
 

 

Administrative Board Meeting of  
UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST 

Thursday, August 26, 2021 11:30am 
Utah Local Governments Trust – Board Room   

55 South Highway 89, North Salt Lake, UT 84054 

 

AGENDA 

I. Call to order 

II. Minutes – Motion to Approve 

III. Closed Session: Discuss Pending or Threatened Litigation 

IV. Appointment of Budget Officer, Jody Pettet – Motion to Approve 

V. Appointment of Procurement Officer, Brady Loveland – Motion to Approve 

VI. Approval of Internet Use Policy – Motion to Approve 

VII. Trust Leadership Foundation – Motion to Approve 
a. Creation 
b. Directors 

i. Steven Hansen 
ii. Jody Pettet 
iii. Mike Stagg 

c. Officers 
i. Steven Hansen, President 
ii. Jody Pettet, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
VIII. Partnership with Georgetown Law – ABLE Utah Project (Active Bystandership for Law 

Enforcement) – Motion to Approve 

IX. Open and Public Meetings Act Training 

X. Performance and Discussion 
Exhibit 1: Financial Snapshot 
Exhibit 2: Member Composition 
Exhibit 3: Market Penetration 
Exhibit 4: Membership Growth 
Exhibit 5: Claim Frequency 



 

 

Exhibit 6: Claim Count 
Exhibit 7: Claim Severity 
Exhibit 8: Online Training 
Exhibit 9: Loss Prevention 
Exhibit 10: Investments – Motion to Approve 
Exhibit 11: Financials – Motion to Approve 
Exhibit 12: Claims Performance Overview 
 

XI. Disbursements – Motion to Approve 
a. Administration 
b. Payroll 1 
c. Payroll 2 
d. CSS General Auto/Liability 
e. CSS Property/Auto 
f. CSS Workers Compensation 
g. Vision 
h. Escrow 
i. PTIF 

XII. Other Business 

 

2021 TENTATIVE DATES AND TIMES 
• Friday, October 22, 2021, 11:30am – Board Meeting 
• Friday, December 10, 2021 2:00pm – Board Meeting, 5:00pm – Board Dinner  



 

 

MINUTES OF THE MAY 13th, 2021 at 12:30PM 
Electronic Zoom Meeting 

ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEETING 
OF THE UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST 

 
 
Board Members Present: 

1. Todd S. Beutler 
2. Mayor Robert M. 

Hale 
3. Gary L. Hatch 
4. Mayor Stephanie 

L. Miller 
5. Shawn B. Milne  

6. Mayor Kenneth F. 
Neilson 

7. Bradley M. 
Powell 

8. Pamela A. 
Roberts 

9. Christopher F. 
Robinson 

10.  Commissioner 
G. Thomas Tripp 

11.  David N. Zook 
 

Staff Present: 
Steven A. Hansen  
 
General Counsel: 
A. Craig Hale, Attorney at Law, Hale & Wood, LLP 
 
1. ORDER 

Board Chair, Gary Hatch called the meeting to order at 12:30pm on Thursday, May 
13, 2021, online via Zoom. 
 

2. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF BOARD CHAIR 
Motion to nominate and appoint Christopher Robinson as Board Chair was made 
by Shawn Milne and seconded by Mayor Kenneth Neilson.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

3. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Motion to nominate and appoint Shawn Milne as a member of the executive 
committee was made by Mayor Kenneth Neilson and seconded by Todd Beutler.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 

4. MINUTES APPROVAL 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meeting of the Administrative Board of the 
Utah Local Governments Trust held March 26, 2021, was made by Pamela Roberts 
and seconded by Todd Beutler. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. CLOSED SESSION: DISCUSS PENDING OR THREATENED LITIGATION 
Motion to enter closed session was made Bradley Powell and seconded by Mayor 
Robert Hale.  

Commissioner Thomas Tripp:  Aye 
Mayor Kenneth Neilson:  Aye 



May 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 

 

 

Bradley Powell:  Aye 
Pamela Roberts:  Aye 
Mayor Robert Hale:  Aye 
Todd Beutler:  Aye 
Gary Hatch:  Aye 
Mayor Stephanie Miller:  Aye 
Christopher Robinson:  Aye 
David Zook:  Aye 
Shawn Milne:  Aye 

Motion passes unanimously 
 
Motion to move out of closed session made by Shawn Milne and seconded by 
Kenneth Neilson. 

David Zook:  Aye 
Shawn Milne:  Aye 
Commissioner Thomas Tripp:  Aye 
Pamela Roberts:  Aye 
Mayor Robert Hale:  Aye 
Mayor Kenneth Neilson:  Aye 
Todd Beutler:  Aye 
Bradley Powell:  Aye 
Mayor Stephanie Miller:  Aye 
Gary Hatch:  Aye 
Christopher Robinson:  Aye 

Motion passes unanimously. 
 
6. PERFORMANCE 

Steven Hansen reviewed details of each performance metric: 
a. Exhibit 1: Financial Snapshot 
b. Exhibit 2: Member Composition 
c. Exhibit 3: Market Penetration 
d. Exhibit 4: Membership Growth 
e. Exhibit 5: Claim Frequency  
f. Exhibit 6: Claim Count 
g. Exhibit 7: Claim Severity 
h. Exhibit 8: Online Training 
i. Exhibit 9: Loss Prevention 
j. Exhibit 10: Investments 
k. Exhibit 11: Financials 
l. Exhibit 12: Claims Performance Overview 

 
Motion to approve performance metrics and financial statements made by Mayor 
Kenneth Neilson and seconded by Bradley Powell. Motion passed unanimously. 

 



May 13, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

 

 

 
7. APPROVAL OF INVESTMENTS – APPENDIX FOR DETAIL 

Steven Hansen reviewed the investment portfolio. Motion to approve investments 
was made by Pamela Roberts and seconded by Bradley Powell. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS – APPENDIX FOR DETAIL 
Steven Hansen reviewed the disbursement summary.  Motion to approve 
disbursements was made by Bradley Powell and seconded by Pamela Roberts. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. OTHER BUSINESS 

Todd Beutler shared an experience where Jason Watterson, Loss Prevention 
Consultant, Utah Local Governments Trust, participated in an anonymous ride-a-
long aboard one of his transit busses.  Todd was appreciative of Jason and his 
insights in regard to his district.  Todd expressed his appreciation for Steven 
Hansen on creating a culture of ownership within the staff of Utah Local 
Governments Trust. 
 
Craig Hale brought attention to considering that future board meetings be held in 
person rather than virtually.  It was agreed that the August Board Meeting would be 
held in person. 
  

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN 
A motion to adjourn the May 13, 2021 Administrative Board Meeting of Utah Local 
Governments Trust was made by Mayor Kenneth Neilson and seconded by Todd 
Beutler at 1:17pm.  Motion passed unanimously.     

 
 
2021 TENTATIVE DATES AND TIMES 

• Thursday, August 26, 2021 – Board Meeting, 11:30am 
• Friday, October 22, 2021 – Board Meeting, 11:30am 
• Friday, December 10, 2021 – Board Meeting 2:00pm, Dinner 5:00pm 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Steven A. Hansen, CEO 



Acknowledgement of Personal Use of  
Utah Local Government Trust Technology and Devices 

Updated 5/7/2021 
 

 
 
 

Information technology resources (Technology Resources) are provided to Trust employees 
to assist in the efficient day to day operations of the Trust.  Employees shall use information 
technology resources in compliance with this policy. 

 
Employee and Management Conduct 

 
1.  By virtue of using the Technology Resources employees have no expectation of 

privacy relating to such use and Trust employees are consenting to having their use of 
Technology Resources monitored. The Trust has software and systems in place that 
can and does monitor and record all Internet usage. Employees should be aware that the 
Trust’s security systems are capable of recording (for each and every user) each World 
Wide Web site visit, each chat, newsgroup or email message, and each file transfer into 
and out of our internal networks, and the Trust reserves the right to do so at any time. 
 

The Trust’s management will review Internet resources and analyze usage patterns, and 
may choose to publicize this data to assure that company Internet resources are 
devoted to maintaining the highest levels of productivity. 
 
 The Trust has decided as a business requirement that all staff use iOS, iPad OS and 
macOS devices to accomplish their daily tasks.  Most of the tools made available to employees 
on these devices should be used on a daily basis and to be most effective, must use the same 
Apple ID and must sync all Apple devices of the employee, without exception.  The Trust uses 
messages, mail, reminders, and notes to communicate and it is imperative that all employees 
operate on the same standard to promote effective communication and record keeping.  The 
undersigned employee acknowledges that when they were issued technology devices by the 
Trust, they were not required to use their personal Apple ID for their work-issued devices, but 
instead chose to do so.  If the employee chooses to continue to use their personal Apple ID on 
their work devices for the employee’s convenience, they may do so.  If they choose not to use 
their personal Apple ID, the employee will need to obtain separate personal devices such as a 
mobile phone for their personal needs.  If the employee chooses not to use the employee’s 
personal Apple ID, (1) if the employee is salaried, the employee will be required to carry their 
Apple phone with them at all reasonable times, and (2) if the employee is not a salaried 
employee, the employee will leave their Apple devices at the office each day.  Personal Apple 
devices will not be permitted to sync to any Trust related data, including email so that the Trust 
can maintain adequate security measures.  The Trust supports each employee’s decision to use 
their personal Apple ID on Trust Technology Resources, or to use a work-specific Apple ID 
based on the parameters outlined above. 
 



If the employee chooses to continue to use his or her personal Apple ID on Trust devices, 
the employee acknowledges that certain personal information, web searches, websites and photos 
searched on personal devices may inadvertently be transferred to Trust Technology Resources.  
If any photos, web searches, website visits or photos that would violate Trust policies end up on 
Trust Technology Resources, whether intentional or not, such occurrence will be treated as if the 
employee searched, accessed websites, or downloaded photos, etc. on the Trust’s Technology 
Resource device itself and may take all reasonable disciplinary action the Trust deems 
appropriate. 
 
Trust management may: 
 

(a) View, authorize access to, and disclose the contents of electronic files or 
communications, for any purpose, including as required for legal, audit, or 
legitimate Trust operational or management purposes; 
 
(b) Monitor the network or email system including the content of electronic 
messages, including stored files, documents, or communications as they are 
displayed in real-time by employees, or otherwise. 
 
(c) Review the Internet addresses of any sites visited by an employee, the length 
of time each site is viewed, and any images or documents that are viewed, 
printed or downloaded are recorded, and can see whether such sites were visited during 
work hours. 
 
(d) access information on personal devices that are linked to the employee’s personal 
apple ID. 

 
2.  An employee may engage in incidental and occasional personal use of 

Technology Resources on personal time (such as watching movies or other videos and internet 
browsing and shopping), provided that such use does not: 

 
(a) Disrupt or distract the conduct of Trust business due to volume, timing, or 
frequency; 
 
(b) Involve solicitation of any products or services not related to the Trust’s 
Business during business hours.  
 
(c) Involve actions, which are intended to harm or otherwise disadvantage the 
Trust;  
 
(d) Involve illegal and/or activities prohibited by this rule; or. 
 
(e) violate any of the policies contained herein. 
 
3.  An employee shall: 
 



(a) comply with the Government Records Access and Management Act, as found 
in Section 63G-2-101 et seq., Utah Code, when transmitting information with 
Trust provided Technology Resources. 
 
(b) Report to agency management any computer security breaches, or the 
receipt of unauthorized or unintended information. 
 
(c) Only send emails and other correspondence that are professional and 
respectful in tone. Such communications should not be used for debate or 
argument or to say something that the employee is unwilling to communicate 
verbally. Employees are reminded that email communications may be stored 
electronically on the Trust’s computer systems and accessed by others within the 
Trust, as allowed by Trust policy. 

 
4. While using Technology Resources, an employee, whether during working hours 

or on personal time, may not: 
 

(a) Access private, protected or controlled records regardless of the electronic 
form without written management authorization; 
 

(b) Divulge or make known his/her own password(s) to another person, other 
than to authorized personnel; 
 

(c) Distribute offensive, disparaging or harassing statements including those that 
might incite violence or that are based on race, national origin, sex, sexual 
orientation, age, disability or political or religious beliefs; 
 

(d) Distribute information that describes or promotes the illegal use of weapons 
or devices including those associated with terrorist activities; 
 

(e) View, attempt to view, transmit, retrieve, save, print or solicit sexually-oriented 
messages or images; 

 
(f) Use Technology Resources to violate any local, state, or federal law; 
 
(g) Use Technology Resources for political functions, including 

Lobbying; 
 

(h) Represent oneself as someone else including either a fictional or real person; 
 
(i) Knowingly or recklessly spread computer viruses, including acting in a way 

that effectively opens file types known to spread computer viruses particularly from unknown 
sources or from sources from which the file would not be reasonably expected to be connected 
with. Please report any actual or suspected virus contamination immediately to your immediate 
supervisor or the IT Manager; 
 



(j) Create and distribute or redistribute "junk" electronic communications, such as 
chain letters, advertisements, or unauthorized solicitations. 
 

(k) Download or use any pirated software or digital media, or install any other 
programs on Trust equipment because of the potential for virus contamination, 
copyright infringement, and so forth, without the prior consent of the IT Manager. 
 

(l) Disable, defeat or circumvent any Trust security facility, including firewalls, 
proxies, Internet address screening programs and other security programs or systems. 
 

(m) engage in online gambling or any similar kinds of activities. 
 

 
If Trust management determines that an employee has violated this policy, they 
may impose disciplinary actions, up to and including termination, and may restrict 
the employee’s use of Information Technology. 
 
Because the Trust’s Technology Resources, as defined above, are owned by the Trust, 
employees have no right of privacy to any information, whether of a personal or business 
nature, stored in the Trust’s Technology Resources, including information that is stored 
in active, archived, or deleted files. Further, the Trust reserves the right at any time to 
review any information contained or stored in the Technology Resources that the Trust 
uses now or may use in the future, whether stored in active, deleted, or archived files. 
 
 
RECEIVED BY: 
 
 
______________________________     _____________________________        ________________ 
Signature    Name     Date 

 
__________________________________________________________________
Apple ID Address







FINANCIAL SNAPSHOT - YTD July 2021 

1. 554 Members


2. 33 New Lines


3. Assets $136,906,678


4. Liabilities $49,961,246


5. Net Assets $86,945,432


6. Premium $16,916,313


7. Budgeted Net Income $992,360


8. Net Income $3,555,246 (see a through f for variance details)


a. Total Revenues down 1% or $213,337


b. Indemnity Claims Expense down 15% or $1,884,057


c. Loss Adjustment Expense down 13% or $627,465


d. Premium Tax up 5% or $16,307


e. Fair Market Value down $11,994


f. General and Administrative Expenses down 14% or $839,019


   Financial Snapshot - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #1



 Member Composition - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #2

57%

2%

41%

City/Town County Special Service District

Composition by Entity Type

319

225554

10

Composition by Premium

33%

13%

54%

City/Town County Special Service District

$31.4M
$10.2

$4.1

$17.1

4%

29%

35%

32%

Property Liability Workers Compensation Other

Composition by Line of Business

$31.4M
$9.9

$11

$9.3

$1.2



  Market Penetration - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #3

Market Penetration of Special Service Districts

26%

74%

Member Non Member

430

111

319

9%

91%

Member Non Member

Market Penetration of Cities/Towns

248

225

23

66%

34%

Member Non Member

Market Penetration of Counties

29
10

19



Membership Growth - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #4

New vs Lost Business 2021 YTD

-3

32

33

-3

Lost New

$1.6M

$65K

Membership Growth Since 2010

2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2021 YTD

554
547549

538

522

506

467

Premium Growth Since 2010

2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2021 YTD

$27M

$17M

$21M

$25M

$30M $30M $31M



 Claim Frequency - YTD July 2021

TARP Members - Claims Frequency
Average Claims - by Month

35

60

85

110

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 YTD

Auto Claims Incident Rate
Claims Per Autos Insured - by Month

0.030

0.035

0.040

0.045

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 YTD

Sewer Backups Incident Rate
Claims Per 1,000 Connections - by Month

0.04

0.06

0.08

0.10

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 YTD

Exhibit #5



 Claim Count - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #6

Claims by Line - Open & Closed

150

300

450

600

Liability Property Workers Comp

Jan-June July

Claims by Line - All Open

100

200

300

400

Liability Property Workers Comp



 Claim Severity - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #7

Claims by Total Incurred - Open & Closed

$750,000

$1,500,000

$2,250,000

$3,000,000

Liability Property Workers Comp

Jan-June July

Claims by Total Incurred - All Open

$6,250,000

$12,500,000

$18,750,000

$25,000,000

Liability Property Workers Comp



 Online Training - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #8 

70%

30%

Complete Not Complete

Kantola - Online Training

22,755

15,997 

6758 

100%

Complete

Streamery - Online Training

1219 



  Loss Prevention - YTD July 2021

Exhibit #9

Trust Emod Trend

0.95

1.05

1.15

1.25

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

1.22
1.18

1.10
1.071.07

1.00

Individuals Trained Per Year

4,250

8,500

12,750

17,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 YTD



Exhibit #10.1

  Investments - YTD July 2021

July 2021

Trust Portfolio Yield on Cost

Fundy Type

3-mo LIBOR 0.126% 845.17%
3-mo T-bill 0.040% 2,871.38%
6-mo T-bill 0.050% 2,277.10%
2-yr Treasury 0.206% 476.97%
5-yr Treasury 0.734% 61.93%
10-yr Treasury 1.268% -6.27%
30-yr Treasury 1.914% -37.90%
Public Treasurers 0.355% 234.55%

Portfolio Cost Basis
Portfolio Market Value

Government Obligations 56,872,039   47.41%
PTIF 56,752,922   47.31%
Security Deposit - Utah Labor Commission 5,997,356     5.00%
Cash 331,648        0.28%
Total 119,953,965 100.00%

Estimated Annual Income

ULGT Yield as a % Over 
Benchmark Yield

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE

7/31/21

1.19%

Benchmark Rates

Pricing Service Summary
118,633,077
119,953,965

Market Value of Asset Allocation

1,410,015






Exhibit #10.2

    Investments - YTD July 2021July 2021

Par Value Cusip Issuer Held at Rate Maturity Cost Basis Portfolio Percentage

1,000,000 654740BA6 NISSAN MTR CORP Zions Bank 2.95 7/13/22 1,000,000          1%
5,060,000 853254BR0 Standard Charter Plc Zions Bank 3.37 9/10/22 5,076,996          4%
5,000,000 63906AAB6 Natwest Mkts Zions Bank 3.73 9/29/22 5,030,730          4%

915,000 075019EQ8 UT SCH DIST Zions Bank 5.50 2/1/27 915,000             1%
3,000,000 795594AA8 SLC UT Mun Bldg Zions Bank 5.45 3/15/28 3,000,000          3%
6,000,000 912796F38 US Treasury State of Utah 0.68 3/24/22 5,995,905          5%
5,000,000 949746SL6 Wells Fargo Zions Bank 2.91 1/24/23 5,000,000          4%
5,000,000 172967LH2 Citigroup Inc Zions Bank 2.75 4/25/22 4,908,950          4%
5,000,000 46849LSX0 Jackson National Life Zions Bank 1.96 6/27/22 4,952,509          4%
4,310,000 04685A2F7 Athene Global Funding Zions Bank 2.67 7/1/22 4,306,668          4%
2,590,000 06746XMB6 Barclays Bank Plc Zions Bank 2.51 8/24/21 2,590,000          2%
4,000,000 61760QLR3 Morgan Stanley Zions Bank 2.57 8/30/21 4,000,000          3%
2,425,000 60687YAF6 Mizuho FGI Zions Bank 3.03 9/13/21 2,426,758          2%
1,330,000 654740AW9 NISSAN MTR CORP Zions Bank 2.88 1/13/22 1,331,928          1%
4,500,000 14040HBM6 Capital One Fin Zions Bank 2.84 3/9/22 4,505,750          4%
4,000,000 456837AJ2 ING GROEP N V Zions Bank 3.25 3/29/22 4,010,520          3%
2,482,000 05964HAA3 BANCO SANTANDER SA Zions Bank 3.54 4/11/22 2,496,794          2%

 
61,548,508        52%
57,084,570        48%

118,633,077      100%

Accounting Notes:
55,552,603        47%
56,752,922        48%

112,305,524      95%
5,995,905          5%

Cash held in JP Morgan Chase Bank: 331,648             0%
118,633,077      100%Total:

PTIF & Cash Equivalents:
Total:

Portfolio held by Zions Bank:
PITF held by Zions Bank:

Subtotal of Zions Holdings:
Portfolio held by State of Utah:

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT HOLDINGS

7/31/21

Bond Portfolio:












Exhibit #10.3

    Investments - YTD July 2021 

May 2020

Cash Equivalent
28%

6-10 Years
69%

11-20 Years
3%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Years to Maturity 

(Cost Basis)

CORP
65%Municipal Bonds

3%

PTIF
26%

US Treasury
6%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Issuer

(Par Value)

May 2020

Cash Equivalent
28%

6-10 Years
69%

11-20 Years
3%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Years to Maturity 

(Cost Basis)

CORP
65%Municipal Bonds

3%

PTIF
26%

US Treasury
6%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Issuer

(Par Value)

July 2021

Cash 
Equivalent

48%

1-5 Years
49%

6-10 Years
3%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Years to Maturity 

(Cost Basis)

CORP
44%

Municipal 
Bonds

3%

PTIF
48%

US Treasury
5%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Issuer

(Par Value)

July 2021

Cash 
Equivalent

48%

1-5 Years
49%

6-10 Years
3%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Years to Maturity 

(Cost Basis)

CORP
44%

Municipal 
Bonds

3%

PTIF
48%

US Treasury
5%

Trust Portfolio
Concentration by Issuer

(Par Value)





Ryan Elliott

Ryan Elliott

Ryan Elliott

Ryan Elliott

Ryan Elliott

Ryan Elliott



51% PTIF
 CURRENT 8% 2021

PTIF 51% 34% 2022
1-5 YEARS 46% 4% 2023

6-10 YEARS 3% 0% 2024
100% 0% 2025

0% 2026
1% 2027
3% 2028

1.24% 100%
*Please see TrustReporter website for detailed yield analysis

0.36%
*Please see Treasurer.utah.gov for detailed yield analysis

   Ratings at time UMMA Compliant Current Current Ratings meet UMMA Ratings Change    Market $ Gain/ % Gain/ % Port Next Call CONCENTRATION  
Par Value Cusip Issuer of Purchase at time of Purchase? Ratings initial purchase requirements?  since Purchase Rate Maturity Cost Basis Value Loss Loss by bond Call Date Type BY ISSUER

FHLB
0

2,590,000 06746XMB6 BARCLAYS BANK CPI FLOAT A2/A YES A1/A YES +1 3.750 08/24/21 2,590,000 2,608,778 $18,778 0.73% 2.31% 0%
4,000,000 61760QLR3 MORGAN STANLEY CPI FLOAT A3/BBB+/A YES A1/BBB+/A YES +2 3.770 08/30/21 4,000,000 4,016,000 $16,000 0.40% 3.56% FNMA
2,425,000 60687YAF6 MIZUHO FLOAT A1/A- YES A1/A- YES 3.360 09/13/21 2,426,757 2,428,669 $1,912 0.08% 2.16% 0 United States Agency Debt 
1,330,000 654740AW9 NISSAN FLOAT A3/A- YES Baa3/BBB- NO -3/-3 2.940 01/13/22 1,331,927 1,332,790 $863 0.06% 1.18% 0% [Utah State Money Management Act 51-7-11(h)]
4,500,000 14040HBM6 CAPITAL ONE FLOAT Baa1/BBB/A-/A YES Baa1/BBB/A-/BBB+ YES -2 3.350 03/09/22 4,505,749 4,521,091 $15,342 0.34% 4.01% 02/09/22 CONT FHLMC FFCB = Federal Farm Credit Banks "FARM CREDIT"
4,000,000 456837AJ2 ING GROEP NV Baa1/A-/A+ YES Baa1/A-/A+ YES 3.340 03/29/22 4,011,804 4,029,992 $18,188 0.45% 3.56% 0 FHLB = Federal Home Loan Banks "HOME LOAN"
2,482,000 05964HAA3 BANCO SANTANDER SA Baa1/A-/A-/A YES Baa1/A-/A-/A YES 3.330 04/11/22 2,496,794 2,505,828 $9,034 0.36% 2.21% 0% FNMA= Federal National Mortgage Corporation "FANNIE MAE"
5,000,000 172967LH2 CITIGROUP FLOAT A3/BBB+/A/A YES A3/BBB+/A/BBB+ YES 2.790 04/25/22 4,908,950 5,028,965 $120,015 2.44% 4.45% 03/25/22 CONT FARMER MAC FHLMC = Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation "FREDDIE MAC"
5,000,000 46849LSX0 JACKSON LIFE FLOAT A1/A+/A+ YES A2/A/A YES -1/-1/-1 1.840 06/27/22 4,952,509 5,028,214 $75,705 1.53% 4.45% 0 FAMCA = Federal Agriculture Mortgage Corporation "FARMER MAC"
4,310,000 04685A2F7 ATHENE GLOBAL FLOAT A/A YES A+/A YES +1 1.400 07/01/22 4,306,668 4,351,816 $45,148 1.05% 3.84% 0%
1,000,000 654740BA6 NISSAN FLOAT A3/A- YES Baa3/BBB- NO -3/-3 2.970 07/13/22 1,000,000 1,001,546 $1,546 0.15% 0.89% UTAH MUNIS
5,060,000 853254BR0 STANDARD CHARTERED FLOAT A2/BBB+/A YES A2/BBB+/A YES 2.750 09/10/22 5,076,995 5,067,491 ($9,504) -0.19% 4.51% 09/10/21 CONT 3,915,000 Municipal Debt located in Utah 
5,000,000 63906AAB6 NATWEST FLOAT (RBS) Baa2/A-/A YES A2/A-/A+ YES +3/+1 3.000 09/29/22 5,032,866 5,027,829 ($5,037) -0.10% 4.45% 3% [Utah State Money Management Act 51-7-11(j)]
5,000,000 949746SL6 WELLS FLOAT A2/A-/A+/AAL/A YES A1/BBB+/A+/AAL/BBB+ YES +1/-1/-2 2.890 01/24/23 5,000,000 5,025,525 $25,525 0.51% 4.45% 01/24/22 1X US Treasury

915,000 075019EQ8 BEAVER CNTY SD UT AAA YES AAA YES 5.500 02/01/27 915,000 1,123,857 $208,857 22.83% 0.81% 0 United States Treasury Debt 
3,000,000 795594AA8 SALT LAKE CITY MBA Aa1/AAA YES Aa1/AAA YES 5.450 03/15/28 3,000,000 3,818,250 $818,250 27.28% 2.67% 0% [Utah State Money Management Act 51-7-11(g)]

55,556,019 56,916,641 $1,360,622 2.45% Corporate Bonds
Green = upgrade Plus = upgrade 51,697,000 Corporate Obligations
Red = downgrade Minus = downgrade 46% [Utah State Money Management Act 51-7-11(i)]

Number = notches PTIF
Bond Portfolio 55,556,019$    49% 56,734,939 Utah Public Treasurers Investment Fund "PTIF"
PTIF (approx) 56,734,939$    51% 51%

TOTAL 112,290,958$  100% 100%
  
  

CURRENT PTIF YIELD

% Port by Year

ULGT SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT HOLDINGS
As of July 29, 2021

ALLOCATION

CURRENT ULGT PORTFOLIO YIELD

PTIF
51%

1-5 YEARS
46%

6-10 YEARS
3%

Portfolio Concentration by Years to 
Maturity

Cost Basis and 
Market Value are 
provided by Zions 
Trust 

Exhibit #10.6



	

	

	

        
        
        

OPTION 1 - OUTSOURCED 
Trust Portfolio Managed by Outside Money Manager 

        
Assets Under Management* Fees  Annual Fees in Dollars** 

        
$112,290,964 0.2000%  $224,581 

        
        
        
        

OPTION 2 - INTERNALLY MANAGED BY ULGT 
Trust Portfolio Managed by Steven Hansen 

        
Assets Under Management* Fees  Annual Fees in Dollars*** 

        
                   $112,290,964 0.0225%  $25,265 

        
        
        
        
        
   ANNUAL SAVINGS****  $199,316 

        
        
        
        
        
*Book value of assets under management as of 07/29/21   
**Portfolio management, safekeeping, reporting systems and accounting  
***Safekeeping, reporting systems and accounting    
****ULGT uses option 2, realizing $199,316 in annual savings   
        

 

  Exhibit #10.7



Statement of Account
July 1, 2021 Through July 31, 2021

Utah Local Government Trust Custody

Account Number : 8914800

55 South Highway 89

North Salt Lake, UT 84054-2504

Utah Local Governments Trust

with any questions concerning your account.

Please contact your administrator -

Confidential And Privileged Information

Carl Mathis

 



Portfolio Summary

$ 1,410,015.48

Investment Earnings This Period Year To Date Gain / Losses On Transactions This Period Year To Date

* Gain or Loss amount as shown may not reflect the amount to be used for income tax purposes .

Estimated Annual Income $ 113,606,979.00Total Portfolio Value 07/31/2021

$ 0.00Cash & Asset Receipts

$ -3,631,590.02Cash & Asset Distributions

$ 94,689.94Investment Earnings

$ -11,993.62Investment Change

$ 117,155,872.70Total Portfolio Value 07/01/2021

$ 0.00 $ 0.00Interest - Tax Free

$ 94,689.94 $ 746,718.11Interest - Taxable

$ 0.00 $ 0.00Dividends - Taxable

$ 0.00 $ 0.00Other Income

$ 0.00 $ 0.00Net Accrued Interest Bot/Sld

$ 94,689.94 $ 746,718.11Total Investment Earnings

$ 0.00 $ 29,928.00Realized Gains

$ 0.00 $ 0.00Realized Losses

$ 113,606,979.00Total Portfolio Value

$ 112,287,542.44

$ 1,319,436.56Unrealized Gains & Losses

Portfolio Composition Market Value Percentage Sources &  Uses of Funds Amount

*

*

*

*

Tax Cost BasisLess :

Cash & Equivalents $ 56,734,939.91 49.94%

Fixed Income $ 56,872,039.09 50.06%

Uninvested Cash $ 0.00 0.00%

$ 113,606,979.00Total Portfolio Value 100.00%

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 2Portfolio Summary - SUMSTAT



Investment Summary
July 31, 2021 Portfolio Market Estimated Current

 % Value Ann Inc Yield

Book

Value

Unrealized

Gain/Loss

Cash & Equivalents 49.94 % 56,734,939.91 56,734,939.91 254,342.740.00 0.45%

Fixed Income 50.06 % 55,552,602.53 56,872,039.09 1,155,672.741,319,436.56 2.03%

Total Portfolio

Net Cash

Total Market Value

Portfolio  Components May Not Equal 100% Due To Rounding

100.00 % 112,287,542.44 113,606,979.00 1,319,436.56 1,410,015.48

0.00

113,606,979.00

1.24%

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 3Investment Summary - PRTHPL1



Account Holdings Report
Shares / Market Est. Yield On

Par Val Description Value Ann  Inc Cost

Unit

Cost MktCost

Unit

Price Mat S&P

Ratings

Moody

Money Market Funds - Taxable

0.4556,734,939.91 UT St Treasurer's Pub Inv PoolA 0.00% 56,734,939.9156,734,939.91 254,342.74 0.451.00 1.00 NA *NA

Totals 56,734,939.9156,734,939.91 254,342.74 0.45 0.45

Corporate Bonds (Actual/360)

0.875,000,000 Jackson National Life Global 5,027,552.204,952,509.47 43,800.00 0.8899.050.876% 06/27/2022 100.55 0.00 A A2

1.364,310,000 Athene Global Funding 4,350,888.454,306,668.26 59,251.73 1.3899.921.375% 07/01/2022 100.95 0.00 A+ *NA

1.235,000,000 Wells Fargo Co New 5,024,769.505,000,000.00 61,762.50 1.24100.001.235% 01/24/2023 100.50 0.00 BBB+ A1

Totals 14,403,210.1514,259,177.73 164,814.23 1.16 1.14

Corporate Bonds (30/360)

0.841,000,000 Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,002,364.451,000,000.00 8,375.00 0.84100.000.838% 07/13/2022 100.24 0.00 BBB- BAA3

3.375,060,000 Standard Chartered Plc 5,065,488.585,076,995.63 170,623.20 3.36100.343.372% 09/10/2022 100.11 BBB+ A3

3.715,000,000 Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium 5,026,987.505,030,729.70 186,494.00 3.71100.613.730% 09/29/2022 100.54 A- A2

Totals 11,094,840.5311,107,725.33 365,492.20 3.29 3.29

Municipal Bonds Taxable

4.48915,000 Beaver Cnty UT SD 1,124,370.30915,000.00 50,325.00 5.50100.005.500% 02/01/2027 122.88 1.18 AAA *NA

4.283,000,000 Salt Lake City UT Mun 3,820,290.003,000,000.00 163,500.00 5.45100.005.450% 03/15/2028 127.34 1.14 NA AA1

Totals 4,944,660.303,915,000.00 213,825.00 5.46 4.32

Corp Floating Rate (Act/360)

2.862,590,000 Barclays Bank Plc 2,583,525.002,590,000.00 73,848.15 2.85100.002.851% 08/24/2021 99.75 0.00 A A1

2.134,000,000 Morgan Stanley 4,000,000.004,000,000.00 85,186.00 2.13100.002.130% 08/30/2021 100.00 0.00 BBB+ A1

1.262,425,000 Mizuho Finl Group Inc 2,427,981.172,426,757.77 30,530.75 1.26100.071.259% 09/13/2021 100.12 0.00 A- A1

1.021,330,000 Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,332,786.741,331,927.67 13,547.78 1.02100.141.019% 01/13/2022 100.21 0.00 BBB- BAA3

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 4Account Review - BREVU



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Holdings Report
Shares / Market Est. Yield On

Par Val Description Value Ann  Inc Cost

Unit

Cost MktCost

Unit

Price Mat S&P

Ratings

Moody

1.074,500,000 Capital One Finl Corp 4,520,483.104,505,749.73 48,290.85 1.07100.131.073% 03/09/2022 100.46 0.00 BBB BAA1

1.454,000,000 Ing Groep N V 4,029,751.924,010,519.89 58,240.00 1.45100.261.456% 03/29/2022 100.74 0.00 A- BAA1

1.662,482,000 Banco Santander Sa 2,505,827.082,496,794.41 41,672.78 1.67100.601.679% 04/11/2022 100.96 0.00 A- BAA1

1.205,000,000 Citigroup Inc 5,028,973.104,908,950.00 60,225.00 1.2398.181.205% 04/25/2022 100.58 0.00 BBB+ A3

Totals 26,429,328.1126,270,699.47 411,541.31 1.57 1.56

Total Investments 113,606,979.00112,287,542.44 1,410,015.
48

Total Long Term Gain This Year :

Total Long Term Loss This Year :

1,149.65

0.00

Total Short Term Gain This Year :

Total Short Term Loss This Year :

0.00

0.00

Note: Realized Gain/Loss Amounts are Based on Current Values

1.26 1.24

Page 5Account Review - BREVU



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Holdings Report
Bond Maturity Analysis

Par Market % OfCost

Total

Par Market % OfCost

Total

To Maturity Date To Call, Put Date

0-12 mths 64.7236,637,000.00 36,529,877.20 36,810,133.21 82.4746,697,000.00 46,606,872.83 46,900,391.29

1-2 yrs 26.5815,060,000.00 15,107,725.33 15,117,245.58 8.845,000,000.00 5,030,729.70 5,026,987.50

2-3 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

3-4 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

4-5 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

5-6 yrs 1.98915,000.00 915,000.00 1,124,370.30 1.98915,000.00 915,000.00 1,124,370.30

6-7 yrs 6.723,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,820,290.00 6.723,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,820,290.00

7-8 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

8-9 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

9-10 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

11-15 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

16-20 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

over 20 yrs 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

100.00 100.0055,612,000.00 55,552,602.53 56,872,039.09 55,612,000.00 55,552,602.53 56,872,039.09

Note: If No Put or Call Date exists; then Maturity Date is Utilized

Page 6Account Review - BREVU



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Holdings Report
Bond Rating Analysis

S  &  P                  Or Moodys Par Market % OfCost

Total

AAA Aaa 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

AA+ to AA- Aa1 to Aa3 6.723,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,820,290.00

A+ to A- A1 to A3 60.1134,075,000.00 33,985,942.57 34,185,277.06

BBB+ to BBB- Baa1 to Baa3 23.5513,312,000.00 13,344,991.70 13,391,213.28

BB+ to BB- Ba1 to Ba3 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Below BB- Below Ba3 9.635,225,000.00 5,221,668.26 5,475,258.75

NR NR 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

100.0055,612,000.00 55,552,602.53 56,872,039.09

Page 7Account Review - BREVU



Portfolio

Investment Summary
Market Unrealized Accrued

 % Value Gain/Loss Income

July 31, 2021

Cost

Estimated

Ann Income

Cash & Equivalents 49.94% 0.00 254,342.74 0.0056,734,939.9156,734,939.91

Fixed Income 50.06% 1,319,436.56 1,155,672.74 165,488.6656,872,039.0955,552,602.53

Net Cash

Total Portfolio

Total Market Value

100.00 % 112,287,542.44 113,606,979.00 1,319,436.56 1,410,015.48 165,488.66

0.00

113,606,979.00

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 8Port Sum and Hold w Accruals - ACRZION



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Holdings
Shares / PV Asset Description

Price

Market Unrealized Accrued

CostIssue ID Value Gain/Loss Income

Money Market Funds - Taxable

56,734,939.91 UT St Treasurer's Pub Inv PoolA 0.00% 56,734,939.9156,734,939.91 0.001.00 0.00

654080001

* * Sub Totals * * 56,734,939.9156,734,939.91 0.00 0.0056,734,939.91

Corporate Bonds (Actual/360)

5,000,000 Jackson National Life Global 5,027,552.204,952,509.47 75,042.73100.55 4,136.670.876% 06/27/2022

46849LSX0

4,310,000 Athene Global Funding 4,350,888.454,306,668.26 44,220.19100.95 4,114.701.375% 07/01/2022

04685A2F7

5,000,000 Wells Fargo Co New 5,024,769.505,000,000.00 24,769.50100.50 1,200.941.235% 01/24/2023

949746SL6

* * Sub Totals * * 14,403,210.1514,259,177.73 144,032.42 9,452.3114,310,000

Corporate Bonds (30/360)

1,000,000 Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,002,364.451,000,000.00 2,364.45100.24 418.750.838% 07/13/2022

654740BA6

5,060,000 Standard Chartered Plc 5,065,488.585,076,995.63 -11,507.05100.11 23,963.933.372% 09/10/2022

853254BR0

5,000,000 Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium 5,026,987.505,030,729.70 -3,742.20100.54 16,239.653.730% 09/29/2022

63906AAB6

* * Sub Totals * * 11,094,840.5311,107,725.33 -12,884.80 40,622.3311,060,000

Municipal Bonds Taxable

915,000 Beaver Cnty UT SD 1,124,370.30915,000.00 209,370.30122.88 25,162.505.500% 02/01/2027

075019EQ8

3,000,000 Salt Lake City UT Mun 3,820,290.003,000,000.00 820,290.00127.34 61,655.035.450% 03/15/2028

795594AA8

* * Sub Totals * * 4,944,660.303,915,000.00 1,029,660.30 86,817.533,915,000

Page 9Port Sum and Hold w Accruals - ACRZION



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Holdings
Shares / PV Asset Description

Price

Market Unrealized Accrued

CostIssue ID Value Gain/Loss Income

Corp Floating Rate (Act/360)

2,590,000 Barclays Bank Plc 2,583,525.002,590,000.00 -6,475.0099.75 1,273.242.851% 08/24/2021

06746XMB6

4,000,000 Morgan Stanley 4,000,000.004,000,000.00 0.00100.00 7,335.462.130% 08/30/2021

61760QLR3

2,425,000 Mizuho Finl Group Inc 2,427,981.172,426,757.77 1,223.40100.12 4,070.771.259% 09/13/2021

60687YAF6

1,330,000 Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,332,786.741,331,927.67 859.07100.21 677.391.019% 01/13/2022

654740AW9

4,500,000 Capital One Finl Corp 4,520,483.104,505,749.73 14,733.37100.46 6,975.351.073% 03/09/2022

14040HBM6

4,000,000 Ing Groep N V 4,029,751.924,010,519.89 19,232.03100.74 5,176.891.456% 03/29/2022

456837AJ2

2,482,000 Banco Santander Sa 2,505,827.082,496,794.41 9,032.67100.96 2,083.641.679% 04/11/2022

05964HAA3

5,000,000 Citigroup Inc 5,028,973.104,908,950.00 120,023.10100.58 1,003.751.205% 04/25/2022

172967LH2

* * Sub Totals * * 26,429,328.1126,270,699.47 158,628.64 28,596.4926,327,000

* * Grand Totals * * 113,606,979.00112,287,542.44 1,319,436.56

Cash Summary

165,488.66112,346,939.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

Principal Cash

Income Cash

Invested Income

Page 10Port Sum and Hold w Accruals - ACRZION



Schedule Of Maturing Assets
Par Value Asset Description Market Est Ann Inc Unr G / L YldCUSIP Cost

Assets Maturing In - 2021

Barclays Bank Plc 2,583,525.002,590,000.00 73,848.15 -6,475.00 1.68%2.851% 08/24/2021 06746XMB62,590,000

Morgan Stanley 4,000,000.004,000,000.00 85,186.00 0.00 2.13%2.130% 08/30/2021 61760QLR34,000,000

Mizuho Finl Group Inc 2,427,981.172,426,757.77 30,530.75 1,223.40 0.51%1.259% 09/13/2021 60687YAF62,425,000

9,016,757.77 9,011,506.17 189,564.90 -5,251.60Sub Totals

Assets Maturing In - 2022

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,332,786.741,331,927.67 13,547.78 859.07 0.30%1.019% 01/13/2022 654740AW91,330,000

Capital One Finl Corp 4,520,483.104,505,749.73 48,290.85 14,733.37 0.32%1.073% 03/09/2022 14040HBM64,500,000

Ing Groep N V 4,029,751.924,010,519.89 58,240.00 19,232.03 0.33%1.456% 03/29/2022 456837AJ24,000,000

Banco Santander Sa 2,505,827.082,496,794.41 41,672.78 9,032.67 0.30%1.679% 04/11/2022 05964HAA32,482,000

Citigroup Inc 5,028,973.104,908,950.00 60,225.00 120,023.10 0.41%1.205% 04/25/2022 172967LH25,000,000

Jackson National Life Global 5,027,552.204,952,509.47 43,800.00 75,042.73 0.27%0.876% 06/27/2022 46849LSX05,000,000

Athene Global Funding 4,350,888.454,306,668.26 59,251.73 44,220.19 0.34%1.375% 07/01/2022 04685A2F74,310,000

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp 1,002,364.451,000,000.00 8,375.00 2,364.45 0.59%0.838% 07/13/2022 654740BA61,000,000

Standard Chartered Plc 5,065,488.585,076,995.63 170,623.20 -11,507.05 3.27%3.372% 09/10/2022 853254BR05,060,000

Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium 5,026,987.505,030,729.70 186,494.00 -3,742.20 3.25%3.730% 09/29/2022 63906AAB65,000,000

37,620,844.76 37,891,103.12 690,520.34 270,258.36Sub Totals

Assets Maturing In - 2023

Wells Fargo Co New 5,024,769.505,000,000.00 61,762.50 24,769.50 0.90%1.235% 01/24/2023 949746SL65,000,000

5,000,000.00 5,024,769.50 61,762.50 24,769.50Sub Totals

Assets Maturing In - 2027

Beaver Cnty UT SD 1,124,370.30915,000.00 50,325.00 209,370.30 1.18%5.500% 02/01/2027 075019EQ8915,000

915,000.00 1,124,370.30 50,325.00 209,370.30Sub Totals

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 11Holdings By Maturity - SCHMAT



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Schedule Of Maturing Assets
Par Value Asset Description Market Est Ann Inc Unr G / L YldCUSIP Cost

Assets Maturing In - 2028

Salt Lake City UT Mun 3,820,290.003,000,000.00 163,500.00 820,290.00 1.14%5.450% 03/15/2028 795594AA83,000,000

3,000,000.00 3,820,290.00 163,500.00 820,290.00Sub Totals

55,552,602.53 56,872,039.09 1,155,672.74 1,319,436.56Grand Totals

0.00Principal Cash = IncomeCash = 0.00 Invested Income = 0.00

Page 12Holdings By Maturity - SCHMAT



Purchase And Sale Summary

Par Value Description Total CostDate Unit

Assets Purchased

Shares Or Cost Per

No Transactions Qualify

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 13Purchase and Sale Summary-BSMNB2



Issue Description / Issue ID - Units

Excluded Ratings

Market Value Market Value

Years To

MaturityMaturity Date

WAM

Calculation Moody S & P

GASB 40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)

Cash & Equivalents

Money Market Funds - Taxable

UT St Treasurer's Pub Inv PoolA 0.00%

654080001 N/ACUSIP: 56,734,939.91Units: N/A 56,734,939.91 *NA NA

0.00Total Money Market Funds - Taxable 0.00000

Fixed Income

Corporate Bonds (Actual/360)

Athene Global Funding        1.3748% 07/01/22

4,350,888.4504685A2F7 07/01/2022CUSIP: 4,310,000Units: 0.91781 0.27725 *NA A+

Jackson National Life Global .8760% 06/27/22

5,027,552.2046849LSX0 06/27/2022CUSIP: 5,000,000Units: 0.90685 0.31654 A2 A

Wells Fargo Co New           1.2353% 01/24/23

5,024,769.50949746SL6 01/24/2023CUSIP: 5,000,000Units: 1.48493 0.51804 A1 BBB+

14,403,210.15Total Corporate Bonds (Actual/360) 1.11183

Corporate Bonds (30/360)

Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium   3.7299% 09/29/22

5,026,987.5063906AAB6 09/29/2022CUSIP: 5,000,000Units: 1.16438 0.52757 A2 A-

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        3.2468% 07/13/22

1,002,364.45654740BA6 07/13/2022CUSIP: 1,000,000Units: 0.95068 0.08589 BAA3 BBB-

Standard Chartered Plc       3.3341% 09/10/22

5,065,488.58853254BR0 09/10/2022CUSIP: 5,060,000Units: 1.11233 0.50785 A3 BBB+

11,094,840.53Total Corporate Bonds (30/360) 1.12131

Municipal Bonds Taxable

Beaver Cnty UT SD           5.5000% 02/01/27

1,124,370.30075019EQ8 02/01/2027CUSIP: 915,000Units: 5.50959 1.25283 *NA AAA

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 14GASB40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Issue Description / Issue ID - Units

Excluded Ratings

Market Value Market Value

Years To

MaturityMaturity Date

WAM

Calculation Moody S & P

GASB 40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)

Fixed Income

Municipal Bonds Taxable

Salt Lake City UT Mun       5.4500% 03/15/28

3,820,290.00795594AA8 03/15/2028CUSIP: 3,000,000Units: 6.62740 5.12039 AA1 NA

4,944,660.30Total Municipal Bonds Taxable 6.37322

Corp Floating Rate (Act/360)

Banco Santander Sa           1.6790% 04/11/22

2,505,827.0805964HAA3 04/11/2022CUSIP: 2,482,000Units: 0.69589 0.06598 BAA1 A-

Barclays Bank Plc            2.8513% 08/24/21

2,583,525.0006746XMB6 08/24/2021CUSIP: 2,590,000Units: 0.06575 0.00643 A1 A

Capital One Finl Corp        1.0731% 03/09/22

4,520,483.1014040HBM6 03/09/2022CUSIP: 4,500,000Units: 0.60548 0.10356 BAA1 BBB

Citigroup Inc                1.2045% 04/25/22

5,028,973.10172967LH2 04/25/2022CUSIP: 5,000,000Units: 0.73425 0.13971 A3 BBB+

Ing Groep N V                1.4560% 03/29/22

4,029,751.92456837AJ2 03/29/2022CUSIP: 4,000,000Units: 0.66027 0.10067 BAA1 A-

Mizuho Finl Group Inc        1.2590% 09/13/21

2,427,981.1760687YAF6 09/13/2021CUSIP: 2,425,000Units: 0.12055 0.01107 A1 A-

Morgan Stanley              3.7695% 08/30/21

4,000,000.0061760QLR3 08/30/2021CUSIP: 4,000,000Units: 0.08219 0.01244 A1 BBB+

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        1.0186% 01/13/22

1,332,786.74654740AW9 01/13/2022CUSIP: 1,330,000Units: 0.45479 0.02293 BAA3 BBB-

26,429,328.11Total Corp Floating Rate (Act/360) 0.46279

" ** " - Invested Income

" * " - Current Rating Information

Note: All Assets are not listed on this report. Refer to a Holdings report for a complete list of all investments.

Page 15GASB40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Market Value

Investment Type

WAM - YearsInvestment Type

Overall Portfolio

WAM - Years

GASB 40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)

Corporate Bonds (30/360) 11,094,840.53 1.12131 0.21875

Corporate Bonds (Actual/360) 14,403,210.15 1.11183 0.28158

Corp Floating Rate (Act/360) 26,429,328.11 0.46280 0.21507

Municipal Bonds Taxable 4,944,660.30 6.37322 0.55411

Total

This report is provided to assist in gathering financial information for GASB 40 risk disclosure purposes. This report cannot be solely relied on in complying with
all of the GASB 40 accounting disclosure requirements. You should consult  with your other professionals to ensure that the accounting and financial reporting
complies with applicable laws, regulations and accounting practice.

56,872,039.09 1.26951

Cash Equivalents and other assets with excluded market values are not included in this report.

Page 16GASB40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

% Of

MarketPar Cost

S & P Rating Analysis

Total

GASB 40 - Quality Analysis

AAA 915,000.00 1,124,370.30915,000.00 1.98

AA+ to AA- 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

A+ to A- 25,813,979.50 25,952,513.3225,807,000.00 45.63

BBB+ to BBB- 25,823,623.03 25,974,865.4725,890,000.00 45.67

BB+ to BB- 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

Below BB- 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

NR 3,000,000.00 3,820,290.003,000,000.00 6.72

55,552,602.53 56,872,039.0955,612,000.00 100.00

Cash Equivalents and other assets with excluded market values are not included in this report.

% Of

MarketPar Cost

Moody Rating Analysis

Total

Aaa 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

Aa1 to Aa3 3,000,000.00 3,820,290.003,000,000.00 6.72

A1 to A3 33,985,942.57 34,185,277.0534,075,000.00 60.11

Baa1 to Baa3 13,344,991.70 13,391,213.2913,312,000.00 23.55

Ba1 to Ba3 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

Below Ba3 5,221,668.26 5,475,258.755,225,000.00 9.63

NR 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

55,552,602.53 56,872,039.0955,612,000.00 100.00

Cash Equivalents and other assets with excluded market values are not included in this report.

Page 17GASB40 - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM)



Account Transactions
Date Description   Amount

Starting Balance $ 0.00

Dividends and Interest

07/01/2021 Interest 8,480.29

Morgan Stanley              3.7695% 08/30/21
Cusip: 61760QLR3               Ticker:

07/06/2021 Interest 16,003.33

UT St Treasurer's Pub Inv PoolA 0.00%
Cusip: 654080001               Ticker: PTIFA

Interest From 06/01/2021 To 06/30/2021

07/07/2021 Interest 15,516.81

Athene Global Funding        1.4243% 07/01/22
Cusip: 04685A2F7               Ticker:

07/13/2021 Interest 2,117.01

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        3.2468% 07/13/22
Cusip: 654740BA6               Ticker:

07/14/2021 Interest 3,621.23

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        1.0775% 01/13/22
Cusip: 654740AW9               Ticker:

07/16/2021 Interest 10,965.23

Banco Santander Sa           1.6790% 04/11/22
Cusip: 05964HAA3               Ticker: SAN22A

07/26/2021 Interest 14,354.61

Citigroup Inc                1.2045% 04/25/22
Cusip: 172967LH2               Ticker:

07/26/2021 Interest 7,380.98

Barclays Bank Plc            2.8513% 08/24/21
Cusip: 06746XMB6               Ticker:

07/26/2021 Interest 16,250.45

Wells Fargo Co New           1.2858% 01/24/23
Cusip: 949746SL6               Ticker:

94,689.94Sub Total

Payments

07/16/2021 Cash Disbursement -675,000.00

Miscellaneous Disbursement

Paid To  :   Utah Local Governments Trust

Release of monies from ULGT custody account at Zions Bank as per ULGT disbursement authorization dated 7/15/21.

07/22/2021 Cash Disbursement -2,950,000.00

Miscellaneous Disbursement

July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Page 18Transactions (1 col) - TRNHPL5



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Transactions
Date Description   Amount

Paid To  :   Utah Local Governments Trust

Release of monies from ULGT custody account at Zions Bank as per ULGT disbursement authorization dated 7/21/21.

-3,625,000.00Sub Total

Miscellaneous

07/06/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Athene Global Funding        1.4243% 07/01/22
Cusip: 04685A2F7               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-255.36

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/06/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Athene Global Funding        1.4243% 07/01/22
Cusip: 04685A2F7               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-255.36

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/08/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Athene Global Funding        1.4243% 07/01/22
Cusip: 04685A2F7               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-25.57

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/08/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Athene Global Funding        1.4243% 07/01/22
Cusip: 04685A2F7               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-25.57

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/09/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Capital One Finl Corp        1.0731% 03/09/22
Cusip: 14040HBM6               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-730.74

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/09/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Capital One Finl Corp        1.0731% 03/09/22
Cusip: 14040HBM6               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-730.74

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/12/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Standard Chartered Plc       3.3341% 09/10/22
Cusip: 853254BR0               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-1,347.12

Page 19Transactions (1 col) - TRNHPL5



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Transactions
Date Description   Amount

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/12/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Standard Chartered Plc       3.3341% 09/10/22
Cusip: 853254BR0               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-1,347.12

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Mizuho Finl Group Inc        1.2590% 09/13/21
Cusip: 60687YAF6               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-1,041.49

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Mizuho Finl Group Inc        1.2590% 09/13/21
Cusip: 60687YAF6               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-1,041.49

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        1.0775% 01/13/22
Cusip: 654740AW9               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-311.07

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Nissan Mtr Accep Corp        1.0775% 01/13/22
Cusip: 654740AW9               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-311.07

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Banco Santander Sa           1.7478% 04/11/22
Cusip: 05964HAA3               Ticker: SAN22A

Adjust Cost Of $-1,666.61

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/13/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Banco Santander Sa           1.7478% 04/11/22
Cusip: 05964HAA3               Ticker: SAN22A

Adjust Book $-1,666.61

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/27/2021 Accretion - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Jackson National Life Global .8760% 06/27/22
Cusip: 46849LSX0               Ticker:

Page 20Transactions (1 col) - TRNHPL5



July 01, 2021 through July 31, 2021

Account Name : Utah Local Government Trust Custody Account No : 8914800

Account Transactions
Date Description   Amount

Adjust Cost Of $2,069.37

[Bond Disc Acrt]

07/27/2021 Accretion - Adjust Book Value

Jackson National Life Global .8760% 06/27/22
Cusip: 46849LSX0               Ticker:

Adjust Book $2,069.37

[Bond Disc Acrt]

07/29/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Ing Groep N V                1.4560% 03/29/22
Cusip: 456837AJ2               Ticker: ING22A

Adjust Cost Of $-1,284.83

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/29/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Ing Groep N V                1.4560% 03/29/22
Cusip: 456837AJ2               Ticker: ING22A

Adjust Book $-1,284.83

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/29/2021 Amortization - Adjust Cost on Taxlots

Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium   3.7299% 09/29/22
Cusip: 63906AAB6               Ticker:

Adjust Cost Of $-2,136.97

[Bond Prem Amort]

07/29/2021 Amortization - Adjust Book Value

Natwest Mkts Plc Us Medium   3.7299% 09/29/22
Cusip: 63906AAB6               Ticker:

Adjust Book $-2,136.97

[Bond Prem Amort]

0.00Sub Total

3,631,590.02

94,689.94

MONEY MARKET ACTIVITY

Purchases ( s ) For

Sale ( s ) For

7

3

-6,590.02Fee For Period Ending 07/31/202107/08/2021

Ending Balance $ 0.00

Page 21Transactions (1 col) - TRNHPL5






Exhibit #11.1

  Financials - YTD July 2021 

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 2021

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  08/10/2021     08:33AM       PAGE: 1

ASSETS PRIOR YTD CURRENT YTD PRIOR YR END DIFFERENCE PCNT

CURRENT ASSETS:

CASH IN BANKS 317,573.80 332,818.23 150,583.13 182,235.10 121.02
PUBLIC TREASURERS' INVEST. FUND 39,285,993.96 62,750,278.11 46,807,877.83 15,942,400.28 34.06
PREMIUMS RECEIVABLE 2,184,737.46 4,116,182.13 472,579.38 3,643,602.75 771.00
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 269,235.59 165,488.66 162,286.24 3,202.42 1.97
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES RECEIVABLE 26,221.16 27,038.45 59,531.99 (                   32,493.54) (              54.58)
DUE FROM REINSURERS AND OTHERS 543,822.28 1,085,633.95 1,074,053.00 11,580.95 1.08
PREPAID EXPENSES 3,648,661.56 4,971,034.23 1,676,619.59 3,294,414.64 196.49

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 46,276,245.81 73,448,473.76 50,403,531.16 23,044,942.60 45.72

INVESTMENTS:

BONDS 81,732,855.81 56,872,039.09 74,321,258.47 (            17,449,219.38) (              23.48)
DEPOSIT WITH CSS 89,017.00 89,017.00 89,017.00 .00 .00
EQUITY IN NLC MUTUAL 525,295.00 525,295.00 525,295.00 .00 .00

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 82,347,167.81 57,486,351.09 74,935,570.47 (            17,449,219.38) (              23.29)

CAPITAL ASSETS:

BUILDING AND LAND 2,142,010.72 2,090,419.72 2,120,514.47 (                   30,094.75) (                1.42)
OTHER FIXED ASSETS 3,645,476.28 3,462,798.41 3,526,146.38 (                   63,347.97) (                1.80)

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 5,787,487.00 5,553,218.13 5,646,660.85 (                   93,442.72) (                1.65)

OTHER ASSETS:

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATE 664,642.00 418,635.00 418,635.00 .00 .00

TOTATL OTHER ASSETS 664,642.00 418,635.00 418,635.00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 135,075,542.62 136,906,677.98 131,404,397.48 5,502,280.50 4.19






 


Exhibit #11.2

    Financials - YTD July 2021 

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
BALANCE SHEET

JULY 31, 2021

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  08/10/2021     08:33AM       PAGE: 2

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS PRIOR YTD CURRENT YTD PRIOR YR END DIFFERENCE PCNT

CURRENT LIABILITIES

CLAIMS/LOSSES RESERVES 31,325,223.91 29,620,677.09 29,025,050.00 595,627.09 2.05
LAE RESERVES 9,655,213.58 8,814,404.09 8,705,543.00 108,861.09 1.25
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 239,520.14 83,921.24 177,120.03 (                   93,198.79) (              52.62)
TAXES PAYABLE 294,609.73 43,480.31 98,786.85 (                   55,306.54) (              55.99)
UNEARNED PREMIUMS 12,025,861.54 9,510,312.06 7,920,139.57 1,590,172.49 20.08
ACCRUED EXPENSES 186,244.00 250,000.00 426,869.01 (                 176,869.01) (              41.43)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 53,726,672.90 48,322,794.79 46,353,508.46 1,969,286.33 4.25

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

VACATION AND SICK PAYABLE 365,117.74 364,920.13 364,920.13 .00 .00
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 291,716.49 .00 22,252.00 (                   22,252.00) (            100.00)
NET PENSION LIABILITY 1,015,989.00 528,080.00 528,080.00 .00 .00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED T 51,304.00 291,275.00 291,275.00 .00 .00
TOTAL OPEB OBLIGATION 472,822.00 454,176.00 454,176.00 .00 .00

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,196,949.23 1,638,451.13 1,660,703.13 (                   22,252.00) (                1.34)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 55,923,622.13 49,961,245.92 48,014,211.59 1,947,034.33 4.06

NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED SURPLUS 73,732,283.34 83,390,185.89 73,732,283.34 9,657,902.55 13.10
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 5,419,637.15 3,555,246.17 9,657,902.55 (              6,102,656.38) (              63.19)

TOTAL NET ASSETS 79,151,920.49 86,945,432.06 83,390,185.89 3,555,246.17 4.26

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 135,075,542.62 136,906,677.98 131,404,397.48 5,502,280.50 4.19



Exhibit #11.3

    Financials - YTD July 2021 

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2021

PRIOR YTD CURRENT YTD BUDGET VAR. TO BUDGET PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  08/10/2021     08:33AM       PAGE: 3

REVENUE

PREMIUMS:

LIABILITY PREMIUMS 6,259,687.41 5,992,097.73 11,242,664.00 5,250,566.27 53.30
WORKERS COMPENSATION PREMIUMS 5,935,622.88 5,311,795.28 9,359,744.00 4,047,948.72 56.75
ACC DENTAL/VISION PREMIUMS 72,388.33 70,139.16 117,070.00 46,930.84 59.91
AUTO / PROPERTY PREMIUMS 5,224,360.07 5,542,280.95 9,941,211.00 4,398,930.05 55.75
REINSURANCE PREMIUMS (              3,344,391.48) (              3,921,246.62) (              7,555,581.00) (              3,634,334.38) (              51.90)

TOTAL PREMIUMS 14,147,667.21 12,995,066.50 23,105,108.00 10,110,041.50 56.24

OTHER REVENUE:
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 321,647.42 681,165.89 615,308.00 (                   65,857.89) 110.70
INVESTMENT REVENUE 1,553,476.13 754,918.15 1,528,700.00 773,781.85 49.38
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF BONDS 619,714.67 (                 141,219.38) .00 141,219.38 .00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 2,494,838.22 1,294,864.66 2,144,008.00 849,143.34 60.39

TOTAL REVENUE 16,642,505.43 14,289,931.16 25,249,116.00 10,959,184.84 56.60

EXPENSES

CLAIMS EXPENSE:

LIABILITY CLAIMS 3,137,737.05 1,411,348.33 5,463,992.00 4,052,643.67 25.83
WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIMS 2,717,908.86 3,020,811.80 5,233,867.00 2,213,055.20 57.72
PROP / AUTO CLAIMS 1,684,872.62 1,896,769.91 2,011,526.00 114,756.09 94.30
REINSURANCE RECOVERIES (                 746,477.48) (                 160,958.24) .00 160,958.24 .00
DEDUCTIBLES (                 452,105.85) (                 430,920.42) .00 430,920.42 .00
SUBROGATION (                   48,021.27) (                 246,400.96) .00 246,400.96 .00
ACC DENTAL/VISION CLAIMS 19,135.71 18,992.20 38,373.00 19,380.80 49.49

TOTAL CLAIMS EXPENSE 6,313,049.64 5,509,642.62 12,747,758.00 7,238,115.38 43.22

LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE:

LIABILTIY, W/C, PROP & AUTO RESERVES (                   41,061.42) 108,861.09 138,421.00 29,559.91 78.64
LIABILTIY, W/C, PROP & AUTO LEGAL PAID 1,461,019.94 1,559,841.14 3,326,767.00 1,766,925.86 46.89
LIABILITY LOSS ADJUST EXPENSE 293,770.00 276,017.00 865,161.00 589,144.00 31.90
W/C LOSS ADJUST EXPENSE 224,381.00 245,595.00 563,057.00 317,462.00 43.62
PROP / AUTO LOSS ADJUST EXPENSE 97,851.00 94,506.00 127,775.00 33,269.00 73.96

TOTAL LOSS ADJUST EXPENSE 2,035,960.52 2,284,820.23 5,021,181.00 2,736,360.77 45.50

W/C PREMIUM TAX 229,587.19 203,825.84 323,308.00 119,482.16 63.04

TOTAL CLAIMS, LAE, & PREM TAXES EXPENSE 8,578,597.35 7,998,288.69 18,092,247.00 10,093,958.31 44.21






Exhibit #11.4

    Financials - YTD July 2021 

UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2021

PRIOR YTD CURRENT YTD BUDGET VAR. TO BUDGET PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  08/10/2021     08:33AM       PAGE: 4

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

ASSOC, DUES, CONTRIBU, SPONSOR 46,985.25 55,598.59 125,000.00 69,401.41 44.48
EMPLOYEES WAGES EXPENSE 999,098.41 1,113,274.64 2,157,862.00 1,044,587.36 51.59
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS 437,517.55 514,864.94 1,073,681.00 558,816.06 47.95
BOARD COMPENSATION & EXP 43,782.11 19,907.10 90,000.00 70,092.90 22.12
TRAVEL 17,467.91 23,813.03 100,000.00 76,186.97 23.81
FLEET MAINTENANCE 4,099.94 5,094.21 20,000.00 14,905.79 25.47
PROMOTIONAL 7,764.97 18,184.05 75,000.00 56,815.95 24.25
BUILDING & DEPRECIATION 214,004.63 206,951.20 555,000.00 348,048.80 37.29
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 586.65 346.18 25,000.00 24,653.82 1.38
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 171,623.00 132,508.18 470,000.00 337,491.82 28.19
LOSS PREVENTION & APPRAISALS 393,279.08 327,010.85 600,000.00 272,989.15 54.50
OFFICE, PRINTING & SUPPLIES 36,692.23 33,908.92 100,000.00 66,091.08 33.91
BOOKS, PERIODICALS, SUBSCRIPT 1,084.76 2,017.23 10,000.00 7,982.77 20.17
POSTAGE 6,417.20 5,964.12 25,000.00 19,035.88 23.86
TELEPHONE 8,268.34 14,890.73 60,000.00 45,109.27 24.82
LEGAL & ACCOUNTING 100,638.60 90,011.23 225,000.00 134,988.77 40.00
CONSULTING &  MAINTENANCE 13,916.57 8,459.05 50,000.00 41,540.95 16.92
ACTUARIAL FEES 18,534.50 21,878.58 100,000.00 78,121.42 21.88
SOFTWARE LICENSING 20,750.51 26,860.69 75,000.00 48,139.31 35.81
MISC, BANK FEES & OTHER 21,697.19 24,491.20 50,000.00 25,508.80 48.98
PAYROLL TAXES 80,061.53 90,361.58 177,966.00 87,604.42 50.77

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2,644,270.93 2,736,396.30 6,164,509.00 3,428,112.70 44.39

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,222,868.28 10,734,684.99 24,256,756.00 13,522,071.01 44.25

NET INCOME (LOSS) 5,419,637.15 3,555,246.17 992,360.00 (              2,562,886.17) 358.26



Performance Overview Default
Workers Compensation
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Loss Summary   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

      Incurred Dollars
      Paid Dollars

$0.00
$1,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00
$6,000,000.00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
0
200
400
600
800
1,000
1,200

Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

2017 1,153 $5,443,687.00 $5,286,439.56

2018 1,110 $5,067,179.00 $4,799,715.85

2019 998 $4,384,559.00 $4,122,461.75

2020 905 $4,093,329.00 $3,531,857.66

2021 472 $2,702,488.00 $1,024,850.28

Open Claims Summary  (All Years)

348 Open Claims
Incurred Dollars $24,644,226.00

Paid Dollars $15,467,392.54

Outstanding Dollars $9,176,833.46

199  claims classified as Indemnity Only (CB)

133  claims where incurred dollars are greater than or equal to $25,000

181  claims open 90 days or longer

15  claims where employee is currently out of work

34  claims where employee is on modified duty 

35  claims with legal activity

Page 1 of 10

07/2021    

Claim Count
Policy Year Claim Count

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Workers Compensation
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Most Expensive Open Claims  (All Years)

Claimant/Driver Claim Number Accident Date Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

NEWSOME,PAUL CAU6403 08/06/2007 $1,519,565.00 $830,884.18

JENSEN,MICHAEL A4J7066 04/25/1989 $1,028,265.00 $558,744.15

BIRD,TRACY A4J7016 07/25/1998 $946,526.00 $422,857.06

PENOVICH,MICHAEL,J CAU3007 07/05/2007 $927,840.00 $403,733.60

KEETCH,SHELLIE,B ESS4780 03/25/2012 $865,318.00 $783,784.93

SHERWOOD,GREG EZD6207 01/30/2014 $849,499.00 $450,701.20

CRUMP,DANNY,R A4J5660 07/21/2009 $818,652.00 $389,925.50

SKINNER,CHARLES,B A5V0391 11/03/2008 $640,931.00 $493,087.53

HAMILTON,CLARENCE A4J7037 10/01/1999 $640,001.00 $517,800.00

SHROPE,LOUIS EZD4860 02/17/2005 $604,645.00 $446,490.00

Claim Reporting Lag   (Latest 2 Policy Years)

      Average Lag - Accident ® Employer

      Average Lag - Employer ® Travelers

 
 

  Target (3 days)

0

2

4

6

8

10

2020 2021

Policy
Year

Average
Lag

Lag Days 0-3 Lag Days 4-7 Lag Days 8-10 Lag Days 11+

% to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count

2020 9.73 52% 473 24% 214 6% 55 18% 163

2021 6.97 57% 270 21% 101 6% 27 16% 74

Lag Days measured from Accident Date to Date Reported to Travelers

Page 2 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Workers Compensation
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Top Causes   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Most Common Causes       Claim Count Most Costly Causes       Incurred Dollars

STRAIN                 1,069
FALL/SLIP              866
CUT/PUNCTURE           507
STRUCK OR INJ BY       507
MISC OTHER             384

FALL/SLIP              $7,507,958.00
STRAIN                 $6,310,792.00
STRUCK OR INJ BY       $2,289,570.00
MOTOR VEHICLE          $1,879,957.00
MISC OTHER             $770,643.00

NCCI Cause Group (WC)
Claim
Count

% to Total
Claims

Incurred
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

STRAIN              1,069 23% $6,310,792.00 $5,903.45 $372,682.00

FALL/SLIP           866 19% $7,507,958.00 $8,669.70 $338,924.00

CUT/PUNCTURE        507 11% $509,404.00 $1,004.74 $125,562.00

STRUCK OR INJ BY    507 11% $2,289,570.00 $4,515.92 $121,004.00

MISC OTHER          384 8% $770,643.00 $2,006.88 $59,419.00

All Other 1,305 28% $4,302,875.00 $3,297.22 $298,628.00

NCCI Cause Group (WC)
Claim
Count

Incurred
Dollars

% to Total
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

FALL/SLIP           866 $7,507,958.00 35% $8,669.70 $338,924.00

STRAIN              1,069 $6,310,792.00 29% $5,903.45 $372,682.00

STRUCK OR INJ BY    507 $2,289,570.00 11% $4,515.92 $121,004.00

MOTOR VEHICLE       209 $1,879,957.00 9% $8,995.01 $178,878.00

MISC OTHER          384 $770,643.00 4% $2,006.88 $59,419.00

All Other 1,603 $2,932,322.00 14% $1,829.27 $298,628.00

Organization Analysis   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Largest Number of Claims by ULGTACCT Highest Claim Costs by ULGTACCT
ULGTACCT Claim Count % to Total Claims Incurred Dollars Largest Loss

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY - 16080 753 16% $2,190,280.00 $136,335.00

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 349 8% $2,117,912.00 $266,420.00

ST GEORGE CITY - 16110 253 5% $932,123.00 $62,334.00

SPANISH FORK CITY - 15610 137 3% $731,830.00 $201,327.00

WASHINGTON CITY - 14680 136 3% $290,408.00 $51,474.00

All Other 3,010 47% $15,428,689.00 $372,682.00

ULGTACCT Claim Count Incurred Dollars % to Total Dollars Largest Loss

UNIFIED FIRE AUTHORITY - 16080 753 $2,190,280.00 10% $136,335.00

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 349 $2,117,912.00 10% $266,420.00

ST GEORGE CITY - 16110 253 $932,123.00 4% $62,334.00

SPANISH FORK CITY - 15610 137 $731,830.00 3% $201,327.00

SUMMIT COUNTY - 14050 74 $651,800.00 3% $177,786.00

All Other 3,072 $15,067,297.00 69% $372,682.00

Page 3 of 10

  07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Workers Compensation
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Factors Influencing Claim Costs   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Policy Year Claim Count Claims with
Legal Activity

Claims Reported
within 3 Days 

Average Length of 
Employment (years) Average Age Average Claim

Duration (days)
Average Out 
of Work Days

Average Modified
Duty Days

2017 311 9% 49% 8 43 324 27 55

2018 276 10% 48% 9 46 307 30 62

2019 258 6% 48% 8 42 241 36 58

2020 235 4% 48% 8 42 183 22 69

2021 125 3% 62% 9 43 77 17 38

Note:  Indemnity (CB) claims only

Page 4 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Automobile
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Loss Summary   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

      Incurred Dollars  Claim Count 
      Paid Dollars

$0.00

$2,000,000.00

$4,000,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$8,000,000.00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
0

100

200

300

400

500

Policy Year Claim Count Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

2017 397 $1,825,464.00 $1,825,456.55

2018 399 $7,815,865.00 $7,771,054.65

2019 392 $1,976,100.00 $1,594,814.55

2020 447 $1,832,784.00 $1,519,079.93

2021 237 $813,219.00 $638,714.84

Open Claims Summary  (All Years)

86 Open Claims
Incurred Dollars $1,419,999.00

Paid Dollars $485,062.45

Outstanding Dollars $934,936.55

13  claims where incurred dollars are greater than or equal to $25,000

50  claims open 90 days or longer

15  claims with legal activity

Page 5 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Automobile
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Most Expensive Open Claims  (All Years)

Claimant/Driver Claim Number Accident Date Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

ALLRED,KIM FMW5358 02/25/2020 $151,950.00 $3,749.57

KELSCH,GUNNER FKF4623 07/03/2019 $143,642.00 $13,925.70

SLUSSER,SELYNAH FCJ6118 04/17/2018 $120,418.00 $119,302.29

HANSEN,MITCH FCU9718 06/23/2018 $114,209.00 $71,519.02

Johnson,Janice FLU1689 08/30/2019 $106,900.00 $5,000.00

GATES,JASON FLW8134 03/16/2020 $95,544.00 $555.75

EKSTROM,ERIC FLW0331 10/03/2019 $80,598.00 $9,093.21

ASIFOA,FRANKLIN FMW6450 03/13/2020 $56,889.00 $6,655.79

NELSON,JEREMY FQL8065 04/07/2021 $53,152.00 $53,152.00

unk FLU8212 11/18/2019 $47,238.00 $7,704.31

Claim Reporting Lag   (Latest 2 Policy Years)

      Average Lag - Accident ®Travelers

 
 

  Target (3 days)

0

5

10

15

20

2020 2021

Policy
Year

Average
Lag

Lag Days 0-3 Lag Days 4-7 Lag Days 8-10 Lag Days 11+

% to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count

2020 16.61 42% 189 19% 85 7% 32 32% 141

2021 11.93 42% 100 18% 43 6% 14 34% 80

Lag Days measured from Accident Date to Date Reported to Travelers

Page 6 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
Automobile
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Top Causes   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Most Common Causes       Claim Count Most Costly Causes       Incurred Dollars

NO UNSAFE ACT BY INS    359
INSURED VEHICLE BACK    334
UPSET/OVERTURN/LOST    254
FAILURE YIELD RIGHT    194
INSURED REARENDED OT    140

UPSET/OVERTURN/LOST    $6,316,082.00
FAILURE YIELD RIGHT    $1,773,383.00
INSURED REARENDED OT    $1,336,743.00
NO UNSAFE ACT BY INS    $1,109,094.00
IV RAN TRAFFIC LIGHT    $871,674.00

Cause
Claim
Count

% to Total
Claims

Incurred
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

NO UNSAFE ACT BY INSURED - 15 359 19% $1,109,094.00 $3,089.40 $156,157.00

INSURED VEHICLE BACKED INTO OV - C6 334 18% $865,842.00 $2,592.34 $73,814.00

UPSET/OVERTURN/LOST CONTROL - C8 254 14% $6,316,082.00 $24,866.46 $4,920,855.00

FAILURE YIELD RIGHT OF WAY - C1 194 10% $1,773,383.00 $9,141.15 $153,097.00

INSURED REARENDED OTHER VEHICLE - C2 140 7% $1,336,743.00 $9,548.16 $143,642.00

All Other 591 32% $2,862,288.00 $4,843.13 $793,032.00

Cause
Claim
Count

Incurred
Dollars

% to Total
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

UPSET/OVERTURN/LOST CONTROL - C8 254 $6,316,082.00 44% $24,866.46 $4,920,855.00

FAILURE YIELD RIGHT OF WAY - C1 194 $1,773,383.00 12% $9,141.15 $153,097.00

INSURED REARENDED OTHER VEHICLE - C2 140 $1,336,743.00 9% $9,548.16 $143,642.00

NO UNSAFE ACT BY INSURED - 15 359 $1,109,094.00 8% $3,089.40 $156,157.00

IV RAN TRAFFIC LIGHT/STOP SIGN - 0F 10 $871,674.00 6% $87,167.40 $793,032.00

All Other 915 $2,856,456.00 20% $3,121.81 $217,740.00

Organization Analysis   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Largest Number of Claims by ULGTACCT Highest Claim Costs by ULGTACCT
ULGTACCT Claim Count % to Total Claims Incurred Dollars Largest Loss

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 205 11% $1,530,741.00 $793,032.00

WASATCH FRONT WASTE & RECYCLING DIST - 17310 109 6% $688,642.00 $120,418.00

COTTONWOOD HEIGHTS - 16250 83 4% $268,716.00 $25,627.00

LOGAN CITY - 12230 75 4% $343,967.00 $92,303.00

CACHE COUNTY - 15320 64 3% $230,555.00 $34,218.00

All Other 1,336 71% $11,200,811.00 $4,920,855.00

ULGTACCT Claim Count Incurred Dollars % to Total Dollars Largest Loss

PLEASANT GROVE CITY - 13020 32 $5,031,833.00 35% $4,920,855.00

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 205 $1,530,741.00 11% $793,032.00

LEHI CITY - 12180 20 $838,737.00 6% $217,740.00

WASATCH FRONT WASTE & RECYCLING DIST - 17310 109 $688,642.00 5% $120,418.00

LOGAN CITY - 12230 75 $343,967.00 2% $92,303.00

All Other 1,431 $5,829,512.00 41% $151,950.00

Page 7 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
General Liability
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Loss Summary   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

      Incurred Dollars  Claim Count 
      Paid Dollars

$0.00
$1,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$4,000,000.00
$5,000,000.00
$6,000,000.00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
0

100

200

300

400

500

Policy Year Claim Count Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

2017 439 $4,106,192.00 $3,712,892.83

2018 426 $5,005,255.00 $4,171,207.01

2019 421 $3,467,162.00 $2,292,677.09

2020 320 $3,177,068.00 $1,329,346.48

2021 135 $864,395.00 $100,586.64

Open Claims Summary  (All Years)

160 Open Claims
Incurred Dollars $9,954,707.00

Paid Dollars $3,363,949.37

Outstanding Dollars $6,590,757.63

64  claims where incurred dollars are greater than or equal to $25,000

111  claims open 90 days or longer

107  claims with legal activity

Page 8 of 10

  07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
General Liability
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Most Expensive Open Claims  (All Years)

Claimant/Driver Claim Number Accident Date Incurred Dollars Paid Dollars

TRUMAN,CONRAD FBC2429 07/19/2013 $1,100,000.00 $171,623.37

UTRILLA,DAVID E1E6877 08/05/2014 $760,000.00 $757,615.55

BURY,HALEY FPA8811 08/12/2020 $541,162.00 $24,689.50

JAMES,AARON FQL8500 08/02/2020 $512,000.00 $67,892.50

SPENCER,JOSEPH FQL7780 03/16/2021 $500,000.00 $0.00

FINLINSON,GEORGE E5G4808 07/29/2014 $405,000.00 $199,419.19

ATKIN,FREDRICK,J FPA4684 12/27/2019 $313,000.00 $39,941.50

MURRAY,TODD ESP8789 04/01/2007 $310,000.00 $307,008.01

MENA,JOSE FBU3865 09/20/2016 $275,000.00 $94,071.66

MARTINEZ,MARIA FDT3414 07/11/2018 $266,000.00 $63,635.16

Claim Reporting Lag   (Latest 2 Policy Years)

      Average Lag - Accident ®Travelers

 
 

  Target (3 days)

0

20

40

60

80

2020 2021

Policy
Year

Average
Lag

Lag Days 0-3 Lag Days 4-7 Lag Days 8-10 Lag Days 11+

% to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count % to Total Claims Claim Count

2020 70.48 27% 86 12% 39 5% 17 56% 178

2021 18.10 34% 46 14% 19 10% 14 41% 56

Lag Days measured from Accident Date to Date Reported to Travelers

Page 9 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default
General Liability
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years

Top Causes   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Most Common Causes       Claim Count Most Costly Causes       Incurred Dollars

OTHER - ZZ    453
WATER BACK-UP OR LEA    399
STRUCK BY, CONTACT W    296
STREET OR ROAD EXPOS    232
SLIP,TRIP OR FALL -    177

OTHER - ZZ    $5,986,416.00
WATER BACK-UP OR LEA    $3,597,615.00
STREET OR ROAD EXPOS    $1,822,654.00
STRUCK BY, CONTACT W    $1,315,173.00
SLIP,TRIP OR FALL -    $1,281,942.00

Cause
Claim
Count

% to Total
Claims

Incurred
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

OTHER - ZZ 453 26% $5,986,416.00 $13,215.05 $505,074.00

WATER BACK-UP OR LEAKING - TE 399 23% $3,597,615.00 $9,016.58 $221,404.00

STRUCK BY, CONTACT WITH OR CAUGHT IN - U9 296 17% $1,315,173.00 $4,443.15 $500,000.00

STREET OR ROAD EXPOSURE - U8 232 13% $1,822,654.00 $7,856.27 $699,508.00

SLIP,TRIP OR FALL - U6 177 10% $1,281,942.00 $7,242.61 $212,105.00

All Other 184 11% $2,616,272.00 $14,218.87 $512,000.00

Cause
Claim
Count

Incurred
Dollars

% to Total
Dollars

Average
Incurred Dollars

Largest
Loss

OTHER - ZZ 453 $5,986,416.00 36% $13,215.05 $505,074.00

WATER BACK-UP OR LEAKING - TE 399 $3,597,615.00 22% $9,016.58 $221,404.00

STREET OR ROAD EXPOSURE - U8 232 $1,822,654.00 11% $7,856.27 $699,508.00

STRUCK BY, CONTACT WITH OR CAUGHT IN - U9 296 $1,315,173.00 8% $4,443.15 $500,000.00

SLIP,TRIP OR FALL - U6 177 $1,281,942.00 8% $7,242.61 $212,105.00

All Other 184 $2,616,272.00 16% $14,218.87 $512,000.00

Organization Analysis   (Latest 5 Policy Years)

Largest Number of Claims by ULGTACCT Highest Claim Costs by ULGTACCT
ULGTACCT Claim Count % to Total Claims Incurred Dollars Largest Loss

COVERAGE ONLY - 99996 106 6% $57,080.00 $2,978.00

SPRINGVILLE CITY - 13980 68 4% $551,226.00 $157,564.00

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 57 3% $2,140,092.00 $699,508.00

COTTONWOOD HEIGHTS - 16250 56 3% $1,186,725.00 $512,000.00

TOOELE COUNTY - 14190 56 3% $308,061.00 $125,000.00

All Other 1,398 80% $12,376,888.00 $541,162.00

ULGTACCT Claim Count Incurred Dollars % to Total Dollars Largest Loss

UTAH COUNTY - 14480 57 $2,140,092.00 13% $699,508.00

COTTONWOOD HEIGHTS - 16250 56 $1,186,725.00 7% $512,000.00

CACHE COUNTY - 15320 28 $650,201.00 4% $541,162.00

SPRINGVILLE CITY - 13980 68 $551,226.00 3% $157,564.00

LEHI CITY - 12180 9 $534,859.00 3% $343,267.00

All Other 1,523 $11,556,969.00 70% $323,505.00

Page 10 of 10

07/2021 

Exhibit #12



Performance Overview Default

Parameters

Alias UTAHLGOV User Name STAGG,MIKE Run Date 08/09/2021 Schedule Indicator No

Filters
Field Operator Values

Policy Year Greater Than or Equal To

Carrier Equal To

Report Specific Criteria

Capping: No capping applied

Workers Compensation

Loss Summary

Open Claims Summary

  Incurred Dollars greater than or equal to $25,000

  Claims open 90 days or longer

Most Expensive Open Claims

  Claimant/Driver: Show

Claim Reporting Lag

  Reporting Lag Target: 3 Days

Top Causes

  Show: NCCI Cause Group (WC)

Organization Analysis

  Organization Level: ULGTACCT

Factors Influencing Loss Costs

Automobile

Loss Summary

Open Claims Summary

  Incurred Dollars greater than or equal to $25,000

  Claims open 90 days or longer

Most Expensive Open Claims

  Claimant/Driver: Show

Claim Reporting Lag

  Reporting Lag Target: 3 Days

Top Causes

Organization Analysis

  Organization Level: ULGTACCT

General Liability

Loss Summary

Open Claims Summary

  Incurred Dollars greater than or equal to $25,000

  Claims open 90 days or longer

Most Expensive Open Claims

  Claimant/Driver: Show

Claim Reporting Lag

  Reporting Lag Target: 3 Days

Top Causes

Organization Analysis

  Organization Level: ULGTACCT

Note: Self-Administration Occurrences are not included in this report.

Confidential and Proprietary. Do not distribute to other parties.

2017

Performance OverviewPerformance Overview
Date Selection Valued as of

Latest 5 Policy Years 07/2021 

Exhibit #12



a. Administration $9,178,256
   Number of disbursements 284

1. Alliant 07/21/2021 4,587,487
2. Alliant 07/14/2021 1,343,648
3. Alliant 04/09/2021 808,600
4. Alliant 06/23/2021 326,065
5. Alliant 06/29/2021 279,783

b. Payroll 1 $3,634
   Number of disbursements 9

1. FCF Benefits 04/05/2021 405
2. FCF Benefits 04/19/2021 405
3. FCF Benefits 05/03/2021 405
4. FCF Benefits 06/02/2021 405
5. FCF Benefits 06/14/2021 405

c. Payroll 2 $853,560
   Number of disbursements 131

   1. Payroll 06/11/2021 57,429
   2. Payroll 07/23/2021 52,937
   3. Payroll 06/01/2021 52,242
   4. Payroll 05/01/2021 51,550
   5. Payroll 07/01/2021 50,962

d. CSS General/Auto Liability $1,070,653
   Number of disbursements 416

1. DUNCAN MICHELLE 06/18/2021 98,000
2. RUSSO ROBERT 06/08/2021 70,000
3. JAMES AARON 06/08/2021 31,006
4. JAMES AARON 07/14/2021 30,118
5. CHRISTOPHER RITCH 06/14/2021 23,667

DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY: Apr 2021 - Jul 2021



DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY: Apr 2021 - Jul 2021

e. CSS Property/Auto $782,246
   Number of disbursements 243

1. WOODS CROSS CITY 04/09/2021 98,284
2. NEPHI CITY CORP 06/17/2021 66,705
3. GRANTSVILLE CITY 05/13/2021 65,948
4. WEST POINT CITY 04/16/2021 64,499
5. BEAR RIVER WATER 04/16/2021 49,885

f. CSS Workers Compensation $1,897,646
   Number of disbursements 5,113

1. BATES LAURIE 07/08/2021 55,603
2. ROBINSON ZAC 04/07/2021 44,228
3. MILLER DARIN 05/19/2021 42,583
4. OVA DALE 05/05/2021 42,500
5. MATTSON JUSTIN 04/28/2021 41,214

g. Vision $12,221
   Number of disbursements 74

1. Jonathan D Weimer 04/26/2021 308
2. Sterling D Smedley 05/18/2021 284
3. Miles Jeffrey Rowley 04/23/2021 284
4. Miles Jeffrey Rowley 04/23/2021 284
5. Randy Sorenson 06/25/2021 274

h. Escrow $31,350
   Number of disbursements 3

1. C.N.A. Surety 04/21/2021 12,721
2. C.N.A. Surety 07/19/2021 10,621
3. C.N.A. Surety 05/24/2021 8,008
4. None
5. None



DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY: Apr 2021 - Jul 2021

i. Investment Disbursements $0
   Number of disbursements 0

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None

k. PTIF $0
   Number of disbursements 0

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None

TOTAL $13,829,566



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 1

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

07/21 07/21/2021 48616 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 4,587,487.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48588 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 1,343,647.82

04/21 04/09/2021 48380 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 808,600.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48553 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 326,065.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48567 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 279,783.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48431 3069 Marshall Industries Inc. 22000000 120,995.77

07/21 07/14/2021 48596 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 111,150.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48387 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 108,175.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48541 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 102,148.21

06/21 06/16/2021 48545 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 83,641.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48462 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 76,196.00

04/21 04/28/2021 12064 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 72,407.00 M

07/21 07/15/2021 469662080 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 72,407.00 M

04/21 04/23/2021 48436 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 69,980.80

07/21 07/27/2021 6590642 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 67,807.15 M

06/21 06/25/2021 6258957 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 66,880.02 M

05/21 05/26/2021 5927505 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 65,780.17 M

04/21 04/28/2021 8288 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 65,566.68 M

06/21 06/25/2021 4229 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 38,345.05 M

06/21 06/23/2021 48560 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 35,478.34

05/21 05/27/2021 48516 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 34,496.33

07/21 07/21/2021 48625 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 33,655.06

06/21 06/29/2021 48572 13380 Housing Auth of Salt Lake City 22000000 26,811.45

05/21 05/26/2021 4045 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 22,156.34 M

04/21 04/09/2021 48391 12460 Moab City 22000000 21,837.20

06/21 06/08/2021 48528 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 21,766.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48520 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 20,886.00

05/21 05/14/2021 805840 788 NLC-MIC 22000000 19,337.84 M

04/21 04/07/2021 274240 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 15,229.53 M

06/21 06/29/2021 48584 14250 Trans-Jordan Cities 22000000 15,163.28

07/21 07/19/2021 6981 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 14,804.24 M

04/21 04/28/2021 5654 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 14,559.11 M

05/21 05/14/2021 48454 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 13,635.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48472 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 10,802.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48412 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 10,230.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48577 13090 Provo City Housing Authority 22000000 10,220.52

06/21 06/28/2021 87603671 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 9,813.86 M

06/21 06/23/2021 48562 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 9,342.00

05/21 05/19/2021 48497 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 8,612.28

04/21 04/29/2021 48447 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 8,542.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48429 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 8,380.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48557 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 7,570.50

05/21 05/14/2021 48470 30133 JAMF Software, LLC 22000000 7,200.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48452 13510 South Valley Sewer District 22000000 7,086.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48548 3033 James Dodge Russell & Stephens, P.C. 22000000 6,903.55

06/21 06/23/2021 48558 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 6,820.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48621 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 6,179.50

04/21 04/23/2021 48430 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 5,842.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48589 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 5,837.99

06/21 06/29/2021 48587 14580 Vernal City 22000000 5,736.42

05/21 05/28/2021 48519 14280 Tridell-Lapoint Water Imp Dist 22000000 5,571.97

05/21 05/27/2021 48515 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 5,560.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48529 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 5,500.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

05/21 05/14/2021 48488 14470 Utah Assn of Special Districts 22000000 5,000.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48482 807 Squire 22000000 4,800.00

06/21 06/18/2021 6162021 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,695.32 M

05/21 05/14/2021 48466 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 4,640.32

07/21 07/14/2021 48604 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 4,438.00

04/21 04/16/2021 210415 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,412.13 M

06/21 06/29/2021 48580 13390 Salt Lake City Mosq Abtmt Dist 22000000 4,367.58

04/21 04/14/2021 48409 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 4,309.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48561 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 4,299.53

05/21 05/19/2021 48508 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 4,190.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48602 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 4,190.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48416 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 4,160.13

05/21 05/24/2021 984537 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,015.19 M

04/21 04/09/2021 48390 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 3,766.40

07/21 07/16/2021 344794 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 3,667.50 M

07/21 07/14/2021 48611 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 3,665.50

04/21 04/29/2021 48448 12460 Moab City 22000000 3,599.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48537 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 3,322.73

04/21 04/29/2021 48445 16230 Housing Authority of Utah Co 22000000 3,321.38

05/21 05/27/2021 48513 9115 Jaffa Printing Company 22000000 3,320.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48623 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 3,320.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48578 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 3,126.55

04/21 04/23/2021 48441 11146 Taylor-Walker Consulting, LLC 22000000 3,082.50

07/21 07/14/2021 48601 3033 James Dodge Russell & Stephens, P.C. 22000000 2,966.08

05/21 05/26/2021 417633 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 2,846.63 M

07/21 07/21/2021 48626 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 2,726.75

06/21 06/08/2021 48524 10310 Bluffdale City 22000000 2,698.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48402 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 2,651.05

06/21 06/08/2021 48534 1281 TK Elevator 22000000 2,648.79

04/21 04/09/2021 48384 15530 Cache Valley Transit Dist 22000000 2,611.03

04/21 04/23/2021 48423 30056 Britain C Morris 22000000 2,550.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48489 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 2,529.70

07/21 07/14/2021 48613 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,527.14

07/21 07/14/2021 48595 30078 Commercial Floor Source 22000000 2,521.53

05/21 05/14/2021 48495 14740 Weber Basin Water 22000000 2,409.25

05/21 05/14/2021 48492 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,355.20

07/21 07/14/2021 48610 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 2,338.15

04/21 04/28/2021 1758 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 2,321.44 M

07/21 07/14/2021 48599 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 2,301.47

06/21 06/16/2021 48547 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 2,275.29

04/21 04/09/2021 48401 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

05/21 05/14/2021 48487 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

06/21 06/08/2021 48536 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

04/21 04/09/2021 48403 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,212.26

06/21 06/29/2021 48586 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,181.14

06/21 06/29/2021 48569 10810 Cottonwood Improvement Dist 22000000 2,168.90

04/21 04/09/2021 48389 30191 Local Government Consulting 22000000 2,000.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48400 30026 Todd S. Beutler 22000000 2,000.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48603 30191 Local Government Consulting 22000000 2,000.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48607 30194 Robert G. Dotson 22000000 2,000.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48426 11310 Fillmore City 22000000 1,958.46

05/21 05/14/2021 48458 15320 Cache County 22000000 1,944.45

06/21 06/29/2021 48571 14980 Holladay City 22000000 1,907.62

05/21 05/14/2021 48479 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 1,896.70

06/21 06/08/2021 48532 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 1,854.80

04/21 04/14/2021 48405 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 1,819.53

06/21 06/29/2021 48583 13510 South Valley Sewer District 22000000 1,702.19

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/14/2021 48414 15080 Mountain Reginal Water SSD 22000000 1,700.24

07/21 07/14/2021 48614 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 1,698.06

05/21 05/27/2021 5946538 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 1,695.67 M

04/21 04/29/2021 48451 13070 Price River Water Imp Dist 22000000 1,665.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48535 14190 Tooele County 22000000 1,626.13

04/21 04/29/2021 48446 12110 LaVerkin City 22000000 1,587.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48386 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,505.36

06/21 06/23/2021 48566 3028 Zywave 22000000 1,374.98

04/21 04/09/2021 48381 30101 American Red Cross 22000000 1,360.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48437 30192 Progress Software Corporation 22000000 1,337.32

05/21 05/14/2021 48485 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 1,297.10

04/21 04/14/2021 48415 13030 Pleasant View City 22000000 1,278.57

04/21 04/23/2021 48440 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 1,263.54

06/21 06/16/2021 48542 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 1,235.00

07/21 07/19/2021 64778 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 1,205.19 M

04/21 04/09/2021 48395 13900 Southeastern UT Ass'n of Local 22000000 1,119.29

05/21 05/19/2021 48500 10900 Delta City 22000000 1,113.36

05/21 05/14/2021 48483 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 1,113.10

06/21 06/23/2021 48554 185 City of North SL 22000000 1,089.72

04/21 04/09/2021 48396 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 1,083.69

05/21 05/14/2021 48477 12960 Perry City 22000000 1,073.66

04/21 04/29/2021 48443 10430 BRIAN HEAD TOWN 22000000 1,015.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48406 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,011.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48543 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,011.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48496 30117 Matthew J. Dixon 22000000 1,000.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48622 16630 Millard Conservation District 22000000 955.42

07/21 07/21/2021 48617 185 City of North SL 22000000 890.75

05/21 05/27/2021 48514 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 888.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48576 13410 Mt Olympus Improvement District 22000000 853.79

06/21 06/08/2021 48531 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 820.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48388 11740 Hinckley Town 22000000 804.77

06/21 06/16/2021 48550 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 751.90

04/21 04/23/2021 48435 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 735.62

05/21 05/19/2021 48506 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 732.21

06/21 06/23/2021 48563 11146 Taylor-Walker Consulting, LLC 22000000 713.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48619 11310 Fillmore City 22000000 694.54

04/21 04/23/2021 48428 11630 Hatch Town 22000000 692.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48474 12440 Minersville Town 22000000 662.38

04/21 04/14/2021 48407 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 655.88

04/21 04/29/2021 48450 3120 Power House Electrical, LLC 22000000 655.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48385 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48459 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48526 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48593 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

06/21 06/25/2021 924861 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 649.71 M

07/21 07/21/2021 48628 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 640.25

06/21 06/16/2021 48549 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 640.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48394 13180 Richmond City 22000000 634.29

04/21 04/23/2021 48421 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 614.91

05/21 05/14/2021 48469 30163 Hydro-Clean of Northern Utah 22000000 610.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48582 15940 South Utah Valley Animal SSD 22000000 605.06

04/21 04/23/2021 48420 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 580.65

04/21 04/14/2021 48418 16560 Uintah Fire Suppression SSD 22000000 575.67

05/21 05/19/2021 48502 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 561.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48552 1270 A-1 National Fire Co. 22000000 525.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48512 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 513.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48564 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 512.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/23/2021 48442 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 505.88

04/21 04/23/2021 48422 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48509 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48522 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48590 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48556 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 494.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48510 185 City of North SL 22000000 488.87

04/21 04/29/2021 48444 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 480.00

05/21 05/19/2021 48507 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 479.17

07/21 07/14/2021 48608 13800 South Davis Sewer District 22000000 465.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48424 185 City of North SL 22000000 455.38

06/21 06/16/2021 48551 13330 Rural Water Assoc. of Utah 22000000 435.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48397 14100 Sunset City 22000000 422.96

07/21 07/21/2021 48620 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 418.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48565 14820 West Haven City 22000000 416.76

06/21 06/29/2021 48579 13310 Roy Water Con Dist 22000000 410.20

05/21 05/14/2021 48456 13550 Bluff Service Area 22000000 398.99

04/21 04/14/2021 48417 13370 Salina City 22000000 392.17

06/21 06/08/2021 48533 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 391.86

05/21 05/14/2021 48481 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 385.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48434 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

05/21 05/19/2021 48505 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

06/21 06/23/2021 48559 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

07/21 07/21/2021 48624 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

06/21 06/16/2021 48544 10690 Church Wells SSD 22000000 375.48

06/21 06/29/2021 48574 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 366.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48609 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 365.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48615 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 354.79

05/21 05/19/2021 852259 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 350.00 M

05/21 05/19/2021 48498 10180 BEAR RIVER AOG 22000000 341.46

06/21 06/29/2021 48581 13840 South SL Vly Mosq Abtmt Dist 22000000 335.27

04/21 04/23/2021 48438 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 325.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48600 1354 IC GROUP (ADVANCE GRAPHICS) 22000000 314.55

04/21 04/09/2021 48398 30109 Supreme Heating & Air 22000000 311.66

05/21 05/14/2021 48464 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 309.36

04/21 04/14/2021 48410 30067 Heritage Catering 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48457 30041 Bradley M. Powell 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48460 30039 Christopher F. Robinson 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48463 30188 David Zook 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48467 751 Gary Hatch 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48468 30189 George Thomas Tripp 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48471 30043 Ken Neilson 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48478 30118 Robert M. Hale 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48480 30120 Shawn B. Milne 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48484 3136 Stephanie L. Miller 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48486 30026 Todd S. Beutler 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48493 17310 Wasatch Front Waste & Recy Dis 22000000 300.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48419 15120 Uintah Water Conservancy Dist 22000000 298.51

04/21 04/09/2021 48393 11149 PEAK COMPANIES 22000000 266.64

04/21 04/23/2021 48433 11149 PEAK COMPANIES 22000000 266.64

07/21 07/21/2021 48627 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 253.50

06/21 06/08/2021 48521 30101 American Red Cross 22000000 246.40

05/21 05/27/2021 48517 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 240.11

04/21 04/09/2021 48404 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

05/21 05/14/2021 48494 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

06/21 06/08/2021 48540 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

06/21 06/08/2021 48538 712 Utah Safety Council 22000000 225.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

05/21 05/14/2021 5078 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 205.20 M

05/21 05/27/2021 48511 1405 Doug Folsom 22000000 194.21

06/21 06/18/2021 6190875 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 191.20 M

04/21 04/09/2021 5421867 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 170.20 M

06/21 06/29/2021 48568 10580 Cedar Fort Town 22000000 165.12

04/21 04/14/2021 48411 11810 Huntsville Town 22000000 161.04

04/21 04/23/2021 48439 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 156.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48449 30193 Police Executive Research Forum PERF 22000000 150.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48461 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

05/21 05/28/2021 48518 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48594 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48618 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48527 10580 Cedar Fort Town 22000000 137.00

05/21 05/27/2021 5946602 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 133.00 M

04/21 04/29/2021 36052 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 125.40 M

05/21 05/14/2021 48455 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

06/21 06/08/2021 48523 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

07/21 07/14/2021 48591 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

06/21 06/29/2021 48575 12340 Mayfield Town 22000000 124.32

07/21 07/14/2021 6461055 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 118.00 M

04/21 04/14/2021 5467931 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 117.40 M

06/21 06/29/2021 48570 11430 Genola Town 22000000 113.38

06/21 06/16/2021 48546 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 113.19

05/21 05/14/2021 48476 12650 Myton City 22000000 112.00

06/21 06/24/2021 6239181 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 108.00 M

04/21 04/14/2021 48413 3061 McGee's Stamp & Trophy Co. 22000000 105.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48399 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 103.50

04/21 04/29/2021 48453 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 103.50

07/21 07/14/2021 48606 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 100.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48427 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 95.00

07/21 07/21/2021 6590049 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 87.60 M

07/21 07/14/2021 6461049 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 85.07 M

04/21 04/23/2021 48432 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 83.24

04/21 04/09/2021 48383 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

05/21 05/19/2021 48499 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

06/21 06/08/2021 48525 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

07/21 07/14/2021 48592 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

04/21 04/09/2021 48382 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 74.80

07/21 07/14/2021 48597 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 70.62

06/21 06/08/2021 48530 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 67.20

06/21 06/14/2021 6121077 30142 James Whittier 22000000 65.00 M

07/21 07/14/2021 48612 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 58.50

06/21 06/29/2021 48585 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 57.32

06/21 06/08/2021 48539 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 53.20

05/21 05/19/2021 48504 12850 Oak City 22000000 53.19

05/21 05/14/2021 48491 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 47.06

05/21 05/14/2021 48475 12560 Mountain Green Sewer Imp Dist 22000000 45.40

07/21 07/14/2021 48605 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 44.80

06/21 06/18/2021 6190909 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 44.80 M

05/21 05/14/2021 48473 12380 Milford City 22000000 40.50

04/21 04/14/2021 48408 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48465 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48555 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48598 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48573 12210 Lindon City 22000000 33.75

05/21 05/19/2021 48503 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 28.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48392 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 24.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/23/2021 48425 1405 Doug Folsom 22000000 16.22

05/21 05/19/2021 48490 15750 UTOPIA 22000000 .00 V

05/21 05/19/2021 48501 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 .00 V

Grand Totals: 9,178,255.97

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11760000 1,640.79 .00 1,640.79

12000000 19,337.84 .00 19,337.84

16010000 1,278,915.03 .00 1,278,915.03

18500000 6,415,552.79 .00 6,415,552.79

19001001 10,351.98 .00 10,351.98

19002002 120,995.77 .00 120,995.77

22000000 320,761.78 9,499,017.75- 9,178,255.97-

22510000 144,814.00 .00 144,814.00

23100000 955.42 .00 955.42

24000000 25,325.94 .00 25,325.94

24111202 3,131.00 .00 3,131.00

24200000 16,315.96 .00 16,315.96

24600001 266,034.02 .00 266,034.02

24600007 99,083.00 .00 99,083.00

40-102000 398.99 .00 398.99

40-200000 95,603.72 .00 95,603.72

40-203000 296.82 .00 296.82

40-500000 3,484.48 .00 3,484.48

41-002000 156.65 .00 156.65

41-004000 424.00 .00 424.00

42-100000 1,520.00 .00 1,520.00

42-500000 .00 310,000.00- 310,000.00-

42-690000 .00 5,152.10- 5,152.10-

5180-0000 11,186.41 .00 11,186.41

5400-2000 183,815.00 .00 183,815.00

5420-4000 156,042.00 .00 156,042.00

5420-5000 61,071.00 .00 61,071.00

6015-0000 8,810.00 .00 8,810.00

6025-1000 100.00 .00 100.00

6030-0000 185,967.68 .00 185,967.68

6040-0000 10,755.87 .00 10,755.87

6050-0000 156.20 .00 156.20

6050-1000 8,719.38 25.20- 8,694.18

6050-2000 14,099.96 .00 14,099.96

6050-3000 4,347.53 .00 4,347.53

6051-0000 4,866.10 .00 4,866.10

6056-0000 17,188.00 23.43- 17,164.57

6060-2001 6,878.05 .00 6,878.05

6060-2002 1,149.05 .00 1,149.05

6060-2003 3,389.72 .00 3,389.72

6060-4000 10,943.89 .00 10,943.89

6060-4002 1,059.16 .00 1,059.16

6060-4003 6,937.58 .00 6,937.58

6060-5001 673.28 .00 673.28

6065-0000 157.58 .00 157.58

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:02PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

6075-0000 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

6075-0100 13,115.40 .00 13,115.40

6075-0200 27,590.00 .00 27,590.00

6075-1000 66,693.70 4,797.56- 61,896.14

6075-2000 874.80 .00 874.80

6075-2100 1,994.08 100.00- 1,894.08

6075-3000 14,952.00 .00 14,952.00

6080-0000 34,957.11 .00 34,957.11

6087-0000 1,169.00 .00 1,169.00

6090-0000 4,926.80 .00 4,926.80

6095-0000 27,147.02 330.00- 26,817.02

6100-0000 56,962.73 .00 56,962.73

6110-0000 3,256.00 .00 3,256.00

6112-0000 3,860.50 .00 3,860.50

6120-0000 15,065.42 .00 15,065.42

6130-0000 3,724.33 333.49- 3,390.84

6230-3000 15,229.53 .00 15,229.53

6240-0000 3,847.69 .00 3,847.69

Grand Totals: 9,819,779.53 9,819,779.53- .00

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 1

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/28/2021 1758 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 2,321.44 M

05/21 05/26/2021 4045 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 22,156.34 M

06/21 06/25/2021 4229 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 38,345.05 M

05/21 05/14/2021 5078 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 205.20 M

04/21 04/28/2021 5654 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 14,559.11 M

07/21 07/19/2021 6981 30081 CITI Cards 22000000 14,804.24 M

04/21 04/28/2021 8288 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 65,566.68 M

04/21 04/28/2021 12064 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 72,407.00 M

04/21 04/29/2021 36052 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 125.40 M

04/21 04/09/2021 48380 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 808,600.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48381 30101 American Red Cross 22000000 1,360.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48382 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 74.80

04/21 04/09/2021 48383 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

04/21 04/09/2021 48384 15530 Cache Valley Transit Dist 22000000 2,611.03

04/21 04/09/2021 48385 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48386 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,505.36

04/21 04/09/2021 48387 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 108,175.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48388 11740 Hinckley Town 22000000 804.77

04/21 04/09/2021 48389 30191 Local Government Consulting 22000000 2,000.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48390 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 3,766.40

04/21 04/09/2021 48391 12460 Moab City 22000000 21,837.20

04/21 04/09/2021 48392 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 24.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48393 11149 PEAK COMPANIES 22000000 266.64

04/21 04/09/2021 48394 13180 Richmond City 22000000 634.29

04/21 04/09/2021 48395 13900 Southeastern UT Ass'n of Local 22000000 1,119.29

04/21 04/09/2021 48396 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 1,083.69

04/21 04/09/2021 48397 14100 Sunset City 22000000 422.96

04/21 04/09/2021 48398 30109 Supreme Heating & Air 22000000 311.66

04/21 04/09/2021 48399 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 103.50

04/21 04/09/2021 48400 30026 Todd S. Beutler 22000000 2,000.00

04/21 04/09/2021 48401 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

04/21 04/09/2021 48402 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 2,651.05

04/21 04/09/2021 48403 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,212.26

04/21 04/09/2021 48404 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

04/21 04/14/2021 48405 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 1,819.53

04/21 04/14/2021 48406 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,011.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48407 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 655.88

04/21 04/14/2021 48408 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48409 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 4,309.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48410 30067 Heritage Catering 22000000 300.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48411 11810 Huntsville Town 22000000 161.04

04/21 04/14/2021 48412 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 10,230.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48413 3061 McGee's Stamp & Trophy Co. 22000000 105.00

04/21 04/14/2021 48414 15080 Mountain Reginal Water SSD 22000000 1,700.24

04/21 04/14/2021 48415 13030 Pleasant View City 22000000 1,278.57

04/21 04/14/2021 48416 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 4,160.13

04/21 04/14/2021 48417 13370 Salina City 22000000 392.17

04/21 04/14/2021 48418 16560 Uintah Fire Suppression SSD 22000000 575.67

04/21 04/14/2021 48419 15120 Uintah Water Conservancy Dist 22000000 298.51

04/21 04/23/2021 48420 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 580.65

04/21 04/23/2021 48421 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 614.91

04/21 04/23/2021 48422 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48423 30056 Britain C Morris 22000000 2,550.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/23/2021 48424 185 City of North SL 22000000 455.38

04/21 04/23/2021 48425 1405 Doug Folsom 22000000 16.22

04/21 04/23/2021 48426 11310 Fillmore City 22000000 1,958.46

04/21 04/23/2021 48427 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 95.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48428 11630 Hatch Town 22000000 692.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48429 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 8,380.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48430 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 5,842.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48431 3069 Marshall Industries Inc. 22000000 120,995.77

04/21 04/23/2021 48432 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 83.24

04/21 04/23/2021 48433 11149 PEAK COMPANIES 22000000 266.64

04/21 04/23/2021 48434 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

04/21 04/23/2021 48435 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 735.62

04/21 04/23/2021 48436 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 69,980.80

04/21 04/23/2021 48437 30192 Progress Software Corporation 22000000 1,337.32

04/21 04/23/2021 48438 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 325.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48439 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 156.00

04/21 04/23/2021 48440 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 1,263.54

04/21 04/23/2021 48441 11146 Taylor-Walker Consulting, LLC 22000000 3,082.50

04/21 04/23/2021 48442 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 505.88

04/21 04/29/2021 48443 10430 BRIAN HEAD TOWN 22000000 1,015.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48444 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 480.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48445 16230 Housing Authority of Utah Co 22000000 3,321.38

04/21 04/29/2021 48446 12110 LaVerkin City 22000000 1,587.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48447 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 8,542.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48448 12460 Moab City 22000000 3,599.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48449 30193 Police Executive Research Forum PERF 22000000 150.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48450 3120 Power House Electrical, LLC 22000000 655.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48451 13070 Price River Water Imp Dist 22000000 1,665.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48452 13510 South Valley Sewer District 22000000 7,086.00

04/21 04/29/2021 48453 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 103.50

05/21 05/14/2021 48454 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 13,635.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48455 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

05/21 05/14/2021 48456 13550 Bluff Service Area 22000000 398.99

05/21 05/14/2021 48457 30041 Bradley M. Powell 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48458 15320 Cache County 22000000 1,944.45

05/21 05/14/2021 48459 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48460 30039 Christopher F. Robinson 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48461 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48462 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 76,196.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48463 30188 David Zook 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48464 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 309.36

05/21 05/14/2021 48465 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48466 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 4,640.32

05/21 05/14/2021 48467 751 Gary Hatch 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48468 30189 George Thomas Tripp 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48469 30163 Hydro-Clean of Northern Utah 22000000 610.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48470 30133 JAMF Software, LLC 22000000 7,200.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48471 30043 Ken Neilson 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48472 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 10,802.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48473 12380 Milford City 22000000 40.50

05/21 05/14/2021 48474 12440 Minersville Town 22000000 662.38

05/21 05/14/2021 48475 12560 Mountain Green Sewer Imp Dist 22000000 45.40

05/21 05/14/2021 48476 12650 Myton City 22000000 112.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48477 12960 Perry City 22000000 1,073.66

05/21 05/14/2021 48478 30118 Robert M. Hale 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48479 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 1,896.70

05/21 05/14/2021 48480 30120 Shawn B. Milne 22000000 300.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

05/21 05/14/2021 48481 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 385.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48482 807 Squire 22000000 4,800.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48483 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 1,113.10

05/21 05/14/2021 48484 3136 Stephanie L. Miller 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48485 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 1,297.10

05/21 05/14/2021 48486 30026 Todd S. Beutler 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48487 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

05/21 05/14/2021 48488 14470 Utah Assn of Special Districts 22000000 5,000.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48489 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 2,529.70

05/21 05/19/2021 48490 15750 UTOPIA 22000000 .00 V

05/21 05/14/2021 48491 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 47.06

05/21 05/14/2021 48492 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,355.20

05/21 05/14/2021 48493 17310 Wasatch Front Waste & Recy Dis 22000000 300.00

05/21 05/14/2021 48494 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

05/21 05/14/2021 48495 14740 Weber Basin Water 22000000 2,409.25

05/21 05/14/2021 48496 30117 Matthew J. Dixon 22000000 1,000.00

05/21 05/19/2021 48497 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 8,612.28

05/21 05/19/2021 48498 10180 BEAR RIVER AOG 22000000 341.46

05/21 05/19/2021 48499 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

05/21 05/19/2021 48500 10900 Delta City 22000000 1,113.36

05/21 05/19/2021 48501 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 .00 V

05/21 05/19/2021 48502 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 561.00

05/21 05/19/2021 48503 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 28.00

05/21 05/19/2021 48504 12850 Oak City 22000000 53.19

05/21 05/19/2021 48505 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

05/21 05/19/2021 48506 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 732.21

05/21 05/19/2021 48507 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 479.17

05/21 05/19/2021 48508 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 4,190.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48509 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48510 185 City of North SL 22000000 488.87

05/21 05/27/2021 48511 1405 Doug Folsom 22000000 194.21

05/21 05/27/2021 48512 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 513.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48513 9115 Jaffa Printing Company 22000000 3,320.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48514 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 888.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48515 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 5,560.00

05/21 05/27/2021 48516 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 34,496.33

05/21 05/27/2021 48517 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 240.11

05/21 05/28/2021 48518 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

05/21 05/28/2021 48519 14280 Tridell-Lapoint Water Imp Dist 22000000 5,571.97

06/21 06/08/2021 48520 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 20,886.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48521 30101 American Red Cross 22000000 246.40

06/21 06/08/2021 48522 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48523 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

06/21 06/08/2021 48524 10310 Bluffdale City 22000000 2,698.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48525 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

06/21 06/08/2021 48526 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48527 10580 Cedar Fort Town 22000000 137.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48528 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 21,766.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48529 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 5,500.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48530 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 67.20

06/21 06/08/2021 48531 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 820.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48532 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 1,854.80

06/21 06/08/2021 48533 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 391.86

06/21 06/08/2021 48534 1281 TK Elevator 22000000 2,648.79

06/21 06/08/2021 48535 14190 Tooele County 22000000 1,626.13

06/21 06/08/2021 48536 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,250.51

06/21 06/08/2021 48537 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 3,322.73

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

06/21 06/08/2021 48538 712 Utah Safety Council 22000000 225.00

06/21 06/08/2021 48539 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 53.20

06/21 06/08/2021 48540 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 234.79

06/21 06/16/2021 48541 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 102,148.21

06/21 06/16/2021 48542 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 1,235.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48543 1229 CCI MECHANICAL SERVICE 22000000 1,011.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48544 10690 Church Wells SSD 22000000 375.48

06/21 06/16/2021 48545 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 83,641.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48546 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 113.19

06/21 06/16/2021 48547 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 2,275.29

06/21 06/16/2021 48548 3033 James Dodge Russell & Stephens, P.C. 22000000 6,903.55

06/21 06/16/2021 48549 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 640.00

06/21 06/16/2021 48550 738 PEHP LTD 22000000 751.90

06/21 06/16/2021 48551 13330 Rural Water Assoc. of Utah 22000000 435.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48552 1270 A-1 National Fire Co. 22000000 525.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48553 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 326,065.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48554 185 City of North SL 22000000 1,089.72

06/21 06/23/2021 48555 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48556 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 494.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48557 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 7,570.50

06/21 06/23/2021 48558 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 6,820.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48559 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

06/21 06/23/2021 48560 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 35,478.34

06/21 06/23/2021 48561 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 4,299.53

06/21 06/23/2021 48562 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 9,342.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48563 11146 Taylor-Walker Consulting, LLC 22000000 713.00

06/21 06/23/2021 48564 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 512.69

06/21 06/23/2021 48565 14820 West Haven City 22000000 416.76

06/21 06/23/2021 48566 3028 Zywave 22000000 1,374.98

06/21 06/29/2021 48567 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 279,783.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48568 10580 Cedar Fort Town 22000000 165.12

06/21 06/29/2021 48569 10810 Cottonwood Improvement Dist 22000000 2,168.90

06/21 06/29/2021 48570 11430 Genola Town 22000000 113.38

06/21 06/29/2021 48571 14980 Holladay City 22000000 1,907.62

06/21 06/29/2021 48572 13380 Housing Auth of Salt Lake City 22000000 26,811.45

06/21 06/29/2021 48573 12210 Lindon City 22000000 33.75

06/21 06/29/2021 48574 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 366.00

06/21 06/29/2021 48575 12340 Mayfield Town 22000000 124.32

06/21 06/29/2021 48576 13410 Mt Olympus Improvement District 22000000 853.79

06/21 06/29/2021 48577 13090 Provo City Housing Authority 22000000 10,220.52

06/21 06/29/2021 48578 11079 Rocky Mountain Power 22000000 3,126.55

06/21 06/29/2021 48579 13310 Roy Water Con Dist 22000000 410.20

06/21 06/29/2021 48580 13390 Salt Lake City Mosq Abtmt Dist 22000000 4,367.58

06/21 06/29/2021 48581 13840 South SL Vly Mosq Abtmt Dist 22000000 335.27

06/21 06/29/2021 48582 15940 South Utah Valley Animal SSD 22000000 605.06

06/21 06/29/2021 48583 13510 South Valley Sewer District 22000000 1,702.19

06/21 06/29/2021 48584 14250 Trans-Jordan Cities 22000000 15,163.28

06/21 06/29/2021 48585 30121 Valley Office Systems 22000000 57.32

06/21 06/29/2021 48586 30190 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of Utah 22000000 2,181.14

06/21 06/29/2021 48587 14580 Vernal City 22000000 5,736.42

07/21 07/14/2021 48588 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 1,343,647.82

07/21 07/14/2021 48589 791 Arbinger Institute 22000000 5,837.99

07/21 07/14/2021 48590 3078 Avikey Software, LLC 22000000 500.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48591 9137 Blomquist Hale Consulting 22000000 125.35

07/21 07/14/2021 48592 1410 Brady T. Loveland 22000000 79.95

07/21 07/14/2021 48593 821 CASELLE INC. 22000000 650.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48594 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

07/21 07/14/2021 48595 30078 Commercial Floor Source 22000000 2,521.53

07/21 07/14/2021 48596 1312 Constitution State Services 22000000 111,150.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48597 1220 DOMINION ENERGY 22000000 70.62

07/21 07/14/2021 48598 30126 Enable Utah 22000000 35.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48599 3018 First Digital Telecom 22000000 2,301.47

07/21 07/14/2021 48600 1354 IC GROUP (ADVANCE GRAPHICS) 22000000 314.55

07/21 07/14/2021 48601 3033 James Dodge Russell & Stephens, P.C. 22000000 2,966.08

07/21 07/14/2021 48602 30186 Kantola Training Solutions, LLC 22000000 4,190.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48603 30191 Local Government Consulting 22000000 2,000.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48604 30060 Lowry & Associates, Inc. 22000000 4,438.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48605 30085 Mister Car Wash 22000000 44.80

07/21 07/14/2021 48606 730 NCCI Holdings, Inc. 22000000 100.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48607 30194 Robert G. Dotson 22000000 2,000.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48608 13800 South Davis Sewer District 22000000 465.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48609 30079 Speedy Plumbing & Drain 22000000 365.00

07/21 07/14/2021 48610 3032 State of Utah-Purchasing & Gen 22000000 2,338.15

07/21 07/14/2021 48611 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 3,665.50

07/21 07/14/2021 48612 1225 SWIRE COCA COLA , USA 22000000 58.50

07/21 07/14/2021 48613 112 ULGT Board 22000000 2,527.14

07/21 07/14/2021 48614 14520 Utah Local Governments Trust 22000000 1,698.06

07/21 07/14/2021 48615 1288 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF UT 22000000 354.79

07/21 07/21/2021 48616 30075 Alliant Insurance Services, In 22000000 4,587,487.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48617 185 City of North SL 22000000 890.75

07/21 07/21/2021 48618 3142 Colonial Flag 22000000 150.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48619 11310 Fillmore City 22000000 694.54

07/21 07/21/2021 48620 792 Gallagher Benefit Services 22000000 418.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48621 9133 Hale & Wood, PLLC. 22000000 6,179.50

07/21 07/21/2021 48622 16630 Millard Conservation District 22000000 955.42

07/21 07/21/2021 48623 829 Parr Brown Gee & Loveless 22000000 3,320.00

07/21 07/21/2021 48624 30125 PEHP Health & Benefits 22000000 377.48

07/21 07/21/2021 48625 731 PEHP Medical 22000000 33,655.06

07/21 07/21/2021 48626 30183 Rocky Mountain Advisory 22000000 2,726.75

07/21 07/21/2021 48627 9136 Strong & Hanni Law Firm 22000000 253.50

07/21 07/21/2021 48628 2008 Toyota Bountiful 22000000 640.25

07/21 07/19/2021 64778 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 1,205.19 M

04/21 04/16/2021 210415 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,412.13 M

04/21 04/07/2021 274240 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 15,229.53 M

07/21 07/16/2021 344794 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 3,667.50 M

05/21 05/26/2021 417633 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 2,846.63 M

05/21 05/14/2021 805840 788 NLC-MIC 22000000 19,337.84 M

05/21 05/19/2021 852259 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 350.00 M

06/21 06/25/2021 924861 30089 Zion's Bank 22000000 649.71 M

05/21 05/24/2021 984537 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,015.19 M

04/21 04/09/2021 5421867 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 170.20 M

04/21 04/14/2021 5467931 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 117.40 M

05/21 05/26/2021 5927505 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 65,780.17 M

05/21 05/27/2021 5946538 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 1,695.67 M

05/21 05/27/2021 5946602 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 133.00 M

06/21 06/14/2021 6121077 30142 James Whittier 22000000 65.00 M

06/21 06/18/2021 6162021 3014 Verizon Wireless 22000000 4,695.32 M

06/21 06/18/2021 6190875 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 191.20 M

06/21 06/18/2021 6190909 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 44.80 M

06/21 06/24/2021 6239181 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 108.00 M

06/21 06/25/2021 6258957 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 66,880.02 M

07/21 07/14/2021 6461049 2093 Steven A.Hansen 22000000 85.07 M

07/21 07/14/2021 6461055 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 118.00 M

07/21 07/21/2021 6590049 30177 Sarah Hancock 22000000 87.60 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

07/21 07/27/2021 6590642 30050 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 22000000 67,807.15 M

06/21 06/28/2021 87603671 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 9,813.86 M

07/21 07/15/2021 469662080 786 Utah State Tax Commission 22000000 72,407.00 M

Grand Totals: 9,178,255.97

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11760000 1,640.79 .00 1,640.79

12000000 19,337.84 .00 19,337.84

16010000 1,278,915.03 .00 1,278,915.03

18500000 6,415,552.79 .00 6,415,552.79

19001001 10,351.98 .00 10,351.98

19002002 120,995.77 .00 120,995.77

22000000 320,761.78 9,499,017.75- 9,178,255.97-

22510000 144,814.00 .00 144,814.00

23100000 955.42 .00 955.42

24000000 25,325.94 .00 25,325.94

24111202 3,131.00 .00 3,131.00

24200000 16,315.96 .00 16,315.96

24600001 266,034.02 .00 266,034.02

24600007 99,083.00 .00 99,083.00

40-102000 398.99 .00 398.99

40-200000 95,603.72 .00 95,603.72

40-203000 296.82 .00 296.82

40-500000 3,484.48 .00 3,484.48

41-002000 156.65 .00 156.65

41-004000 424.00 .00 424.00

42-100000 1,520.00 .00 1,520.00

42-500000 .00 310,000.00- 310,000.00-

42-690000 .00 5,152.10- 5,152.10-

5180-0000 11,186.41 .00 11,186.41

5400-2000 183,815.00 .00 183,815.00

5420-4000 156,042.00 .00 156,042.00

5420-5000 61,071.00 .00 61,071.00

6015-0000 8,810.00 .00 8,810.00

6025-1000 100.00 .00 100.00

6030-0000 185,967.68 .00 185,967.68

6040-0000 10,755.87 .00 10,755.87

6050-0000 156.20 .00 156.20

6050-1000 8,719.38 25.20- 8,694.18

6050-2000 14,099.96 .00 14,099.96

6050-3000 4,347.53 .00 4,347.53

6051-0000 4,866.10 .00 4,866.10

6056-0000 17,188.00 23.43- 17,164.57

6060-2001 6,878.05 .00 6,878.05

6060-2002 1,149.05 .00 1,149.05

6060-2003 3,389.72 .00 3,389.72

6060-4000 10,943.89 .00 10,943.89

6060-4002 1,059.16 .00 1,059.16

6060-4003 6,937.58 .00 6,937.58

6060-5001 673.28 .00 673.28

6065-0000 157.58 .00 157.58

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Admin Disbursements by Check Number Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:04PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

6075-0000 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

6075-0100 13,115.40 .00 13,115.40

6075-0200 27,590.00 .00 27,590.00

6075-1000 66,693.70 4,797.56- 61,896.14

6075-2000 874.80 .00 874.80

6075-2100 1,994.08 100.00- 1,894.08

6075-3000 14,952.00 .00 14,952.00

6080-0000 34,957.11 .00 34,957.11

6087-0000 1,169.00 .00 1,169.00

6090-0000 4,926.80 .00 4,926.80

6095-0000 27,147.02 330.00- 26,817.02

6100-0000 56,962.73 .00 56,962.73

6110-0000 3,256.00 .00 3,256.00

6112-0000 3,860.50 .00 3,860.50

6120-0000 15,065.42 .00 15,065.42

6130-0000 3,724.33 333.49- 3,390.84

6230-3000 15,229.53 .00 15,229.53

6240-0000 3,847.69 .00 3,847.69

Grand Totals: 9,819,779.53 9,819,779.53- .00

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Payroll Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:06PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 5

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/05/2021 12722 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

04/21 04/19/2021 12723 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

05/21 05/03/2021 12724 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

06/21 06/02/2021 12726 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

06/21 06/14/2021 12727 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

05/21 05/17/2021 12725 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

07/21 07/01/2021 12728 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

07/21 07/13/2021 12729 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

07/21 07/26/2021 12730 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

Grand Totals: 3,634.39

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

22000000 .00 3,634.39- 3,634.39-

22050000 2,934.63 .00 2,934.63

6130-0000 699.76 .00 699.76

Grand Totals: 3,634.39 3,634.39- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Payroll Disbursements by Check Number Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:07PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 5

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/05/2021 12722 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

04/21 04/19/2021 12723 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

05/21 05/03/2021 12724 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

05/21 05/17/2021 12725 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

06/21 06/02/2021 12726 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

06/21 06/14/2021 12727 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 404.71

07/21 07/01/2021 12728 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

07/21 07/13/2021 12729 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

07/21 07/26/2021 12730 2014 FCF BENEFITS & ADMINISTRATION 22000000 402.71

Grand Totals: 3,634.39

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

22000000 .00 3,634.39- 3,634.39-

22050000 2,934.63 .00 2,934.63

6130-0000 699.76 .00 699.76

Grand Totals: 3,634.39 3,634.39- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
22100000 06/11/2021 PAYROLL 57,429.09     
22100000 07/23/2021 PAYROLL 52,937.32     
22100000 06/01/2021 PAYROLL 52,241.90     
22100000 05/01/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 51,549.57     
22100000 07/01/2021 PAYROLL 50,962.12     
22100000 07/09/2021 PAYROLL 50,962.12     
22100000 04/16/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 50,193.13     
22100000 04/02/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 50,159.57     
22100000 05/14/2021 PAYROLL 49,492.99     
22200000 06/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,412.69     
22200000 06/11/2021 401K 18.47% 13,412.69     
22200000 05/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,219.26     
22200000 07/09/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.94     
22200000 07/23/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.94     
22200000 07/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.92     
22200000 04/02/2021 401K 18.47% 13,134.19     
22200000 04/16/2021 401K 18.47% 13,134.19     
22200000 05/14/2021 401K 18.47% 12,948.83     
22500000 06/11/2021 Fed W/H 7,143.11       
22500000 04/02/2021 FED W/H 5,946.58       
22500000 04/16/2021 FED W/H 5,946.58       
22500000 05/01/2021 FED W/H 5,908.90       
22500000 06/01/2021 Fed W/H 5,839.39       
22500000 07/01/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43       
22500000 07/09/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43       
22500000 07/23/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43       
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. ER 5,792.42       
22500000 05/14/2021 Fed W/H 5,715.16       
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. ER 5,675.03       
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. ER 5,675.03       
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. ER 5,633.33       
22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. ER 5,477.88       
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. ER 5,066.52       
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83       
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83       
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83       
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. EE 4,694.52       
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. EE 4,599.39       
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. EE 4,599.36       
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. EE 4,426.65       

Payroll Disbursements by Amount

Apr 2021 to Jul 2021



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Payroll Disbursements by Amount

Apr 2021 to Jul 2021

22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. EE 4,418.92       
22200000 06/01/2021 401K EE 4,232.33       
22200000 06/11/2021 401K EE 4,232.33       
22200000 07/01/2021 401K EE 4,147.72       
22200000 07/09/2021 401K EE 4,147.72       
22200000 07/23/2021 401K EE 4,147.72       
22200000 05/01/2021 401K EE 4,116.95       
22200000 05/14/2021 401K EE 4,116.95       
22200000 04/02/2021 401K EE 4,095.79       
22200000 04/16/2021 401K EE 4,095.79       
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. EE 3,967.20       
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.86       
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.85       
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.85       
22500000 06/11/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,779.15       
22200000 06/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,747.96       
22200000 06/11/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,747.96       
22200000 07/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35       
22200000 07/09/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35       
22200000 07/23/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35       
22200000 05/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,632.58       
22200000 05/14/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,632.58       
22200000 04/02/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,611.42       
22200000 04/16/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,611.42       
22500000 06/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,427.62       
22500000 05/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,426.25       
22500000 07/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57       
22500000 07/09/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57       
22500000 07/23/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57       
22500000 04/02/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,349.08       
22500000 04/16/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,349.08       
22500000 05/14/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,297.12       
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. EE 1,206.70       
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,099.26       
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,097.89       
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.96       
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.95       
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.94       
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. EE 1,075.68       
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. EE 1,075.65       



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Payroll Disbursements by Amount

Apr 2021 to Jul 2021

22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. EE 1,058.95       
22200000 04/02/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 04/16/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 05/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 05/14/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 06/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 06/11/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 07/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 07/09/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 07/23/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00       
22200000 04/02/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78          
22200000 04/16/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78          
22200000 05/01/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78          
22200000 05/14/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 06/01/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 06/11/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 07/01/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 07/09/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 07/23/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78          
22200000 04/02/2021 ROTH EE $ 314.32          
22200000 04/16/2021 ROTH EE $ 280.76          
22200000 05/01/2021 ROTH EE $ 280.76          
22200000 05/14/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22200000 06/01/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22200000 06/11/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22200000 07/01/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22200000 07/09/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22200000 07/23/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76          
22500000 04/02/2021 SUTA 104.16          
22500000 04/16/2021 SUTA 91.33            
22500000 05/01/2021 SUTA 90.67            
22500000 05/14/2021 SUTA 78.25            

6130-0000 05/01/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 77.39            
6130-0000 04/02/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 76.09            
6130-0000 04/16/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 76.09            
6130-0000 06/01/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 76.09            
6130-0000 06/11/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 76.09            
6130-0000 05/14/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80            
6130-0000 07/01/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80            
6130-0000 07/09/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80            



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Payroll Disbursements by Amount

Apr 2021 to Jul 2021

6130-0000 07/23/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80            
22500000 06/11/2021 SUTA 55.99            
22500000 06/01/2021 SUTA 52.93            

6130-0000 04/16/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ LABOR-MONTHLY 38.65            
6130-0000 05/14/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 38.65            
6130-0000 06/11/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 38.65            
6130-0000 07/23/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 37.79            
22500000 07/01/2021 SUTA 33.60            
22500000 07/09/2021 SUTA 33.60            
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 33.08            
22500000 07/23/2021 SUTA 31.40            

Total 131 853,560.15   



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
22100000 04/02/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 50,159.57      
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. EE 4,599.39        
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. EE 1,075.65        
22500000 04/02/2021 S.S. ER 5,675.03        
22500000 04/02/2021 FED W/H 5,946.58        
22500000 04/02/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,349.08        
22500000 04/02/2021 SUTA 104.16           

6130-0000 04/02/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 76.09             
22200000 04/02/2021 401K EE 4,095.79        
22200000 04/02/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78           
22200000 04/02/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 04/02/2021 ROTH EE $ 314.32           
22200000 04/02/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,611.42        
22200000 04/02/2021 401K 18.47% 13,134.19      
22100000 04/16/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 50,193.13      
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. EE 4,599.36        
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. EE 1,075.68        
22500000 04/16/2021 S.S. ER 5,675.03        
22500000 04/16/2021 FED W/H 5,946.58        
22500000 04/16/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,349.08        
22500000 04/16/2021 SUTA 91.33             

6130-0000 04/16/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 76.09             
6130-0000 04/16/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ LABOR-MONTHLY 38.65             
22200000 04/16/2021 401K EE 4,095.79        
22200000 04/16/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78           
22200000 04/16/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 04/16/2021 ROTH EE $ 280.76           
22200000 04/16/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,611.42        
22200000 04/16/2021 401K 18.47% 13,134.19      
22100000 05/01/2021 PAYROLL CHECKS 51,549.57      
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. EE 4,694.52        
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,097.89        
22500000 05/01/2021 S.S. ER 5,792.42        
22500000 05/01/2021 FED W/H 5,908.90        
22500000 05/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,426.25        
22500000 05/01/2021 SUTA 90.67             

6130-0000 05/01/2021 ADP CHARGES EZ RUN 77.39             
22200000 05/01/2021 401K EE 4,116.95        
22200000 05/01/2021 401K EE LOAN 510.78           
22200000 05/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        

   

    

!"#$%&& ()*+,$*-.-/0* +# ("0- 

12$ 3435 0% 6,& 3435



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

   

    

22200000 05/01/2021 ROTH EE $ 280.76           
22200000 05/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,632.58        
22200000 05/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,219.26      
22100000 05/14/2021 PAYROLL 49,492.99      
22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. EE 4,418.92        
22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. EE 1,058.95        
22500000 05/14/2021 S.S. ER 5,477.88        
22500000 05/14/2021 Fed W/H 5,715.16        
22500000 05/14/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,297.12        
22500000 05/14/2021 SUTA 78.25             

6130-0000 05/14/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80             
6130-0000 05/14/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 38.65             
22200000 05/14/2021 401K EE 4,116.95        
22200000 05/14/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 05/14/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 05/14/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 05/14/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,632.58        
22200000 05/14/2021 401K 18.47% 12,948.83      
22100000 06/01/2021 PAYROLL 52,241.90      
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. EE 3,967.20        
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,099.26        
22500000 06/01/2021 S.S. ER 5,066.52        
22500000 06/01/2021 Fed W/H 5,839.39        
22500000 06/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,427.62        
22500000 06/01/2021 SUTA 52.93             

6130-0000 06/01/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 76.09             
22200000 06/01/2021 401K EE 4,232.33        
22200000 06/01/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 06/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 06/01/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 06/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,747.96        
22200000 06/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,412.69      
22100000 06/11/2021 PAYROLL 57,429.09      
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. EE 4,426.65        
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. EE 1,206.70        
22500000 06/11/2021 S.S. ER 5,633.33        
22500000 06/11/2021 Fed W/H 7,143.11        
22500000 06/11/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,779.15        
22500000 06/11/2021 SUTA 55.99             

6130-0000 06/11/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 76.09             

!"#$%&& ()*+,$*-.-/0* +# ("0- 

12$ 3435 0% 6,& 3435



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

   

    

6130-0000 06/11/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 38.65             
22200000 06/11/2021 401K EE 4,232.33        
22200000 06/11/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 06/11/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 06/11/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 06/11/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,747.96        
22200000 06/11/2021 401K 18.47% 13,412.69      
22100000 07/01/2021 PAYROLL 50,962.12      
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.86        
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.95        
22500000 07/01/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83        
22500000 07/01/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43        
22500000 07/01/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57        
22500000 07/01/2021 SUTA 33.60             

6130-0000 07/01/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80             
22200000 07/01/2021 401K EE 4,147.72        
22200000 07/01/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 07/01/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 07/01/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 07/01/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35        
22200000 07/01/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.92      
22100000 07/09/2021 PAYROLL 50,962.12      
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.85        
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.96        
22500000 07/09/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83        
22500000 07/09/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43        
22500000 07/09/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57        
22500000 07/09/2021 SUTA 33.60             

6130-0000 07/09/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80             
22200000 07/09/2021 401K EE 4,147.72        
22200000 07/09/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 07/09/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 07/09/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 07/09/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35        
22200000 07/09/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.94      
22100000 07/23/2021 PAYROLL 52,937.32      
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 3,871.85        
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 1,076.94        
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. EE 33.08             
22500000 07/23/2021 S.S. ER 4,948.83        

!"#$%&& ()*+,$*-.-/0* +# ("0- 

12$ 3435 0% 6,& 3435



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

   

    

22500000 07/23/2021 Fed W/H 5,807.43        
22500000 07/23/2021 UT ST INCOME TAX 3,371.57        
22500000 07/23/2021 SUTA 31.40             

6130-0000 07/23/2021 ADP Charges EZ Run 74.80             
6130-0000 07/23/2021 ADP Charges EZ Labor-Monthly 37.79             
22200000 07/23/2021 401K EE 4,147.72        
22200000 07/23/2021 401K EE Loan 510.78           
22200000 07/23/2021 457 EE $ 1,000.00        
22200000 07/23/2021 Roth EE $ 280.76           
22200000 07/23/2021 401K MATCH 5.5% 3,663.35        
22200000 07/23/2021 401K 18.47% 13,155.94      

Total 131 853,560.15$  

!"#$%&& ()*+,$*-.-/0* +# ("0- 

12$ 3435 0% 6,& 3435



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 C DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 06/18/2021 67709749 98,000.00            

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 C RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/08/2021 67699873 70,000.00            

BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 06/08/2021 67700069 31,006.00            

BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 07/14/2021 67728166 30,117.50            

BH4 10890          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA3756 C CHRISTOPHER RITCH        07/20/2020 06/14/2021 67704902 23,666.51            

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA8754 C BROWN KADEN              10/21/2020 05/06/2021 67675897 18,000.00            

BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 05/24/2021 67688585 16,769.50            

BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FCU2638 E ROMERO DALTON            05/09/2017 05/12/2021 67678635 16,222.85            

BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 06/10/2021 67703027 15,579.00            

BH4 13980001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU0040 C CARLSON CHRISTOPH        08/07/2019 07/01/2021 67720035 15,000.00            

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/15/2021 67705546 14,580.00            

BH4 12230003015    028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA2400 E MILLER ERNEST            06/24/2019 05/24/2021 67688583 13,272.50            

BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 05/28/2021 67693444 13,072.00            

BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL E9T9238 E JOLLEY BRIAN             02/22/2017 04/29/2021 67670236 11,444.50            

BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL E9T9238 E JOLLEY BRIAN             02/22/2017 04/27/2021 67666948 11,281.33            

BH4 14480022036    028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP0993 E EMANUELSON KRISTI        12/24/2017 05/05/2021 67673294 10,239.50            

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 07/13/2021 67727345 10,122.90            

BH4 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL6330 C KAYLIE LAMBSON           12/16/2020 05/28/2021 67693446 10,000.00            

BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 07/28/2021 67738601 9,924.08              

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 05/11/2021 67677814 9,801.50              

BH4 13020007       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FLU0671 E THAYNE TRENT             12/17/2017 07/20/2021 67732715 9,581.50              

BH4 11070          028 UT AD 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FQL3282 C /ROCKY MOUNTAIN P        03/04/2019 04/08/2021 67653047 9,204.62              

BH4 12360          028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU3844 C ARMANDO A FERNAND        09/24/2019 07/15/2021 67730362 9,000.00              

BH4 13230          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FNF2803 C BRENT F REID             06/12/2020 05/25/2021 67688791 8,667.37              

BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 07/06/2021 2262004 8,619.28              

BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E BLACKMORE DANYALE        01/06/2020 06/08/2021 67699908 8,558.19              

BH4 10030          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FLW9692 C /INTERMOUNTAIN HE        01/30/2020 04/20/2021 67660566 8,172.00              

BH4 10020          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL1804 C PORTER CHRISTINE         12/21/2020 05/04/2021 105515 7,439.36              

BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA6001 E MERCADO JUAN J           08/16/2019 05/13/2021 67680942 7,102.50              

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67659883 7,090.00              

BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E NATALIE BRUCE            05/18/2020 04/02/2021 67648698 7,013.95              

BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 07/28/2021 67738602 6,595.00              

BH4 16290          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3477 C WHITNEY E SHAKESP        07/08/2021 07/29/2021 67740400 6,586.10              

BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 05/13/2021 67681323 6,066.00              

BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E DANYALE G BLACKMO        01/06/2020 05/28/2021 67693278 6,045.75              

BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW4407 E NADELBERG ROBERT         02/13/2020 06/11/2021 67703830 6,013.00              

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 16140003       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4684 E ATKIN FREDRICK J         12/27/2019 05/24/2021 67688584 6,000.00              

BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 07/15/2021 67729902 5,844.00              

BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 05/10/2021 67677321 5,824.51              

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67660216 5,653.43              

BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 04/12/2021 67654541 5,373.00              

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 05/12/2021 67680739 5,310.00              

BH4 17900          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2984 E WIMMER CARL              12/09/2020 07/19/2021 67731921 5,156.00              

BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0174 C CESSILY JOHNSON          05/14/2021 07/15/2021 67729774 5,126.00              

BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 06/11/2021 67704076 5,107.50              

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2017 306T6228 AL E9A9985 E MITCHELL WHITNEY         04/25/2017 04/07/2021 67651061 5,077.00              

BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 05/12/2021 67680741 5,002.00              

BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6570 C AKINS BRIAN              02/25/2021 06/21/2021 67709956 5,000.00              

BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 C /NICHOLAS AND SHA        01/13/2021 04/08/2021 67652962 5,000.00              

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL5902 C KATRINA THOMAS           02/27/2021 04/14/2021 67655653 5,000.00              

BH4 10130          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6163 C JAMES GREGORY            03/04/2021 04/19/2021 67659673 5,000.00              

BH4 10810001       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6030 C REX CARTER               03/02/2021 04/29/2021 67669744 5,000.00              

BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA4986 C JEANETTE YOSHIMUR        04/08/2020 07/20/2021 67732139 5,000.00              

BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/12/2021 107837 4,993.77              

BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 07/12/2021 67726468 4,939.20              

BH4 12360001       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FPA5452 E /CREATERRA               09/05/2017 06/29/2021 67716155 4,843.06              

BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 07/19/2021 67731920 4,759.00              

BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 06/02/2021 67694941 4,539.51              

BH4 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6426 C /FX CONSTRUCTION         02/10/2021 04/02/2021 67648050 4,466.28              

BH4 12460001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6541 C LAXTON CYNTHIA           03/09/2021 06/09/2021 67700450 4,454.15              

BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3282 E ANDREW JACKSON           07/17/2020 06/24/2021 67714311 4,290.75              

BH4 16140003       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4684 E ATKIN FREDRICK J         12/27/2019 06/30/2021 67717650 4,279.30              

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8994 C BROOKELYN WASDEN         04/26/2021 05/20/2021 2250769 4,275.13              

BH4 13650005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL3430 C /REVERE HOMES            12/07/2020 05/12/2021 67678270 4,224.24              

BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 04/26/2021 67666045 4,131.08              

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/19/2021 67684162 4,127.50              

BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 04/13/2021 67655409 4,000.00              

BH4 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ4048 C /PRECISION COLLIS        04/14/2021 04/28/2021 67667782 3,986.49              

BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 06/11/2021 67704078 3,973.50              

BH4 13500003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA7301 C AMBER MARTINEZ           08/26/2020 04/28/2021 67667262 3,968.60              

BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 06/17/2021 67709055 3,837.00              

BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 07/06/2021 67721642 3,792.82              



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 06/07/2021 67699278 3,778.00              

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/10/2021 67677320 3,777.00              

BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9487 C ERIC PERRECA             04/20/2021 07/14/2021 67727514 3,722.14              

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 07/12/2021 67726470 3,695.00              

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 05/20/2021 67686791 3,667.00              

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7151 C JOSE CORONA              03/22/2021 04/14/2021 2241220 3,624.53              

BH4 12230003014    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3988 C MIKE MUMM                07/15/2021 07/23/2021 67735980 3,618.95              

BH4 14050ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8583 C VAUGHAN CORY             04/15/2021 05/14/2021 2249175 3,606.61              

BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2103 C SWENSON JOSEPH R         03/01/2021 04/01/2021 C1111111   3,523.66              

BH4 12230GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW0225 C RUTH MURGA               05/14/2021 06/10/2021 363119 3,500.00              

BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 07/14/2021 67728167 3,465.00              

BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2777 E JAMES ZANE               05/29/2018 05/24/2021 67688581 3,463.00              

BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 06/30/2021 67717651 3,400.00              

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/17/2021 67709060 3,370.00              

BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW4407 E NADELBERG ROBERT         02/13/2020 06/11/2021 67703188 3,360.21              

BH4 10890          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA3756 C CHRISTOPHER RITCH        07/20/2020 06/11/2021 67703190 3,333.49              

BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9728 E /MUSTANG DEVELOPE        04/12/2021 07/22/2021 67735808 3,317.00              

BH4 13660002002    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9960 C JENNIFER CAMPBELL        05/11/2021 06/02/2021 67694598 3,284.81              

BH4 11640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2909 C /DANIELS ROAD SEL        06/01/2021 07/16/2021 67730539 3,250.00              

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 05/28/2021 67693443 3,214.50              

BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 07/27/2021 67737856 3,140.00              

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 04/07/2021 67651065 3,093.50              

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 04/09/2021 67653988 3,089.00              

BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 06/17/2021 67709058 3,045.00              

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA8754 C BROWN KADEN              10/21/2020 05/05/2021 67672963 3,000.00              

BH4 17310003       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FMW6450 C SALIGAN SERGIO L         03/13/2020 06/16/2021 67705955 3,000.00              

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 04/09/2021 67653983 2,984.50              

BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4320 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737857 2,977.50              

BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU2287 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        01/01/2019 06/29/2021 67716855 2,975.00              

BH4 13020007       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FLU0671 E THAYNE TRENT             12/17/2017 04/15/2021 67658747 2,940.60              

BH4 11690009       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FEX5198 C RAMSAY JACOB             02/11/2019 04/14/2021 67655646 2,937.05              

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/23/2021 67736513 2,924.00              

BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 05/19/2021 67684424 2,826.00              

BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 05/27/2021 67692695 2,752.00              

BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 06/07/2021 67699057 2,727.00              

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 07/26/2021 67736914 2,711.29              



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9728 E /MUSTANG DEVELOPE        04/12/2021 06/29/2021 67716856 2,708.00              

BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9799 C LENOX FINLINSON          04/22/2021 07/07/2021 375793 2,704.83              

BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 E /NICHOLAS AND SHA        01/13/2021 04/20/2021 67660849 2,668.50              

BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 06/04/2021 67698214 2,625.00              

BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 04/16/2021 67659499 2,567.00              

BH4 17530          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ7152 C SPENCER WILLIAMS         02/23/2021 07/20/2021 67732140 2,518.78              

BH4 14180          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8665 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 05/19/2021 67684299 2,517.50              

BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 C WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 07/16/2021 67731106 2,500.00              

BH4 15320026       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FQL0612 C SMITH MARTIN             04/27/2018 07/26/2021 67736713 2,500.00              

BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E YOLANDA-LETICIA L        03/14/2017 05/07/2021 67676441 2,448.00              

BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 05/20/2021 67686788 2,396.00              

BH4 17310003       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA0339 C PEREZ JESSICA            06/01/2020 06/23/2021 67711584 2,382.68              

BH4 11640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9596 C SAMUEL FINCH             04/06/2021 06/04/2021 67698031 2,381.31              

BH4 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6426 C /FX CONSTRUCTION         02/10/2021 04/20/2021 67661027 2,376.18              

BH4 12930003       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW1196 C NICK A CROSBY            05/31/2021 07/07/2021 67721837 2,336.51              
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/16/2021 67706594 2,332.00              
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/25/2021 67715166 2,332.00              
BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 05/17/2021 67682823 2,306.00              
BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELE           06/12/2018 07/16/2021 67731090 2,232.50              
BH4 11710GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9056 C DOUGLAS CLEGG            04/19/2021 05/06/2021 67675332 2,219.50              
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7662 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649588 2,200.50              
BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 04/09/2021 67653986 2,134.00              
BH4 12230          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FMW8145 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 06/30/2021 67717648 2,119.00              
BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 05/13/2021 67681320 2,070.00              
BH4 15320026       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FQL0612 E SMITH MARTIN             04/27/2018 04/29/2021 67670239 2,068.00              
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 04/09/2021 67653739 2,040.00              
BH4 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1561 C ELIZABETH R BINGH        06/10/2021 07/20/2021 2266608 1,994.64              
BH4 12800          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL2565 C POVEY BENJAMIN           09/25/2020 07/09/2021 2264162 1,909.85              
BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 04/16/2021 67659498 1,885.50              
BH4 12940022       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW8550 E DENNIS BAIRD             03/16/2020 06/30/2021 67717519 1,842.75              
BH4 13980009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW2561 C TY HATFIELD              06/02/2021 07/14/2021 2265363 1,832.93              
BH4 16280          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL8836 E CHARLES R ARMSTRO        03/21/2019 07/29/2021 67740740 1,804.00              
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 07/08/2021 67723438 1,793.40              
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/15/2021 67705677 1,759.61              
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 05/12/2021 67680743 1,752.00              
BH4 14500GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8506 C MARK HEDDEN              11/23/2020 05/18/2021 67682998 1,701.77              
BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 06/11/2021 67704077 1,699.00              
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 07/19/2021 67731551 1,670.70              



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 14500          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW0558 C MARIANN HAMBY            05/24/2021 06/04/2021 67698034 1,655.97              
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 05/20/2021 67686787 1,650.00              
BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/18/2021 67683513 1,606.15              
BH4 13660002001    028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8646 C EMILIE WILLIAMS          04/11/2021 04/28/2021 67667164 1,597.50              
BH4 14190013       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2396 E BERLIN AMY M             03/15/2018 05/24/2021 67688580 1,586.00              
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/08/2021 67723439 1,578.50              
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727344 1,570.00              
BH4 12550          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8691 C NEAL KELLETT             12/28/2020 05/24/2021 67687881 1,550.00              
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/09/2021 C1111111   1,544.48              
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/30/2021 67717062 1,519.21              
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/15/2021 67705676 1,517.43              
BH4 13270008       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL6367 E RANDY BIRD               06/13/2019 05/13/2021 67681193 1,469.25              
BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 06/22/2021 67711404 1,450.00              
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 04/20/2021 67661025 1,450.00              
BH4 13200ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1036 C NICHOLSON DEBORAH        06/01/2021 07/01/2021 2261618 1,447.23              
BH4 13980001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0655 E /FOX RUN                 11/06/2019 05/28/2021 67693445 1,418.26              
BH4 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL3851 C FISHER LISA              01/26/2021 05/28/2021 67693145 1,417.52              
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RICHARD RODRIGUEZ        02/07/2019 05/13/2021 67681192 1,404.00              
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/01/2021 C1111111   1,402.23              
BH4 13660001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA1775 E /EDGE HOMES UTAH         04/14/2020 05/27/2021 67692696 1,388.60              
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 04/09/2021 67653985 1,364.00              
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 04/16/2021 67659187 1,357.50              
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6425 GL FQL7619 E WHITNEY OTTLEY           11/01/2016 04/05/2021 67649585 1,356.50              
BH4 14850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3123 C BRUCE DOPP               05/18/2021 07/20/2021 67732145 1,337.46              
BH4 12420          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW9421 E /MILLVILLE-NIBLEY        02/15/2018 06/21/2021 67710523 1,335.00              
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW8078 E BRUCE NATALIE            04/16/2020 06/14/2021 67704733 1,298.15              
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 04/30/2021 67671114 1,296.00              
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 07/30/2021 67741495 1,279.50              
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4324 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737859 1,267.50              
BH4 11620          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA0133 C /CROSSROADS NOGDE        05/20/2020 06/08/2021 67699501 1,259.16              
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 06/08/2021 67700066 1,237.00              
BH4 12230005022    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0113 C MAYS LYNN                05/06/2021 06/01/2021 67693972 1,214.82              
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 05/12/2021 67678849 1,213.00              
BH4 20120          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2580 C KEN IBE                  06/23/2021 07/08/2021 67722680 1,200.00              
BH4 14930002       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1345 C TRACY OLSON              06/07/2021 06/16/2021 67705964 1,184.68              
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 04/30/2021 67671113 1,109.78              
BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 06/08/2021 67700067 1,105.00              
BH4 15560          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3323 C MEGAN URBANIK            06/22/2021 07/30/2021 67740883 1,092.70              
BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9077 C CORY BENALLY             04/22/2021 05/18/2021 2249608 1,087.89              



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 07/14/2021 67728164 1,073.00              
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/02/2021 67694942 1,067.00              
BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 07/15/2021 67730358 1,057.50              
BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ3165 C DYANE CLAVERO            03/26/2021 04/16/2021 67658935 1,046.37              
BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 07/13/2021 67727342 1,012.00              
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 05/20/2021 67686789 1,008.50              
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 05/07/2021 67676311 1,005.00              
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL5902 C THOMAS KATRINA           02/27/2021 05/11/2021 67677469 1,000.00              
BH4 14480022037    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSM3155 C /UTAH DOT                02/13/2021 06/18/2021 67709383 998.33                
BH4 13660001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA1775 E /EDGE HOMES UTAH         04/14/2020 04/29/2021 67670238 997.00                
BH4 17390          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6449 E ZAKIS THOMAS             06/20/2019 04/21/2021 67661532 990.50                
BH4 12460007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4797 C JANECA KLAYKO            02/04/2021 06/04/2021 67698030 929.70                
BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C RACHEL BENEDICK          04/19/2021 04/29/2021 67669747 926.77                
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4332 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737861 877.50                
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 06/22/2021 67711401 859.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW0355 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 05/27/2021 67692697 858.00                
BH4 17900          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2984 E WIMMER CARL              12/09/2020 04/16/2021 67659500 846.00                
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 07/30/2021 67741240 843.00                
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 06/29/2021 67716857 840.00                
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 05/17/2021 67682790 830.65                
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 06/08/2021 67699736 830.00                
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RODRIGUEZ RICHARD        02/07/2019 07/14/2021 67728030 825.75                
BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 04/26/2021 67666044 825.00                
BH4 13980018       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA9283 C BURNINGHAM TIM           10/06/2020 05/26/2021 67689643 822.00                
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 06/22/2021 67711403 800.00                
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 05/10/2021 67677097 794.53                
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 05/07/2021 67676440 789.75                
BH4 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7431 C ROGER VANROOSENDA        02/14/2021 05/11/2021 67677470 781.10                
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E AARON JAMES              08/02/2020 05/12/2021 67680742 775.00                
BH4 12810          028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E1E6877 E UTRILLA DAVID            08/05/2014 07/16/2021 67731089 775.00                
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 06/28/2021 67715585 765.92                
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 05/24/2021 67688307 759.00                
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4334 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737862 741.00                
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 04/07/2021 67651064 704.50                
BH4 11710GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9056 C CLEGG DOUGLAS            04/19/2021 05/17/2021 67682824 703.72                
BH4 12180          028 UT PP 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF8553 E MOYER SHAYLA             09/04/2019 07/28/2021 67738454 702.00                
BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 05/20/2021 67686790 700.00                
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4322 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737858 682.50                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E JUDITH MORSE             05/16/2019 05/05/2021 67673342 679.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 16250GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6668 E SOPHIE MCPHERSON         01/16/2021 05/06/2021 0 679.50                
BH4 14180          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8665 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 06/17/2021 67708918 679.50                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7660 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649587 661.00                
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 05/05/2021 67673504 651.25                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E MORSE JUDITH             05/16/2019 07/16/2021 67730935 643.50                
BH4 14260004       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9407 C RUSS THORNLEY            05/03/2021 05/25/2021 67689029 639.68                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 06/30/2021 67717646 638.00                
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 06/10/2021 67702693 636.31                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7806 E /MURRAY VAPES LLC        05/20/2020 04/07/2021 67651069 634.50                
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 06/10/2021 67703028 630.00                
BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 04/12/2021 67654692 630.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0366 E /NB 248, LLC             10/05/2020 05/26/2021 67690205 624.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 05/27/2021 67692694 616.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6425 GL FRW0358 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/26/2021 67690203 595.50                
BH4                028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ6941 C DONNA GODFREY            06/30/2021 07/19/2021 67731369 595.36                
BH4 16080GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8722 C DENISE AVERETT           03/29/2021 04/29/2021 67669748 594.07                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW0356 E COURTNEY LEEDS           06/25/2019 05/26/2021 67690202 585.50                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7673 E HALEY BURY               08/20/2020 04/05/2021 67649590 585.50                
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 07/09/2021 67725534 585.00                
BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1833 C STERLING SPENCER         05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67732936 585.00                
BH4 12720          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ1197 C /WESTERN DISTRIBU        01/29/2021 05/14/2021 67681510 580.83                
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 05/13/2021 67680941 575.00                
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 06/11/2021 67704075 575.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW4315 E DARIN THOMAS             05/05/2018 07/26/2021 67737229 569.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW4133 E DANYALE BLACKMORE        01/06/2021 07/22/2021 67735811 561.50                
BH4 17310005       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FLW8134 E MUIR SUZANNE             03/16/2020 05/10/2021 67677153 555.75                
BH4 14050ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8583 C CORY VAUGHAN             04/15/2021 05/07/2021 2247171 551.73                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7582 E MICHAEL BERMES           12/03/2020 04/02/2021 67648697 551.50                
BH4 11910          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP8426 E GREEN KARL               07/23/2018 06/16/2021 67706592 543.50                
BH4 11690001       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF4623 E FLYNN THOMAS             07/03/2019 06/16/2021 33854591 535.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7800 E GAI MCARTHUR             11/03/2020 04/07/2021 67651067 532.00                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FQL7587 E VIVEK LAKHUMNA           05/11/2018 04/05/2021 67649584 527.00                
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU2287 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        01/01/2019 05/24/2021 67688582 525.00                
BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 04/21/2021 67661982 514.50                
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 67661983 514.50                
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4330 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737860 513.50                
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 06/08/2021 67700032 509.65                
BH4 14480          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5582 E RODRIGUEZ NEREIDA        11/22/2017 04/19/2021 67660215 503.40                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW0353 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 05/26/2021 67690201 500.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 12230003015    028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA2400 E MILLER ERNEST            06/24/2019 06/30/2021 67717649 488.00                
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/15/2021 2265988 483.40                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 06/28/2021 67715959 483.00                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 05/18/2021 67683740 482.50                
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 07/20/2021 67732714 475.00                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 06/01/2021 67694234 464.50                
BH4 14180          028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL5935 C BALFOUR DAWNL            03/01/2021 04/01/2021 2237757 450.93                
BH4 11030006       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7171 C MALINA CLARKE            09/22/2020 05/24/2021 67687878 450.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0367 E /ERDA COMMUNITY A        03/24/2020 05/26/2021 67690206 442.00                
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 05/10/2021 67677154 438.75                
BH4 12600GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW0842 C MARK ROSENLOF            05/20/2021 06/14/2021 67704367 425.00                
BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8994 C BROOKELYN WASDEN         04/26/2021 05/18/2021 2249607 416.29                
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/28/2021 67692883 415.75                
BH4 12810          028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E1E6877 E UTRILLA DAVID            08/05/2014 05/20/2021 67686785 400.00                
BH4 14480022036    028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP0993 E EMANUELSON KRISTI        12/24/2017 06/04/2021 67698282 400.00                
BH4 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA9750 C /GENE RUSSELL            07/21/2020 07/22/2021 67735377 375.65                
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 07/08/2021 67722986 355.00                
BH4 13160001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9355 E MCARTHUR GAI             11/03/2020 04/13/2021 67655430 350.00                
BH4 10750007       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU8212 E LINDSAY JESSICA          11/18/2019 06/23/2021 33879036 342.40                
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 04/21/2021 67661981 342.01                
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7617 E NATALIE HARDMON          04/01/2020 04/12/2021 67654693 340.00                
BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 06/17/2021 67709061 337.50                
BH4 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2050 C STENBERG KOY             02/27/2021 04/22/2021 67663970 335.42                
BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6621 E HOLLY MCCLURE            01/25/2021 06/30/2021 67717518 321.75                
BH4 11830001       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2613 C ANGEL LEMASTER           05/13/2021 07/15/2021 67729776 308.37                
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 06/17/2021 67709056 308.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW3907 E MARTIN SMITH             04/27/2018 07/21/2021 67733478 306.00                
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 06/07/2021 67699060 292.50                
BH4 14140          028 UT PP 01/01/2016 306T6228 AL E9C0501 C JENSEN CHARLEEN M        10/07/2016 05/10/2021 67676774 291.96                
BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7151 C JOSE CORONA              03/22/2021 04/09/2021 2240041 291.78                
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 06/02/2021 67694943 289.00                
BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2017 306T6228 AL E9A9985 E MITCHELL WHITNEY         04/25/2017 04/30/2021 67671115 286.50                
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 05/17/2021 67682821 282.00                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 07/26/2021 67737228 276.00                
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 04/29/2021 67670237 275.50                
BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C BENEDICK RACHEL          04/19/2021 05/21/2021 2250997 275.35                
BH4 14050013012    028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3033 E /BSM ENTERPRISES         05/20/2020 04/21/2021 67661980 275.00                
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6570 C BRIAN AKINS              02/25/2021 04/15/2021 67658268 272.99                
BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 04/16/2021 67659497 266.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 06/17/2021 67709057 264.00                
BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 06/24/2021 67714462 264.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 07/15/2021 67730360 264.00                
BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 05/19/2021 67686263 263.00                
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 07/12/2021 67726469 263.00                
BH4 13500          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT6651 E CORVIN KRISTINE          06/02/2018 04/15/2021 67658406 255.83                
BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/27/2021 67692500 242.79                
BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 05/20/2021 67686786 242.00                
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 05/03/2021 67671937 235.00                
BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 05/20/2021 67686792 231.00                
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW1214 C PAYTON HENRIE            06/03/2021 07/28/2021 67738048 229.00                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 07/06/2021 67721449 228.32                
BH4 12230003013    028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8593 C /AGGY VILLA LLC          04/12/2021 06/18/2021 67709255 225.00                
BH4 14980          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT3730 E AFFLECK DAVID G          12/22/2017 06/22/2021 67711402 225.00                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727341 225.00                
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/14/2021 67681513 220.00                
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX8565 E BELL JAMAL               03/23/2019 04/09/2021 67653984 220.00                
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FBU2212 E APONTE MIGUEL A          08/27/2017 04/07/2021 67651062 218.50                
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 04/07/2021 67651066 218.50                
BH4 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1561 C ELIZABETH R BINGH        06/10/2021 07/20/2021 2266609 214.84                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1036 C DEBORAH NICHOLSON        06/01/2021 06/23/2021 2259799 210.51                
BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E BLACKMORE DANYALE        01/06/2020 07/15/2021 67730171 204.75                
BH4 14680006       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2577 C DICK CHUTE               06/24/2021 06/30/2021 67717072 201.76                
BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL3111 E HAMILTON MARK O          03/21/2020 04/09/2021 67653987 200.00                
BH4 10750007       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU8212 E LINDSAY JESSICA          11/18/2019 07/29/2021 67740340 200.00                
BH4 14050          028 UT LR 01/01/2002 306T6197 GL ESP8295 E /R AND S                 01/18/2002 07/16/2021 67731088 200.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 05/05/2021 67673502 198.00                
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 04/07/2021 67651070 191.50                
BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9077 C CORY BENALLY             04/22/2021 05/21/2021 2250998 178.83                
BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 05/03/2021 67671938 176.00                
BH4 14190013       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2396 E BERLIN AMY M             03/15/2018 06/29/2021 67716854 176.00                
BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C BENEDICK RACHEL          04/19/2021 05/18/2021 67683741 175.73                
BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3282 E JACKSON ANDREW           07/17/2020 07/09/2021 67725661 175.50                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0363 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 05/26/2021 67690204 175.00                
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 06/04/2021 67698471 175.00                
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 05/17/2021 67682822 169.00                
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 04/08/2021 67653370 168.00                
BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 04/07/2021 67651063 165.50                
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 05/06/2021 67675896 165.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 06/04/2021 67698283 157.50                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0359 E /SUMMIT COUNTY           07/09/2020 05/27/2021 67692698 156.00                
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6425 GL FRW2480 E TERESA TUIMASEVE         02/01/2016 06/28/2021 67715960 156.00                
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 05/18/2021 67683739 155.00                
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/14/2021 67681512 150.00                
BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0444 C /AIX LA CHAPELLE         05/11/2021 06/18/2021 67709258 150.00                
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 06/08/2021 67699737 150.00                
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 07/22/2021 67735812 148.00                
BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E LEYVA YOLANDA-LET        03/14/2017 06/07/2021 67699059 146.25                
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 07/09/2021 67725662 146.25                
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/06/2021 67721353 142.25                
BH4 14930002       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1345 C OLSON TRACY              06/07/2021 07/08/2021 2263862 133.16                
BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 04/30/2021 67671112 130.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW4126 E BRENT SANDERSON          05/05/2018 07/22/2021 67735810 126.50                
BH4 12060          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FEQ2486 E MUNSON LANCE             09/01/2017 05/05/2021 67673501 125.00                
BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT5833 E PILLSBURY DAWN           05/29/2018 05/13/2021 67681322 125.00                
BH4 15320          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ0975 C DROLLETTE DIANNA         02/05/2021 04/13/2021 67655431 121.98                
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 04/30/2021 67671116 115.00                
BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 05/05/2021 67673503 112.50                
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 06/16/2021 67706593 110.00                
BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT5833 E PILLSBURY DAWN           05/29/2018 07/14/2021 67728165 100.00                
BH4 13980009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW2561 C TY HATFIELD              06/02/2021 07/16/2021 2266250 99.87                 
BH4 12960GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL7693 E /CROSS COUNTRY EQ        04/15/2020 06/17/2021 67709059 88.00                 
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 06/30/2021 67717647 88.00                 
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 06/07/2021 67699058 87.75                 
BH4 12180          028 UT PP 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF8553 E MOYER SHAYLA             09/04/2019 06/16/2021 67706472 87.75                 
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 07/09/2021 67725660 87.75                 
BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 06/02/2021 67694940 87.50                 
BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 06/10/2021 67703029 84.00                 
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 06/10/2021 67703030 84.00                 
BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 06/21/2021 67710522 84.00                 
BH4 12460001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6541 C CYNTHIA LAXTON           03/09/2021 05/21/2021 67687013 81.84                 
BH4 17390          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6449 E ZAKIS THOMAS             06/20/2019 05/19/2021 67684160 80.00                 
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67659882 78.75                 
BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA6001 E MERCADO JUAN J           08/16/2019 06/22/2021 67710993 70.00                 
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 04/21/2021 67661979 70.00                 
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727343 66.00                 
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 07/15/2021 67730361 66.00                 
BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 06/24/2021 67714464 63.00                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 06/24/2021 67714465 63.00                 
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 07/22/2021 67735809 63.00                 
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU8228 E WALLIS DONNA             03/30/2018 06/29/2021 67716853 60.50                 
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 05/10/2021 67677152 58.50                 
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0361 E /ERDA COMMUNITY A        03/24/2020 05/25/2021 67689484 58.50                 
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7629 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649586 58.50                 
BH4 11690001       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF4623 E FLYNN THOMAS             07/03/2019 06/16/2021 33854590 53.50                 
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/28/2021 67693111 52.50                 
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX8565 E BELL JAMAL               03/23/2019 05/12/2021 67680740 50.00                 
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 05/13/2021 67681321 50.00                 
BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 06/08/2021 67700068 50.00                 
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 07/08/2021 67723440 49.00                 
BH4 13230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL6386 C SMITH COLE               12/29/2020 04/01/2021 67647335 45.58                 
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 07/16/2021 67731091 44.00                 
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6425 GL FQL7666 E DAVID UTRILLA            08/05/2014 04/05/2021 67649589 39.00                 
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7803 E GAI MCARTHUR             11/03/2020 04/07/2021 67651068 39.00                 
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 06/11/2021 67704074 35.00                 
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RODRIGUEZ RICHARD        02/07/2019 06/10/2021 67702943 29.25                 
BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 E WHITING NICHOLAS         01/13/2021 06/24/2021 67714312 29.25                 
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727193 29.25                 
BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E LEYVA YOLANDA-LET        03/14/2017 07/13/2021 67727194 29.25                 
BH4 14980          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT3730 E AFFLECK DAVID G          12/22/2017 06/07/2021 67699277 25.00                 
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2777 E JAMES ZANE               05/29/2018 06/30/2021 67717645 25.00                 
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 07/15/2021 67730359 25.00                 
BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 04/20/2021 67661026 22.00                 
BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2103 C SWENSON JOSEPH R         03/01/2021 04/08/2021 0 -                   
BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 07/23/2021 0 -                   
BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 07/23/2021 2228921 -                   
BH4 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FNF7863 C JENSEN CAROLYN           11/16/2020 04/09/2021 63704871 (320.83)               
BH4 14180          028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL5935 C BALFOUR DAWNL            03/01/2021 05/07/2021 63709416 (413.00)               
BH4 12210ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FNF9534 C GRIFFITHS VALENE         12/30/2020 04/29/2021 63707913 (628.00)               
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E JUDITH MORSE             05/16/2019 05/06/2021 0 (679.50)               
BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 04/02/2021 63703935 (819.99)               
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 07/01/2021 C1111111   (1,402.23)             
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/09/2021 C1111111   (1,544.48)             
BH4 14680          028 UT LR 01/01/2005 306T6197 GL ESP8784 E BRAZZLE ANDRE            12/27/2005 04/22/2021 63706806 (3,000.00)             
Total 416 1,070,653.29$   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E JUDITH MORSE             05/16/2019 05/06/2021 0 (679.50)              

BH4 16250GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6668 E SOPHIE MCPHERSON         01/16/2021 05/06/2021 0 679.50               

BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2103 C SWENSON JOSEPH R         03/01/2021 04/08/2021 0 -                   
BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 07/23/2021 0 -                   

BH4 10020          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL1804 C PORTER CHRISTINE         12/21/2020 05/04/2021 105515 7,439.36             

BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/12/2021 107837 4,993.77             

BH4 12230GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW0225 C RUTH MURGA               05/14/2021 06/10/2021 363119 3,500.00             

BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9799 C LENOX FINLINSON          04/22/2021 07/07/2021 375793 2,704.83             

BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 07/23/2021 2228921 -                   

BH4 14180          028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL5935 C BALFOUR DAWNL            03/01/2021 04/01/2021 2237757 450.93               

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7151 C JOSE CORONA              03/22/2021 04/09/2021 2240041 291.78               

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7151 C JOSE CORONA              03/22/2021 04/14/2021 2241220 3,624.53             

BH4 14050ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8583 C CORY VAUGHAN             04/15/2021 05/07/2021 2247171 551.73               

BH4 14050ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8583 C VAUGHAN CORY             04/15/2021 05/14/2021 2249175 3,606.61             

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8994 C BROOKELYN WASDEN         04/26/2021 05/18/2021 2249607 416.29               

BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9077 C CORY BENALLY             04/22/2021 05/18/2021 2249608 1,087.89             

BH4 12230ALX       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8994 C BROOKELYN WASDEN         04/26/2021 05/20/2021 2250769 4,275.13             

BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C BENEDICK RACHEL          04/19/2021 05/21/2021 2250997 275.35               

BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9077 C CORY BENALLY             04/22/2021 05/21/2021 2250998 178.83               

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1036 C DEBORAH NICHOLSON        06/01/2021 06/23/2021 2259799 210.51               

BH4 13200ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1036 C NICHOLSON DEBORAH        06/01/2021 07/01/2021 2261618 1,447.23             

BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 07/06/2021 2262004 8,619.28             

BH4 14930002       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1345 C OLSON TRACY              06/07/2021 07/08/2021 2263862 133.16               

BH4 12800          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL2565 C POVEY BENJAMIN           09/25/2020 07/09/2021 2264162 1,909.85             

BH4 13980009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW2561 C TY HATFIELD              06/02/2021 07/14/2021 2265363 1,832.93             

BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/15/2021 2265988 483.40               

BH4 13980009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW2561 C TY HATFIELD              06/02/2021 07/16/2021 2266250 99.87                

BH4 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1561 C ELIZABETH R BINGH        06/10/2021 07/20/2021 2266608 1,994.64             

BH4 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1561 C ELIZABETH R BINGH        06/10/2021 07/20/2021 2266609 214.84               

BH4 11690001       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF4623 E FLYNN THOMAS             07/03/2019 06/16/2021 33854590 53.50                

BH4 11690001       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF4623 E FLYNN THOMAS             07/03/2019 06/16/2021 33854591 535.00               

BH4 10750007       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU8212 E LINDSAY JESSICA          11/18/2019 06/23/2021 33879036 342.40               

BH4 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4175 C /CHRYSALIS               02/04/2021 04/02/2021 63703935 (819.99)              

BH4 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FNF7863 C JENSEN CAROLYN           11/16/2020 04/09/2021 63704871 (320.83)              

BH4 14680          028 UT LR 01/01/2005 306T6197 GL ESP8784 E BRAZZLE ANDRE            12/27/2005 04/22/2021 63706806 (3,000.00)            

BH4 12210ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FNF9534 C GRIFFITHS VALENE         12/30/2020 04/29/2021 63707913 (628.00)              

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 14180          028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL5935 C BALFOUR DAWNL            03/01/2021 05/07/2021 63709416 (413.00)              

BH4 13230ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL6386 C SMITH COLE               12/29/2020 04/01/2021 67647335 45.58                

BH4 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6426 C /FX CONSTRUCTION         02/10/2021 04/02/2021 67648050 4,466.28             

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7582 E MICHAEL BERMES           12/03/2020 04/02/2021 67648697 551.50               

BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E NATALIE BRUCE            05/18/2020 04/02/2021 67648698 7,013.95             

BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FQL7587 E VIVEK LAKHUMNA           05/11/2018 04/05/2021 67649584 527.00               

BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6425 GL FQL7619 E WHITNEY OTTLEY           11/01/2016 04/05/2021 67649585 1,356.50             

BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7629 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649586 58.50                

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7660 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649587 661.00               

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6425 GL FQL7662 E VALERIE ENGSTROM         01/01/2015 04/05/2021 67649588 2,200.50             

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6425 GL FQL7666 E DAVID UTRILLA            08/05/2014 04/05/2021 67649589 39.00                

BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7673 E HALEY BURY               08/20/2020 04/05/2021 67649590 585.50               

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2017 306T6228 AL E9A9985 E MITCHELL WHITNEY         04/25/2017 04/07/2021 67651061 5,077.00             

BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FBU2212 E APONTE MIGUEL A          08/27/2017 04/07/2021 67651062 218.50               

BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 04/07/2021 67651063 165.50               

BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 04/07/2021 67651064 704.50               

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 04/07/2021 67651065 3,093.50             

BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 04/07/2021 67651066 218.50               

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7800 E GAI MCARTHUR             11/03/2020 04/07/2021 67651067 532.00               

BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7803 E GAI MCARTHUR             11/03/2020 04/07/2021 67651068 39.00                

BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7806 E /MURRAY VAPES LLC        05/20/2020 04/07/2021 67651069 634.50               

BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 04/07/2021 67651070 191.50               

BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 C /NICHOLAS AND SHA        01/13/2021 04/08/2021 67652962 5,000.00             

BH4 11070          028 UT AD 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FQL3282 C /ROCKY MOUNTAIN P        03/04/2019 04/08/2021 67653047 9,204.62             

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 04/08/2021 67653370 168.00               

BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 04/09/2021 67653739 2,040.00             

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 04/09/2021 67653983 2,984.50             

BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX8565 E BELL JAMAL               03/23/2019 04/09/2021 67653984 220.00               

BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 04/09/2021 67653985 1,364.00             

BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 04/09/2021 67653986 2,134.00             

BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL3111 E HAMILTON MARK O          03/21/2020 04/09/2021 67653987 200.00               

BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 04/09/2021 67653988 3,089.00             

BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 04/12/2021 67654541 5,373.00             

BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 04/12/2021 67654692 630.00               

BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL7617 E NATALIE HARDMON          04/01/2020 04/12/2021 67654693 340.00               

BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 04/13/2021 67655409 4,000.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 13160001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9355 E MCARTHUR GAI             11/03/2020 04/13/2021 67655430 350.00               

BH4 15320          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ0975 C DROLLETTE DIANNA         02/05/2021 04/13/2021 67655431 121.98               

BH4 11690009       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FEX5198 C RAMSAY JACOB             02/11/2019 04/14/2021 67655646 2,937.05             

BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL5902 C KATRINA THOMAS           02/27/2021 04/14/2021 67655653 5,000.00             

BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6570 C BRIAN AKINS              02/25/2021 04/15/2021 67658268 272.99               

BH4 13500          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT6651 E CORVIN KRISTINE          06/02/2018 04/15/2021 67658406 255.83               

BH4 13020007       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FLU0671 E THAYNE TRENT             12/17/2017 04/15/2021 67658747 2,940.60             

BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ3165 C DYANE CLAVERO            03/26/2021 04/16/2021 67658935 1,046.37             

BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 04/16/2021 67659187 1,357.50             

BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 04/16/2021 67659497 266.00               

BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 04/16/2021 67659498 1,885.50             

BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 04/16/2021 67659499 2,567.00             

BH4 17900          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2984 E WIMMER CARL              12/09/2020 04/16/2021 67659500 846.00               

BH4 10130          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6163 C JAMES GREGORY            03/04/2021 04/19/2021 67659673 5,000.00             

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67659882 78.75                

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67659883 7,090.00             

BH4 14480          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5582 E RODRIGUEZ NEREIDA        11/22/2017 04/19/2021 67660215 503.40               

BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 04/19/2021 67660216 5,653.43             

BH4 10030          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FLW9692 C /INTERMOUNTAIN HE        01/30/2020 04/20/2021 67660566 8,172.00             

BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 E /NICHOLAS AND SHA        01/13/2021 04/20/2021 67660849 2,668.50             

BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 04/20/2021 67661025 1,450.00             

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 04/20/2021 67661026 22.00                

BH4 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6426 C /FX CONSTRUCTION         02/10/2021 04/20/2021 67661027 2,376.18             

BH4 17390          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6449 E ZAKIS THOMAS             06/20/2019 04/21/2021 67661532 990.50               

BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 04/21/2021 67661979 70.00                

BH4 14050013012    028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3033 E /BSM ENTERPRISES         05/20/2020 04/21/2021 67661980 275.00               

BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 04/21/2021 67661981 342.01               

BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 04/21/2021 67661982 514.50               

BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 67661983 514.50               

BH4 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2050 C STENBERG KOY             02/27/2021 04/22/2021 67663970 335.42               

BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 04/26/2021 67666044 825.00               

BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 04/26/2021 67666045 4,131.08             

BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL E9T9238 E JOLLEY BRIAN             02/22/2017 04/27/2021 67666948 11,281.33            

BH4 13660002001    028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8646 C EMILIE WILLIAMS          04/11/2021 04/28/2021 67667164 1,597.50             

BH4 13500003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA7301 C AMBER MARTINEZ           08/26/2020 04/28/2021 67667262 3,968.60             

BH4 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ4048 C /PRECISION COLLIS        04/14/2021 04/28/2021 67667782 3,986.49             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 10810001       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6030 C REX CARTER               03/02/2021 04/29/2021 67669744 5,000.00             

BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C RACHEL BENEDICK          04/19/2021 04/29/2021 67669747 926.77               

BH4 16080GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8722 C DENISE AVERETT           03/29/2021 04/29/2021 67669748 594.07               

BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL E9T9238 E JOLLEY BRIAN             02/22/2017 04/29/2021 67670236 11,444.50            

BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 04/29/2021 67670237 275.50               

BH4 13660001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA1775 E /EDGE HOMES UTAH         04/14/2020 04/29/2021 67670238 997.00               

BH4 15320026       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FQL0612 E SMITH MARTIN             04/27/2018 04/29/2021 67670239 2,068.00             

BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 04/30/2021 67671112 130.00               

BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 04/30/2021 67671113 1,109.78             

BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 04/30/2021 67671114 1,296.00             

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2017 306T6228 AL E9A9985 E MITCHELL WHITNEY         04/25/2017 04/30/2021 67671115 286.50               

BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 04/30/2021 67671116 115.00               

BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 05/03/2021 67671937 235.00               

BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 05/03/2021 67671938 176.00               

BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA8754 C BROWN KADEN              10/21/2020 05/05/2021 67672963 3,000.00             
BH4 14480022036    028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP0993 E EMANUELSON KRISTI        12/24/2017 05/05/2021 67673294 10,239.50            
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E JUDITH MORSE             05/16/2019 05/05/2021 67673342 679.50               
BH4 12060          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FEQ2486 E MUNSON LANCE             09/01/2017 05/05/2021 67673501 125.00               
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 05/05/2021 67673502 198.00               
BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 05/05/2021 67673503 112.50               
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 05/05/2021 67673504 651.25               
BH4 11710GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9056 C DOUGLAS CLEGG            04/19/2021 05/06/2021 67675332 2,219.50             
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 05/06/2021 67675896 165.00               
BH4 12180          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA8754 C BROWN KADEN              10/21/2020 05/06/2021 67675897 18,000.00            
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 05/07/2021 67676311 1,005.00             
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 05/07/2021 67676440 789.75               
BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E YOLANDA-LETICIA L        03/14/2017 05/07/2021 67676441 2,448.00             
BH4 14140          028 UT PP 01/01/2016 306T6228 AL E9C0501 C JENSEN CHARLEEN M        10/07/2016 05/10/2021 67676774 291.96               
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 05/10/2021 67677097 794.53               
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 05/10/2021 67677152 58.50                
BH4 17310005       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FLW8134 E MUIR SUZANNE             03/16/2020 05/10/2021 67677153 555.75               
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 05/10/2021 67677154 438.75               
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/10/2021 67677320 3,777.00             
BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 05/10/2021 67677321 5,824.51             
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL5902 C THOMAS KATRINA           02/27/2021 05/11/2021 67677469 1,000.00             
BH4 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL7431 C ROGER VANROOSENDA        02/14/2021 05/11/2021 67677470 781.10               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 05/11/2021 67677814 9,801.50             
BH4 13650005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL3430 C /REVERE HOMES            12/07/2020 05/12/2021 67678270 4,224.24             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FCU2638 E ROMERO DALTON            05/09/2017 05/12/2021 67678635 16,222.85            
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 05/12/2021 67678849 1,213.00             
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 05/12/2021 67680739 5,310.00             
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX8565 E BELL JAMAL               03/23/2019 05/12/2021 67680740 50.00                
BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 05/12/2021 67680741 5,002.00             
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E AARON JAMES              08/02/2020 05/12/2021 67680742 775.00               
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 05/12/2021 67680743 1,752.00             
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 05/13/2021 67680941 575.00               
BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA6001 E MERCADO JUAN J           08/16/2019 05/13/2021 67680942 7,102.50             
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RICHARD RODRIGUEZ        02/07/2019 05/13/2021 67681192 1,404.00             
BH4 13270008       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL6367 E RANDY BIRD               06/13/2019 05/13/2021 67681193 1,469.25             
BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 05/13/2021 67681320 2,070.00             
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 05/13/2021 67681321 50.00                
BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT5833 E PILLSBURY DAWN           05/29/2018 05/13/2021 67681322 125.00               
BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 05/13/2021 67681323 6,066.00             
BH4 12720          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ1197 C /WESTERN DISTRIBU        01/29/2021 05/14/2021 67681510 580.83               
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/14/2021 67681512 150.00               
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/14/2021 67681513 220.00               
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 05/17/2021 67682790 830.65               
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 05/17/2021 67682821 282.00               
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 05/17/2021 67682822 169.00               
BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 05/17/2021 67682823 2,306.00             
BH4 11710GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9056 C CLEGG DOUGLAS            04/19/2021 05/17/2021 67682824 703.72               
BH4 14500GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8506 C MARK HEDDEN              11/23/2020 05/18/2021 67682998 1,701.77             
BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/18/2021 67683513 1,606.15             
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 05/18/2021 67683739 155.00               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 05/18/2021 67683740 482.50               
BH4 10310008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8698 C BENEDICK RACHEL          04/19/2021 05/18/2021 67683741 175.73               
BH4 17390          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6449 E ZAKIS THOMAS             06/20/2019 05/19/2021 67684160 80.00                
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/19/2021 67684162 4,127.50             
BH4 14180          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8665 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 05/19/2021 67684299 2,517.50             
BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 05/19/2021 67684424 2,826.00             
BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 05/19/2021 67686263 263.00               
BH4 12810          028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E1E6877 E UTRILLA DAVID            08/05/2014 05/20/2021 67686785 400.00               
BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 05/20/2021 67686786 242.00               
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 05/20/2021 67686787 1,650.00             
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 05/20/2021 67686788 2,396.00             
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 05/20/2021 67686789 1,008.50             
BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 05/20/2021 67686790 700.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 05/20/2021 67686791 3,667.00             
BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 05/20/2021 67686792 231.00               
BH4 12460001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6541 C CYNTHIA LAXTON           03/09/2021 05/21/2021 67687013 81.84                
BH4 11030006       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7171 C MALINA CLARKE            09/22/2020 05/24/2021 67687878 450.00               
BH4 12550          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8691 C NEAL KELLETT             12/28/2020 05/24/2021 67687881 1,550.00             
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 05/24/2021 67688307 759.00               
BH4 14190013       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2396 E BERLIN AMY M             03/15/2018 05/24/2021 67688580 1,586.00             
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2777 E JAMES ZANE               05/29/2018 05/24/2021 67688581 3,463.00             
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU2287 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        01/01/2019 05/24/2021 67688582 525.00               
BH4 12230003015    028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA2400 E MILLER ERNEST            06/24/2019 05/24/2021 67688583 13,272.50            
BH4 16140003       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4684 E ATKIN FREDRICK J         12/27/2019 05/24/2021 67688584 6,000.00             
BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 05/24/2021 67688585 16,769.50            
BH4 13230          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FNF2803 C BRENT F REID             06/12/2020 05/25/2021 67688791 8,667.37             
BH4 14260004       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9407 C RUSS THORNLEY            05/03/2021 05/25/2021 67689029 639.68               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0361 E /ERDA COMMUNITY A        03/24/2020 05/25/2021 67689484 58.50                
BH4 13980018       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA9283 C BURNINGHAM TIM           10/06/2020 05/26/2021 67689643 822.00               
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW0353 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 05/26/2021 67690201 500.50               
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW0356 E COURTNEY LEEDS           06/25/2019 05/26/2021 67690202 585.50               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6425 GL FRW0358 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/26/2021 67690203 595.50               
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0363 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 05/26/2021 67690204 175.00               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0366 E /NB 248, LLC             10/05/2020 05/26/2021 67690205 624.00               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0367 E /ERDA COMMUNITY A        03/24/2020 05/26/2021 67690206 442.00               
BH4 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSX2286 C SUANNE ROSENBAUM         04/26/2021 05/27/2021 67692500 242.79               
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 05/27/2021 67692694 616.00               
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 05/27/2021 67692695 2,752.00             
BH4 13660001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA1775 E /EDGE HOMES UTAH         04/14/2020 05/27/2021 67692696 1,388.60             
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW0355 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 05/27/2021 67692697 858.00               
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FRW0359 E /SUMMIT COUNTY           07/09/2020 05/27/2021 67692698 156.00               
BH4 16140ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL8072 C /DRIVE N BUY AUTO        04/07/2021 05/28/2021 67692883 415.75               
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 05/28/2021 67693111 52.50                
BH4 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL3851 C FISHER LISA              01/26/2021 05/28/2021 67693145 1,417.52             
BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E DANYALE G BLACKMO        01/06/2020 05/28/2021 67693278 6,045.75             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBBY              04/01/2019 05/28/2021 67693443 3,214.50             
BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 05/28/2021 67693444 13,072.00            
BH4 13980001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0655 E /FOX RUN                 11/06/2019 05/28/2021 67693445 1,418.26             
BH4 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FQL6330 C KAYLIE LAMBSON           12/16/2020 05/28/2021 67693446 10,000.00            
BH4 12230005022    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0113 C MAYS LYNN                05/06/2021 06/01/2021 67693972 1,214.82             
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 06/01/2021 67694234 464.50               
BH4 13660002002    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9960 C JENNIFER CAMPBELL        05/11/2021 06/02/2021 67694598 3,284.81             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 11370          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT9435 E BROWN MICHELLE L         12/27/2017 06/02/2021 67694940 87.50                
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 06/02/2021 67694941 4,539.51             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/02/2021 67694942 1,067.00             
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 06/02/2021 67694943 289.00               
BH4 12460007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL4797 C JANECA KLAYKO            02/04/2021 06/04/2021 67698030 929.70               
BH4 11640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9596 C SAMUEL FINCH             04/06/2021 06/04/2021 67698031 2,381.31             
BH4 14500          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW0558 C MARIANN HAMBY            05/24/2021 06/04/2021 67698034 1,655.97             
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 06/04/2021 67698214 2,625.00             
BH4 14480022036    028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP0993 E EMANUELSON KRISTI        12/24/2017 06/04/2021 67698282 400.00               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 06/04/2021 67698283 157.50               
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 06/04/2021 67698471 175.00               
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 06/07/2021 67699057 2,727.00             
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 06/07/2021 67699058 87.75                
BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E LEYVA YOLANDA-LET        03/14/2017 06/07/2021 67699059 146.25               
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 06/07/2021 67699060 292.50               
BH4 14980          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT3730 E AFFLECK DAVID G          12/22/2017 06/07/2021 67699277 25.00                
BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 06/07/2021 67699278 3,778.00             
BH4 11620          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA0133 C /CROSSROADS NOGDE        05/20/2020 06/08/2021 67699501 1,259.16             
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 06/08/2021 67699736 830.00               
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 06/08/2021 67699737 150.00               
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 C RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/08/2021 67699873 70,000.00            
BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E BLACKMORE DANYALE        01/06/2020 06/08/2021 67699908 8,558.19             
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 06/08/2021 67700032 509.65               
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 06/08/2021 67700066 1,237.00             
BH4 12600006       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW8627 E WHEELER KODI             05/03/2019 06/08/2021 67700067 1,105.00             
BH4 15320005       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA8811 E BURY HALEY               08/12/2020 06/08/2021 67700068 50.00                
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 06/08/2021 67700069 31,006.00            
BH4 12460001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL6541 C LAXTON CYNTHIA           03/09/2021 06/09/2021 67700450 4,454.15             
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 06/10/2021 67702693 636.31               
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RODRIGUEZ RICHARD        02/07/2019 06/10/2021 67702943 29.25                
BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 06/10/2021 67703027 15,579.00            
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 06/10/2021 67703028 630.00               
BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 06/10/2021 67703029 84.00                
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 06/10/2021 67703030 84.00                
BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW4407 E NADELBERG ROBERT         02/13/2020 06/11/2021 67703188 3,360.21             
BH4 10890          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA3756 C CHRISTOPHER RITCH        07/20/2020 06/11/2021 67703190 3,333.49             
BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW4407 E NADELBERG ROBERT         02/13/2020 06/11/2021 67703830 6,013.00             
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP4199 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        03/01/2019 06/11/2021 67704074 35.00                
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 06/11/2021 67704075 575.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 06/11/2021 67704076 5,107.50             
BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 06/11/2021 67704077 1,699.00             
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 06/11/2021 67704078 3,973.50             
BH4 12600GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW0842 C MARK ROSENLOF            05/20/2021 06/14/2021 67704367 425.00               
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW8078 E BRUCE NATALIE            04/16/2020 06/14/2021 67704733 1,298.15             
BH4 10890          028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA3756 C CHRISTOPHER RITCH        07/20/2020 06/14/2021 67704902 23,666.51            
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/15/2021 67705546 14,580.00            
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/15/2021 67705676 1,517.43             
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/15/2021 67705677 1,759.61             
BH4 17310003       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FMW6450 C SALIGAN SERGIO L         03/13/2020 06/16/2021 67705955 3,000.00             
BH4 14930002       028 UT AB 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1345 C TRACY OLSON              06/07/2021 06/16/2021 67705964 1,184.68             
BH4 12180          028 UT PP 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF8553 E MOYER SHAYLA             09/04/2019 06/16/2021 67706472 87.75                
BH4 11910          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP8426 E GREEN KARL               07/23/2018 06/16/2021 67706592 543.50               
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 06/16/2021 67706593 110.00               
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/16/2021 67706594 2,332.00             
BH4 14180          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8665 E /NARWAHL PROPERTI        04/09/2021 06/17/2021 67708918 679.50               
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 06/17/2021 67709055 3,837.00             
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 06/17/2021 67709056 308.00               
BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 06/17/2021 67709057 264.00               
BH4 14190GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL7100 E /EDRA COMMUNITY A        12/04/2019 06/17/2021 67709058 3,045.00             
BH4 12960GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL7693 E /CROSS COUNTRY EQ        04/15/2020 06/17/2021 67709059 88.00                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 06/17/2021 67709060 3,370.00             
BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 06/17/2021 67709061 337.50               
BH4 12230003013    028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8593 C /AGGY VILLA LLC          04/12/2021 06/18/2021 67709255 225.00               
BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0444 C /AIX LA CHAPELLE         05/11/2021 06/18/2021 67709258 150.00               
BH4 14480022037    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FSM3155 C /UTAH DOT                02/13/2021 06/18/2021 67709383 998.33               
BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 C DUNCAN MICHELLE          06/12/2018 06/18/2021 67709749 98,000.00            
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6570 C AKINS BRIAN              02/25/2021 06/21/2021 67709956 5,000.00             
BH4 14680002       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP5905 E LEEDS COURTNEY           06/25/2019 06/21/2021 67710522 84.00                
BH4 12420          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW9421 E /MILLVILLE-NIBLEY        02/15/2018 06/21/2021 67710523 1,335.00             
BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA6001 E MERCADO JUAN J           08/16/2019 06/22/2021 67710993 70.00                
BH4 11760          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT0216 E HARAMOTO LARRY           07/04/2017 06/22/2021 67711401 859.00               
BH4 14980          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FDT3730 E AFFLECK DAVID G          12/22/2017 06/22/2021 67711402 225.00               
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 06/22/2021 67711403 800.00               
BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 06/22/2021 67711404 1,450.00             
BH4 17310003       028 UT AB 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA0339 C PEREZ JESSICA            06/01/2020 06/23/2021 67711584 2,382.68             
BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3282 E ANDREW JACKSON           07/17/2020 06/24/2021 67714311 4,290.75             
BH4 13660GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL2895 E WHITING NICHOLAS         01/13/2021 06/24/2021 67714312 29.25                
BH4 10600          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQJ0970 E SANDERSON BRENT          09/09/2020 06/24/2021 67714462 264.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 11910GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4775 E COLLUM JEFFREY D         10/06/2020 06/24/2021 67714464 63.00                
BH4 13640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4779 E COLLUM JEFFREY           10/06/2020 06/24/2021 67714465 63.00                
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 06/25/2021 67715166 2,332.00             
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 06/28/2021 67715585 765.92               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 06/28/2021 67715959 483.00               
BH4 306T6197CSSS   028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6425 GL FRW2480 E TERESA TUIMASEVE         02/01/2016 06/28/2021 67715960 156.00               
BH4 12360001       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FPA5452 E /CREATERRA               09/05/2017 06/29/2021 67716155 4,843.06             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU8228 E WALLIS DONNA             03/30/2018 06/29/2021 67716853 60.50                
BH4 14190013       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2396 E BERLIN AMY M             03/15/2018 06/29/2021 67716854 176.00               
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU2287 E CHRISTIANSEN KOLB        01/01/2019 06/29/2021 67716855 2,975.00             
BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9728 E /MUSTANG DEVELOPE        04/12/2021 06/29/2021 67716856 2,708.00             
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 06/29/2021 67716857 840.00               
BH4 11640003       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5451 C EIDE JULIA               07/11/2020 06/30/2021 67717062 1,519.21             
BH4 14680006       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2577 C DICK CHUTE               06/24/2021 06/30/2021 67717072 201.76               
BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL6621 E HOLLY MCCLURE            01/25/2021 06/30/2021 67717518 321.75               
BH4 12940022       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FMW8550 E DENNIS BAIRD             03/16/2020 06/30/2021 67717519 1,842.75             
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FKP2777 E JAMES ZANE               05/29/2018 06/30/2021 67717645 25.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 06/30/2021 67717646 638.00               
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 06/30/2021 67717647 88.00                
BH4 12230          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FMW8145 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 06/30/2021 67717648 2,119.00             
BH4 12230003015    028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA2400 E MILLER ERNEST            06/24/2019 06/30/2021 67717649 488.00               
BH4 16140003       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4684 E ATKIN FREDRICK J         12/27/2019 06/30/2021 67717650 4,279.30             
BH4 17820          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL4985 E GLAUSER SAMUEL           02/23/2020 06/30/2021 67717651 3,400.00             
BH4 13980001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU0040 C CARLSON CHRISTOPH        08/07/2019 07/01/2021 67720035 15,000.00            
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/06/2021 67721353 142.25               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6695 E LOPEZ JERRY E            04/01/2019 07/06/2021 67721449 228.32               
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 07/06/2021 67721642 3,792.82             
BH4 12930003       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW1196 C NICK A CROSBY            05/31/2021 07/07/2021 67721837 2,336.51             
BH4 20120          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2580 C KEN IBE                  06/23/2021 07/08/2021 67722680 1,200.00             
BH4 13200007       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA4687 E ATKIN JEREMY F           12/27/2019 07/08/2021 67722986 355.00               
BH4 14600          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX2696 E LAW JESSICA M            01/20/2018 07/08/2021 67723438 1,793.40             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/08/2021 67723439 1,578.50             
BH4 11740          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FEX3647 E SMITH KELLY C            12/04/2018 07/08/2021 67723440 49.00                
BH4 16000          028 UT PP 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCU9718 E HANSEN MITCHEL           06/23/2018 07/09/2021 67725534 585.00               
BH4 11030001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT2979 E ORME EVELEE              07/28/2018 07/09/2021 67725660 87.75                
BH4 13980009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA3282 E JACKSON ANDREW           07/17/2020 07/09/2021 67725661 175.50               
BH4 11770          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL8478 E /KEYSTONE LAND DE        03/20/2021 07/09/2021 67725662 146.25               
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 07/12/2021 67726468 4,939.20             
BH4 14190005       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA3276 E WEBB KENNETH J           09/04/2019 07/12/2021 67726469 263.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 14050GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL4640 E /RESORT CENTER AS        02/12/2021 07/12/2021 67726470 3,695.00             
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727193 29.25                
BH4 14480002       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FQL7728 E LEYVA YOLANDA-LET        03/14/2017 07/13/2021 67727194 29.25                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727341 225.00               
BH4 13270          028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL E7V9916 E OLSEN JOEL               07/27/2016 07/13/2021 67727342 1,012.00             
BH4 14400          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU6589 E MASSEY ADAM              04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727343 66.00                
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/13/2021 67727344 1,570.00             
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 07/13/2021 67727345 10,122.90            
BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9487 C ERIC PERRECA             04/20/2021 07/14/2021 67727514 3,722.14             
BH4 13380          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX7736 E RODRIGUEZ RICHARD        02/07/2019 07/14/2021 67728030 825.75               
BH4 10750007       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT3414 E MARTINEZ MARIA           07/11/2018 07/14/2021 67728164 1,073.00             
BH4 12180          028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FDT5833 E PILLSBURY DAWN           05/29/2018 07/14/2021 67728165 100.00               
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 07/14/2021 67728166 30,117.50            
BH4 10580          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA5457 E /JP BARRY CONSTRU        08/19/2020 07/14/2021 67728167 3,465.00             
BH4 17310007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW0174 C CESSILY JOHNSON          05/14/2021 07/15/2021 67729774 5,126.00             
BH4 11830001       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2613 C ANGEL LEMASTER           05/13/2021 07/15/2021 67729776 308.37               
BH4 16250030       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6425 GL FQL8500 E JAMES AARON              08/02/2020 07/15/2021 67729902 5,844.00             
BH4 11830009       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2275 E BLACKMORE DANYALE        01/06/2020 07/15/2021 67730171 204.75               
BH4 14520          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL0193 E BRUCE NATALIE            05/18/2020 07/15/2021 67730358 1,057.50             
BH4 17310007       028 UT AB 01/01/2018 306T6228 AL FCJ6118 E BOWLES TIFFANY           04/17/2018 07/15/2021 67730359 25.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 E WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 07/15/2021 67730360 264.00               
BH4 14910          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FMW6157 E FUJA TANNIN              07/22/2019 07/15/2021 67730361 66.00                
BH4 12360          028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU3844 C ARMANDO A FERNAND        09/24/2019 07/15/2021 67730362 9,000.00             
BH4 11640GLX       028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW2909 C /DANIELS ROAD SEL        06/01/2021 07/16/2021 67730539 3,250.00             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FLU7149 E MORSE JUDITH             05/16/2019 07/16/2021 67730935 643.50               
BH4 14050          028 UT LR 01/01/2002 306T6197 GL ESP8295 E /R AND S                 01/18/2002 07/16/2021 67731088 200.00               
BH4 12810          028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E1E6877 E UTRILLA DAVID            08/05/2014 07/16/2021 67731089 775.00               
BH4 13980010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FCU9940 E DUNCAN MICHELE           06/12/2018 07/16/2021 67731090 2,232.50             
BH4 12940016       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA9187 E DODGEN JOSH A            07/30/2020 07/16/2021 67731091 44.00                
BH4 14030          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FKP8846 C WEST JULIE-PAUL          07/29/2019 07/16/2021 67731106 2,500.00             
BH4                028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ6941 C DONNA GODFREY            06/30/2021 07/19/2021 67731369 595.36               
BH4 12370001       028 UT LR 01/01/2015 306T6216 GL FMW3757 E DAVID LYNN A             01/01/2015 07/19/2021 67731551 1,670.70             
BH4 14580010       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FMW0589 E THOMAS DARIN             05/05/2018 07/19/2021 67731920 4,759.00             
BH4 17900          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL2984 E WIMMER CARL              12/09/2020 07/19/2021 67731921 5,156.00             
BH4 13300          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA4986 C JEANETTE YOSHIMUR        04/08/2020 07/20/2021 67732139 5,000.00             
BH4 17530          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ7152 C SPENCER WILLIAMS         02/23/2021 07/20/2021 67732140 2,518.78             
BH4 14850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3123 C BRUCE DOPP               05/18/2021 07/20/2021 67732145 1,337.46             
BH4 16230003       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FKP8652 E BLOXHAM-TUIMASEVE        02/01/2016 07/20/2021 67732714 475.00               
BH4 13020007       028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FLU0671 E THAYNE TRENT             12/17/2017 07/20/2021 67732715 9,581.50             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements 
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

BH4 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW1833 C STERLING SPENCER         05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67732936 585.00               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW3907 E MARTIN SMITH             04/27/2018 07/21/2021 67733478 306.00               
BH4 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T6228 AL FPA9750 C /GENE RUSSELL            07/21/2020 07/22/2021 67735377 375.65               
BH4 16670          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FQL9728 E /MUSTANG DEVELOPE        04/12/2021 07/22/2021 67735808 3,317.00             
BH4 16620          028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FPA7747 E /LOWE LAND TK, LL        03/09/2020 07/22/2021 67735809 63.00                
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW4126 E BRENT SANDERSON          05/05/2018 07/22/2021 67735810 126.50               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6425 GL FRW4133 E DANYALE BLACKMORE        01/06/2021 07/22/2021 67735811 561.50               
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 07/22/2021 67735812 148.00               
BH4 12230003014    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3988 C MIKE MUMM                07/15/2021 07/23/2021 67735980 3,618.95             
BH4 16250020       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FEX9129 E RUSSO ROBERT             04/01/2019 07/23/2021 67736513 2,924.00             
BH4 15320026       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FQL0612 C SMITH MARTIN             04/27/2018 07/26/2021 67736713 2,500.00             
BH4 13050          028 UT LR 01/01/2017 306T6216 GL FKP5700 E /CRS CONSULTING          01/01/2017 07/26/2021 67736914 2,711.29             
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6216 GL FPA9732 E LAKHUMNA VIVEK           05/11/2018 07/26/2021 67737228 276.00               
BH4 306T5220CSSC   028 UT LR 01/01/2018 306T6425 GL FRW4315 E DARIN THOMAS             05/05/2018 07/26/2021 67737229 569.00               
BH4 14190004       028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL1450 E MATHEWS KYLE T           01/24/2019 07/27/2021 67737856 3,140.00             
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4320 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737857 2,977.50             
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4322 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737858 682.50               
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4324 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737859 1,267.50             
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4330 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737860 513.50               
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4332 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737861 877.50               
BH4 99996          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6425 GL FRW4334 E ROBERT RUSSO             04/01/2019 07/27/2021 67737862 741.00               
BH4 11860          028 UT LR 01/01/2021 306T6216 GL FRW1214 C PAYTON HENRIE            06/03/2021 07/28/2021 67738048 229.00               
BH4 12180          028 UT PP 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FKF8553 E MOYER SHAYLA             09/04/2019 07/28/2021 67738454 702.00               
BH4 11620          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FPA0546 E MAW KERRY J              06/04/2019 07/28/2021 67738601 9,924.08             
BH4 11560001       028 UT LR 01/01/2020 306T6216 GL FQL8538 E /ERDA                    07/01/2020 07/28/2021 67738602 6,595.00             
BH4 10750007       028 UT AB 01/01/2019 306T6228 AL FLU8212 E LINDSAY JESSICA          11/18/2019 07/29/2021 67740340 200.00               
BH4 16290          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3477 C WHITNEY E SHAKESP        07/08/2021 07/29/2021 67740400 6,586.10             
BH4 16280          028 UT LR 01/01/2019 306T6216 GL FQL8836 E CHARLES R ARMSTRO        03/21/2019 07/29/2021 67740740 1,804.00             
BH4 15560          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FRW3323 C MEGAN URBANIK            06/22/2021 07/30/2021 67740883 1,092.70             
BH4 14480022       028 UT LR 01/01/2014 306T6216 GL E5G4808 E FINLINSON GEORGE         07/29/2014 07/30/2021 67741240 843.00               
BH4 15320001       028 UT LR 01/01/2016 306T6216 GL FBU3865 E MENA JOSE                09/20/2016 07/30/2021 67741495 1,279.50             
BH4 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQJ2103 C SWENSON JOSEPH R         03/01/2021 04/01/2021 C1111111   3,523.66             
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/01/2021 C1111111   1,402.23             
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C MIGUEL GIRALDO           04/19/2021 07/01/2021 C1111111   (1,402.23)            
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6216 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/09/2021 C1111111   (1,544.48)            
BH4 12370GLX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T6228 AL FQL9451 C GIRALDO MIGUEL           04/19/2021 07/09/2021 C1111111   1,544.48             
Total 416 1,070,653.29$  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

AU0 14930PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ2055 C WOODS CROSS CITY        09/08/2020 04/09/2021 67653544 98,284.46             

AU0 12690005       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4544 C /NEPHI CITY CORPO        05/03/2021 06/17/2021 67708712 66,705.00             

AU0 11560005       877 UT FR 01/01/2019 306T5220 P FKF7013 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        08/11/2019 05/13/2021 67680895 65,947.97             
AU0 14850          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P D5Q9871 C WEST POINT CITY         03/18/2020 04/16/2021 67658949 64,499.02             

AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/16/2021 67659111 49,885.00             

AU0 16140003       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8065 C /SOUTH OGDEN CITY        04/07/2021 05/24/2021 67688022 43,484.00             

AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 C /BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 06/30/2021 67717089 41,365.54             

AU0 13750PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ3204 C SMITHFIED CITY C        03/25/2021 04/21/2021 67661319 31,792.40             

AU0 11870          877 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNF5246 C /HYRUM CITY              09/08/2020 06/29/2021 67716348 30,522.66             

AU0 13160PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2366 C /RICHFIELD CITY          06/11/2021 07/13/2021 67726685 26,525.00             

AU0 14680007       480 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNM3612 C /WASHINGTON CITY         08/18/2020 07/07/2021 67721978 26,440.33             

AU0 12440          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3754 C /MINERSVILLE TOWN        05/12/2021 06/29/2021 67716179 23,096.84             

AU0 16080PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FLS1420 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        09/08/2020 04/08/2021 67652970 22,782.28             

AU0 12360001       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ3220 C MIDVALE CITY            08/10/2020 04/21/2021 67661320 21,091.48             

AU0 10190          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ6706 C /BEAR RIVER MENTA        06/25/2021 07/12/2021 67725931 20,321.50             

AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 04/20/2021 67660573 16,792.35             

AU0 14190ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1885 C NASH JERRY               02/23/2021 07/29/2021 67740406 13,443.60             

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW2883 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        06/09/2021 07/12/2021 67725914 10,263.42             

AU0 16140003       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8065 C /SOUTH OGDEN CITY        04/07/2021 05/26/2021 67689816 9,668.00               

AU0 17820          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0505 C /MILLCREEK CITY          05/18/2021 06/28/2021 67715356 9,550.56               

AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 C BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 04/29/2021 67669752 9,504.18               

AU0 10140          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3684 C /AURORA CITY             05/05/2021 06/15/2021 67705134 8,840.05               

AU0 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ5033 C /WEBER FIRE DISTR        05/16/2021 06/17/2021 67708638 7,725.55               

AU0 13640003       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2301 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/19/2021 07/01/2021 67719650 7,173.17               

AU0 10480009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1421 C /CARBON COUNTY           06/03/2021 06/30/2021 67717071 7,171.48               

AU0 15280          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7621 C /PARK CITY               11/08/2020 05/05/2021 67672962 7,106.16               

AU0 14680007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6282 C HARMONEY HORSE H        03/02/2021 04/08/2021 67653049 6,954.00               

AU0 14300005       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL5912 C UINTAH BASIN ASS        12/07/2020 04/06/2021 67649956 6,518.00               

AU0 17530          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNF3069 C /NORTH PARK POLIC        01/01/2020 06/30/2021 67717088 6,445.23               

AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 04/07/2021 67650655 6,303.00               

AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7786 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        04/01/2021 04/29/2021 67669745 6,228.91               

AU0 10760          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ5154 C /COALVILLE CITY          05/12/2021 06/28/2021 67715367 5,960.41               

AU0 13160ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW2769 C /RICHFIELD CITY          06/27/2021 07/19/2021 67731372 5,606.20               

AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 E BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242127 5,370.85               

AU0 13640008       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2302 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/27/2021 07/01/2021 67719651 5,017.17               

AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C /CACHE COUNTY            05/09/2021 05/21/2021 67687017 4,968.00               

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 67680791 4,948.11               

AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/26/2021 67689668 4,948.11               

AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1797 C /CACHE COUNTY            06/11/2021 06/24/2021 67714008 4,895.30               

AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ6798 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         06/29/2021 07/29/2021 67740341 4,595.59               

AU0 15080003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5946 C MOUNTAIN REGIONA        03/01/2021 04/06/2021 2238208 4,461.08               

AU0 13640003       480 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQK2837 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/03/2021 05/17/2021 67682396 4,444.26               

AU0 12360PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2294 C /MIDVALE CITY            05/10/2021 07/15/2021 67729778 4,251.60               

AU0 14680010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3741 C TAYLOR KHIARE            01/17/2021 04/30/2021 67670473 4,200.97               

AU0 13020008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4295 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        03/28/2021 05/05/2021 67672964 4,136.14               

AU0 14300005       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL5912 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        12/07/2020 05/12/2021 0 4,106.60               

AU0 14580010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7929 C VERNAL CITY             03/29/2021 04/19/2021 67659929 4,066.74               

AU0 11490022007    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1284 C /GRAND COUNTY            06/03/2021 06/14/2021 67704368 3,821.70               

AU0 13750PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ3204 C /SMITHFIED CITY C        03/25/2021 05/26/2021 67689669 3,821.00               

AU0 14260ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7684 C TREMONTON CITY          02/19/2021 04/12/2021 67654321 3,820.30               

AU0 11350ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7525 C FOUR CORNERS BEH        03/24/2021 04/12/2021 67654157 3,508.49               

AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 06/04/2021 67698139 3,451.69               

AU0 14480011021    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3114 C /UTAH COUNTY             06/17/2021 07/09/2021 67725421 3,438.15               

AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 05/13/2021 67680869 3,277.72               

AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9818 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 05/27/2021 67692170 3,240.56               

AU0 13030          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ7268 C /PLEASANT VIEW CI        09/07/2020 07/23/2021 67735991 3,220.36               

AU0 11350ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7525 C UNK UNK                  03/24/2021 05/13/2021 67680785 3,180.29               

AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C /CACHE COUNTY            05/09/2021 05/25/2021 67688797 3,023.31               

AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5509 C /UTAH COUNTY DEPU        02/09/2021 07/07/2021 67721959 2,999.57               

AU0 15850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9679 C /ELWOOD TOWN             05/07/2021 05/20/2021 67686299 2,998.05               

AU0 20120          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ1917 E GRANGER HUNTER I        02/25/2021 04/20/2021 2242212 2,731.52               

AU0 13030          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ5238 C /PLEASANT VIEW CI        05/20/2021 06/21/2021 67709955 2,707.60               

AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/13/2021 67726663 2,502.73               

AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1144 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          06/02/2021 06/29/2021 2260691 2,451.34               

AU0 14930002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1428 C /WOODS CROSS CITY        06/07/2021 07/12/2021 2264383 2,442.15               

AU0 NO HIT         028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1418 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 06/22/2021 67710735 2,439.95               
AU0 13810          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7863 C SOUTH DAVIS WATE        04/01/2021 04/29/2021 2244976 2,409.30               
AU0 11870          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3544 C /HYRUM CITY              07/08/2021 07/15/2021 67729943 2,400.67               
AU0 11560ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1227 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        05/24/2021 07/06/2021 67721118 2,315.00               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7930 C UTAH COUNTY             03/12/2021 04/14/2021 67655655 2,208.73               
AU0 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0689 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        05/23/2021 07/07/2021 67721836 2,159.73               
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 06/23/2021 67711594 2,148.43               
AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ6834 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         06/29/2021 07/29/2021 67740342 2,125.17               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1550 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 06/18/2021 67709261 2,104.00               
AU0 13370004       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3641 C /SALINA CITY             07/11/2021 07/22/2021 67735749 2,094.31               
AU0 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9328 C /ELK RIDGE CITY          04/26/2021 05/13/2021 67680786 2,077.03               
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9816 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 05/27/2021 67692169 2,061.55               
AU0 13160005       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2012 C /RICHFIELD CITY          04/29/2021 05/28/2021 67692900 1,953.32               
AU0 11690008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0771 C /HERRIMAN CITY           05/26/2021 07/02/2021 67720394 1,898.44               
AU0 13810          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7852 C SOUTH DAVIS WATE        03/18/2021 04/20/2021 2242213 1,884.17               
AU0 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQJ1006 C MORONI CITY             11/16/2020 04/02/2021 67648048 1,837.23               
AU0 11030ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8729 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        04/19/2021 04/28/2021 67667165 1,825.85               
AU0 12690ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8249 C NEPHI CITY              03/31/2021 04/23/2021 67664726 1,798.12               
AU0 14480011019    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3080 C /UTAH COUNTY             06/23/2021 07/12/2021 67725915 1,747.08               
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7709 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/29/2021 04/08/2021 67652963 1,742.60               
AU0 12670          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1212 C /NAPLES CITY             06/04/2021 06/23/2021 67711595 1,711.47               
AU0 10880          877 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 07/15/2021 2265985 1,675.88               
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7931 C UTAH COUNTY             01/21/2021 04/27/2021 67666241 1,645.18               
AU0 UTXXX          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK3412 C UTAH LOCAL GOVER        06/06/2020 04/20/2021 67660445 1,491.88               
AU0 14190ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5900 C TOOELE COUNTY           02/25/2021 04/19/2021 67659672 1,478.10               
AU0 14710          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS1596 C WASHINGTON TERRA        01/19/2021 04/19/2021 67659686 1,461.18               
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9120 C /HEBER CITY              04/06/2021 06/03/2021 67695166 1,445.97               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/17/2021 67708644 1,368.03               
AU0 15320ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1835 C CACHE COUNTY            12/16/2020 04/01/2021 67647334 1,356.59               
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 06/15/2021 67705120 1,341.20               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7930 C /UTAH COUNTY             03/12/2021 06/09/2021 67700279 1,215.46               
AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/23/2021 67664861 1,215.00               
AU0 16280          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL4449 C JARAMILLO ANDREW         01/05/2021 04/02/2021 67648049 1,186.96               
AU0 13750ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0612 C /SMITHFIELD CITY         05/25/2021 07/23/2021 67735979 1,179.00               
AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8776 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          04/17/2021 05/26/2021 67689645 1,136.40               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/07/2021 67698645 1,101.63               
AU0 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1341 C /TOOELE CITY             06/01/2021 06/15/2021 67705121 1,092.43               
AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/27/2021 67666239 1,021.38               
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3935 C BUYS ZACHARY             01/28/2021 05/03/2021 67671383 1,000.00               
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7894 C /UNIFIED FIRE AUT        11/09/2020 05/14/2021 67681589 1,000.00               
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6423 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        02/09/2021 04/13/2021 67654906 1,000.00               
AU0 16080PRX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF6756 C MARTINEZ EDITH           09/21/2020 07/28/2021 67738117 1,000.00               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9878 C /UTAH COUNTY             03/16/2021 05/25/2021 67688796 996.32                 
AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/06/2021 67649792 971.38                 
AU0 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0959 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/27/2021 06/18/2021 67709260 961.95                 
AU0 17750          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9827 C /WASHINGTON COUNT        05/11/2021 06/11/2021 67703191 932.60                 

AU0 11870          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3544 C /HYRUM CITY              07/08/2021 07/28/2021 67738344 903.83                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 11030004       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL0095 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        11/04/2020 04/15/2021 67658544 848.53                 

AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/07/2021 67699020 807.93                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9118 C /HEBER CITY              03/13/2021 05/06/2021 67675333 789.70                 
AU0 12940016       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2428 C /PAYSON CITY             11/19/2020 07/27/2021 67737863 771.00                 
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          05/05/2021 06/14/2021 67704522 751.35                 
AU0 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6852 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/16/2021 04/09/2021 67653527 716.67                 
AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/08/2021 67699512 700.07                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /HEBER CITY              05/08/2021 06/25/2021 67714689 692.40                 
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/01/2021 67694235 670.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /PEAK LIVING             05/08/2021 07/15/2021 67729775 661.60                 
AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8776 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          04/17/2021 06/29/2021 2260645 618.81                 
AU0 NO HIT         028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3263 C /LINDON CITY             05/06/2021 07/13/2021 67726671 607.43                 
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5554 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        02/16/2021 04/16/2021 67658937 607.07                 
AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C SANTA CLARA CITY        03/25/2021 04/09/2021 67653528 565.24                 
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 06/11/2021 67703196 550.25                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7933 C UTAH COUNTY             03/17/2021 04/14/2021 67655656 536.80                 
AU0 14190013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7965 C TOOELE COUNTY           03/30/2021 04/19/2021 67659674 529.20                 
AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6794 C SNYDERVILLE BASI        02/26/2021 04/08/2021 2239776 514.44                 
AU0 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1845 C LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 05/04/2021 67672181 500.00                 
AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C BATEMAN MARVIN           03/25/2021 05/04/2021 67672182 500.00                 
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C /CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 05/07/2021 67676158 500.00                 
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/07/2021 67676161 500.00                 
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA5183 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/06/2020 05/07/2021 67676159 500.00                 
AU0 13020007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2511 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        02/24/2021 05/10/2021 67676861 500.00                 
AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 05/21/2021 67687090 500.00                 
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1771 C HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 04/13/2021 67654905 500.00                 
AU0 15280          028 UT AD 01/01/2019 306T5220 AL FLW1431 C PARK CITY FIRE D        10/19/2019 04/14/2021 67655776 500.00                 
AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5683 C SAINT CHRIS              02/09/2021 04/21/2021 67661392 500.00                 
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 04/28/2021 67667236 500.00                 
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2159 C BARKER LUNELLA           01/15/2021 07/21/2021 67733012 500.00                 
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 07/20/2021 67732201 500.00                 
AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 07/02/2021 67720475 500.00                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 07/08/2021 67722791 500.00                 
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 07/26/2021 67736777 500.00                 
AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 07/20/2021 67732202 500.00                 
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C GOMEZ JOHANNA            05/05/2021 07/13/2021 67726736 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67727618 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9119 C /HEBER CITY              01/16/2021 05/24/2021 67687882 499.83                 
AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0041 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         05/12/2021 06/25/2021 67714688 479.37                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 13460PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4175 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        04/22/2021 05/17/2021 67682260 453.96                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9118 C /HEBER CITY              03/13/2021 06/02/2021 67694924 408.30                 
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9816 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 06/17/2021 67708640 386.40                 
AU0 14480005004    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9872 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/22/2021 05/21/2021 67687015 347.75                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1423 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 07/08/2021 67722679 335.47                 
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9818 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 06/22/2021 67710729 333.58                 
AU0 12550          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ2380 C MORONI CITY             02/09/2021 04/15/2021 67658277 320.00                 
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 07/22/2021 67735317 318.15                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /PEAK LIVING             05/08/2021 07/26/2021 67737186 313.80                 
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7709 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/29/2021 04/14/2021 67655654 268.89                 
AU0 12690003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3131 C NEPHI CITY              05/19/2020 04/16/2021 67658933 245.54                 
AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/14/2021 67704757 238.56                 
AU0 13230006001    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0779 C /RIVERTON CITY           05/26/2021 06/09/2021 67700289 198.00                 
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 06/04/2021 67698032 187.83                 
AU0 15850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9679 C /ELWOOD TOWN             05/07/2021 06/22/2021 67710728 184.89                 
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/27/2021 77955808 171.60                 
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/26/2021 77951611 156.00                 
AU0 10880          877 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 07/14/2021 77097891 156.00                 
AU0 14480005004    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9873 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/20/2021 05/21/2021 67687016 155.59                 
AU0 14260ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7684 C /TREMONTON CITY          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 67684100 154.75                 
AU0 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0689 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        05/23/2021 07/27/2021 67737400 153.99                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9119 C /HEBER CITY              01/16/2021 06/17/2021 67708639 124.80                 
AU0 13500PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P DFZ1236 E HOUSING CONNECT         01/22/2021 04/29/2021 2244744 107.80                 
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7931 C /UTAH COUNTY             01/21/2021 05/11/2021 67677471 96.00                  
AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 04/05/2021 2237964 85.33                  
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1550 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 07/22/2021 67735318 72.00                  
AU0 16690010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5766 C WASATCH BEHAVIOR        02/17/2021 04/02/2021 67648427 62.40                  
AU0 11030ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8729 C /EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        04/19/2021 05/21/2021 67687014 52.22                  
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/29/2021 67716160 50.80                  
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/10/2021 0 33.50                  
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 04/12/2021 0 33.50                  
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 07/12/2021 0 33.50                  
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/21/2021 77027474 31.20                  
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/30/2021 77057118 31.20                  
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/20/2021 77934565 15.60                  
AU0 14480022       028 UT AD 01/01/2017 306T5220 AL E9A6909 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/19/2017 06/28/2021 63715572 (17.19)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 05/07/2021 63709443 (44.53)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 04/02/2021 63704016 (44.54)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 04/05/2021 63704187 (48.67)                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 05/07/2021 63709443 (48.68)                 
AU0 14580010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7929 C /VERNAL CITY             03/29/2021 05/07/2021 63709506 (50.00)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 07/07/2021 63716553 (55.67)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 07/08/2021 63716661 (60.84)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 06/01/2021 63712503 (66.80)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 06/01/2021 63712503 (73.02)                 
AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C /SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 06/09/2021 63713421 (85.33)                 
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FCJ2979 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        03/03/2018 04/13/2021 63705501 (95.08)                 
AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C /SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 05/25/2021 63711801 (122.00)                
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/10/2021 63709587 (200.00)                
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 04/12/2021 63705303 (200.00)                
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 07/12/2021 63716976 (200.00)                
AU0 11560ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1921 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        12/23/2020 07/23/2021 63718227 (322.00)                
AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 04/16/2021 63706158 (403.00)                
AU0 13460PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4175 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        04/22/2021 05/25/2021 67682260 (453.96)                
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C /CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 05/06/2021 67667236 (500.00)                
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 04/27/2021 63707526 (665.21)                
AU0 11270          042 UT FR 05/01/2010 306T5220 P FDN5680 C /FAYETTE TOWN            05/01/2010 06/21/2021 63714708 (806.96)                
AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/09/2021 67396859 (824.60)                
AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5683 C SAINT CHRIS              02/09/2021 04/20/2021 63706554 (894.04)                
AU0 10640          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3991 C CENTRAL UTAH COU        02/02/2021 04/12/2021 63705312 (957.00)                
AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/23/2021 67599228 (1,021.38)              
AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C BATEMAN MARVIN           03/25/2021 05/03/2021 63708435 (1,065.24)              
AU0 15080003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA8486 C UNKNOWN                 10/20/2020 04/22/2021 63706806 (1,190.44)              
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C GOMEZ JOHANNA            05/05/2021 07/12/2021 63716967 (1,251.35)              
AU0 14680007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6282 C HARMONEY HORSE H        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 63707661 (1,423.00)              
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA5183 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/06/2020 05/06/2021 63709119 (1,463.80)              
AU0 15530004       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF8992 C LOVELAND JESSICA         12/12/2020 05/12/2021 63709884 (1,473.11)              
AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/09/2021 67400277 (1,678.13)              
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 07/13/2021 63717138 (1,841.20)              
AU0 13020007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2511 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        02/24/2021 05/07/2021 63709407 (2,782.80)              
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2159 C BARKER LUNELLA           01/15/2021 07/20/2021 63717831 (2,867.28)              
AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 04/15/2021 63705951 (2,892.00)              
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3935 C BUYS ZACHARY             01/28/2021 04/30/2021 63708273 (3,200.39)              
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6423 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        02/09/2021 04/12/2021 63705294 (3,290.34)              
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2103 C JOSEPH R SWENSON         03/01/2021 04/01/2021 C1111111   (3,523.66)              
AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 07/19/2021 63717687 (3,951.69)              
AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/25/2021 67680791 (4,948.11)              
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 05/14/2021 63710451 (4,978.00)              



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FCJ2979 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        03/03/2018 05/19/2021 63710964 (5,762.23)              
AU0 12690005       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4544 C /NEPHI CITY CORPO        05/03/2021 07/08/2021 63716643 (6,112.30)              
AU0 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5835 C BALFOUR DAWN-L K         03/01/2021 04/23/2021 63707166 (6,738.00)              
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 07/23/2021 63718227 (8,679.14)              
AU0 16080PRX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF6756 C MARTINEZ EDITH           09/21/2020 07/27/2021 63718479 (9,142.32)              
AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/23/2021 63707166 (9,359.79)              
AU0 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1845 C LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 05/03/2021 63708435 (9,753.00)              
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1771 C HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 04/12/2021 63705294 (10,295.02)            
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 07/19/2021 63717687 (12,265.67)            
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 07/07/2021 63716517 (12,314.25)            
AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 05/20/2021 63711216 (15,701.00)            
AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 07/01/2021 63715995 (19,000.00)            
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7894 C /UNIFIED FIRE AUT        11/09/2020 05/13/2021 63710172 (23,434.45)            
AU0 11030004       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P D5Q9803 C /EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        09/23/2020 05/11/2021 63709686 (25,017.56)            
Total 243 782,246.12           



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/10/2021 0 33.50                  

AU0 14300005       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL5912 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        12/07/2020 05/12/2021 0 4,106.60               

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 04/12/2021 0 33.50                  
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 07/12/2021 0 33.50                  

AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 04/05/2021 2237964 85.33                  

AU0 15080003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5946 C MOUNTAIN REGIONA        03/01/2021 04/06/2021 2238208 4,461.08               

AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6794 C SNYDERVILLE BASI        02/26/2021 04/08/2021 2239776 514.44                 

AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 E BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242127 5,370.85               

AU0 20120          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ1917 E GRANGER HUNTER I        02/25/2021 04/20/2021 2242212 2,731.52               

AU0 13810          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7852 C SOUTH DAVIS WATE        03/18/2021 04/20/2021 2242213 1,884.17               

AU0 13500PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P DFZ1236 E HOUSING CONNECT         01/22/2021 04/29/2021 2244744 107.80                 

AU0 13810          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7863 C SOUTH DAVIS WATE        04/01/2021 04/29/2021 2244976 2,409.30               

AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8776 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          04/17/2021 06/29/2021 2260645 618.81                 

AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1144 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          06/02/2021 06/29/2021 2260691 2,451.34               

AU0 14930002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1428 C /WOODS CROSS CITY        06/07/2021 07/12/2021 2264383 2,442.15               

AU0 10880          877 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 07/15/2021 2265985 1,675.88               

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 04/02/2021 63704016 (44.54)                 

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 04/05/2021 63704187 (48.67)                 

AU0 15530ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1771 C HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 04/12/2021 63705294 (10,295.02)            

AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6423 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        02/09/2021 04/12/2021 63705294 (3,290.34)              

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 04/12/2021 63705303 (200.00)                

AU0 10640          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3991 C CENTRAL UTAH COU        02/02/2021 04/12/2021 63705312 (957.00)                

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FCJ2979 C COTTONWOOD HEIGH        03/03/2018 04/13/2021 63705501 (95.08)                 

AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 04/15/2021 63705951 (2,892.00)              

AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 04/16/2021 63706158 (403.00)                

AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5683 C SAINT CHRIS              02/09/2021 04/20/2021 63706554 (894.04)                

AU0 15080003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA8486 C UNKNOWN                 10/20/2020 04/22/2021 63706806 (1,190.44)              

AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/23/2021 63707166 (9,359.79)              

AU0 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5835 C BALFOUR DAWN-L K         03/01/2021 04/23/2021 63707166 (6,738.00)              

AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 04/27/2021 63707526 (665.21)                

AU0 14680007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6282 C HARMONEY HORSE H        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 63707661 (1,423.00)              

AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3935 C BUYS ZACHARY             01/28/2021 04/30/2021 63708273 (3,200.39)              

AU0 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1845 C LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 05/03/2021 63708435 (9,753.00)              

AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C BATEMAN MARVIN           03/25/2021 05/03/2021 63708435 (1,065.24)              

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA5183 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/06/2020 05/06/2021 63709119 (1,463.80)              

AU0 13020007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2511 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        02/24/2021 05/07/2021 63709407 (2,782.80)              

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 05/07/2021 63709443 (48.68)                 

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 05/07/2021 63709443 (44.53)                 

AU0 14580010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7929 C /VERNAL CITY             03/29/2021 05/07/2021 63709506 (50.00)                 

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/10/2021 63709587 (200.00)                

AU0 11030004       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P D5Q9803 C /EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        09/23/2020 05/11/2021 63709686 (25,017.56)            

AU0 15530004       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF8992 C LOVELAND JESSICA         12/12/2020 05/12/2021 63709884 (1,473.11)              

AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7894 C /UNIFIED FIRE AUT        11/09/2020 05/13/2021 63710172 (23,434.45)            

AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 05/14/2021 63710451 (4,978.00)              

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FCJ2979 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        03/03/2018 05/19/2021 63710964 (5,762.23)              

AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 05/20/2021 63711216 (15,701.00)            

AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C /SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 05/25/2021 63711801 (122.00)                

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 06/01/2021 63712503 (73.02)                 

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 06/01/2021 63712503 (66.80)                 

AU0 13770          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3684 C /SNYDERVILLE BASI        01/28/2021 06/09/2021 63713421 (85.33)                 

AU0 11270          042 UT FR 05/01/2010 306T5220 P FDN5680 C /FAYETTE TOWN            05/01/2010 06/21/2021 63714708 (806.96)                

AU0 14480022       028 UT AD 01/01/2017 306T5220 AL E9A6909 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/19/2017 06/28/2021 63715572 (17.19)                 

AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 07/01/2021 63715995 (19,000.00)            

AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 07/07/2021 63716517 (12,314.25)            

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1375 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 07/07/2021 63716553 (55.67)                 

AU0 12690005       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4544 C /NEPHI CITY CORPO        05/03/2021 07/08/2021 63716643 (6,112.30)              

AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2016 306T5220 AL E9A1373 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        12/16/2016 07/08/2021 63716661 (60.84)                 

AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C GOMEZ JOHANNA            05/05/2021 07/12/2021 63716967 (1,251.35)              

AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 07/12/2021 63716976 (200.00)                

AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 07/13/2021 63717138 (1,841.20)              

AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 07/19/2021 63717687 (12,265.67)            

AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 07/19/2021 63717687 (3,951.69)              

AU0 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2159 C BARKER LUNELLA           01/15/2021 07/20/2021 63717831 (2,867.28)              

AU0 11560ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1921 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        12/23/2020 07/23/2021 63718227 (322.00)                

AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 07/23/2021 63718227 (8,679.14)              

AU0 16080PRX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF6756 C MARTINEZ EDITH           09/21/2020 07/27/2021 63718479 (9,142.32)              
AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/09/2021 67396859 (824.60)                
AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/09/2021 67400277 (1,678.13)              
AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/23/2021 67599228 (1,021.38)              
AU0 15320ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1835 C CACHE COUNTY            12/16/2020 04/01/2021 67647334 1,356.59               
AU0 12550          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQJ1006 C MORONI CITY             11/16/2020 04/02/2021 67648048 1,837.23               
AU0 16280          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL4449 C JARAMILLO ANDREW         01/05/2021 04/02/2021 67648049 1,186.96               
AU0 16690010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5766 C WASATCH BEHAVIOR        02/17/2021 04/02/2021 67648427 62.40                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/06/2021 67649792 971.38                 
AU0 14300005       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL5912 C UINTAH BASIN ASS        12/07/2020 04/06/2021 67649956 6,518.00               
AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 04/07/2021 67650655 6,303.00               
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7709 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/29/2021 04/08/2021 67652963 1,742.60               
AU0 16080PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FLS1420 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        09/08/2020 04/08/2021 67652970 22,782.28             
AU0 14680007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6282 C HARMONEY HORSE H        03/02/2021 04/08/2021 67653049 6,954.00               
AU0 11030003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6852 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/16/2021 04/09/2021 67653527 716.67                 
AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C SANTA CLARA CITY        03/25/2021 04/09/2021 67653528 565.24                 
AU0 14930PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ2055 C WOODS CROSS CITY        09/08/2020 04/09/2021 67653544 98,284.46             
AU0 11350ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7525 C FOUR CORNERS BEH        03/24/2021 04/12/2021 67654157 3,508.49               
AU0 14260ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7684 C TREMONTON CITY          02/19/2021 04/12/2021 67654321 3,820.30               
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1771 C HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 04/13/2021 67654905 500.00                 
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6423 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        02/09/2021 04/13/2021 67654906 1,000.00               
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7709 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        03/29/2021 04/14/2021 67655654 268.89                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7930 C UTAH COUNTY             03/12/2021 04/14/2021 67655655 2,208.73               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7933 C UTAH COUNTY             03/17/2021 04/14/2021 67655656 536.80                 
AU0 15280          028 UT AD 01/01/2019 306T5220 AL FLW1431 C PARK CITY FIRE D        10/19/2019 04/14/2021 67655776 500.00                 
AU0 12550          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ2380 C MORONI CITY             02/09/2021 04/15/2021 67658277 320.00                 
AU0 11030004       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL0095 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        11/04/2020 04/15/2021 67658544 848.53                 
AU0 12690003       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3131 C NEPHI CITY              05/19/2020 04/16/2021 67658933 245.54                 
AU0 11030002       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5554 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        02/16/2021 04/16/2021 67658937 607.07                 
AU0 14850          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P D5Q9871 C WEST POINT CITY         03/18/2020 04/16/2021 67658949 64,499.02             
AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/16/2021 67659111 49,885.00             
AU0 14190ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5900 C TOOELE COUNTY           02/25/2021 04/19/2021 67659672 1,478.10               
AU0 14190013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7965 C TOOELE COUNTY           03/30/2021 04/19/2021 67659674 529.20                 
AU0 14710          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS1596 C WASHINGTON TERRA        01/19/2021 04/19/2021 67659686 1,461.18               
AU0 14580010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7929 C VERNAL CITY             03/29/2021 04/19/2021 67659929 4,066.74               
AU0 UTXXX          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK3412 C UTAH LOCAL GOVER        06/06/2020 04/20/2021 67660445 1,491.88               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 04/20/2021 67660573 16,792.35             
AU0 13750PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ3204 C SMITHFIED CITY C        03/25/2021 04/21/2021 67661319 31,792.40             
AU0 12360001       042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ3220 C MIDVALE CITY            08/10/2020 04/21/2021 67661320 21,091.48             
AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5683 C SAINT CHRIS              02/09/2021 04/21/2021 67661392 500.00                 
AU0 12690ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8249 C NEPHI CITY              03/31/2021 04/23/2021 67664726 1,798.12               
AU0 10210          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5041 C BEAR RIVER WATER        01/26/2021 04/23/2021 67664861 1,215.00               
AU0 12300          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL3010 C MANTUA TOWN             12/22/2020 04/27/2021 67666239 1,021.38               
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7931 C UTAH COUNTY             01/21/2021 04/27/2021 67666241 1,645.18               
AU0 11030ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8729 C EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        04/19/2021 04/28/2021 67667165 1,825.85               
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C /CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 05/06/2021 67667236 (500.00)                

AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 04/28/2021 67667236 500.00                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7786 C UNIFIED FIRE AUT        04/01/2021 04/29/2021 67669745 6,228.91               

AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 C BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 04/29/2021 67669752 9,504.18               
AU0 14680010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3741 C TAYLOR KHIARE            01/17/2021 04/30/2021 67670473 4,200.97               
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL3935 C BUYS ZACHARY             01/28/2021 05/03/2021 67671383 1,000.00               
AU0 13660003       028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL1845 C LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 05/04/2021 67672181 500.00                 
AU0 13640ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7373 C BATEMAN MARVIN           03/25/2021 05/04/2021 67672182 500.00                 
AU0 15280          028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7621 C /PARK CITY               11/08/2020 05/05/2021 67672962 7,106.16               
AU0 13020008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4295 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        03/28/2021 05/05/2021 67672964 4,136.14               
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9118 C /HEBER CITY              03/13/2021 05/06/2021 67675333 789.70                 
AU0 10480002       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA0328 C /CARBON COUNTY           05/22/2020 05/07/2021 67676158 500.00                 
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA5183 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/06/2020 05/07/2021 67676159 500.00                 
AU0 14480022031    028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FPA3187 C /UTAH COUNTY GOVE        06/30/2020 05/07/2021 67676161 500.00                 
AU0 13020007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2511 C /PLEASANT GROVE C        02/24/2021 05/10/2021 67676861 500.00                 
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7931 C /UTAH COUNTY             01/21/2021 05/11/2021 67677471 96.00                  
AU0 11350ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7525 C UNK UNK                  03/24/2021 05/13/2021 67680785 3,180.29               
AU0 11080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9328 C /ELK RIDGE CITY          04/26/2021 05/13/2021 67680786 2,077.03               
AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 67680791 4,948.11               
AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/25/2021 67680791 (4,948.11)              
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 05/13/2021 67680869 3,277.72               
AU0 11560005       877 UT FR 01/01/2019 306T5220 P FKF7013 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        08/11/2019 05/13/2021 67680895 65,947.97             
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF7894 C /UNIFIED FIRE AUT        11/09/2020 05/14/2021 67681589 1,000.00               
AU0 13460PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4175 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        04/22/2021 05/17/2021 67682260 453.96                 
AU0 13460PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4175 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        04/22/2021 05/25/2021 67682260 (453.96)                
AU0 13640003       480 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQK2837 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/03/2021 05/17/2021 67682396 4,444.26               
AU0 14260ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7684 C /TREMONTON CITY          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 67684100 154.75                 
AU0 15850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9679 C /ELWOOD TOWN             05/07/2021 05/20/2021 67686299 2,998.05               
AU0 11030ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8729 C /EAGLE MOUNTAIN C        04/19/2021 05/21/2021 67687014 52.22                  
AU0 14480005004    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9872 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/22/2021 05/21/2021 67687015 347.75                 
AU0 14480005004    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9873 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/20/2021 05/21/2021 67687016 155.59                 
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C /CACHE COUNTY            05/09/2021 05/21/2021 67687017 4,968.00               
AU0 20110          028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5763 C PLEDGER BRANDON          02/26/2021 05/21/2021 67687090 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9119 C /HEBER CITY              01/16/2021 05/24/2021 67687882 499.83                 
AU0 16140003       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8065 C /SOUTH OGDEN CITY        04/07/2021 05/24/2021 67688022 43,484.00             
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9878 C /UTAH COUNTY             03/16/2021 05/25/2021 67688796 996.32                 
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C /CACHE COUNTY            05/09/2021 05/25/2021 67688797 3,023.31               
AU0 10310010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8776 C /BLUFFDALE CITY          04/17/2021 05/26/2021 67689645 1,136.40               
AU0 16060          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3487 C /UINTAH BASIN ASS        03/29/2021 05/26/2021 67689668 4,948.11               
AU0 13750PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ3204 C /SMITHFIED CITY C        03/25/2021 05/26/2021 67689669 3,821.00               
AU0 16140003       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL8065 C /SOUTH OGDEN CITY        04/07/2021 05/26/2021 67689816 9,668.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9816 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 05/27/2021 67692169 2,061.55               
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9818 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 05/27/2021 67692170 3,240.56               
AU0 13160005       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2012 C /RICHFIELD CITY          04/29/2021 05/28/2021 67692900 1,953.32               
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/01/2021 67694235 670.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9118 C /HEBER CITY              03/13/2021 06/02/2021 67694924 408.30                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9120 C /HEBER CITY              04/06/2021 06/03/2021 67695166 1,445.97               
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 06/04/2021 67698032 187.83                 
AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 06/04/2021 67698139 3,451.69               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/07/2021 67698645 1,101.63               
AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/07/2021 67699020 807.93                 
AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/08/2021 67699512 700.07                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL7930 C /UTAH COUNTY             03/12/2021 06/09/2021 67700279 1,215.46               
AU0 13230006001    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0779 C /RIVERTON CITY           05/26/2021 06/09/2021 67700289 198.00                 
AU0 17750          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9827 C /WASHINGTON COUNT        05/11/2021 06/11/2021 67703191 932.60                 
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 06/11/2021 67703196 550.25                 
AU0 11490022007    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1284 C /GRAND COUNTY            06/03/2021 06/14/2021 67704368 3,821.70               
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          05/05/2021 06/14/2021 67704522 751.35                 
AU0 16690013       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0548 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/21/2021 06/14/2021 67704757 238.56                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 06/15/2021 67705120 1,341.20               
AU0 14180          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1341 C /TOOELE CITY             06/01/2021 06/15/2021 67705121 1,092.43               
AU0 10140          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3684 C /AURORA CITY             05/05/2021 06/15/2021 67705134 8,840.05               
AU0 20080          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ5033 C /WEBER FIRE DISTR        05/16/2021 06/17/2021 67708638 7,725.55               
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9119 C /HEBER CITY              01/16/2021 06/17/2021 67708639 124.80                 
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9816 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 06/17/2021 67708640 386.40                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/17/2021 67708644 1,368.03               
AU0 12690005       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ4544 C /NEPHI CITY CORPO        05/03/2021 06/17/2021 67708712 66,705.00             
AU0 16690009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0959 C /WASATCH BEHAVIOR        05/27/2021 06/18/2021 67709260 961.95                 
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1550 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 06/18/2021 67709261 2,104.00               
AU0 13030          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ5238 C /PLEASANT VIEW CI        05/20/2021 06/21/2021 67709955 2,707.60               
AU0 15850          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9679 C /ELWOOD TOWN             05/07/2021 06/22/2021 67710728 184.89                 
AU0 14680011       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9818 C /WASHINGTON CITY         05/06/2021 06/22/2021 67710729 333.58                 
AU0 NO HIT         028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1418 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 06/22/2021 67710735 2,439.95               
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 06/23/2021 67711594 2,148.43               
AU0 12670          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1212 C /NAPLES CITY             06/04/2021 06/23/2021 67711595 1,711.47               
AU0 15320001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1797 C /CACHE COUNTY            06/11/2021 06/24/2021 67714008 4,895.30               
AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0041 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         05/12/2021 06/25/2021 67714688 479.37                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /HEBER CITY              05/08/2021 06/25/2021 67714689 692.40                 
AU0 17820          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0505 C /MILLCREEK CITY          05/18/2021 06/28/2021 67715356 9,550.56               
AU0 10760          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ5154 C /COALVILLE CITY          05/12/2021 06/28/2021 67715367 5,960.41               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0423 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/28/2021 06/29/2021 67716160 50.80                  
AU0 12440          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FNK3754 C /MINERSVILLE TOWN        05/12/2021 06/29/2021 67716179 23,096.84             
AU0 11870          877 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNF5246 C /HYRUM CITY              09/08/2020 06/29/2021 67716348 30,522.66             
AU0 10480009       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1421 C /CARBON COUNTY           06/03/2021 06/30/2021 67717071 7,171.48               
AU0 17530          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNF3069 C /NORTH PARK POLIC        01/01/2020 06/30/2021 67717088 6,445.23               
AU0 10300          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNK1568 C /BLANDING CITY           06/06/2020 06/30/2021 67717089 41,365.54             
AU0 13640003       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2301 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/19/2021 07/01/2021 67719650 7,173.17               
AU0 13640008       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2302 C /SANTA CLARA CITY        05/27/2021 07/01/2021 67719651 5,017.17               
AU0 11690008       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0771 C /HERRIMAN CITY           05/26/2021 07/02/2021 67720394 1,898.44               
AU0 13230006001    028 UT PP 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2682 C SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 07/02/2021 67720475 500.00                 
AU0 11560ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1227 C /GRANTSVILLE CITY        05/24/2021 07/06/2021 67721118 2,315.00               
AU0 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0689 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        05/23/2021 07/07/2021 67721836 2,159.73               
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5509 C /UTAH COUNTY DEPU        02/09/2021 07/07/2021 67721959 2,999.57               
AU0 14680007       480 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FNM3612 C /WASHINGTON CITY         08/18/2020 07/07/2021 67721978 26,440.33             
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1423 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 07/08/2021 67722679 335.47                 
AU0 14480022042    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL6929 C /UTAH COUNTY             02/13/2021 07/08/2021 67722791 500.00                 
AU0 14480011021    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3114 C /UTAH COUNTY             06/17/2021 07/09/2021 67725421 3,438.15               
AU0 16250030       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW2883 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        06/09/2021 07/12/2021 67725914 10,263.42             
AU0 14480011019    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3080 C /UTAH COUNTY             06/23/2021 07/12/2021 67725915 1,747.08               
AU0 10190          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ6706 C /BEAR RIVER MENTA        06/25/2021 07/12/2021 67725931 20,321.50             
AU0 13660003       028 UT AD 01/01/2018 306T5220 AL FMW9339 C /SARATOGA SPRINGS        08/23/2018 07/13/2021 67726663 2,502.73               
AU0 NO HIT         028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3263 C /LINDON CITY             05/06/2021 07/13/2021 67726671 607.43                 
AU0 13160PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2366 C /RICHFIELD CITY          06/11/2021 07/13/2021 67726685 26,525.00             
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0426 C GOMEZ JOHANNA            05/05/2021 07/13/2021 67726736 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1007 C /HEBER CITY              05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67727618 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /PEAK LIVING             05/08/2021 07/15/2021 67729775 661.60                 
AU0 12360PRX       042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FLS2294 C /MIDVALE CITY            05/10/2021 07/15/2021 67729778 4,251.60               
AU0 11870          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3544 C /HYRUM CITY              07/08/2021 07/15/2021 67729943 2,400.67               
AU0 13160ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW2769 C /RICHFIELD CITY          06/27/2021 07/19/2021 67731372 5,606.20               
AU0 13650003       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL5812 C /SANTAQUIN CITY          02/27/2021 07/20/2021 67732201 500.00                 
AU0 14480022027    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0376 C /UTAH COUNTY             04/21/2021 07/20/2021 67732202 500.00                 
AU0 15530ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2159 C BARKER LUNELLA           01/15/2021 07/21/2021 67733012 500.00                 
AU0 13200007       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1026 C /RIVER DALE CITY         06/01/2021 07/22/2021 67735317 318.15                 
AU0 14480022040    028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1550 C /UTAH COUNTY             05/19/2021 07/22/2021 67735318 72.00                  
AU0 13370004       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3641 C /SALINA CITY             07/11/2021 07/22/2021 67735749 2,094.31               
AU0 13750ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0612 C /SMITHFIELD CITY         05/25/2021 07/23/2021 67735979 1,179.00               
AU0 13030          042 UT FR 01/01/2020 306T5220 P FQJ7268 C /PLEASANT VIEW CI        09/07/2020 07/23/2021 67735991 3,220.36               
AU0 15320001       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQL9894 C VEGA GRACE               05/09/2021 07/26/2021 67736777 500.00                 
AU0 11640001       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW1482 C /PEAK LIVING             05/08/2021 07/26/2021 67737186 313.80                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

 Check Amount 

CSS Prop/Auto Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AU0 16250010       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW0689 C /COTTONWOOD HEIGH        05/23/2021 07/27/2021 67737400 153.99                 
AU0 12940016       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FQL2428 C /PAYSON CITY             11/19/2020 07/27/2021 67737863 771.00                 
AU0 16080PRX       028 UT AD 01/01/2020 306T5220 AL FNF6756 C MARTINEZ EDITH           09/21/2020 07/28/2021 67738117 1,000.00               
AU0 11870          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FRW3544 C /HYRUM CITY              07/08/2021 07/28/2021 67738344 903.83                 
AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ6798 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         06/29/2021 07/29/2021 67740341 4,595.59               
AU0 13970          028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ6834 C /SPRINGDALE TOWN         06/29/2021 07/29/2021 67740342 2,125.17               
AU0 14190ALX       028 UT PP 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ1885 C NASH JERRY               02/23/2021 07/29/2021 67740406 13,443.60             
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/21/2021 77027474 31.20                  
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 06/30/2021 77057118 31.20                  
AU0 10880          877 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 07/14/2021 77097891 156.00                 
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/20/2021 77934565 15.60                  
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/26/2021 77951611 156.00                 
AU0 10880          042 UT FR 01/01/2021 306T5220 P FQJ4879 E /DAVIS COMMUNITY         05/11/2021 05/27/2021 77955808 171.60                 
AU0 16080ALX       028 UT AD 01/01/2021 306T5220 AL FQJ2103 C JOSEPH R SWENSON         03/01/2021 04/01/2021 C1111111   (3,523.66)              
Total 243 782,246.12           



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 67724987 55,602.84            

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/7/2021 67652576 44,227.50            

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67685583 42,582.52            
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/05/2021 67672987 42,500.00            

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/28/2021 67669361 41,213.71            

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 M CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/20/2021 67661196 39,713.26            

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7017 M BROWN CHRIS J            11/19/1996 05/05/2021 67675118 34,303.94            

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/3/2021 67697616 32,710.62            

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/9/2021 67702499 30,557.04            

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/14/2021 179655 28,500.00            

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691892 23,132.51            

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67729585 21,589.72            

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/3/2021 67697607 20,990.70            

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/28/2021 67669115 19,717.20            

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 05/05/2021 67674707 18,408.35            

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691966 17,882.75            

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 C GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 05/18/2021 67683017 17,800.00            

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/21/2021 67663685 17,695.71            

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691769 16,815.12            

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/30/2021 67719419 13,702.00            

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/21/2021 67663753 13,432.71            

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/29/2021 67740836 13,208.82            

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 07/29/2021 67740829 12,646.34            

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/16/2021 67708434 12,161.47            

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740126 11,139.62            

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735095 11,118.67            

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 11,083.02            

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 C WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 06/17/2021 67708647 10,540.00            

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675118 10,347.16            

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/30/2021 67718343 9,920.16             

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 67691261 9,510.86             

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/21/2021 67663751 9,114.26             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/9/2021 67702315 9,011.77             

AT7 14480022027    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ3036 C BUFTON SHAUN             02/15/2018 05/04/2021 67672116 8,892.00             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686048 8,057.10             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/21/2021 67662534 7,917.66             

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691964 7,713.28             

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/28/2021 67669536 7,493.99             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/28/2021 33973891 7,450.00             

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/04/2021 22000047 7,332.99             

AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 M LINCOLN WILLIAM J        1/27/2021 4/7/2021 67652790 7,155.44             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            9/16/2020 6/16/2021 67707236 6,898.36             

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/05/2021 67674700 6,778.92             

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 C THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/16/2021 67658955 6,614.19             

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/9/2021 67702428 6,529.84             

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/28/2021 67669521 6,312.59             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 33974072 5,995.00             

AT7 11350007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8801 M RONALD SSMITH            3/24/2021 6/16/2021 67708012 5,882.34             

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 67674699 5,863.56             

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/30/2021 67718739 5,860.50             

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/08/2021 67725040 5,669.37             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/26/2021 67691966 5,667.24             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/9/2021 67702429 5,492.88             

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/21/2021 67663683 5,458.87             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/9/2021 67702445 5,456.48             

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 C NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/17/2021 67682264 5,373.70             

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675120 5,320.16             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/9/2021 67702506 5,137.73             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/21/2021 67734505 5,038.62             

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 C HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 06/09/2021 67700309 5,000.00             

AT7 14890          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX0732 C LOVELAND JEAN            6/2/2019 4/13/2021 67654854 4,981.00             

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 4,853.00             

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M LINDSEY JOSHUA J         12/21/2020 05/12/2021 67680521 4,640.07             

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/08/2021 33910132 4,495.00             

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 67735047 3,985.63             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/28/2021 67669308 3,932.29             

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/16/2021 67708437 3,863.99             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 67680582 3,760.70             

AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 M REBECCA JENSEN           3/21/2021 6/9/2021 67702053 3,706.25             

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7017 E BROWN CHRIS J            11/19/1996 05/06/2021 22000066 3,601.90             

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 M GREEN COLBY C            03/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729529 3,538.48             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/28/2021 67669527 3,436.89             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 M SMITH MATTHEW O          3/1/2021 6/16/2021 67708435 3,231.41             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000268 3,208.49             

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 M STEVEN LEE               6/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719385 3,207.77             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            2/21/2020 4/27/2021 67667065 3,200.00             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000269 3,118.07             

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67658014 3,028.25             

AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 6/3/2021 67697206 2,970.29             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/09/2021 33820968 2,960.00             

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 4/21/2021 33649611 2,960.00             

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/09/2021 33826136 2,955.00             

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 07/14/2021 33940227 2,955.00             

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 E BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/14/2021 33926732 2,855.00             

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 67675069 2,846.29             

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/08/2021 67724992 2,846.29             

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 6/2/2021 67695039 2,832.98             

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 6/7/2021 67699396 2,832.98             

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/3/2021 67696143 2,792.89             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 E TAYLOR JEFF              2/19/2019 4/21/2021 33650153 2,750.00             

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/12/2021 67680119 2,710.66             

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/14/2021 67658082 2,683.53             

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669113 2,671.10             

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680579 2,634.54             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 C WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/01/2021 67719649 2,613.92             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6175 M ROBERT JBROOME           05/06/2021 05/27/2021 2252389 2,552.16             

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/23/2021 67713758 2,528.45             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 2252390 2,504.08             

AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 M MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 4/7/2021 67652330 2,471.38             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/2/2021 2253219 2,467.73             

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/9/2021 67701857 2,437.51             

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           2/15/2021 6/30/2021 67718762 2,437.51             

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 07/15/2021 2265520 2,404.66             

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/20/2021 2250378 2,404.39             

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 6/17/2021 2258156 2,404.39             

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 4/22/2021 2243022 2,404.39             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 67680569 2,337.40             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/23/2021 67713819 2,337.40             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 C MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/05/2021 67673001 2,316.88             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/23/2021 67713757 2,305.00             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/3/2021 67697591 2,290.86             

AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1698 M BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 07/21/2021 67735037 2,284.63             

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 M YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 05/26/2021 67691893 2,279.24             

AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 M ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 05/12/2021 67680522 2,277.24             

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/9/2021 2255336 2,273.66             

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 05/26/2021 2251597 2,260.00             

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 06/25/2021 2260367 2,260.00             

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         7/5/2007 4/27/2021 2243681 2,260.00             

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 07/27/2021 2267922 2,260.00             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67725031 2,222.49             

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/25/2021 2251147 2,219.00             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 6/2/2021 2253299 2,167.23             

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/21/2021 67663530 2,130.83             

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/21/2021 67663741 2,125.43             

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/1/2021 67694329 2,125.08             

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67740077 2,111.21             

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 M GRIFFIN BRIAN            04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729227 2,097.02             

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/28/2021 169645 2,085.04             

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 C ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/16/2021 218604 2,076.00             

AT7 13270007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4199 M TYSON KVICTOR            06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67724980 2,020.72             

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 C GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/16/2021 67730559 2,016.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTK0277 C LIONEL RGRACIA           07/16/2021 07/30/2021 67740904 2,006.00             

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725030 1,993.35             

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680571 1,985.45             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/7/2021 67652773 1,985.10             

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/14/2021 67658086 1,985.10             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 67713825 1,984.25             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/16/2021 67659548 1,977.05             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/30/2021 67718730 1,971.85             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708393 1,966.60             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/04/2021 2245603 1,964.86             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 05/13/2021 67681359 1,960.99             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 C ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/05/2021 67672999 1,908.00             

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 C LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/10/2021 67676800 1,908.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C DOUGLAS JIVERSON         05/19/2021 06/02/2021 67694467 1,908.00             

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 C ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/14/2021 197419 1,908.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/15/2021 67705146 1,908.00             

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 C SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/23/2021 67711616 1,908.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/29/2021 67716181 1,908.00             

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 C JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/6/2021 67649803 1,908.00             

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/6/2021 67649811 1,908.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/13/2021 67726690 1,908.00             

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 C ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/15/2021 67729784 1,908.00             

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 C ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/29/2021 67740356 1,908.00             

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 M MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735065 1,877.02             

AT7 10480007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2814 E PAPPAS PHILLIP           1/6/2021 4/28/2021 33686831 1,875.00             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/16/2021 67705984 1,860.00             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 67717096 1,860.00             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 67727540 1,860.00             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67738071 1,860.00             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686047 1,859.80             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M JOSEPH RICHARDSON        3/16/2021 4/28/2021 67669486 1,857.20             

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         3/8/2021 4/21/2021 67663691 1,846.37             

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/28/2021 67669526 1,821.64             

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67686049 1,819.09             

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          5/10/2021 6/3/2021 67697207 1,809.16             

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/28/2021 67669476 1,802.00             

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735119 1,798.03             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 67680460 1,790.15             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/28/2021 67669488 1,787.24             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/1/2018 4/7/2021 67652731 1,783.96             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/28/2021 67740126 1,779.81             

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/20/2021 67660447 1,771.67             

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/21/2021 67663672 1,766.00             

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1812 M BENJAMIN PATRICK         04/09/2021 05/05/2021 67674749 1,761.58             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/14/2021 179538 1,750.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/28/2021 188230 1,750.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/11/2021 196576 1,750.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/25/2021 205190 1,750.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C JOSHUA MORROW            4/18/2021 4/30/2021 171219 1,750.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/09/2021 214045 1,750.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/23/2021 222649 1,750.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 67735063 1,749.16             

AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 M WILLIAMS RICHARD         1/26/2021 4/7/2021 67652730 1,739.51             

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/17/2021 67682947 1,735.79             

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/23/2021 67713772 1,735.79             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/15/2021 198374 1,720.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687036 1,712.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/04/2021 67698054 1,712.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735039 1,701.08             

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/21/2021 67663631 1,700.18             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/3/2021 67697602 1,700.00             

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/9/2021 67702508 1,685.66             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/14/2021 67658100 1,685.66             

AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 M CURTIS GUY               2/9/2021 4/14/2021 67658098 1,685.66             

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 6/9/2021 67702438 1,665.72             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/28/2021 67740015 1,651.38             

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/14/2021 67705073 1,649.70             

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M PAIGE NMILLER            3/4/2021 6/9/2021 67702498 1,649.48             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 C ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 67683984 1,635.44             

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 C JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/20/2021 67660441 1,635.44             

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 M MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691888 1,632.63             

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 C ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/30/2021 226945 1,631.11             

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 M ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/12/2021 67679923 1,627.55             

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/23/2021 67713826 1,623.71             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 67739164 1,616.75             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669539 1,614.87             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 6/9/2021 67702429 1,592.71             

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 C LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/5/2021 67648912 1,576.00             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 05/19/2021 67686089 1,572.01             

AT7 10480007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2730 M GARRETT ROWLEY           04/19/2021 07/14/2021 67729233 1,567.36             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/16/2021 67659548 1,562.27             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/30/2021 67718987 1,550.17             

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M LOW JUSTIN               4/7/2021 6/9/2021 67702507 1,546.39             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/19/2021 219155 1,540.97             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/23/2021 222770 1,537.46             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691906 1,534.30             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/05/2021 67675120 1,530.90             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/14/2021 67657629 1,526.34             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4939 M COLTON BIRD              4/23/2021 6/30/2021 67719384 1,523.11             

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 05/26/2021 67691882 1,519.50             

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/04/2021 2245485 1,509.20             

AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 M MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 4/7/2021 67652770 1,508.67             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262270 1,508.56             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/05/2021 67675118 1,506.65             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/05/2021 67672993 1,499.12             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 05/11/2021 67677483 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 05/25/2021 67688812 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 06/08/2021 67699523 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 06/22/2021 67710746 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            9/15/2018 4/14/2021 67655676 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            9/15/2018 4/27/2021 67666256 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 07/07/2021 67721843 1,494.00             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 07/20/2021 67732152 1,494.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/26/2021 67691968 1,493.42             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M MORGAN JOHN              2/23/2021 6/9/2021 67702455 1,492.83             

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724985 1,485.36             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/16/2021 67707341 1,475.09             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/29/2021 207122 1,474.30             

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 M JAMES KOLIVER            10/6/2020 4/21/2021 67663684 1,466.46             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/21/2021 67663530 1,463.57             

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729568 1,446.49             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 1,431.33             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 C DAVID FILLMORE           05/31/2021 06/22/2021 67710751 1,422.12             

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/24/2021 67687895 1,418.97             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691946 1,415.29             

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 4/28/2021 67669487 1,413.76             

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 4/8/2021 2239475 1,413.02             

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/12/2021 67725940 1,386.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/3/2021 67697594 1,383.04             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/30/2021 67719373 1,379.20             

AT7 12960001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6718 M CONNOR CURTIS            5/10/2021 6/30/2021 67719364 1,370.24             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/02/2021 67694462 1,362.88             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/3/2021 67697602 1,360.00             

AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 M PIERCE BRADY             07/28/2011 05/06/2021 67675962 1,356.00             

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/7/2021 67652725 1,354.43             

AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 M BONNIE TOLBERT           1/21/2021 4/14/2021 67658080 1,353.31             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/7/2021 156829 1,352.79             

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 M CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/05/2021 67675063 1,352.37             

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735034 1,334.50             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/9/2021 67702430 1,322.71             

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 C DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/13/2021 160089 1,320.00             

AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1701 M BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 4/21/2021 67663535 1,315.97             

AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 M ROBERTS STEVE            10/03/2020 05/26/2021 67691965 1,311.63             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262272 1,309.15             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/20/2021 2242214 1,297.61             

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/23/2021 67713644 1,286.06             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686080 1,282.83             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/23/2021 67713814 1,279.57             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              2/16/2017 4/7/2021 67652790 1,274.15             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 4/15/2021 67658804 1,271.39             

AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 M SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 6/9/2021 67700963 1,263.18             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 67680527 1,259.15             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/03/2021 67671305 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/17/2021 67682255 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/01/2021 67693612 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/14/2021 67704375 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/28/2021 67715362 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/5/2021 67648900 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/19/2021 67659688 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/12/2021 67725924 1,252.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/26/2021 67736722 1,252.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/23/2021 67713826 1,250.54             

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 216641 1,248.00             

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 67685746 1,241.47             

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/11/2021 2247632 1,239.70             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 1,233.17             

AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/15/2021 22000019 1,233.17             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/26/2021 67691966 1,229.02             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 C ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/27/2021 67666262 1,228.83             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 C CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 67672997 1,224.31             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/3/2021 67697485 1,222.17             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 05/14/2021 179581 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 05/28/2021 188162 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 06/11/2021 196590 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 06/25/2021 205201 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 4/2/2021 154010 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 4/16/2021 162477 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 4/30/2021 170921 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/09/2021 213497 1,222.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/23/2021 222660 1,222.00             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 1,221.71             

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 M RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729584 1,213.07             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 05/13/2021 2248473 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 05/27/2021 2251874 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 06/10/2021 2255475 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 06/24/2021 2259839 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            7/21/2009 4/5/2021 2237938 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            7/21/2009 4/19/2021 2241882 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            7/21/2009 4/29/2021 2244571 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 07/08/2021 2263243 1,209.80             

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 07/22/2021 2267233 1,209.80             

AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 M WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/21/2021 67734707 1,205.63             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9307 M BANNING STEPHENS         07/13/2021 07/29/2021 2269440 1,193.67             

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/21/2021 67663687 1,191.15             

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 M CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/12/2021 67680523 1,185.73             

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M JARED CARLSON            5/7/2021 6/30/2021 67719424 1,184.82             

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/23/2021 67713779 1,183.20             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/04/2021 172697 1,178.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/18/2021 181234 1,178.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/01/2021 189022 1,178.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/15/2021 198369 1,178.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/6/2021 155841 1,178.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/20/2021 164211 1,178.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/2/2021 2253220 1,164.42             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C TANNER OBRAY             06/11/2021 06/25/2021 205518 1,164.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/09/2021 214016 1,164.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/23/2021 222741 1,164.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/27/2021 67692187 1,154.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/10/2021 67702707 1,154.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/24/2021 67714016 1,154.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/08/2021 67722711 1,154.00             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/22/2021 67735322 1,154.00             

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/21/2021 67732952 1,153.60             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 05/10/2021 176083 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 05/24/2021 184619 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/07/2021 193143 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/21/2021 201724 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            1/4/2019 4/12/2021 159103 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            1/4/2019 4/26/2021 167532 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/06/2021 210416 1,148.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/19/2021 219130 1,148.00             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/05/2021 67675117 1,142.72             

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729573 1,141.36             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 05/07/2021 67676068 1,140.00             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 06/03/2021 67697744 1,140.00             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               7/2/1987 4/9/2021 67653538 1,140.00             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 07/02/2021 67720402 1,140.00             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 07/30/2021 67740895 1,140.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/28/2021 67715369 1,139.49             

AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 M PIERCE BRADY             7/28/2011 4/19/2021 67660330 1,136.00             

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 M JACOB MJENSEN            2/15/2021 4/21/2021 67663755 1,130.43             

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/10/2021 67676790 1,124.00             

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/24/2021 67687889 1,124.00             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/06/2021 174372 1,121.37             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 M CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/02/2021 67721051 1,112.30             

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 M GREG VANDER WERFF        3/5/2021 4/7/2021 67652732 1,110.08             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 6/30/2021 67719386 1,101.39             

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/2/2021 154302 1,094.00             

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/16/2021 162492 1,094.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/30/2021 170938 1,094.00             

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 C LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/24/2021 67687897 1,090.33             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/14/2021 67655681 1,090.33             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/28/2021 67667190 1,090.33             

AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9369 M COLTON BARTELSON         3/23/2021 6/30/2021 67719043 1,088.30             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/9/2021 33819558 1,082.00             

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8031 M JACOB WIDDISON           04/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724697 1,075.29             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/08/2021 2263847 1,074.60             

AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 M BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/05/2021 67675065 1,069.14             

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             3/17/2021 6/3/2021 67697604 1,065.00             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 6/9/2021 67702437 1,065.00             

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735046 1,065.00             

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 M WALKER TRAVIS D          3/19/2021 6/9/2021 67702491 1,059.74             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/16/2021 67708380 1,055.15             

AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 M MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 05/12/2021 67680520 1,051.21             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 1,047.47             

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M COLE STAKER              6/18/2020 4/7/2021 67652719 1,044.90             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691566 1,041.55             

AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/14/2021 67657682 1,041.55             

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680539 1,032.35             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/05/2021 67672988 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/19/2021 67683976 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/02/2021 67694455 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/16/2021 67705977 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/30/2021 67717087 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/7/2021 67650523 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/21/2021 67661315 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/14/2021 67727538 1,031.90             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/28/2021 67738066 1,031.90             

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/14/2021 67658027 1,020.00             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/30/2021 67719421 1,019.14             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 6/25/2021 67715223 1,014.93             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686081 1,014.00             

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/3/2021 67697546 1,014.00             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724992 1,013.42             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/21/2021 165383 1,007.96             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/12/2021 159115 1,004.00             

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/26/2021 167535 1,004.00             

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691716 1,003.65             

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/9/2021 67702433 1,003.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/11/2021 67677490 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/25/2021 67688813 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/08/2021 67699530 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/22/2021 67710749 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/13/2021 67654862 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/27/2021 67666260 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/07/2021 67721850 1,000.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/20/2021 67732153 1,000.00             

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 M LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/06/2021 67721771 999.32               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C MARY BATEMAN             06/11/2021 06/28/2021 67715374 990.02               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/26/2021 67736731 990.02               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/24/2021 184617 988.55               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/17/2021 22000019 987.72               

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/7/2021 67652778 987.41               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/28/2021 67669474 987.15               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 987.08               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/10/2021 22000017 987.08               

AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 M SAWYER MICHAEL           9/12/2020 6/3/2021 67697658 979.55               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/14/2021 67729574 977.50               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 C KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/12/2021 67725941 976.00               

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 4/21/2021 67663690 972.00               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 967.43               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 967.38               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/16/2021 67708387 966.50               

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M TYLER JGILES             06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725025 966.39               

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 6/16/2021 67708254 965.66               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/16/2021 67708433 960.88               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/10/2021 67676792 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/24/2021 67687890 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/07/2021 67698655 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/21/2021 67709962 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/12/2021 67654171 960.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/26/2021 67665446 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/06/2021 67721134 960.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/19/2021 67731376 960.00               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/28/2021 225419 957.57               

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 954.72               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6158 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        12/1/2020 4/21/2021 67663740 950.91               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/3/2021 67697674 944.99               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FRANCIS FARANI           3/18/2021 4/7/2021 157024 944.41               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/22/2021 22000085 940.85               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/02/2021 67694465 938.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/15/2021 67705145 938.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/29/2021 67716180 938.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/13/2021 67726689 938.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/27/2021 67737411 938.00               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 05/05/2021 2245847 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 05/19/2021 2249894 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/02/2021 2252612 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/16/2021 2257659 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/30/2021 2260806 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/3/2008 4/7/2021 2238500 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/3/2008 4/21/2021 2242540 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 07/14/2021 2264890 928.46               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 07/28/2021 2268609 928.46               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/28/2021 67669536 927.37               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 67725029 918.00               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 67686028 912.60               

AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/28/2021 67669460 912.60               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735035 912.60               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/13/2021 67654863 911.84               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/05/2021 67672996 909.90               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 05/12/2021 67680658 908.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 06/09/2021 67702583 908.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           5/28/1999 4/14/2021 67658171 908.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           5/28/1999 4/27/2021 10262449 908.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 07/08/2021 67722707 908.00               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/10/2021 67676798 903.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 6/23/2021 2259642 900.00               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 M PIEDRA ROBERTO           1/17/2021 4/21/2021 67663754 895.47               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 M LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/14/2021 67729567 890.85               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729586 890.85               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 4/7/2021 67650529 881.17               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              5/3/2021 6/3/2021 2254386 869.11               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FRANCIS FARANI           3/18/2021 4/7/2021 157026 858.59               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735112 855.45               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/18/2021 181440 854.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/28/2021 188155 854.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/11/2021 196592 854.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/25/2021 205513 854.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 213494 854.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/23/2021 222640 854.00               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 67724988 851.15               

AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            02/04/2020 07/14/2021 67728212 850.89               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 E TAYLOR JEFF              2/19/2019 4/21/2021 33650154 850.00               

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/30/2021 67719424 840.64               

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/14/2021 67658022 837.56               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/14/2021 67728212 837.51               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/9/2021 67702432 826.20               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/16/2021 67708371 820.18               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 6/9/2021 67701381 815.54               

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/26/2021 67691950 814.90               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/20/2021 2242215 809.80               

AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 M TOVAR EVELYN             2/12/2020 6/30/2021 67719417 804.64               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 22000109 799.14               

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 4/7/2021 67652771 798.32               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/07/2021 2263009 793.49               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/21/2021 67663604 788.45               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725038 787.44               

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/14/2021 67655680 786.00               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/28/2021 67669536 784.12               

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/13/2021 67681359 784.00               

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         3/25/2012 6/11/2021 67704205 784.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/01/2021 2261519 782.38               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 6/9/2021 67702497 779.90               

AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 07/08/2021 67724383 769.09               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/21/2021 67663690 760.29               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735116 759.70               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 05/27/2021 2251948 758.78               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               8/8/1990 6/24/2021 2259920 758.78               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               8/8/1990 4/29/2021 2244647 758.78               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 07/29/2021 2269020 758.78               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 05/05/2021 2246011 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 05/19/2021 2250056 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/02/2021 2252721 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/16/2021 2257823 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/30/2021 2260972 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             2/17/2005 4/7/2021 2238663 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             2/17/2005 4/21/2021 2242702 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 07/14/2021 2265053 753.93               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 07/28/2021 2268775 753.93               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 M ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/26/2021 67691299 752.50               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708434 749.67               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/14/2021 67658028 745.55               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/8/2021 2239588 742.48               

AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 M LINCOLN WILLIAM J        1/27/2021 4/7/2021 67652721 742.00               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 741.10               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/01/2021 67693628 738.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/14/2021 67704386 738.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/28/2021 67715373 738.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/12/2021 67725938 738.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/26/2021 67736730 738.00               

AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/7/2021 67652790 737.93               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 6/30/2021 67719422 737.23               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725774 737.00               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 208734 736.98               

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 6/17/2021 67709121 736.00               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/7/2021 67652790 727.58               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/16/2021 67708394 724.19               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669481 724.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 6/9/2021 67702454 718.92               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/30/2021 67719361 718.50               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000270 717.15               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 716.19               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 6/16/2021 67708419 714.89               

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 4/14/2021 67657627 714.08               

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/28/2021 2244557 709.68               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/7/2021 67652039 706.05               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/21/2021 67735057 694.51               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/05/2021 67672995 694.40               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/19/2021 67683983 694.40               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/3/2021 67696582 693.68               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 693.23               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674405 693.00               

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/21/2021 33964336 690.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/23/2021 67713769 688.95               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 687.14               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 C JENNIFER BEVAN           05/18/2021 06/02/2021 67694466 681.44               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 C TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/17/2021 67708654 681.44               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735057 681.35               

AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 M MAYNES KELLY A           2/24/2021 4/28/2021 67669114 681.29               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 680.75               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/14/2021 67658014 680.09               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/3/2021 67697596 679.50               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 M SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 05/05/2021 67675117 675.94               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/14/2021 33632410 675.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               1/4/2021 6/17/2021 67709121 672.00               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/30/2021 67719422 671.04               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 6/10/2021 2255563 669.47               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/21/2021 67663687 664.20               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729566 663.60               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M MARY BATEMAN             6/11/2021 6/30/2021 33901371 663.40               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        3/16/2021 6/1/2021 67693627 660.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 M GALE BRIAN               1/4/2021 4/14/2021 67658042 657.44               

AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 M NIEMANN CHRIS            9/8/2020 4/7/2021 67652640 653.96               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7010 M BRAYDEN POWERS           05/08/2021 07/21/2021 67735099 649.81               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 67686038 648.00               

AT7 13020008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7646 M LANCE CARPENTER          04/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729564 648.00               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 C LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/15/2021 67729785 646.00               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 67691887 642.60               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/27/2021 22000006 641.99               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/8/2021 22000031 637.50               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/02/2021 67694463 632.15               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 4/22/2021 67663980 632.15               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 631.13               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/08/2021 67725039 622.66               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680523 614.19               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000025 614.12               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 4/28/2021 67669474 612.00               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680584 604.92               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/16/2021 67658960 601.55               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 6/11/2021 67704204 601.10               

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/7/2021 67652663 599.00               

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             2/4/2021 4/14/2021 67658031 598.60               

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/16/2021 67708435 597.72               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/08/2021 2263387 594.48               

AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/1/2021 2237783 593.70               

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 M FUGAL JODY               3/9/2021 4/14/2021 67658081 592.38               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 M GALE BRIAN               1/4/2021 4/9/2021 67654096 588.23               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/26/2021 67691880 584.26               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729524 577.35               

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/28/2021 67669538 576.46               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/30/2021 67719425 576.26               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 570.50               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/21/2021 67663753 568.51               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691890 565.13               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 E WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/07/2021 67722598 560.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262269 560.00               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 C KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/12/2021 67654170 558.00               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 C KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/26/2021 67665445 558.00               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 C MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/7/2021 156712 557.15               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/23/2021 67713826 551.06               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 M WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 4/7/2021 67652769 549.84               

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 6/3/2021 67697664 549.50               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 C SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 67683981 545.12               

AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 M ALTHOFF JOSHUA           2/23/2021 6/16/2021 67708383 544.36               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/14/2021 67657431 544.00               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/21/2021 67663697 543.30               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/05/2021 67675077 542.43               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/14/2021 33638312 540.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/10/2021 67676799 536.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/24/2021 67687896 536.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/07/2021 67698665 536.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/12/2021 67654182 536.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/26/2021 67665452 536.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/07/2021 67676070 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/21/2021 67687031 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/04/2021 67698045 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/18/2021 67709272 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/9/2021 67653540 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/21/2021 67661317 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/02/2021 67720404 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/16/2021 67730549 534.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/30/2021 67740896 534.00               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/12/2021 67680126 533.12               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 05/06/2021 2246316 529.65               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/06/2021 67675344 529.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/24/2021 2259979 528.46               

AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            2/4/2020 4/15/2021 67658804 528.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 M MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 05/12/2021 67680571 525.40               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/15/2021 2241350 525.03               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 07/14/2021 33934570 525.00               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729586 524.30               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/28/2021 67669477 523.05               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/26/2021 33766305 520.00               

AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 M VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 05/04/2021 2245279 517.50               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/10/2021 67676942 517.44               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/12/2021 67680583 517.02               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 509.60               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/28/2021 67669467 509.28               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/28/2021 67740121 508.00               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 C LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/29/2021 67740357 507.56               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 6/9/2021 67702373 507.20               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/20/2021 2250448 505.56               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/22/2021 2243092 505.56               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/12/2021 67679480 502.85               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            1/4/2019 6/2/2021 67695033 502.20               

AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 M MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 05/11/2021 67677491 502.00               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/6/2021 155829 498.26               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/3/2021 67697591 493.40               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/13/2021 67681359 493.15               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 05/27/2021 22000044 489.91               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 6/30/2021 67719312 488.70               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 487.40               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              9/3/2020 4/28/2021 67668996 484.00               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 05/26/2021 67691966 483.88               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 C HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/9/2021 67653549 483.58               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/11/2021 67677485 480.00               

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/14/2021 67729530 475.76               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 67735011 468.45               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/12/2021 67679815 468.00               

AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 M DEHART DOUGLAS           3/9/2021 6/17/2021 2258547 467.82               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/8/2021 67652981 466.58               

AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3541 M OXENDINE DAVID E         02/18/2020 05/13/2021 2248892 464.51               

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/21/2021 67663680 460.35               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/23/2021 67712746 460.00               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 4/7/2021 67651605 460.00               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 67739102 460.00               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/30/2021 67719068 459.00               

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 C BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/6/2021 67649813 458.55               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 05/05/2021 67675214 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 05/19/2021 67686162 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/03/2021 67695195 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/16/2021 67708504 458.48               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/30/2021 67719505 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             1/3/2017 4/7/2021 67652852 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             1/3/2017 4/21/2021 67663833 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 07/14/2021 67729661 458.48               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 07/28/2021 67740215 458.48               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/01/2021 2261239 454.23               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 C HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/6/2021 67649809 451.44               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735095 449.14               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/30/2021 67719422 449.04               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 67690413 446.86               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/16/2021 67705982 445.39               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              2/16/2017 4/28/2021 67669536 443.45               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691951 441.00               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 M HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/05/2021 67675112 439.45               

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 M SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686091 436.56               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735038 436.05               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 05/06/2021 2246315 433.14               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        7/9/1991 6/3/2021 2253862 433.14               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        7/9/1991 4/1/2021 2237400 433.14               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/01/2021 2261236 433.14               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735033 431.25               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/29/2021 22000263 428.41               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 2248416 425.06               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 67685579 423.50               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 2263461 423.36               

AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5160 M TRENT WALKER             04/22/2021 07/28/2021 2268921 420.50               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             6/11/2021 6/30/2021 67719411 419.36               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/26/2021 67691739 416.86               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/13/2021 67681359 416.00               

AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            2/4/2020 6/11/2021 67704204 416.00               

AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 M MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 415.45               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            1/7/2019 6/23/2021 67711801 415.05               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            1/7/2019 6/30/2021 67717292 415.05               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/21/2021 67733155 415.05               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67739665 413.10               

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 M REBEKAH JDESMOND         5/8/2021 6/16/2021 67708374 411.60               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 M MATTHEW OSMITH           3/16/2021 4/21/2021 67663748 410.96               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 C MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 4/5/2021 67648911 408.88               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/6/2021 67649810 408.88               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/28/2021 67667189 408.88               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/21/2021 67663532 406.46               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 05/06/2021 2246317 405.17               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 6/3/2021 2253864 405.17               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 4/1/2021 2237402 405.17               

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             2/4/2021 6/3/2021 67697606 404.00               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M PAIGE NMILLER            3/4/2021 6/30/2021 67719406 403.00               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/23/2021 67713766 399.20               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/03/2021 22000019 397.28               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/29/2021 2269254 396.85               

AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 M EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 6/16/2021 67708377 396.64               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/11/2021 177062 396.29               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/16/2021 33855073 395.90               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M KEITH LOFLEY             3/17/2021 4/28/2021 33691704 395.90               

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 M BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/19/2021 67685922 394.68               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 67691907 393.44               

AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 M KONNER GABBITAS          5/5/2021 6/9/2021 67702503 390.50               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/24/2021 67687894 387.03               

AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 M PACHECO VICTOR           04/01/2020 05/05/2021 67675119 386.37               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/3/2021 33810971 385.20               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/28/2021 67669483 383.79               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/28/2021 67738994 383.77               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/04/2021 22000101 381.97               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/29/2021 2269017 380.53               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/21/2021 67663697 378.52               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/19/2021 67685398 378.00               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686043 376.65               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686049 376.35               

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 05/26/2021 67691960 375.30               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/27/2021 2268489 373.52               

AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 M CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740089 373.52               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/14/2021 67656730 372.63               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/20/2021 2266771 372.46               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674459 370.93               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000018 370.80               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691900 370.50               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 369.72               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            3/30/2021 6/23/2021 67713767 369.12               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/05/2021 67673878 367.20               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/21/2021 67663681 367.20               

AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 M MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 07/21/2021 67735057 367.20               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687035 366.88               

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              1/7/2021 4/28/2021 67669535 364.50               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67658082 362.18               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/27/2021 2243935 362.01               

AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 M KINNEY SHAUN             9/22/2020 4/28/2021 2244545 362.01               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/12/2021 67680126 360.39               

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/05/2021 33714636 360.00               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 6/22/2021 67710747 360.00               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/5/2021 67648902 360.00               

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/9/2021 88898302 360.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/1/2018 6/3/2021 67697618 359.81               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/10/2021 22000007 359.71               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/02/2021 22000046 357.73               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/7/2021 67652722 357.13               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M TUA THO                  5/27/2021 6/22/2021 2259327 356.50               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M CATHERINE ALLEN          3/9/2021 4/6/2021 2238436 356.50               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/13/2021 2240594 356.50               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724854 356.50               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/2/2021 2253032 354.84               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 6/29/2021 2260698 354.84               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 67739191 354.05               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725773 353.10               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/3/2021 33811230 353.10               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/9/2021 33819557 353.10               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/9/2021 33834134 353.10               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5686 M SCOTT CCLEVELAND         05/04/2021 05/26/2021 67691956 352.41               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 67686028 352.35               

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/21/2021 67733902 352.35               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 6/9/2021 67702495 351.91               

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 M EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/14/2021 67729527 351.60               

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/30/2021 67719406 348.67               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 6/16/2021 67707357 346.76               

AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/14/2021 67728709 346.76               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67728709 346.76               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 345.99               

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M RICHARD KPULLMAN         5/12/2021 6/3/2021 67697671 344.84               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 343.88               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 67724982 343.63               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 67719655 343.28               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/13/2021 2240553 343.27               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 M MELLEN JED               9/30/2020 4/21/2021 67663674 342.95               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/05/2021 67674404 342.90               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/8/2021 2254726 342.72               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 33923963 342.40               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691908 340.87               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/08/2021 67725026 340.45               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740077 340.26               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000016 337.73               

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              1/7/2021 6/30/2021 67719362 337.73               

AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 M KINNEY SHAUN             9/22/2020 4/7/2021 67652731 337.73               

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 M CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 05/04/2021 2245263 336.66               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/26/2021 2251799 336.66               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675057 336.17               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/23/2021 67713758 336.17               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/28/2021 67669477 336.13               

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/23/2021 67713200 336.07               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/26/2021 88011090 336.00               

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 4/21/2021 67663750 335.99               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/28/2021 67669525 335.24               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/18/2021 67683020 334.88               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680580 332.85               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 M MEGAN GUARACHA           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725037 332.03               

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/21/2021 67663739 330.37               

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/28/2021 67669281 330.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/21/2021 33954525 330.00               

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/21/2021 67663696 329.40               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/23/2021 67713572 326.40               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/28/2021 67669484 326.29               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/08/2021 67725373 325.60               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/28/2021 67669525 324.80               

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/08/2021 88035717 324.00               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/16/2021 67708382 324.00               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/3/2021 67697665 322.98               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/9/2021 67702501 321.92               

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724989 321.65               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/07/2021 67698654 321.13               

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 05/05/2021 33702848 321.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/9/2021 33832842 321.00               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/14/2021 33645381 321.00               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 33967585 321.00               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/23/2021 67713778 320.84               

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/22/2021 22000025 320.54               

AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              08/20/2004 07/22/2021 2267305 320.43               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M THOMAS ELBRECHT          03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691908 320.34               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 07/14/2021 67728212 320.00               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/23/2021 67713766 319.36               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 67725030 317.33               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0712 M TROY ST JEOR             02/12/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 316.78               

AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/05/2021 67674156 315.69               

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/14/2021 179651 312.56               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 M SHUMWAY HUNTER           1/3/2020 4/14/2021 67658100 312.15               

AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              8/20/2004 6/17/2021 2258155 311.36               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/3/2021 67696641 310.63               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 67728760 310.63               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/23/2021 33877489 310.30               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67680566 309.72               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/16/2021 67708434 309.72               

AT7 15610011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6661 M LEE JESSICA              7/4/2020 6/9/2021 67701203 308.91               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/3/2021 2254233 308.38               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/01/2021 2261577 308.38               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/04/2021 22000077 307.29               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/7/2021 67652718 306.51               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 67679895 306.15               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/03/2021 22000012 305.37               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             3/17/2021 6/15/2021 67705144 305.31               

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 07/13/2021 67727379 304.00               

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 67680580 303.57               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/21/2021 67663673 301.26               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000104 301.19               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 C KURT LCANDALOT           05/19/2021 06/07/2021 67698666 301.14               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735043 301.08               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 C LES VOVARD               06/08/2021 06/25/2021 67714700 300.88               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/26/2021 22000135 300.25               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/30/2021 67719417 300.00               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 299.54               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740091 299.20               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735040 298.11               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/28/2021 67669479 297.18               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/12/2021 67725939 297.00               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719405 296.92               

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 M THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/1/2021 2237741 295.40               

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 M MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691889 295.26               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            9/29/2020 4/14/2021 67658043 293.70               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/28/2021 67740077 293.55               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/13/2021 2249009 293.22               

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729526 291.88               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67679430 291.46               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000030 289.49               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 4/14/2021 67658002 289.19               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/05/2021 33694614 288.90               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/14/2021 33948233 288.90               

AT7 14050003005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8310 M BRENT MITCHELL           07/07/2021 07/28/2021 33990922 288.90               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/19/2021 67686088 288.23               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/3/2021 67697674 288.23               

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/14/2021 67658101 288.23               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/28/2021 67669538 288.23               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/08/2021 67725040 288.02               

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 M VAKAPUNA MLOMU           4/22/2021 6/3/2021 67697667 287.84               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/08/2021 2263651 287.66               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M KIRK HEATON              6/9/2021 6/29/2021 2260765 285.04               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/9/2021 33832841 285.00               

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0522 M DAKOTA SUMMERS           5/26/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 284.71               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/12/2021 67678298 284.48               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67735036 284.36               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/23/2021 67713776 283.89               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/27/2021 2244158 282.50               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/10/2021 67677413 282.20               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/16/2021 67708364 282.09               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/14/2021 67729537 282.06               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/16/2021 67658959 281.40               

AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 M JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729580 281.25               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719366 280.80               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735041 280.80               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/15/2021 67705135 280.03               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C4713 E DRUMM JONATHAN           4/11/2014 4/14/2021 67658014 280.00               

AT7 16200          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4906 M HERNANDEZ AMY            09/05/2019 05/20/2021 67686970 279.90               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/7/2021 67652726 279.50               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/01/2021 67719656 277.76               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/8/2021 2239229 277.37               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000013 276.35               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/27/2021 2252280 275.85               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/24/2021 2260231 275.85               

AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 M JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691883 275.40               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 6/9/2021 67702431 275.40               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/05/2021 22000012 274.73               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/26/2021 67691903 274.60               

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 6/23/2021 67713762 274.48               

AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 M KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 274.24               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 C WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/15/2021 67729782 272.56               

AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 05/05/2021 67675056 272.13               

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/14/2021 67657956 272.00               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 05/12/2021 67680575 271.86               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9243 M KATHRYN FULLER           5/21/2021 6/16/2021 67708432 270.80               

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 270.59               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/13/2021 2240617 269.10               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/04/2021 2245486 268.52               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719386 268.26               

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        4/30/2021 6/3/2021 67696266 267.80               

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735100 267.80               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               5/27/2021 6/23/2021 33878383 267.50               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 33946621 267.50               

AT7 10760          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8130 M ADAMS SAMUEL             02/04/2021 05/26/2021 67691963 267.45               

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         3/8/2021 4/28/2021 67669480 266.92               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/18/2021 2249404 265.89               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/25/2021 2251356 265.89               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/24/2021 67687893 265.59               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 05/26/2021 67691966 264.55               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691902 264.20               

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735116 263.89               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/9/2021 67702427 262.57               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/05/2021 67675057 261.90               

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/21/2021 67662747 261.72               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 C MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/04/2021 67672118 261.70               

AT7 13640          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A7P3195 M NORMAN CORY W            4/30/2008 4/22/2021 2243026 261.39               

AT7 13640          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A7P3195 M NORMAN CORY W            04/30/2008 07/22/2021 2267312 261.39               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67686046 261.00               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/22/2021 22000076 260.46               

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/1/2021 22000020 260.32               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           8/25/2014 6/9/2021 67702427 260.09               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/12/2021 33718543 260.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733777 260.00               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/09/2021 33822799 260.00               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/23/2021 33869315 260.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E MARY BATEMAN             6/11/2021 6/30/2021 33901370 260.00               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33915169 260.00               

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 M BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 259.89               

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 M EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/08/2021 67724983 259.34               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680567 259.28               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/23/2021 67713816 259.28               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FRANCIS FARANI           3/18/2021 4/7/2021 67652781 259.28               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 259.28               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729568 259.28               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 259.28               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67740118 259.28               

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/16/2021 67707756 258.75               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/29/2021 22000013 258.71               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M AMY EVANS                3/29/2021 4/7/2021 67652707 258.55               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/29/2021 22000142 258.47               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/12/2021 33740285 256.80               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 05/26/2021 33765990 256.80               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 33787498 256.80               

AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/7/2021 33621607 256.80               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/14/2021 33645912 256.80               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 33986251 256.80               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4389 M BUTLER SCOTT             3/4/2021 4/7/2021 67652732 256.72               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          9/4/2019 6/9/2021 67702493 256.40               

AT7 13640011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1180 M GARRISON CANNON          04/08/2021 05/05/2021 67675114 256.33               

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         3/25/2012 4/14/2021 67656337 256.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/7/2021 67652790 255.32               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735114 255.32               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 6/30/2021 67719405 255.05               

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686033 254.84               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/9/2021 67702435 254.70               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/23/2021 67713763 254.70               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2818 M BARBATA KEVIN I          9/24/2020 4/21/2021 67663744 253.46               

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 4/21/2021 67663699 252.94               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/3/2021 67697608 252.81               

AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 05/13/2021 2248551 252.48               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 251.89               

AT7 15320003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6264 M DELMY AVASQUEZ           06/25/2021 07/14/2021 67729581 251.81               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 05/21/2021 67687810 251.40               

AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6313 M JUSTIN ALYTLE            3/16/2021 4/7/2021 67652784 251.23               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 67691898 251.10               

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/28/2021 67669460 250.10               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14680007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7878 M THUNELL ALIANA           8/24/2020 4/7/2021 67652774 250.09               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/16/2021 67707802 249.76               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/23/2021 67713231 249.76               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 249.76               

AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6599 M CHRISTIANJBRYANT         06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 249.45               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/21/2021 67663098 248.56               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 M LAYNE LEONARD            5/24/2021 6/9/2021 67702502 248.02               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680529 246.32               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/14/2021 67658036 246.32               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/7/2021 67652723 246.20               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/23/2021 33878583 246.10               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/21/2021 33668763 246.10               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/28/2021 33691989 246.10               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989678 246.10               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/12/2021 67680526 245.24               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/05/2021 67675057 244.17               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/04/2021 22000266 244.08               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/18/2021 67683019 242.02               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/21/2021 67663686 241.57               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719363 241.02               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/28/2021 67669465 241.02               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/7/2021 67652731 239.70               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 6/3/2021 67697591 239.65               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/3/2021 67697608 239.52               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        3/29/2021 6/9/2021 67702440 239.35               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/20/2021 2242458 239.00               

AT7 13500006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8412 M MATTHEW CONDER           07/08/2021 07/28/2021 67740125 238.84               

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             2/4/2021 4/7/2021 67652724 236.50               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/05/2021 33715992 235.40               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M DOUGLAS JIVERSON         5/19/2021 6/3/2021 33811691 235.40               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/9/2021 33833651 235.40               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/7/2021 33609711 235.40               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/7/2021 33622713 235.40               

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/21/2021 33668762 235.40               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/28/2021 33680473 235.40               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33968285 235.40               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8295 M CHAD PETERSEN            07/07/2021 07/28/2021 33991295 235.40               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/13/2021 215830 235.00               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67684876 234.90               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735051 234.90               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/03/2021 22000018 234.46               

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/21/2021 67663674 233.76               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 2248424 233.49               

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7891 M CARLOS CUBIAS            1/30/2021 4/7/2021 67652639 232.94               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 232.90               

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/19/2021 67686081 232.00               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/12/2021 67679286 231.75               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/14/2021 2241264 231.50               

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 05/06/2021 2246504 231.40               

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          4/2/2014 6/10/2021 2255772 231.40               

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 07/15/2021 2265722 231.40               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266638 231.40               

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 M SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/19/2021 67685951 231.05               

AT7 13460003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4025 M JAGER ALEXANDRA          08/08/2020 05/12/2021 67680519 230.27               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            3/23/2011 6/16/2021 67708372 229.92               

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/15/2021 22000009 229.73               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/21/2021 67709970 229.70               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/19/2021 67685924 228.60               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/16/2021 67708386 228.60               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/14/2021 67657962 228.60               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/28/2021 67669356 228.60               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/05/2021 67675068 228.00               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 22000014 227.28               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263155 227.04               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 225.55               

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 225.08               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/03/2021 33800918 225.00               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/7/2021 33610940 225.00               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680533 224.82               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/19/2021 33741920 224.70               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 6/16/2021 33842192 224.70               

AT7 13980001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9068 M JODI THOMPSON            07/12/2021 07/28/2021 33991424 224.70               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M KATE VANOVERBECK         05/04/2021 05/26/2021 67690932 224.21               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/14/2021 67657007 224.21               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 223.90               

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 M SUSAN CHEEVER            5/17/2021 6/23/2021 67713823 223.04               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/16/2021 67708426 221.19               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/11/2021 2247633 220.57               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/2/2021 67648822 219.50               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/28/2021 67740079 219.08               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 M BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686030 218.03               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 M BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686031 218.03               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/29/2021 2260730 217.95               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 217.14               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/13/2021 2240835 216.54               

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/26/2021 67691962 216.17               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            7/5/2020 4/28/2021 67669539 216.17               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 M LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/7/2021 67652774 216.08               

AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 M RANDY JOHNSON            6/4/2020 6/9/2021 67702503 215.88               

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/04/2021 172812 215.16               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 67691385 214.20               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M NICHOLAS JWILKINS        05/04/2021 05/19/2021 33763975 214.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/9/2021 33830228 214.00               

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 M GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/28/2021 33991233 214.00               

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 M BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 213.80               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/7/2021 67652773 213.72               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/28/2021 67669522 213.72               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/30/2021 67719361 212.96               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/29/2021 22000264 212.95               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 6/3/2021 67697657 212.86               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/1/2021 188504 212.80               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735065 212.69               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680440 212.00               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/21/2021 164660 211.68               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/21/2021 220600 211.68               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/23/2021 67712922 210.46               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/13/2021 67654864 210.44               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266639 209.06               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3711 E DAVIS LON                9/29/2020 4/22/2021 67664576 208.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724995 207.90               

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2003 M ARMANDO CASTANON         6/1/2021 6/23/2021 67713448 207.62               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/7/2021 67652716 207.50               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67674492 206.08               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/16/2021 67708390 205.92               

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 M YATES CALVIN             2/8/2021 4/14/2021 67658032 205.88               

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4126 M LANDON SALVO             9/26/2020 6/3/2021 67697661 205.33               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 205.00               

AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 M OLIVIA UESI              2/9/2021 4/28/2021 67668894 204.96               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/08/2021 67724439 204.96               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M HIRAM WHEELER            05/23/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 204.96               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/3/2021 67696971 203.53               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/26/2021 33776509 203.30               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/16/2021 33855314 203.30               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/30/2021 33900358 203.30               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/08/2021 33910511 203.30               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/08/2021 33913300 203.30               

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 33947431 203.30               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33967627 203.30               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2266 M DEBORAH PETERSEN         04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 203.10               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0291 M CARMEN GONZALEZ          3/17/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 203.10               

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 C CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/13/2021 160162 202.56               

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/03/2021 67671312 202.05               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            9/16/2020 6/9/2021 67702439 201.52               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735096 201.05               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/19/2021 67685683 200.00               

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1048 M BRETT LOCKHART           5/28/2021 6/30/2021 67719275 199.68               

AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 M BRIAN WHOUGAARD          5/26/2021 6/30/2021 67719276 199.68               

AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 M TAYLOR MELVIN B          9/17/2020 6/9/2021 67702493 199.58               

AT7 11690007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1270 M PAUL SCHULTZ             4/12/2021 4/28/2021 67669532 198.91               

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/28/2021 67669471 198.90               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/24/2021 2260284 198.72               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               5/27/2021 6/30/2021 67718767 198.33               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/21/2021 67735035 198.29               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/22/2021 2267690 196.84               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/3/2021 67697601 196.20               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740084 196.05               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/08/2021 67725024 196.03               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/29/2021 2269326 194.65               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/19/2021 67686082 194.46               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/20/2021 67660446 192.61               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 33780370 192.60               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/9/2021 33817409 192.60               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/16/2021 33844124 192.60               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/16/2021 33855071 192.60               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/23/2021 33873868 192.60               

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/21/2021 33668686 192.60               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/14/2021 33930945 192.60               

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 C GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/27/2021 67737412 191.99               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680450 191.65               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724936 191.65               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 67680528 190.76               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/28/2021 67669477 190.76               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            1/7/2019 6/3/2021 67697547 190.61               

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 M BRET CARGYLE             5/17/2021 6/9/2021 67702348 190.58               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 M CAMERON DANDERSON        04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 189.66               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/3/2021 67697612 189.26               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/08/2021 67724998 189.26               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 188.82               

AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 M MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 4/21/2021 67663315 188.77               

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 4/28/2021 67669521 187.85               

AT7 14820          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7385 M CAROLYN THOMAS           5/11/2021 6/3/2021 67697670 187.77               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686045 187.65               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8310 M DAVID MCMILLAN           3/22/2021 4/14/2021 67658089 187.56               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 M CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 05/19/2021 67686044 187.20               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/16/2021 67708375 187.20               

AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/14/2021 67658018 187.20               

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 M TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67679569 186.23               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/1/2021 22000261 186.14               

AT7 12600002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7989 M NATHAN BTAYLOR           5/15/2021 6/25/2021 67714699 185.00               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/30/2021 67719292 184.74               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 M LAYNE LEONARD            5/24/2021 6/23/2021 67713822 184.72               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            3/30/2021 6/30/2021 67719376 184.56               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M STEPHEN HIGBEE           02/15/2021 05/05/2021 67673908 184.50               

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/20/2021 2242452 184.50               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           3/26/2021 4/14/2021 67658006 183.50               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/20/2021 2242457 183.00               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/12/2021 33726904 181.90               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/26/2021 33768069 181.90               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/30/2021 33889236 181.90               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/7/2021 33615432 181.90               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/21/2021 33664933 181.90               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 4/21/2021 33660046 181.90               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/28/2021 33686575 181.90               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 33966994 181.90               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000005 181.81               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 05/13/2021 2248550 181.52               

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M PULLMAN RICHARD K        5/12/2021 6/9/2021 67702504 181.38               

AT7 14680001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM5007 M BARNSON ALEX             8/13/2020 6/10/2021 2256259 181.15               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691891 181.09               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/23/2021 67713777 180.48               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/30/2021 67719382 180.48               

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 M RILEY DOWNS              5/18/2021 6/23/2021 67713823 180.22               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/7/2021 67652658 180.16               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/22/2021 2243389 179.77               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 05/20/2021 2250375 178.97               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/17/2021 2258154 178.97               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 4/22/2021 2243020 178.97               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/9/2021 67702055 177.82               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/14/2021 67657262 177.30               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M LES VOVARD               6/8/2021 6/30/2021 67719413 177.29               

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 M BURGON TARA              3/5/2021 4/7/2021 67652783 177.24               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/21/2021 67663745 177.24               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 177.24               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/05/2021 67674913 176.14               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 67740080 176.14               

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/21/2021 67735105 175.94               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/9/2021 67702350 175.76               

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 M TRAVIS TIMOTHY           3/20/2021 4/14/2021 67658034 175.76               

AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 M MATTHEW OSMITH           3/1/2021 4/21/2021 67663752 175.76               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729533 175.76               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735049 175.76               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M ERRAZO DAMIEN A          05/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735050 175.76               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8630 M TODD ROSS                06/14/2021 07/28/2021 67739573 175.76               

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M EDWARD TESEN             5/24/2021 6/30/2021 67718111 175.05               

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M CHARLIE RWESTBROO        04/30/2021 05/19/2021 67685685 175.01               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/7/2021 67652655 175.01               

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 M CORRIE FOWLES            3/20/2021 4/14/2021 67658094 174.68               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735035 174.30               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266640 173.56               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 173.18               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR2866 M HENDERSON MARK R         1/2/2020 6/2/2021 67695057 172.64               

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M KADEN HARDY              12/17/2020 4/14/2021 67658034 172.64               

AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0705 M ARCHULETA ANTHONY        9/12/2020 4/21/2021 67663693 172.64               

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 M JACKIE DOZIER            4/25/2021 6/30/2021 67719032 171.66               

AT7 13230003       042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0682 M CHERRY JAY               10/27/2008 6/23/2021 67713770 171.36               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/19/2021 33753050 171.20               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/19/2021 33754266 171.20               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762825 171.20               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/3/2021 33801027 171.20               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/9/2021 33822800 171.20               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 6/16/2021 33840954 171.20               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/23/2021 33869193 171.20               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/7/2021 33605765 171.20               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/14/2021 33626749 171.20               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 4/14/2021 33635224 171.20               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923094 171.20               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/08/2021 33924452 171.20               

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/21/2021 33963981 171.20               

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M EMILY HUNSAKER           3/21/2021 4/21/2021 67663746 171.15               

AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 M JAMES CLEVERLEY          2/4/2021 4/28/2021 67669384 171.07               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 6/9/2021 67702493 171.00               

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 6/16/2021 67708419 171.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 171.00               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680575 170.76               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 170.49               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/1/2021 189048 170.14               

AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4388 M HAYDEN LWHITE            04/26/2021 05/12/2021 67680577 169.89               

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M MICHAEL LARSEN           6/3/2021 6/23/2021 67713824 169.89               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/7/2021 67652779 169.89               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/05/2021 67675112 169.68               

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M JUSTIN LOW               04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67680568 169.68               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M ANTHONY JLIRA            04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680574 169.68               

AT7 17750          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M MARK STEPHENSON          03/16/2021 05/12/2021 67680576 169.68               

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 6/9/2021 67702493 169.68               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/9/2021 67702366 169.68               

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 M RILEY DOWNS              5/18/2021 6/9/2021 67702505 169.68               

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 M CLEMENT DEAN             7/14/2014 6/30/2021 67719405 169.68               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/30/2021 67719405 169.68               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4538 M TYSON HNIELSEN           6/10/2021 6/30/2021 67719412 169.68               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 M TALBOT EMILIE P          3/3/2021 4/7/2021 67652789 169.68               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6620 M PAUL KIESZ               3/1/2021 4/7/2021 67652785 169.68               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/14/2021 67657951 169.68               

AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 M MARK BLARSEN             3/18/2021 4/14/2021 67658093 169.68               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M MARIA DEL ROCIO E        3/17/2021 4/14/2021 67658095 169.68               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M TRASE PENMAN             3/22/2021 4/14/2021 67658097 169.68               

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 M JOHNA HOWARD             10/30/2020 07/08/2021 67725036 169.68               

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 M HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 169.68               

AT7 14480001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6915 M KATHERINE LEWIS          06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735110 169.68               

AT7 15130          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6918 M DALE PETERSEN            06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735111 169.68               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735104 169.68               

AT7 14740002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9284 M BENJAMIN LOVE            07/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740124 169.68               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/19/2021 67686087 169.50               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/12/2021 67680517 169.37               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000013 169.28               

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/28/2021 67668049 168.53               

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7065 M HANSEN GARRET L          11/22/1996 6/23/2021 67713816 168.00               

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 M JULENE ELGUETA           5/25/2021 6/23/2021 67713821 167.28               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M DAVID SSLACK             4/5/2021 4/28/2021 67669530 167.28               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15610004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5563 M MATTHEW DSMITH           06/22/2021 07/21/2021 67735105 167.28               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/9/2021 67701337 166.95               

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 4/7/2021 67652731 166.70               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 06/03/2021 22000037 166.49               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/30/2021 67719405 166.46               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M KIRK HEATON              6/9/2021 6/30/2021 67719353 166.29               

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/9/2021 67702434 166.24               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 165.92               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/30/2021 67719386 165.30               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M JESSE KRINKE             3/24/2021 4/28/2021 67669489 165.30               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 165.30               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/17/2021 67682263 164.80               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M ANDREW DHARRIS           3/30/2021 4/21/2021 67663742 164.72               

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M JARED CARLSON            5/7/2021 6/9/2021 67702490 164.58               

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 M BRIAN GRIFFIN            4/12/2021 6/16/2021 67708385 164.58               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            1/4/2021 4/21/2021 67662615 164.58               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W4470 M ROBINSON LYNNETTE        7/14/2015 4/7/2021 67652716 164.54               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/16/2021 67708381 164.52               

AT7 10180          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8816 M DEBORAH CROWTHER         3/30/2021 4/21/2021 67663741 164.15               

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 M JAMES KOLIVER            10/6/2020 4/14/2021 67658026 164.01               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67679896 163.80               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67657386 163.80               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/15/2021 217407 163.67               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 67675071 163.38               

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/7/2021 67652720 163.38               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/14/2021 67656929 163.38               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9242 M PENMAN TRASE             2/8/2021 4/22/2021 67664656 163.38               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/16/2021 67707300 163.20               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 163.15               

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/28/2021 67669468 162.95               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/22/2021 2259094 162.90               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 67691901 162.79               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/23/2021 67713771 162.79               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/24/2021 67687892 162.78               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            9/29/2020 6/3/2021 67697006 162.76               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0752 M ERIC BENSON              4/2/2021 6/30/2021 67718768 162.40               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 05/19/2021 67685973 162.16               

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               2/2/2021 4/21/2021 67663603 162.16               

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 E LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 161.84               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691949 161.82               

AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 M YOUNG PETER              10/6/2020 6/30/2021 67718768 161.28               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/04/2021 22000018 160.79               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000030 160.79               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/1/2021 2237701 160.71               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/05/2021 33713676 160.50               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/12/2021 33717645 160.50               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/19/2021 33742724 160.50               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M DAVID FILLMORE           5/31/2021 6/30/2021 33900131 160.50               

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/7/2021 33612721 160.50               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/7/2021 33619297 160.50               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/14/2021 33641417 160.50               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/14/2021 33643610 160.50               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/28/2021 33681580 160.50               

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/28/2021 33690854 160.50               

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/21/2021 33966430 160.50               

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/21/2021 33964335 160.50               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/28/2021 67740085 159.68               

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 M STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735101 159.50               

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 E CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 05/05/2021 22000060 159.39               

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         03/08/2021 05/06/2021 2246874 158.58               

AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 M KYLE SPACE               1/26/2021 4/7/2021 67652774 158.34               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2818 M BARBATA KEVIN I          9/24/2020 4/9/2021 67654098 158.34               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M JEREMY MNELSON           04/07/2021 05/05/2021 67675061 158.18               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/9/2021 67702444 158.18               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/14/2021 67658020 158.18               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67724984 158.18               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/30/2021 22000047 157.62               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/21/2021 67663688 157.60               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67723853 156.81               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 156.76               

AT7 12230001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8164 M MATTHEW KING             5/13/2021 6/30/2021 67719288 155.57               

AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 M SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 4/21/2021 67663598 155.38               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/9/2021 67701859 155.35               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 6/9/2021 67702430 155.03               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 C LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/18/2021 67709280 154.85               

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 M BELL RYAN K              12/3/2020 4/28/2021 67669472 154.23               

AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/12/2021 67679568 154.22               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/14/2021 67657632 154.02               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/21/2021 67663741 153.75               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/07/2021 67698664 152.73               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/28/2021 67739592 152.32               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67734935 152.10               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/08/2021 67724989 151.28               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/13/2021 2240552 151.20               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/20/2021 2242170 151.20               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/20/2021 2242172 151.20               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 6/16/2021 67708430 151.05               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735098 150.35               

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 4/28/2021 67669533 150.12               

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 6/3/2021 67697605 150.00               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680534 149.88               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 6/9/2021 67702450 149.88               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/28/2021 67669483 149.88               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/12/2021 33726886 149.80               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/9/2021 33829592 149.80               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/23/2021 33867184 149.80               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/23/2021 33871052 149.80               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/30/2021 33889675 149.80               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/14/2021 33631282 149.80               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/14/2021 33930577 149.80               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/21/2021 33956755 149.80               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735107 149.52               

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686032 146.89               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 05/05/2021 67675077 146.85               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/26/2021 67691258 145.97               

AT7 13870005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0354 M CURTIS BCHILDERS         2/24/2021 6/9/2021 67701514 145.94               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/14/2021 2265337 145.80               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        3/29/2021 6/3/2021 67697614 145.48               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 67685745 145.38               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735044 145.32               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/21/2021 67735118 144.12               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/27/2021 88012689 144.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/30/2021 88086173 144.00               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/23/2021 67713773 143.97               

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 6/30/2021 67719372 142.50               

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/22/2021 67664654 142.20               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 6/3/2021 67697595 141.82               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/30/2021 67719303 141.82               

AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 C KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/16/2021 67658950 141.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/21/2021 67663100 140.94               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/07/2021 2263152 140.60               

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 M BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691727 140.43               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67734975 140.41               

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/15/2021 22000005 140.29               

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/27/2021 2244155 139.95               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            1/4/2019 6/9/2021 67701882 139.50               

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/13/2021 2240836 139.50               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67723852 139.40               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/11/2021 177284 139.16               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33705285 139.10               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33713675 139.10               

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/12/2021 33721416 139.10               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33731049 139.10               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/19/2021 33749517 139.10               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/3/2021 33789903 139.10               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/3/2021 33805442 139.10               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/9/2021 33825991 139.10               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             6/11/2021 6/30/2021 33901238 139.10               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/7/2021 33606345 139.10               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/14/2021 33641572 139.10               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/21/2021 33663829 139.10               

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/28/2021 33686145 139.10               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/28/2021 33687349 139.10               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/28/2021 33690055 139.10               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 M CODY BPAINTER            3/24/2021 4/28/2021 33692713 139.10               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 07/08/2021 33911940 139.10               

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 33921694 139.10               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 33922417 139.10               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/14/2021 33938101 139.10               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 33987333 139.10               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262271 138.70               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ4704 M RAQUEL ALEJANDRE         12/07/2020 07/21/2021 67734177 137.87               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/24/2021 67688736 137.80               

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/9/2021 67654094 137.80               

AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 05/19/2021 67685975 137.76               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M KEVIN PUMMELL            03/30/2021 05/26/2021 67691897 137.50               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/21/2021 67734981 137.25               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 2248353 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/22/2021 2259092 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/23/2021 2259794 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/29/2021 2260683 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/29/2021 2260684 136.80               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/20/2021 2242171 136.80               

AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/20/2021 2242453 136.80               
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/27/2021 2243868 136.80               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/07/2021 2262803 136.80               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/13/2021 2264653 136.80               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 2265359 136.80               
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/6/2021 67649805 136.36               
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 C WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/01/2021 67719657 136.33               
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/7/2021 67651592 136.05               
AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          4/2/2014 4/8/2021 2239431 136.00               
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH5114 M CHRISTENSEN CLIFF        7/29/2019 4/1/2021 2237685 135.56               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          2/19/2021 6/3/2021 67697007 135.50               
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/28/2021 67715371 135.30               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000007 135.18               
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7388 M PLEDGER BARBARA          6/26/2019 6/9/2021 67702493 135.15               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            9/16/2020 4/14/2021 67658045 135.09               
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/12/2021 67680528 135.00               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/04/2021 2245398 134.55               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/11/2021 2247624 134.55               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/11/2021 2247628 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/11/2021 2247629 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248381 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248382 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248383 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248384 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/18/2021 2249539 134.55               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/18/2021 2249628 134.55               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/18/2021 2249629 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/25/2021 2251209 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/2/2021 2253018 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/8/2021 2254669 134.55               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 6/9/2021 2255337 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/22/2021 2258951 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/22/2021 2259022 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/23/2021 2259766 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/29/2021 2260596 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/30/2021 2261118 134.55               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/7/2021 2239062 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/13/2021 2240533 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/14/2021 2241189 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/20/2021 2242147 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/20/2021 2242237 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/20/2021 2242238 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/20/2021 2242239 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/20/2021 2242240 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/20/2021 2242241 134.55               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/27/2021 2243852 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/20/2021 2266522 134.55               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/20/2021 2266523 134.55               
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/15/2021 67729781 134.13               
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/30/2021 67717095 134.12               
AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP4164 M TREVOR DJONES            11/20/2020 6/3/2021 67697661 134.09               
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 134.09               
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 133.69               
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3192 M ROBINSON JEFF            02/15/2020 07/20/2021 67732870 133.55               
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/26/2021 67691882 133.30               
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 133.25               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 M VANDER WERFF GREG        3/5/2021 6/9/2021 67701861 132.86               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/28/2021 67740090 132.71               
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 M JEREMY TNEEDLES          05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724983 132.57               
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 132.45               
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740092 132.42               
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680125 132.41               
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686084 132.12               
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        5/24/2021 6/10/2021 88041836 132.00               
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/05/2021 67675057 131.70               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/7/2021 67652716 131.70               
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              9/3/2020 4/7/2021 67652716 131.70               
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735035 131.70               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/6/2021 2238151 131.40               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/13/2021 2240614 131.40               
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/13/2021 2240703 131.40               
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/13/2021 2240704 131.40               
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/20/2021 2242358 131.40               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/21/2021 2242859 131.40               
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 131.34               
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/21/2021 67663676 131.34               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/3/2021 67697610 130.50               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/9/2021 67702443 130.50               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/30/2021 67719377 130.50               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729535 130.50               
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/29/2021 2269019 130.48               
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740078 130.25               
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/05/2021 33693951 130.00               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/05/2021 33694613 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33705284 130.00               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33713674 130.00               
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33710110 130.00               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33713113 130.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/05/2021 33715991 130.00               
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/12/2021 33717644 130.00               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 33718379 130.00               
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/12/2021 33726903 130.00               
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33731048 130.00               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 33734085 130.00               
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 33735518 130.00               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 33737816 130.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 33744450 130.00               
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/19/2021 33749962 130.00               
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753250 130.00               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 33760468 130.00               
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/19/2021 33759807 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762824 130.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 33761394 130.00               
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 33765459 130.00               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 33766145 130.00               
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33777747 130.00               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 33787497 130.00               
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/03/2021 33806248 130.00               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/03/2021 33805441 130.00               
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/03/2021 33810970 130.00               
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/03/2021 33808783 130.00               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/03/2021 33809546 130.00               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/03/2021 33811229 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E DOUGLAS JIVERSON         05/19/2021 06/03/2021 33811690 130.00               
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/09/2021 33834847 130.00               
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/09/2021 33830227 130.00               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 33832840 130.00               
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834131 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/16/2021 33844123 130.00               
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/16/2021 33844530 130.00               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/16/2021 33849325 130.00               
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/16/2021 33852792 130.00               
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/16/2021 33855072 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/16/2021 33853163 130.00               
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/16/2021 33855313 130.00               
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/23/2021 33857087 130.00               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/23/2021 33869192 130.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/23/2021 33872503 130.00               
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/23/2021 33873867 130.00               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 33875317 130.00               
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/23/2021 33877131 130.00               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/30/2021 33884421 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/30/2021 33889235 130.00               
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/30/2021 33897737 130.00               
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/30/2021 33895841 130.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/30/2021 33899523 130.00               
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/16/2021 67707821 130.00               
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/30/2021 67718786 130.00               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/7/2021 33605764 130.00               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/7/2021 33611596 130.00               
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/7/2021 33618832 130.00               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/7/2021 33617815 130.00               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/14/2021 33633610 130.00               
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/14/2021 33635191 130.00               
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/14/2021 33643879 130.00               
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/14/2021 33643609 130.00               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/14/2021 33645911 130.00               
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/14/2021 33645380 130.00               
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/21/2021 33654549 130.00               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/21/2021 33659144 130.00               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 4/21/2021 33664830 130.00               
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/21/2021 33664932 130.00               
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/21/2021 33668761 130.00               
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/21/2021 33663828 130.00               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/21/2021 33666988 130.00               
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/21/2021 33667517 130.00               
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/28/2021 33685157 130.00               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/28/2021 33691988 130.00               
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E KEITH LOFLEY             3/17/2021 4/28/2021 33691703 130.00               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/08/2021 33905503 130.00               
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 33922578 130.00               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 33920267 130.00               
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923093 130.00               
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 33923962 130.00               
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/14/2021 33938100 130.00               
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 33946620 130.00               
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 33947430 130.00               
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 33944070 130.00               
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945326 130.00               
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/14/2021 33948343 130.00               
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/14/2021 33948232 130.00               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/21/2021 33952988 130.00               
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958576 130.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 33961080 130.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 33962912 130.00               
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 33966993 130.00               
AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 E LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33968284 130.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 33983029 130.00               
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 33986250 130.00               
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 33987868 130.00               
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/28/2021 33989230 130.00               
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 E ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989676 130.00               
AT7 13980001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9068 E JODI THOMPSON            07/12/2021 07/28/2021 33991423 130.00               
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             5/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719370 129.29               
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             4/12/2021 6/16/2021 67708428 129.00               
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6474 M KOBI GRAVES              03/15/2021 05/05/2021 67674047 128.52               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/12/2021 67680568 128.52               
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/26/2021 67691947 128.52               
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691955 128.52               
AT7 14050013015    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ8907 M CHRISTOPHLCROWLEY        10/27/2020 4/7/2021 67652786 128.52               
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/05/2021 33697168 128.40               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 33734086 128.40               
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/19/2021 33754244 128.40               
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 6/3/2021 33800750 128.40               
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             3/17/2021 6/3/2021 33806249 128.40               
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/9/2021 33820967 128.40               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/23/2021 33857946 128.40               
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/23/2021 33878764 128.40               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 6/30/2021 33884822 128.40               
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/30/2021 33899287 128.40               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/14/2021 33630095 128.40               
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/14/2021 33633629 128.40               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 4/28/2021 33673326 128.40               
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/14/2021 33937932 128.40               
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/21/2021 33961970 128.40               
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/23/2021 67712745 127.80               
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 M SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/05/2021 67675059 127.77               
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M GLENNARAE PERKINS        04/02/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 127.26               
AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 M KIMBALL OLSON            04/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 127.26               
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0982 M JAMES WILLS              04/08/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 127.26               
AT7 14480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2307 M CHERIE BUNCE             04/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 127.26               
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5235 M CECILIA ZAMBRANO         04/26/2021 05/19/2021 67686082 127.26               
AT7 14480022034    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5803 M WILLIAM BENNETT          5/4/2021 6/3/2021 67697665 127.26               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5806 M JUSTIN GORDON            5/4/2021 6/3/2021 67697665 127.26               
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            5/5/2021 6/3/2021 67697665 127.26               
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M JIM O'BRIEN              5/4/2021 6/3/2021 67697665 127.26               
AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1329 M MARY SPANN               6/2/2021 6/30/2021 67719409 127.26               
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6126 M KAERLIG HURTADO          3/15/2021 4/7/2021 67652780 127.26               
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 M TRAVIS TIMOTHY           3/20/2021 4/14/2021 67658084 127.26               
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 M LANCE STEVENS            3/22/2021 4/14/2021 67658091 127.26               
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7940 M CHAD BUCK                3/23/2021 4/14/2021 67658096 127.26               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M JOSEPH RICHARDSON        3/16/2021 4/21/2021 67663745 127.26               
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M KERSTIN HANSEN           3/18/2021 4/21/2021 67663746 127.26               
AT7 15610012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8568 M CORY KHANCOCK            3/26/2021 4/21/2021 67663746 127.26               
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M HALENE INOKE             3/24/2021 4/21/2021 67663746 127.26               
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/21/2021 67663747 127.26               
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 M JILLIAN MSCHOFF          4/3/2021 4/28/2021 67669530 127.26               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E5L4565 M LUSK VINCENT L           12/06/2015 07/08/2021 67725033 127.26               
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1885 M BENJAMIN FUELL           06/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725032 127.26               
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M MASON BRIGGS             05/30/2021 07/08/2021 67725035 127.26               
AT7 13980018       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2588 M DONALD MBLANCHARD        05/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729575 127.26               
AT7 15320027       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5515 M CARTER MJOHNSON          06/17/2021 07/14/2021 67729581 127.26               
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/3/2021 67697600 126.77               
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/14/2021 67658006 125.95               
AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 06/01/2021 67694364 125.80               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 6/3/2021 67697609 125.55               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/27/2021 2268280 125.55               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 2268905 125.55               
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000015 125.42               
AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 E JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 6/17/2021 22000215 125.26               
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/16/2021 67708379 125.23               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/05/2021 67674493 124.88               
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/12/2021 67679897 124.88               
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 M JOHN DOUGALL             04/11/2021 05/19/2021 67685484 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/26/2021 67691280 124.88               
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691282 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 67691281 124.88               
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/02/2021 67694464 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/3/2021 67697005 124.88               
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 6/9/2021 67701860 124.88               
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              5/3/2021 6/16/2021 67707803 124.88               
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M THOMAS NIELSEN           5/16/2021 6/23/2021 67713232 124.88               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M TUA THO                  5/27/2021 6/23/2021 67713232 124.88               
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M THOMAS NIELSEN           5/16/2021 6/30/2021 67718768 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3100 M WILKINSON RANDY          2/16/2020 4/14/2021 67657387 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/14/2021 67657387 124.88               
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/14/2021 67657387 124.88               
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/21/2021 67663099 124.88               
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/28/2021 67668893 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/28/2021 67668893 124.88               
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 124.88               
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M ROSS COOPER              06/07/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 M HUTCHINGS TRAVIS         04/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729051 124.88               
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/14/2021 67729051 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/21/2021 67734503 124.88               
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 M TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M LARRY WZOLMAN            3/26/2021 4/7/2021 67652707 124.71               
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8038 M BURKELEY RCHRISTI        5/13/2021 6/30/2021 67719406 124.56               
AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 E JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 05/27/2021 22000214 124.52               
AT7 16080002001    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2373 M SMITH STERLING           6/4/2020 4/21/2021 67663098 124.32               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 123.50               
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/14/2021 67658033 123.20               
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724994 123.04               
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740086 123.04               
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/14/2021 67658025 123.01               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           7/31/2019 6/3/2021 67697599 122.62               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           7/31/2019 4/14/2021 67658023 122.62               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/21/2021 67735042 122.62               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/28/2021 67740082 122.62               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 C CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/11/2021 67677492 122.47               
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680570 122.38               
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 M BRENT CORINNE            1/14/2021 4/7/2021 67652774 122.12               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/8/2021 22000050 122.08               
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/1/2021 2237731 122.05               
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              8/6/2020 4/29/2021 67670385 121.55               
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/22/2021 2267674 120.78               
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 120.67               
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            6/16/2011 4/1/2021 22000146 120.31               
AT7 10650          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6704 M KRYSTAL HALL             3/18/2021 4/14/2021 67658084 120.24               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686037 120.19               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729509 120.15               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 67740058 120.15               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/11/2021 67677484 120.00               
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             6/11/2021 6/30/2021 33901237 120.00               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/5/2021 67648903 120.00               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/21/2021 67661316 120.00               
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/21/2021 67663100 119.84               
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 67674060 119.78               
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/19/2021 67686053 119.41               
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 4/28/2021 67669460 118.90               
AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 M LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725002 118.64               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/7/2021 67652775 118.56               
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/05/2021 67675116 118.16               
AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 M KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 05/19/2021 67685972 118.16               
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/26/2021 67691954 118.16               
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        3/17/2021 6/3/2021 67697668 118.16               
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          3/30/2021 6/3/2021 67697669 118.16               
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/3/2021 67697666 118.16               
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 6/9/2021 67702503 118.16               
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          3/30/2021 6/9/2021 67702503 118.16               
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        3/17/2021 6/16/2021 67708431 118.16               
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708425 118.16               
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          3/30/2021 6/30/2021 67719413 118.16               
AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 M DARREN SHUMWAY           11/1/2020 6/30/2021 67719410 118.16               
AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M PULLMAN RICHARD K        5/12/2021 6/30/2021 67719415 118.16               
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 M DOUGLAS PACEN            2/8/2021 4/14/2021 67658093 118.16               
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M TRASE PENMAN             3/22/2021 4/21/2021 67663749 118.16               
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/28/2021 67669528 118.16               
AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725036 118.16               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/16/2021 33836256 117.70               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/23/2021 33873417 117.70               
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/7/2021 33618833 117.70               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 4/14/2021 33642034 117.70               
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              8/6/2020 4/21/2021 33656410 117.70               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 4/21/2021 33664831 117.70               
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/28/2021 33679926 117.70               
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/28/2021 33685352 117.70               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/08/2021 33910267 117.70               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 33925099 117.70               
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945327 117.70               
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/21/2021 33965470 117.70               
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/28/2021 33988086 117.70               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691882 117.45               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/30/2021 67719383 117.45               
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/28/2021 67669469 117.45               
AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 M THOMAS GURR              4/12/2021 6/30/2021 67719365 117.01               
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/28/2021 67739495 117.00               
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/1/2021 2237401 116.69               
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/29/2021 2269018 116.69               
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000013 116.22               
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/12/2021 67680567 116.00               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 6/3/2021 67697658 116.00               
AT7 14700          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3418 M JORDAN TJONES            9/24/2020 6/9/2021 67702494 116.00               
AT7 12370001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8816 M MELANNIE KEGAN           5/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719406 116.00               
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 M MELLEN JED               9/30/2020 4/21/2021 67663741 116.00               
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/28/2021 67669522 116.00               
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 07/21/2021 67735100 116.00               
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 116.00               
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 67724971 115.80               
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/14/2021 67729516 115.80               
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 115.42               
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/30/2021 67719344 114.75               
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5033 M ANNA MEONO               04/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686039 114.40               
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/05/2021 67674949 114.30               
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/05/2021 67674995 114.30               
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/19/2021 67685397 114.30               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691899 114.30               
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 6/16/2021 67708311 114.30               
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/7/2021 67652598 114.30               
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/14/2021 67657909 114.30               
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/21/2021 67663007 114.30               
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/28/2021 67668803 114.30               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 67729534 114.30               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740088 114.30               
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/23/2021 67713765 114.00               
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724991 114.00               
AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 E GRIFFIN BRIAN            04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 113.67               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 113.52               
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 E BRADSHAW TOM G           7/13/2009 4/1/2021 22000333 113.43               
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/15/2021 22000150 113.39               
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/9/2021 67702496 113.10               
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/7/2021 67652776 113.10               
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740120 113.10               
AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 M JENNINGS ETHAN           04/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680518 112.69               
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/14/2021 67658087 112.52               
AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 M MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 07/21/2021 67735102 112.52               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          9/4/2019 6/3/2021 67697658 112.00               
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263153 112.00               
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263154 112.00               
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 111.55               
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708421 111.36               
AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9975 M JAMES ZHALL              5/23/2021 6/9/2021 67702502 111.28               
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729495 110.56               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 67691509 110.25               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 07/02/2021 67720410 110.00               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 07/06/2021 67721141 110.00               
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/21/2021 67663590 108.84               
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/10/2021 67676801 108.36               
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M NIELSEN SKYLER           4/2/2021 6/3/2021 67697673 108.16               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            9/16/2020 6/17/2021 22000022 107.03               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/05/2021 33699714 107.00               
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/05/2021 33703572 107.00               
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/19/2021 33760617 107.00               
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 33755171 107.00               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 33760469 107.00               
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/26/2021 33774455 107.00               
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/3/2021 33807839 107.00               
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/16/2021 33847377 107.00               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/16/2021 33852910 107.00               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M DAVID FILLMORE           5/31/2021 6/23/2021 33878511 107.00               
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/7/2021 33615501 107.00               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/7/2021 33610287 107.00               
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 4/7/2021 33618725 107.00               
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 4/14/2021 33641314 107.00               
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/14/2021 33635778 107.00               
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/21/2021 33662998 107.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/28/2021 33672479 107.00               
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 4/28/2021 33679752 107.00               
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/28/2021 33689101 107.00               
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/28/2021 33686958 107.00               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/28/2021 33689595 107.00               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/08/2021 33908112 107.00               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/08/2021 33914856 107.00               
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/14/2021 33926731 107.00               
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/14/2021 33933281 107.00               
AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 M NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 07/14/2021 33946509 107.00               
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/14/2021 33948344 107.00               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 33961081 107.00               
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/21/2021 33961452 107.00               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/28/2021 33981634 107.00               
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/28/2021 33989653 107.00               
AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33990124 107.00               
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M WYATT BRENDA             11/3/2020 6/16/2021 67708378 106.34               
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M BRENDA WYATT             11/3/2020 4/28/2021 67669473 106.34               
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/26/2021 67690838 105.93               
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          5/10/2021 6/16/2021 67707244 105.93               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 M MONSEN DARIN             8/20/2020 4/7/2021 67652656 105.93               
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 4/7/2021 67651592 105.93               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/14/2021 67658035 105.93               
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 M CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/2/2020 4/15/2021 67658833 105.93               
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 208738 105.61               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 67680221 105.23               
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/12/2021 67679398 105.23               
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/19/2021 67686029 105.23               
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/26/2021 67690839 105.23               
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M BURKE AJACKSON           04/22/2021 05/26/2021 67690932 105.23               
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 6/3/2021 67697597 105.23               
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/3/2021 67697615 105.23               
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            6/16/2011 6/9/2021 67701422 105.23               
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/23/2021 67713607 105.23               
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/23/2021 67713764 105.23               
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          4/22/2021 6/23/2021 67712922 105.23               
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 6/30/2021 67719367 105.23               
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/7/2021 67652727 105.23               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/7/2021 67652556 105.23               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0802 M RITTER JUSTIN            2/17/2021 4/7/2021 67651790 105.23               
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 4/14/2021 67657863 105.23               
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/14/2021 67657863 105.23               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/14/2021 67658059 105.23               
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/21/2021 67663679 105.23               
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/21/2021 67663689 105.23               
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/21/2021 67662748 105.23               
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/28/2021 67668543 105.23               
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/08/2021 67724866 105.23               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/08/2021 67724054 105.23               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/08/2021 67724986 105.23               
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/21/2021 67734178 105.23               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/2/2021 67694607 105.17               
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/28/2021 67740096 104.96               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/22/2021 2259093 104.85               
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/20/2021 2242451 104.85               
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 M PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 07/21/2021 67734505 104.00               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 22000073 103.95               
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/8/2021 22000009 103.95               
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/04/2021 67672119 102.89               
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/21/2021 67663404 102.85               
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/05/2021 67675062 102.82               
AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 M JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 05/26/2021 67690725 102.82               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/26/2021 67690833 102.82               
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/26/2021 67691801 102.82               
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           2/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708286 102.82               
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 M BRET CARGYLE             5/17/2021 6/23/2021 67713679 102.82               
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/14/2021 67656930 102.82               
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/28/2021 67669466 102.82               
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/6/2021 2238240 102.60               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/27/2021 2268279 102.15               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000023 101.87               
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0334 M DAVIS COPPIN             4/4/2021 6/16/2021 67708287 101.81               
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M EDWARD TESEN             5/24/2021 6/23/2021 67713679 101.81               
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2935 M ROSS YANCEY              6/9/2021 6/23/2021 67713679 101.81               
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 M HERRARA JAVIER           3/5/2021 4/14/2021 67657936 101.81               
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/10/2021 22000047 101.79               
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/14/2021 67728482 101.79               
AT7 14050001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1519 M CASEY DELANO             4/12/2021 6/3/2021 67697667 101.36               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12230001041    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4425 M KATIE FINLAYSON          06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67724927 100.87               
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/7/2021 67652638 100.68               
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 6/3/2021 2254286 100.43               
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/1/2021 22000073 100.23               
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          5/10/2021 6/16/2021 67708013 100.22               
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/14/2021 67728482 100.22               
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740081 100.22               
AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 M JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 6/16/2021 67707257 100.05               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/13/2021 215829 100.00               
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 99.65                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/14/2021 67729538 99.00                
AT7 14480007008    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6758 M BIRD JOHN A              01/20/2021 05/06/2021 2246857 98.62                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/7/2021 67652773 98.60                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/06/2021 2246875 98.08                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000015 97.82                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/6/2021 2238176 97.47                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691883 96.70                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/3/2021 67697285 96.32                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/05/2021 33703023 96.30                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 33710183 96.30                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/12/2021 33726377 96.30                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/12/2021 33728864 96.30                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 33737100 96.30                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 33736345 96.30                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/19/2021 33744992 96.30                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/19/2021 33751780 96.30                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33752499 96.30                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 33757100 96.30                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/19/2021 33755895 96.30                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/19/2021 33759808 96.30                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 33766146 96.30                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33775975 96.30                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/3/2021 33797944 96.30                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 6/9/2021 33820484 96.30                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 6/9/2021 33825862 96.30                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          2/19/2021 6/9/2021 33828863 96.30                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/16/2021 33853592 96.30                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/23/2021 33877393 96.30                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/30/2021 33884702 96.30                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/30/2021 33895842 96.30                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/30/2021 33897059 96.30                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/7/2021 33613001 96.30                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/21/2021 33659145 96.30                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/28/2021 33686177 96.30                
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923182 96.30                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 33944210 96.30                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 33944071 96.30                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 33962913 96.30                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/28/2021 33977249 96.30                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 33983030 96.30                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/28/2021 33986252 96.30                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 33989299 96.30                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/6/2021 67650444 96.29                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 95.77                
AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 M WALKER TRAVIS D          3/19/2021 6/9/2021 67702492 95.68                
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 M PIEDRA ROBERTO           1/17/2021 6/30/2021 67719424 95.68                
AT7 14260001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2541 M BARTOLD MICHAEL          1/7/2021 4/7/2021 67652768 95.68                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 M COLBY CGREEN             3/15/2021 4/14/2021 67658034 95.68                
AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M TYLER JGILES             06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725041 95.68                
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 M LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/14/2021 67729587 95.68                
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729565 95.68                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740087 95.68                
AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          4/2/2014 4/1/2021 2237584 95.40                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/05/2021 33709077 95.00                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 33723230 95.00                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 33728327 95.00                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729787 95.00                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 33734175 95.00                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733441 95.00                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753150 95.00                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 33755170 95.00                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/19/2021 33756025 95.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/19/2021 33758768 95.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33774767 95.00                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785484 95.00                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/09/2021 33813292 95.00                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/09/2021 33825990 95.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/23/2021 33864734 95.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/23/2021 33869482 95.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/23/2021 33870652 95.00                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/23/2021 33873416 95.00                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 6/30/2021 33893457 95.00                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/30/2021 33892372 95.00                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/30/2021 33897058 95.00                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/7/2021 33612293 95.00                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/14/2021 33635777 95.00                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/14/2021 33640293 95.00                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 33659796 95.00                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/21/2021 33659913 95.00                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/21/2021 33661197 95.00                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 4/21/2021 33664079 95.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/28/2021 33680819 95.00                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/28/2021 33683912 95.00                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/08/2021 33907812 95.00                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/08/2021 33917934 95.00                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 33921693 95.00                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 33927041 95.00                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 33939787 95.00                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/14/2021 33937931 95.00                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942840 95.00                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958825 95.00                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/21/2021 33958678 95.00                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/28/2021 33980499 95.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/30/2021 67719381 94.63                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735054 94.63                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000007 94.02                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/30/2021 67718766 93.66                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/05/2021 67675064 93.60                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/19/2021 67686034 93.60                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/23/2021 67713761 93.60                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/21/2021 67663678 93.60                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/14/2021 67729500 93.60                
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 M BONNIE TOLBERT           1/21/2021 4/14/2021 67658087 92.80                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 C HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/9/2021 67653548 92.66                
AT7 16580          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6696 M FRANCES ROLBIECKI        3/16/2021 4/14/2021 67658019 92.30                
AT7 13650005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4373 M ZACK STILSON             06/17/2021 07/28/2021 67740026 92.30                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 05/13/2021 2248923 91.93                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/06/2021 2246830 91.35                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            3/30/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 91.19                
AT7 11560003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM8456 M TRIPP EMALEE             9/2/2020 6/9/2021 67702441 91.00                
AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 M FOX KYLE R               7/25/2020 6/16/2021 67707097 91.00                
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 M STEVE ROBERTS            10/3/2020 4/14/2021 67658099 91.00                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 67674908 90.62                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/3/2021 67697440 90.62                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67657859 90.62                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/3/2021 67697613 90.24                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/08/2021 67724999 90.24                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/21/2021 67735055 90.24                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/19/2021 22000099 89.81                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000007 89.81                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/20/2021 220175 89.17                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 88.74                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M SHAWN HANCOCK            05/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691881 88.74                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/16/2021 67708372 88.74                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          2/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719361 88.74                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             5/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719362 88.74                
AT7 12170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2244 M ANTONIO FERNANDEZ        5/31/2021 6/30/2021 67719362 88.74                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            3/23/2011 4/14/2021 67658014 88.74                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4258 M BEEBE BRANDON            2/21/2020 4/14/2021 67658014 88.74                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/14/2021 67658014 88.74                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/21/2021 67663674 88.74                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/28/2021 67669460 88.74                
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M SHEILA RBRINGHURS        3/30/2021 4/28/2021 67669461 88.74                
AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/14/2021 67729526 88.74                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 07/14/2021 67729526 88.74                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729527 88.74                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740078 88.74                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/20/2021 2250667 88.68                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/7/2018 6/24/2021 2260169 88.68                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/3/2021 67697205 88.64                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/30/2021 67718983 88.64                
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 05/05/2021 67675115 88.62                
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 88.62                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 88.62                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675114 88.62                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/12/2021 67680572 88.62                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                
AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 M OLSON KIMBALL            04/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 88.62                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686083 88.62                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/26/2021 67691947 88.62                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691958 88.62                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/26/2021 67691952 88.62                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 M PAINTER CODY B           03/24/2021 05/26/2021 67691953 88.62                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/9/2021 67702500 88.62                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 88.62                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 88.62                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/16/2021 67708423 88.62                
AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 M BRANDON GCLOWARD         4/19/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 88.62                
AT7 15610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7323 M MICHAEL DHENDRICK        5/10/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 88.62                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8790 M JOSE ECABERO             5/20/2021 6/16/2021 67708429 88.62                
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 M SCHOFF JILLIAN M         4/3/2021 6/23/2021 67713818 88.62                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        3/17/2021 6/30/2021 67719414 88.62                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719408 88.62                
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M MICHAEL LARSEN           6/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719416 88.62                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/7/2021 67652773 88.62                
AT7 13230001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 4/7/2021 67652788 88.62                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 4/7/2021 67652789 88.62                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/14/2021 67658088 88.62                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 M TALBOT EMILIE P          3/3/2021 4/21/2021 67663748 88.62                
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 M LANCE STEVENS            3/22/2021 4/21/2021 67663748 88.62                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/28/2021 67669529 88.62                
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67725034 88.62                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729577 88.62                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729576 88.62                
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/14/2021 67729576 88.62                
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729583 88.62                
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 88.62                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735106 88.62                
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 M CHEEVER SUSAN            05/17/2021 07/21/2021 67735110 88.62                
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 88.62                
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/21/2021 67735109 88.62                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 6/3/2021 67697658 87.78                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 6/3/2021 67697658 87.78                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/21/2021 67663664 86.85                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/28/2021 67669449 86.85                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/22/2021 22000014 86.57                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7907 M MITCHELL ROBERT A        8/21/2020 6/16/2021 67708389 86.37                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 M JACOB MJENSEN            2/15/2021 4/14/2021 67658021 86.11                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/21/2021 22000029 85.65                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/05/2021 33703005 85.60                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/05/2021 33710503 85.60                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/05/2021 33709988 85.60                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/05/2021 33714451 85.60                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/05/2021 33711793 85.60                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/12/2021 33722009 85.60                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729881 85.60                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33727814 85.60                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 33735519 85.60                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 33737817 85.60                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 33736584 85.60                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/19/2021 33743582 85.60                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 33756835 85.60                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 33761395 85.60                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/26/2021 33766306 85.60                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 33779638 85.60                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/26/2021 33782882 85.60                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/3/2021 33793916 85.60                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 6/3/2021 33803039 85.60                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/3/2021 33808784 85.60                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/9/2021 33828350 85.60                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/9/2021 33830587 85.60                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/16/2021 33848624 85.60                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/16/2021 33855376 85.60                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/30/2021 33894348 85.60                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/30/2021 33897846 85.60                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/7/2021 33612739 85.60                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/7/2021 33611597 85.60                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/7/2021 33611358 85.60                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/7/2021 33615265 85.60                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/7/2021 33619296 85.60                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/7/2021 33621222 85.60                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 4/14/2021 33626684 85.60                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/14/2021 33633611 85.60                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/14/2021 33635192 85.60                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/28/2021 33677675 85.60                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/08/2021 33903573 85.60                
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 33922579 85.60                
AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 M NORR MICHAEL R           03/05/2021 07/14/2021 33946624 85.60                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/14/2021 33944835 85.60                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/21/2021 33951178 85.60                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/21/2021 33951209 85.60                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/21/2021 33957421 85.60                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/28/2021 33975961 85.60                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/28/2021 33980347 85.60                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/28/2021 33981417 85.60                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/14/2021 67658038 85.58                
AT7 14760          042 UT CB 01/01/1995 306T4813 WC A4J7034 M ERICSON EDWIN            08/22/1995 05/06/2021 2246319 85.46                
AT7 14760          042 UT CB 01/01/1995 306T4813 WC A4J7034 M ERICSON EDWIN            08/22/1995 07/08/2021 2263388 85.46                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/01/2021 2261238 85.22                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4247 M SHELLEY AUSTIN           2/21/2020 4/7/2021 67652655 85.09                
AT7 11200          042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EVF9163 M HAYES DAVIS              02/13/2013 07/01/2021 2261422 84.84                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719306 84.42                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 05/20/2021 22000147 84.29                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/14/2021 67658016 84.29                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/28/2021 67669462 84.29                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/21/2021 67734977 84.15                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725772 84.10                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/9/2021 33819556 84.10                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 4/22/2021 67664655 84.10                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E SIONE FWOLFGRAMM         05/24/2021 06/07/2021 88032698 84.00                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 83.31                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 6/3/2021 67696479 83.22                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 6/9/2021 67701341 83.22                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 67728626 83.22                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/28/2021 67739106 83.22                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/10/2021 22000006 83.17                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/22/2021 22000012 83.03                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 05/19/2021 67685053 82.66                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M LANCE AARON              03/10/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                
AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 M UESI OLIVIA              02/09/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6461 M RANDY WILKINSON          03/10/2021 05/12/2021 67680539 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 67686048 82.65                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 05/19/2021 67686048 82.65                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/19/2021 67686049 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 M TRAVIS HUTCHINGS         4/27/2021 6/3/2021 67697619 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 M DOUGALL JOHN             4/11/2021 6/9/2021 67702455 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/16/2021 67708394 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/23/2021 67713780 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          3/2/2021 6/23/2021 67713781 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          2/19/2021 6/30/2021 67719387 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/7/2021 67652731 82.65                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/7/2021 67652731 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 M DANIELSON RHONDA         2/18/2021 4/7/2021 67652732 82.65                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/7/2021 67652732 82.65                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67658042 82.65                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/14/2021 67658044 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 M PARK ADAM                1/14/2021 4/21/2021 67663699 82.65                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/21/2021 67663699 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/21/2021 67663699 82.65                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669489 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/28/2021 67669488 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 82.65                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729539 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 M MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735066 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735064 82.65                
AT7 17080          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3715 M GREG PARRISH             06/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735064 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/28/2021 67740096 82.65                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 M TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/09/2021 22000271 82.62                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 06/22/2021 67710750 82.46                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/22/2021 2267686 82.45                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/12/2021 67679930 81.82                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/14/2021 67657416 81.82                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/12/2021 67679898 81.20                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67685483 81.20                
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4762 M SETH GERBER              04/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691959 81.20                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/30/2021 67718767 81.20                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/30/2021 67718767 81.20                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 M LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/7/2021 67652782 81.20                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M JOHN MORGAN              2/23/2021 4/21/2021 67663099 81.20                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M JESSE KRINKE             3/24/2021 4/21/2021 67663099 81.20                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/28/2021 67668894 81.20                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 07/21/2021 67734504 81.20                
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 81.20                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/22/2021 2267614 81.20                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/28/2021 67739572 81.20                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/14/2021 67658029 80.66                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 80.21                
AT7 11640005       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ4676 E HATCH MICHAEL J          3/28/2018 6/11/2021 67704206 80.00                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 67686042 79.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691896 79.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/30/2021 67719375 79.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/30/2021 67719375 79.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724993 79.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/14/2021 67729531 79.84                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/27/2021 22000013 79.69                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000015 79.69                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735045 79.20                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67740083 79.20                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000006 79.04                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000021 79.01                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/05/2021 67675066 78.80                
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 M JOSEPH ST PETER          2/3/2021 4/14/2021 67658089 78.30                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/10/2021 176321 77.98                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 196010 77.98                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/25/2021 205183 77.98                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/12/2021 214927 77.98                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 67724996 77.89                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000006 77.66                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000060 77.40                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 77.36                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/10/2021 22000007 77.19                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/23/2021 67713208 77.14                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/28/2021 67739550 77.14                
AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 E PIERCE BRADY             7/28/2011 4/20/2021 22000007 76.68                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 05/05/2021 67675039 76.50                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             3/22/2021 6/30/2021 67719345 76.50                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/27/2021 22000265 76.19                
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 M REBEKAH JDESMOND         5/8/2021 6/30/2021 67719362 75.43                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834132 75.00                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 33875318 75.00                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33967626 75.00                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E LINDSEY JOSHUA J         12/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 74.94                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/12/2021 67680534 74.94                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/05/2021 33712465 74.90                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33712883 74.90                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/12/2021 33731104 74.90                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 33718380 74.90                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/12/2021 33720414 74.90                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/12/2021 33726543 74.90                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733442 74.90                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/12/2021 33737678 74.90                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/19/2021 33756766 74.90                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/19/2021 33759782 74.90                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 33765460 74.90                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/26/2021 33773480 74.90                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/3/2021 33809547 74.90                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 6/9/2021 33820060 74.90                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/9/2021 33831076 74.90                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/16/2021 33835702 74.90                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/16/2021 33852139 74.90                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/16/2021 33853164 74.90                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/23/2021 33866203 74.90                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 33875319 74.90                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/30/2021 33892609 74.90                
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/30/2021 33898245 74.90                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/30/2021 33899524 74.90                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/7/2021 33603847 74.90                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/7/2021 33613951 74.90                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 4/14/2021 33626158 74.90                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 M TAYLOR JEFF              2/19/2019 4/14/2021 33626729 74.90                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/14/2021 33633083 74.90                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 4/14/2021 33633452 74.90                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 4/21/2021 33658344 74.90                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/21/2021 33661331 74.90                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 4/21/2021 33664080 74.90                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 4/28/2021 33678901 74.90                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/28/2021 33684265 74.90                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/08/2021 33908912 74.90                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/08/2021 33920166 74.90                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958826 74.90                
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 33987404 74.90                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 67734411 74.85                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 07/01/2021 2261409 74.50                
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M NOLAN TANNER             04/12/2021 05/06/2021 67675416 74.36                
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 M MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 07/14/2021 67729080 74.30                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 73.71                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/30/2021 67719371 73.13                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             8/11/2010 4/1/2021 2237562 72.94                
AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1698 E BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 72.86                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/06/2021 174396 72.80                
AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/09/2021 22000008 72.78                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 72.73                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/22/2021 2267716 72.68                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724990 72.66                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6771 M BECK COLTON              12/3/2020 4/28/2021 67669523 72.42                
AT7 10610006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8820 M DAVID JBOUCHER           03/09/2021 07/08/2021 2263879 72.11                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M TYLER SWINSLOW           03/27/2021 05/05/2021 67675070 71.76                
AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 M GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/21/2021 67735097 71.76                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/05/2021 22000011 71.22                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 05/05/2021 67674988 70.91                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/12/2021 67680525 70.91                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680530 70.91                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680524 70.91                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/26/2021 67691885 70.91                
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 M PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 05/26/2021 67691740 70.91                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 6/16/2021 67708306 70.91                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           3/3/2008 6/23/2021 67713760 70.91                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/23/2021 67713774 70.91                
AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 M BRIAN WHOUGAARD          5/26/2021 6/23/2021 67712922 70.91                
AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               8/8/1990 6/30/2021 67719368 70.91                
AT7 13370005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX9272 M COTE JOSEPH C            7/4/2019 4/7/2021 67652591 70.91                
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 M PAULSON DUANE            10/7/2020 4/21/2021 67663531 70.91                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669482 70.91                
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67668354 70.91                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/08/2021 67724054 70.91                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/08/2021 67724878 70.91                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 67723947 70.91                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/08/2021 67723948 70.91                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 67734096 70.91                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/05/2021 67674988 70.90                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67679479 70.90                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/19/2021 67685053 70.90                
AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 M CLEVERLEY JAMES          02/04/2021 05/19/2021 67685951 70.90                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/26/2021 67691754 70.90                
AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 M REED ROMNEY              4/14/2021 6/3/2021 67697529 70.90                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/9/2021 67701829 70.90                
AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 M ROMNEY REED              4/14/2021 6/9/2021 67702348 70.90                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/16/2021 67708335 70.90                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 6/23/2021 67713638 70.90                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/23/2021 67712839 70.90                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 6/30/2021 67718344 70.90                
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 M BRADSHAW TOM G           7/13/2009 4/14/2021 67656929 70.90                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 4/21/2021 67663548 70.90                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729486 70.90                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/21/2021 67734096 70.90                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/17/2021 2258575 70.83                
AT7 14050013011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5189 M JORDAN SIMPKISS          06/21/2021 07/08/2021 2263966 70.67                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 07/08/2021 2263878 70.65                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/23/2021 67713820 70.18                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/21/2021 67663743 70.18                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 67689672 70.16                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/27/2021 67666263 70.16                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 6/3/2021 2253863 69.29                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/10/2021 22000014 69.24                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 68.85                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/14/2021 67658037 68.64                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/29/2021 22000045 68.40                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/24/2021 22000033 67.75                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000079 67.74                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 67.31                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/3/2021 67697658 67.08                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/19/2021 67686038 67.05                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/19/2021 67686038 67.05                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/23/2021 222788 66.98                
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 6/3/2021 2254294 66.68                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/19/2021 67686081 66.56                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 66.56                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 66.56                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 M MORTENSEN JUSTIN         1/24/2018 6/3/2021 67697658 66.04                
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 M THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 6/9/2021 67702493 66.04                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000012 66.00                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 06/10/2021 22000148 65.71                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 65.64                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/21/2021 67687818 65.61                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 E REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/13/2021 22000023 65.24                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M JENNY COATES             05/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691294 65.00                
AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M LOW JUSTIN               4/7/2021 6/9/2021 67702494 65.00                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/9/2021 67701877 65.00                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 67720328 65.00                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729070 65.00                
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 64.93                
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 M ST PETER JOSEPH          2/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719409 64.65                
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 07/09/2021 22000003 64.36                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/05/2021 33693952 64.20                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33707215 64.20                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/05/2021 33713632 64.20                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 33730944 64.20                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/19/2021 33748383 64.20                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753151 64.20                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33774768 64.20                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33777748 64.20                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/26/2021 33780441 64.20                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/26/2021 33777459 64.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785485 64.20                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/26/2021 33784332 64.20                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 6/3/2021 33789727 64.20                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/9/2021 33813129 64.20                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/9/2021 33813293 64.20                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/9/2021 33822172 64.20                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/9/2021 33821242 64.20                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/9/2021 33823927 64.20                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/9/2021 33825730 64.20                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/9/2021 33826135 64.20                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/9/2021 33832668 64.20                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/16/2021 33844662 64.20                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/23/2021 33857088 64.20                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/23/2021 33868809 64.20                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 6/23/2021 33868576 64.20                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/30/2021 33881624 64.20                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 6/30/2021 33885888 64.20                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 6/30/2021 33887571 64.20                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/30/2021 33895343 64.20                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/30/2021 33899286 64.20                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/7/2021 33617772 64.20                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/14/2021 33636834 64.20                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/14/2021 33640294 64.20                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/28/2021 33671881 64.20                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/28/2021 33681978 64.20                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/28/2021 33677638 64.20                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 4/28/2021 33687484 64.20                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/28/2021 33687086 64.20                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 33903900 64.20                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/08/2021 33905504 64.20                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/08/2021 33907936 64.20                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 33920268 64.20                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 33921909 64.20                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 33922337 64.20                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/08/2021 33922458 64.20                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/14/2021 33941728 64.20                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/14/2021 33942192 64.20                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942842 64.20                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/21/2021 33958708 64.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 33963980 64.20                
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/21/2021 33965682 64.20                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 33966908 64.20                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/28/2021 33971703 64.20                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/28/2021 33986957 64.20                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/28/2021 33984016 64.20                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          2/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719369 64.12                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 05/26/2021 67691284 63.96                
AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 M EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 6/16/2021 67708379 63.94                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/3/2021 67697009 63.82                
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E KATE VANOVERBECK         05/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 63.02                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 62.95                
AT7 00503          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J7031 M ARCHIBEQUE ALICE         08/13/1987 05/06/2021 2246318 62.81                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674458 62.69                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/12/2021 67679866 62.69                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/19/2021 67685446 62.69                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691246 62.69                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          3/29/2021 6/23/2021 67713195 62.69                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000019 62.06                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/1/2021 22000260 61.86                
AT7 14190002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3852 M HICKMAN JAMES B          2/23/2021 4/14/2021 67658033 61.60                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729532 61.52                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 E BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/04/2021 22000116 61.38                
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0166 M DAVID CUNNINGHAM         12/21/2020 4/14/2021 67658034 60.84                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 22000013 60.11                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/30/2021 33897845 60.00                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 67724457 60.00                
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          3/30/2021 6/3/2021 67697611 59.92                
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              5/4/2021 6/23/2021 67713775 59.92                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/17/2021 2258497 59.85                
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 4/28/2021 67667781 59.74                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 E GREEN COLBY C            03/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 59.28                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67676069 59.20                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8876 E COOLEY KYLER             2/9/2021 4/1/2021 22000002 58.78                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/21/2021 22000030 58.19                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/26/2021 167542 58.07                
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/1/2021 2237770 58.00                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/3/2021 2254119 57.73                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/16/2021 67708384 57.60                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/1/2021 22000018 56.52                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 05/19/2021 67686040 56.39                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 4/28/2021 67669478 56.39                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 56.37                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 56.20                
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 M PACE KYLE S              01/26/2021 05/12/2021 67680532 56.20                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 6/9/2021 67702447 56.20                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6771 E BECK COLTON              12/3/2020 4/29/2021 22000002 55.49                
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67729526 54.78                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/21/2021 67663741 53.94                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 53.94                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             5/18/2021 6/16/2021 67708374 53.80                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 53.53                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/05/2021 33705974 53.50                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/05/2021 33707234 53.50                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33710111 53.50                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/12/2021 33718544 53.50                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/12/2021 33737973 53.50                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33729111 53.50                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/12/2021 33733249 53.50                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/12/2021 33740965 53.50                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/19/2021 33741931 53.50                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/19/2021 33750945 53.50                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33751257 53.50                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/19/2021 33753035 53.50                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 33783515 53.50                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M NICHOLAS JWILKINS        05/04/2021 05/26/2021 33786190 53.50                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/9/2021 33820203 53.50                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 6/9/2021 33822353 53.50                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/23/2021 33860783 53.50                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/23/2021 33872504 53.50                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/30/2021 33879941 53.50                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 6/30/2021 33880416 53.50                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           8/25/2014 6/30/2021 33880499 53.50                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/30/2021 33889758 53.50                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/30/2021 33892032 53.50                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             3/17/2021 6/30/2021 33894643 53.50                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               5/27/2021 6/30/2021 33900040 53.50                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/7/2021 33606162 53.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480022033    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             7/12/2020 4/7/2021 33619441 53.50                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/7/2021 33616766 53.50                
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              8/6/2020 4/14/2021 33633256 53.50                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/14/2021 33633257 53.50                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/14/2021 33636941 53.50                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 4/14/2021 33636704 53.50                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/14/2021 33643880 53.50                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/14/2021 33639279 53.50                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 4/21/2021 33648349 53.50                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/21/2021 33667840 53.50                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/21/2021 33667518 53.50                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/08/2021 33904711 53.50                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/08/2021 33905553 53.50                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/08/2021 33910532 53.50                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/08/2021 33914951 53.50                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33915170 53.50                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/08/2021 33922160 53.50                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/14/2021 33937808 53.50                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/14/2021 33945875 53.50                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/21/2021 33953240 53.50                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 07/21/2021 33953097 53.50                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/21/2021 33954887 53.50                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/21/2021 33959842 53.50                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/21/2021 33962832 53.50                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 33963096 53.50                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/21/2021 33964099 53.50                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 33987869 53.50                
AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 E VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 05/05/2021 22000053 53.30                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 C NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/06/2021 210425 53.14                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/12/2021 67680517 53.10                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000034 53.03                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 6/17/2021 22000019 53.03                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000015 53.03                
AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 M CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735056 52.78                
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            9/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000011 52.64                
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            9/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000012 52.64                
AT7 10480008       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EXW9444 M BEAN JOANNE              10/17/2013 05/27/2021 2252138 52.61                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/21/2021 67663607 52.50                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 52.48                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 52.47                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/06/2021 67721140 52.42                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7255 M THAD THOMPSON            4/10/2021 6/16/2021 67708421 52.20                
AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 M BRANDON GCLOWARD         4/19/2021 6/16/2021 67708422 52.20                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 51.68                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 4/23/2021 22000039 51.53                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/13/2021 22000031 51.31                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 51.03                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680517 50.25                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 67729526 50.07                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 6/16/2021 67708418 49.92                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/7/2021 67652773 49.92                
AT7 13230003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8992 M BERGEN RUSSON            05/13/2021 07/28/2021 67740123 49.92                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000033 49.83                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675067 49.73                
AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 M WESTOVER GABRIEL         3/15/2020 4/7/2021 67652773 49.53                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/15/2021 22000042 49.49                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/06/2021 22000021 49.45                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/09/2021 22000079 49.45                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/06/2021 2246518 49.26                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 49.25                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 49.23                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/1/1999 4/7/2021 67652660 48.77                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/14/2021 67656930 48.72                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/30/2021 67719360 48.25                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 6/16/2021 67708307 48.10                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 07/22/2021 2267481 48.01                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/02/2021 88023376 48.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/14/2021 88048104 48.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 07/01/2021 88087819 48.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/08/2021 88100222 48.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 05/06/2021 2246491 47.97                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 6/17/2021 2258327 47.97                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/30/2021 67719420 47.97                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/29/2021 22000008 47.97                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/28/2021 67669503 47.95                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/28/2021 67738070 47.82                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 47.66                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/03/2021 67672048 47.62                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/19/2021 67685974 47.62                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/1/1999 6/30/2021 67719307 47.62                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 47.56                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 47.52                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/04/2021 22000076 47.52                
AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 M MUELLER KARA             7/23/2020 4/14/2021 67658017 47.25                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680516 47.15                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            6/16/2011 4/1/2021 22000145 46.97                
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 E BRADSHAW TOM G           7/13/2009 4/15/2021 22000334 46.97                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/09/2021 22000149 46.97                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/29/2021 22000054 46.59                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/08/2021 2263911 46.49                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/19/2021 67685972 46.40                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/21/2021 67663602 46.40                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/1/2021 22000048 45.90                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/15/2021 22000027 45.72                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 22000072 45.44                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 6/17/2021 22000008 45.22                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000024 45.15                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/08/2021 22000005 45.04                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/14/2021 33631281 45.00                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942841 45.00                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 33964994 45.00                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989677 45.00                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/12/2021 67680516 44.93                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        4/30/2021 6/3/2021 67697209 44.93                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/04/2021 22000013 44.77                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             8/11/2010 4/29/2021 2244817 44.55                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 44.54                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/9/2021 67702436 44.33                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/14/2021 67658030 44.33                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000020 44.13                
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 E FUGAL JODY               3/9/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 44.09                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/24/2021 22000115 44.01                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 6/23/2021 67713784 43.94                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 67729544 43.94                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/10/2021 22000014 43.64                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 43.64                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 22000029 43.54                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             8/11/2010 6/3/2021 2254022 43.35                
AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 M ETHAN JENNINGS           04/03/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 43.14                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/8/2021 22000010 43.03                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/27/2021 2252316 42.94                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/05/2021 33698086 42.80                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/05/2021 33699301 42.80                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 05/05/2021 33699463 42.80                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/05/2021 33705882 42.80                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/05/2021 33711998 42.80                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/05/2021 33708220 42.80                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/12/2021 33717655 42.80                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/12/2021 33723647 42.80                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 33729700 42.80                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/12/2021 33731882 42.80                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/12/2021 33732873 42.80                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 33738913 42.80                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 33742589 42.80                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 33744451 42.80                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/19/2021 33746664 42.80                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/19/2021 33756358 42.80                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 05/26/2021 33768009 42.80                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/26/2021 33779894 42.80                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/3/2021 33799962 42.80                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 6/9/2021 33820500 42.80                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/9/2021 33822874 42.80                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 6/9/2021 33827248 42.80                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 6/9/2021 33825301 42.80                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/9/2021 33833281 42.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/16/2021 33836399 42.80                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 6/16/2021 33837743 42.80                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 6/16/2021 33840144 42.80                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/16/2021 33844531 42.80                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/16/2021 33850849 42.80                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 6/23/2021 33869055 42.80                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/23/2021 33869316 42.80                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/23/2021 33875576 42.80                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            6/1/2021 6/23/2021 33877132 42.80                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 6/30/2021 33888626 42.80                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/30/2021 33892373 42.80                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 6/30/2021 33892257 42.80                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/30/2021 33892487 42.80                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/30/2021 33897738 42.80                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/30/2021 33898458 42.80                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/30/2021 33899467 42.80                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/30/2021 33900189 42.80                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/7/2021 33604825 42.80                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/7/2021 33610312 42.80                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/7/2021 33617600 42.80                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/7/2021 33617816 42.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 4/14/2021 33624907 42.80                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/14/2021 33625160 42.80                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/14/2021 33629269 42.80                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/14/2021 33629655 42.80                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/14/2021 33638190 42.80                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 4/14/2021 33641234 42.80                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/14/2021 33641881 42.80                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/21/2021 33654550 42.80                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/21/2021 33654593 42.80                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 4/21/2021 33659782 42.80                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/21/2021 33664695 42.80                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/21/2021 33666233 42.80                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/28/2021 33681402 42.80                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/28/2021 33685158 42.80                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              3/18/2021 4/28/2021 33690312 42.80                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/08/2021 33912616 42.80                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 33916981 42.80                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/08/2021 33919525 42.80                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/08/2021 33920884 42.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 33927042 42.80                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/14/2021 33930820 42.80                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/14/2021 33942743 42.80                
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/14/2021 33946154 42.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/21/2021 33949892 42.80                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/21/2021 33952989 42.80                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/21/2021 33956860 42.80                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/21/2021 33955704 42.80                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/21/2021 33959063 42.80                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/28/2021 33969936 42.80                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/28/2021 33978225 42.80                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/28/2021 33980402 42.80                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 33988399 42.80                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/28/2021 33984957 42.80                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/28/2021 33985239 42.80                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/28/2021 33989231 42.80                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            1/30/2014 4/8/2021 2239426 42.52                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2331 M O'HARA GORDON            2/23/2021 4/21/2021 67663682 42.50                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/19/2021 67685774 42.43                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/08/2021 67725000 42.43                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/16/2021 67708372 42.36                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/14/2021 67658014 42.36                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000017 42.35                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000008 42.17                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 6/24/2021 2259919 41.68                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 41.68                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67684666 41.57                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/24/2021 22000026 41.53                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/20/2021 2250852 41.40                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/26/2021 2243675 41.40                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 E YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 41.39                
AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 E ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 41.36                
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 M FOWLES CORRIE            03/20/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 41.27                
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M ANDREW DHARRIS           3/30/2021 4/21/2021 67663695 41.27                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/21/2021 67663694 41.27                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/22/2021 22000012 41.12                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 2263915 40.91                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/04/2021 22000265 40.60                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/20/2021 22000266 40.60                
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 E MYERS JEFFREY            4/13/2020 4/15/2021 22000010 40.60                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/01/2021 22000267 40.60                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 40.58                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 40.58                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/23/2021 67713694 40.56                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 67725001 40.54                
AT7 12740          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8905 M RODNEY LELWOOD           03/30/2021 07/29/2021 2269391 40.47                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E JENNY COATES             05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 40.46                
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 E BRET CARGYLE             5/17/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 40.43                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/1/2021 22000043 40.43                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/1/1999 4/8/2021 22000264 40.29                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/04/2021 22000024 40.24                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/13/2021 160269 40.19                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 40.18                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 6/9/2021 67702446 40.15                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 M ANDERSON CAMERON         4/7/2021 6/16/2021 67708424 39.87                
AT7 80002          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC EGC3872 E GRILL LEONARD            7/31/1997 4/1/2021 22000012 39.79                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/24/2021 22000007 39.42                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/23/2021 67711615 39.20                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/29/2021 22000012 39.15                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 C NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/06/2021 210575 38.96                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/22/2021 22000026 38.92                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/27/2021 2252146 38.61                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/06/2021 2246880 38.34                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 38.21                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 38.08                
AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 E MICHAEL RNORR            03/05/2021 06/02/2021 67695086 38.00                
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 05/26/2021 67691283 37.96                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/9/2021 67701860 37.96                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/09/2021 22000272 37.65                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/15/2021 22000011 37.51                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            9/29/2020 4/28/2021 67668896 37.44                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67686036 37.26                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               1/4/2021 4/12/2021 22000003 37.03                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/8/2021 22000001 36.92                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 36.38                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/29/2021 22000021 36.38                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000035 36.38                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 36.18                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 E PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/10/2021 22000015 36.16                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/09/2021 88037964 36.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/15/2021 88052481 36.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/24/2021 88053833 36.00                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000023 35.57                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 35.57                
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         3/8/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 35.24                
AT7 15610011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6661 E LEE JESSICA              07/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000010 35.09                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/10/2021 2256341 34.99                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 07/08/2021 2263877 34.94                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 34.89                
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 34.89                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/15/2021 22000057 34.89                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000012 34.85                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 34.71                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 34.69                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 07/01/2021 22000026 34.52                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 34.50                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/29/2021 22000052 34.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/1/2018 4/8/2021 22000056 34.35                
AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 M KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729572 34.22                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 34.00                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/8/2021 2239825 33.98                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 33.95                
AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0704 M DECARLO MONICA           9/12/2020 4/20/2021 67661226 33.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/10/2021 22000102 33.79                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000007 33.79                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C4713 E DRUMM JONATHAN           4/11/2014 4/1/2021 22000008 33.78                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/18/2021 22000014 33.67                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000018 33.67                
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 05/03/2021 67672050 33.50                
AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 33.31                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/12/2021 67680567 33.28                
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 M JODY FUGAL               3/9/2021 4/7/2021 67652772 33.28                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/28/2021 67669525 33.28                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 32.95                
AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 05/20/2021 2250377 32.81                
AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 4/15/2021 2241351 32.81                
AT7 13870005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0354 E CURTIS BCHILDERS         2/24/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 32.64                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/04/2021 22000012 32.60                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/06/2021 2246855 32.56                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 05/06/2021 2246501 32.52                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            1/30/2014 6/10/2021 2255769 32.52                
AT7 14480003001    095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP0204 M FREI BEN                 8/15/2019 4/1/2021 2237692 32.52                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 07/08/2021 2263595 32.52                
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 M MYERS JEFFREY            4/13/2020 4/14/2021 67658090 32.44                
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 32.20                
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/3/2021 2254383 32.17                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/05/2021 33702642 32.10                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33707337 32.10                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/05/2021 33705036 32.10                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33709594 32.10                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 33710383 32.10                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/12/2021 33719483 32.10                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 33723231 32.10                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/12/2021 33730732 32.10                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733778 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/12/2021 33735927 32.10                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/19/2021 33749963 32.10                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/19/2021 33750114 32.10                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/19/2021 33750450 32.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 33759806 32.10                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/26/2021 33767174 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/26/2021 33770249 32.10                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/26/2021 33773958 32.10                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/26/2021 33781567 32.10                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/26/2021 33783406 32.10                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/3/2021 33791752 32.10                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/9/2021 33812516 32.10                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/9/2021 33823827 32.10                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/9/2021 33825937 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/9/2021 33827555 32.10                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             3/17/2021 6/9/2021 33828769 32.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/16/2021 33849326 32.10                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/16/2021 33852793 32.10                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/23/2021 33858744 32.10                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 6/23/2021 33865161 32.10                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/23/2021 33866282 32.10                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/23/2021 33869483 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/23/2021 33870653 32.10                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/23/2021 33875200 32.10                
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/23/2021 33875750 32.10                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/30/2021 33880723 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/30/2021 33893708 32.10                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/7/2021 33610941 32.10                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 4/7/2021 33609213 32.10                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 4/7/2021 33618635 32.10                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/14/2021 33628405 32.10                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 4/14/2021 33636957 32.10                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/14/2021 33641672 32.10                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/21/2021 33656765 32.10                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/21/2021 33660971 32.10                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/28/2021 33673381 32.10                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/28/2021 33673997 32.10                
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 M TIMOTHY COLLINS          3/27/2021 4/28/2021 33691660 32.10                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/28/2021 33691933 32.10                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/08/2021 33913380 32.10                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33916350 32.10                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/08/2021 33920497 32.10                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/14/2021 33931122 32.10                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/14/2021 33936285 32.10                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/14/2021 33937862 32.10                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/21/2021 33955183 32.10                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/28/2021 33970285 32.10                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/28/2021 33980462 32.10                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/28/2021 33985548 32.10                
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          4/22/2021 6/3/2021 2254379 31.95                
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/22/2021 2267692 31.95                
AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6599 E CHRISTIANJBRYANT         06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 31.92                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            3/23/2011 6/17/2021 22000045 31.88                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/29/2021 22000017 31.87                
AT7 14660001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0601 E ELTON RILEY              2/10/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 31.82                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 E LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/03/2021 22000123 31.81                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/22/2021 22000024 31.64                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/10/2021 22000031 31.63                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7907 E MITCHELL ROBERT A        8/21/2020 6/17/2021 22000022 31.58                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/8/2021 22000006 31.55                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/14/2021 67658024 31.49                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 31.43                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ4704 E RAQUEL ALEJANDRE         12/07/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 31.36                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 31.34                
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 M HERRARA JAVIER           3/5/2021 4/8/2021 2239857 31.14                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 30.99                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 30.95                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 30.82                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/22/2021 22000268 30.74                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669502 30.71                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/24/2021 22000015 30.69                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/22/2021 22000008 30.60                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000019 30.55                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000012 30.47                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/15/2021 2241628 30.36                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 30.12                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67728686 30.12                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 30.11                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               4/29/2020 4/1/2021 22000019 30.02                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 6/3/2021 33795555 30.00                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/9/2021 33834133 30.00                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/30/2021 33898457 30.00                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/21/2021 33953902 30.00                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/06/2021 2246476 29.95                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/13/2021 2248944 29.95                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/20/2021 2250747 29.95                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/01/2021 2261580 29.95                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 E JAMES KOLIVER            10/6/2020 4/22/2021 22000002 29.84                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/22/2021 22000080 29.84                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000012 29.74                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/3/2021 2254380 29.71                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/22/2021 22000007 29.60                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000033 29.44                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/15/2021 22000045 29.40                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/1/2021 2237677 29.37                
AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/15/2021 22000006 29.34                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/13/2021 22000047 29.24                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 29.23                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 29.12                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 29.12                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 29.12                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/02/2021 22000010 29.12                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000013 29.12                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 28.83                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000105 28.70                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/04/2021 22000105 28.66                
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7891 E CUBIAS CARLOS            1/30/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 28.52                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            3/23/2011 6/24/2021 2260091 28.50                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/15/2021 2265703 28.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 28.47                
AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 M LARSEN MARK B            03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680578 28.47                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000018 28.47                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 4/29/2021 22000014 28.47                
AT7 12960001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6718 E CURTIS CONNOR            05/10/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 28.47                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/1/2021 22000026 28.43                
AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/09/2021 22000005 28.40                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 22000028 28.28                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 27.97                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E PAIGE NMILLER            3/4/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 27.56                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 27.55                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/15/2021 67729783 27.32                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 27.29                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/03/2021 67672051 27.26                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           6/2/2020 4/15/2021 22000020 27.21                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 27.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 27.12                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/20/2021 2250614 27.12                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/1/2021 2237604 27.12                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/22/2021 2243261 27.12                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000011 26.99                
AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 E SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000003 26.95                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/22/2021 22000012 26.91                
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 M MYERS JEFFREY            4/13/2020 4/14/2021 67658092 26.88                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000052 26.86                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000011 26.86                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000012 26.86                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 26.86                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/13/2021 22000071 26.86                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/13/2021 22000133 26.86                
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E BURKE AJACKSON           04/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 26.86                
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          4/22/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 26.86                
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/24/2021 22000004 26.86                
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 26.86                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 4/1/2021 22000070 26.86                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/8/2021 22000049 26.86                
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0802 E RITTER JUSTIN            2/17/2021 4/8/2021 22000007 26.86                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/15/2021 22000051 26.86                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/15/2021 22000057 26.86                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000007 26.86                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 26.86                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        3/29/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 26.86                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/09/2021 22000065 26.86                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/09/2021 22000015 26.86                
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 26.86                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/04/2021 22000033 26.77                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 26.69                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/22/2021 22000026 26.68                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/15/2021 22000054 26.65                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/27/2021 22000012 26.51                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             8/20/2020 4/8/2021 22000019 26.51                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000036 26.51                
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/14/2021 67704988 26.50                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/24/2021 22000036 26.49                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/22/2021 22000028 26.49                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/09/2021 22000048 26.47                
AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 06/02/2021 67695000 26.30                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E KEVIN PUMMELL            03/30/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 26.28                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/24/2021 22000022 26.24                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/06/2021 22000016 26.22                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          5/10/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 26.21                
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 26.21                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/15/2021 22000008 26.21                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/10/2021 22000030 26.15                
AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E KARLY NORWOOD            08/01/2019 05/17/2021 67682946 26.10                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/3/2021 67697662 26.10                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/06/2021 22000029 25.95                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9242 E PENMAN TRASE             2/8/2021 4/23/2021 22000005 25.89                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000017 25.60                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/1/2021 22000030 25.40                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 25.36                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/06/2021 2246860 25.33                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 6/24/2021 22000116 25.32                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 4/15/2021 22000107 25.32                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/09/2021 22000108 25.32                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 25.31                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/20/2021 22000044 25.20                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 4/22/2021 22000062 25.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              9/3/2020 4/29/2021 22000010 25.20                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 25.16                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 25.05                
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/16/2021 67708388 25.00                
AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 M DARREN SHUMWAY           11/1/2020 6/30/2021 67719380 25.00                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/28/2021 67668895 24.96                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 24.92                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/13/2021 2248755 24.88                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            3/30/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 24.79                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 24.79                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 E VANDER WERFF GREG        3/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 24.78                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/8/2021 22000095 24.77                
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 07/15/2021 2266047 24.72                
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/29/2021 2269397 24.72                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/04/2021 22000029 24.71                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 07/08/2021 2263880 24.64                
AT7 14500003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP0705 E HINOJOS SYLVIA G         11/4/2020 4/1/2021 22000005 24.33                
AT7 11600          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J6994 M SORENSEN THOMAS          5/7/1997 4/22/2021 2243021 24.30                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 24.20                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 24.20                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/29/2021 22000059 24.20                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 24.15                
AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 24.14                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/01/2021 88019209 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/07/2021 88031995 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/09/2021 88039765 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/11/2021 88044982 24.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        5/24/2021 6/14/2021 88048202 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/17/2021 88057268 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/24/2021 88062112 24.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/28/2021 88078919 24.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        5/24/2021 6/28/2021 88079051 24.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/01/2021 88087954 24.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/02/2021 88091322 24.00                
AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 E MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 23.94                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 23.87                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/22/2021 22000037 23.83                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/13/2021 22000101 23.69                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000010 23.67                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/04/2021 22000048 23.67                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687793 23.60                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/23/2021 67711614 23.60                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/06/2021 22000035 23.54                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 67679381 23.51                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 23.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000025 23.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 23.39                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 23.30                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/20/2021 22000061 23.30                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/20/2021 22000017 23.30                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/29/2021 22000060 23.30                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000039 23.30                
AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 E SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 05/20/2021 22000021 23.28                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000004 23.26                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/10/2021 22000007 23.25                
AT7 11600          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J6994 M SORENSEN THOMAS          05/07/1997 07/01/2021 2261237 23.21                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 23.18                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 23.18                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/03/2021 67671451 23.10                
AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 E JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 23.09                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/13/2021 2248618 22.90                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/15/2021 2241414 22.90                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/22/2021 2267364 22.90                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 E MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/20/2021 22000123 22.89                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000034 22.87                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 22.81                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/22/2021 22000044 22.77                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 22.77                
AT7 13460003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4025 E JAGER ALEXANDRA          08/08/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 22.75                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W4470 E ROBINSON LYNNETTE        7/14/2015 4/8/2021 22000319 22.63                
AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 E GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 22.63                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/26/2021 67691283 22.62                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              1/7/2021 4/1/2021 22000006 22.54                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/24/2021 22000033 22.26                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/29/2021 22000028 22.26                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 22.25                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 22.21                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 22.21                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 E ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 4/1/2021 22000012 22.15                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 22.02                
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 21.99                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 21.98                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              9/12/2020 4/22/2021 22000063 21.96                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000106 21.86                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 21.84                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        3/29/2021 6/10/2021 22000014 21.79                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000053 21.76                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 05/06/2021 22000023 21.76                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 21.76                
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 E PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 05/27/2021 22000017 21.76                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 E TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 6/17/2021 22000007 21.76                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/24/2021 22000034 21.76                
AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 E BRIAN WHOUGAARD          5/26/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 21.76                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/1/2021 22000082 21.76                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/1/2021 22000005 21.76                
AT7 13370005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX9272 E COTE JOSEPH C            7/4/2019 4/8/2021 22000069 21.76                
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 E PAULSON DUANE            10/7/2020 4/22/2021 22000016 21.76                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 21.76                
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 21.76                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/09/2021 22000018 21.76                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 21.76                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 21.76                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 21.76                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 E JACOB MJENSEN            2/15/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 21.72                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 21.50                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67680570 21.46                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             8/20/2020 4/1/2021 22000018 21.46                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/28/2021 67668896 21.46                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 21.46                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 21.46                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 21.46                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/17/2021 2258527 21.44                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/29/2021 22000005 21.43                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/05/2021 33695663 21.40                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/05/2021 33694776 21.40                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/05/2021 33714635 21.40                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/05/2021 33710596 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/05/2021 33709078 21.40                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/05/2021 33709230 21.40                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/05/2021 33714297 21.40                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33713114 21.40                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/12/2021 33724780 21.40                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 33727482 21.40                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/12/2021 33725948 21.40                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729788 21.40                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 33734176 21.40                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 33732719 21.40                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/12/2021 33737071 21.40                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/19/2021 33752296 21.40                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/19/2021 33756595 21.40                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33754380 21.40                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/19/2021 33758373 21.40                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/19/2021 33756675 21.40                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 33756990 21.40                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/19/2021 33759344 21.40                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762223 21.40                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/26/2021 33771974 21.40                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/26/2021 33777656 21.40                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 33780278 21.40                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 33782516 21.40                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785056 21.40                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/3/2021 33789165 21.40                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 6/3/2021 33797038 21.40                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/3/2021 33800919 21.40                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/3/2021 33803254 21.40                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 6/3/2021 33802519 21.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          2/19/2021 6/3/2021 33806355 21.40                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 6/9/2021 33812983 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/9/2021 33814179 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 6/9/2021 33814964 21.40                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 6/9/2021 33821704 21.40                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 6/9/2021 33826288 21.40                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/9/2021 33827999 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/9/2021 33831770 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/16/2021 33837094 21.40                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/16/2021 33839584 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 6/16/2021 33843150 21.40                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/16/2021 33844604 21.40                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 6/16/2021 33848354 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/16/2021 33847048 21.40                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/16/2021 33849016 21.40                
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/16/2021 33851611 21.40                
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/16/2021 33853357 21.40                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 6/23/2021 33856292 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/23/2021 33874484 21.40                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/30/2021 33884422 21.40                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 6/30/2021 33892203 21.40                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/30/2021 33890616 21.40                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/30/2021 33894347 21.40                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 6/30/2021 33892158 21.40                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 4/7/2021 33602576 21.40                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/7/2021 33606611 21.40                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/7/2021 33612294 21.40                
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/7/2021 33619561 21.40                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/7/2021 33616547 21.40                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/14/2021 33635792 21.40                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/14/2021 33627407 21.40                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/14/2021 33634211 21.40                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 4/14/2021 33632599 21.40                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/14/2021 33636721 21.40                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/14/2021 33634597 21.40                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/14/2021 33640942 21.40                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/14/2021 33640010 21.40                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/14/2021 33640433 21.40                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/21/2021 33661198 21.40                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/21/2021 33666989 21.40                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/28/2021 33676158 21.40                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/28/2021 33683014 21.40                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/28/2021 33683913 21.40                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/28/2021 33684115 21.40                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/28/2021 33690885 21.40                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/08/2021 33907813 21.40                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/08/2021 33910131 21.40                
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/08/2021 33910527 21.40                
AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 M NORR MICHAEL R           03/05/2021 07/08/2021 33925106 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 M NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 07/08/2021 33924966 21.40                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/14/2021 33926822 21.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/14/2021 33928568 21.40                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/14/2021 33933530 21.40                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/14/2021 33934550 21.40                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 33939788 21.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/14/2021 33940138 21.40                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945246 21.40                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/21/2021 33949283 21.40                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/21/2021 33952745 21.40                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/21/2021 33955199 21.40                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/21/2021 33956027 21.40                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/21/2021 33957485 21.40                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/21/2021 33959657 21.40                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958577 21.40                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/21/2021 33958755 21.40                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/28/2021 33970040 21.40                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/28/2021 33973538 21.40                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 33974071 21.40                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/28/2021 33973789 21.40                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/28/2021 33974840 21.40                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/28/2021 33978896 21.40                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/28/2021 33988817 21.40                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/28/2021 33983446 21.40                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 33985050 21.40                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/28/2021 33986376 21.40                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 21.39                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/30/2021 67719379 21.28                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/3/2021 2254053 21.25                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/27/2021 22000016 21.24                
AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/09/2021 22000004 21.19                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 6/24/2021 22000138 21.17                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/15/2021 22000140 21.17                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/30/2021 22000012 21.16                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000005 21.15                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M MARIA DEL ROCIO E        3/17/2021 4/22/2021 2243473 21.13                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 21.10                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 21.10                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/22/2021 22000005 21.10                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/27/2021 22000011 21.09                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/23/2021 67712906 21.00                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 20.96                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 20.96                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 20.88                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 20.88                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 05/06/2021 2246490 20.80                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 4/29/2021 2244836 20.80                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 07/15/2021 2265710 20.80                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000017 20.78                
AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000009 20.68                
AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              08/20/2004 05/20/2021 2250376 20.65                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/8/2021 22000074 20.56                
AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 M DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735048 20.56                
AT7 10480008       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EXW9444 M BEAN JOANNE              10/17/2013 4/29/2021 2244838 20.55                
AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 E JAMES CLEVERLEY          2/4/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 20.55                
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E REBEKAH JDESMOND         5/8/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 20.54                
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E DESMOND REBEKAH J        05/08/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 20.54                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/29/2021 22000019 20.53                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 20.50                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 20.43                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/30/2021 67671223 20.40                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/20/2021 22000134 20.36                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000011 20.23                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 E SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 20.19                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/04/2021 22000267 20.19                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             8/6/2007 4/8/2021 22000262 20.19                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 6/24/2021 22000080 20.08                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/29/2021 22000081 20.08                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 20.02                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000005 20.02                
AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 E MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 07/22/2021 22000018 20.02                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/3/2021 2254239 20.00                
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 E TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 19.91                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/29/2021 67716994 19.90                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 19.89                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 19.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000012 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/24/2021 22000025 19.84                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/24/2021 22000027 19.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/24/2021 22000014 19.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 6/24/2021 22000016 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/01/2021 22000028 19.84                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000029 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/15/2021 22000030 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/29/2021 22000031 19.84                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/29/2021 22000032 19.84                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000003 19.83                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/06/2021 22000009 19.80                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 19.80                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 19.80                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000011 19.74                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/06/2021 22000098 19.71                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              9/3/2020 4/1/2021 22000008 19.71                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000004 19.71                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/8/2021 22000028 19.71                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              9/3/2020 4/8/2021 22000009 19.71                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/22/2021 67664657 19.71                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 19.71                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           4/20/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 19.67                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 19.67                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000033 19.65                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/1/2021 22000053 19.50                
AT7 12230001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8164 E KING MATTHEW             05/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 19.50                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 19.47                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 19.46                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000014 19.46                
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            9/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000013 19.35                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 22000108 19.31                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/15/2021 22000005 19.30                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 E MELLEN JED               9/30/2020 4/22/2021 22000004 19.29                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000004 19.26                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/27/2021 22000164 19.20                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 6/24/2021 22000165 19.20                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 4/1/2021 22000162 19.20                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           4/25/1989 4/22/2021 22000163 19.20                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 19.18                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 4/21/2021 67663692 19.18                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 19.13                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/29/2021 22000010 19.09                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000026 19.08                
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E REBEKAH JDESMOND         5/8/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 19.08                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000006 19.08                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/24/2021 22000004 19.08                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/10/2021 2256343 19.08                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 19.06                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/13/2021 22000044 19.04                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/15/2021 22000059 19.04                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 19.02                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/22/2021 22000011 18.88                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 4/15/2021 22000038 18.84                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/09/2021 22000042 18.82                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/1/2021 22000042 18.80                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 18.77                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/13/2021 22000029 18.74                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000030 18.74                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/27/2021 22000036 18.65                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           3/3/2008 6/24/2021 22000037 18.65                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 18.61                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/1/2021 22000054 18.59                
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8395 M JAMES TINDALL            07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 18.56                
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 M STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 18.56                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 18.52                
AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 E BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 18.48                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/04/2021 22000136 18.47                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/10/2021 22000137 18.47                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/15/2021 22000141 18.47                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/29/2021 22000142 18.47                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/23/2021 67713768 18.45                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/30/2021 22000003 18.38                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               1/4/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 18.34                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/17/2021 22000059 18.12                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 18.09                
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M SKYLER NIELSEN           4/2/2021 4/28/2021 67669525 17.98                
AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 E EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 6/17/2021 22000001 17.96                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/29/2021 22000141 17.91                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000031 17.84                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/04/2021 22000032 17.84                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/8/2021 22000024 17.84                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/09/2021 22000036 17.84                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/04/2021 22000176 17.76                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/1/2021 22000174 17.76                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               7/25/1998 4/22/2021 22000175 17.76                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/01/2021 22000177 17.76                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000024 17.75                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 17.73                
AT7 13650005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4373 E ZACK STILSON             06/17/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 17.71                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724463 17.68                
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 E SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 17.66                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 17.64                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000009 17.60                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 17.56                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 E CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/2/2020 4/16/2021 22000003 17.52                
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           3/16/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 17.41                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000014 17.26                
AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 6/24/2021 22000006 17.24                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 2248981 17.07                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/14/2021 22000035 17.07                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000012 17.06                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000011 17.05                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 16.97                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000032 16.94                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E SHAWN HANCOCK            05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 16.94                
AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 E JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 16.94                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/17/2021 22000035 16.94                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4258 E BEEBE BRANDON            2/21/2020 4/15/2021 22000016 16.94                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/15/2021 22000010 16.94                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/22/2021 22000004 16.94                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/29/2021 22000025 16.94                
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E SHEILA RBRINGHURS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 16.94                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 16.94                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 16.94                
AT7 12170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2244 E FERNANDEZ ANTONIO        05/31/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 16.94                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 07/15/2021 22000049 16.94                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 16.94                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 16.94                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          5/19/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 16.88                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 16.85                
AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 16.85                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000010 16.85                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4247 E SHELLEY AUSTIN           2/21/2020 4/8/2021 22000044 16.81                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 16.76                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000013 16.76                
AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 E ALTHOFF JOSHUA           2/23/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 16.74                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/06/2021 22000053 16.71                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/19/2021 67685617 16.70                
AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 E WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 4/1/2021 22000006 16.64                
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              5/4/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 16.55                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000012 16.53                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/27/2021 22000014 16.53                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 16.48                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 16.44                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000013 16.44                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000005 16.44                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 16.37                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 16.37                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 16.37                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 16.37                
AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          3/29/2021 6/24/2021 22000006 16.37                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/22/2021 22000006 16.34                
AT7 13020008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7646 E LANCE CARPENTER          04/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 16.29                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 67713820 16.24                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 16.23                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 16.23                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 16.21                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 4/6/2021 67650428 16.20                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/26/2021 67666168 16.20                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 05/20/2021 22000015 16.17                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000002 16.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 16.08                
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E PACE KYLE S              01/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 16.08                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 6/10/2021 22000009 16.08                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/7/2021 22000043 16.03                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 16.02                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/09/2021 22000037 16.00                
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 E SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 15.94                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/27/2021 22000061 15.94                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 15.94                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           2/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000009 15.94                
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 E BRET CARGYLE             5/17/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 15.94                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/15/2021 22000016 15.94                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/29/2021 22000019 15.94                
AT7 11690003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5509 E CONDIE KANYON            1/22/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 15.93                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          2/5/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 15.93                
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0334 E DAVIS COPPIN             4/4/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 15.87                
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E EDWARD TESEN             5/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 15.87                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2935 E ROSS YANCEY              6/9/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 15.87                
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 E HERRARA JAVIER           3/5/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 15.87                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/20/2021 22000089 15.86                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/27/2021 22000079 15.86                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/17/2021 22000020 15.86                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 15.85                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000021 15.84                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/1/2021 22000056 15.83                
AT7 12230001041    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4425 E FINLAYSON KATIE          06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 15.81                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 15.80                
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 15.75                
AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 E SHUMWAY DARREN           11/01/2020 07/01/2021 22000001 15.75                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/1/2021 22000093 15.74                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            3/23/2011 4/15/2021 22000043 15.73                
AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 E ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/15/2021 22000034 15.73                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/04/2021 22000100 15.72                
AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            8/1/2019 6/11/2021 67704291 15.70                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/30/2021 67718769 15.66                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/08/2021 67725027 15.66                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 15.64                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 15.60                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/20/2021 22000015 15.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/3/2021 2254375 15.52                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/09/2021 22000015 15.52                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/29/2021 22000021 15.49                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 15.48                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/23/2021 67712817 15.31                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/21/2021 67662638 15.31                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 15.29                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000025 15.29                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 15.29                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 15.20                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 15.20                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1980 E RISENHOOVER STEVE        9/21/2020 4/1/2021 22000008 15.15                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/15/2021 22000055 15.15                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 4/1/2021 22000113 15.14                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 6/17/2021 22000014 15.11                
AT7 14640020       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7397 M WALKER HAYDEN            6/3/2019 4/21/2021 67663743 15.08                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/21/2021 67663743 15.08                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/1/2021 22000004 15.02                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 05/13/2021 22000020 14.91                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 14.89                
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 14.81                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 14.81                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 14.76                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             9/10/2020 4/29/2021 22000017 14.73                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            4/5/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 14.70                
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 E ELGUETA JULENE           05/25/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 14.70                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 14.67                
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           3/16/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 14.66                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000014 14.63                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 14.59                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000087 14.59                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E STEPHEN HIGBEE           02/15/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 14.54                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/21/2021 22000003 14.54                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8924 M PORTER BENJAMIN          11/17/2020 05/19/2021 67685485 14.50                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 6/3/2021 67697662 14.50                
AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725028 14.50                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729052 14.50                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729571 14.50                
AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729572 14.50                
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 M RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 14.50                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/23/2021 22000034 14.43                
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/01/2021 22000019 14.40                
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000006 14.34                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 14.34                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/8/2021 22000025 14.34                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 14.34                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 14.34                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/22/2021 22000009 14.34                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/15/2021 22000029 14.32                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J7068 M KEEL DALE                07/09/1997 07/15/2021 2265521 14.32                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 14.25                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E CHARLIE RWESTBROO        04/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 14.25                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/8/2021 22000032 14.25                
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 14.25                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/27/2021 2252156 14.23                
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 E FOWLES CORRIE            03/20/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 14.20                
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E ANDREW DHARRIS           3/30/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 14.20                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 14.20                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/24/2021 2260312 14.19                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/28/2021 22000020 14.14                
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 E KINNEY SHAUN             9/22/2020 4/29/2021 22000015 14.14                
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 14.10                
AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 M BRANDON WILSON           6/18/2021 6/30/2021 67718984 14.09                
AT7 13200006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP2370 E NALDER DALLAS            11/10/2020 05/13/2021 22000009 14.07                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E TUA THO                  5/27/2021 6/23/2021 22000001 14.07                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E CATHERINE ALLEN          3/9/2021 4/7/2021 22000001 14.07                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/14/2021 22000027 14.07                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000009 14.07                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 14.05                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/03/2021 22000019 14.04                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 6/30/2021 22000009 14.04                
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 14.01                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 13.92                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 E SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000014 13.91                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/14/2021 22000021 13.88                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/09/2021 22000035 13.87                
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 E KINNEY SHAUN             9/22/2020 4/8/2021 22000014 13.80                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/06/2021 22000022 13.78                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000030 13.78                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 13.78                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 13.78                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000032 13.78                
AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 E CLEVERLEY JAMES          02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 13.78                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/27/2021 22000085 13.78                
AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 E REED ROMNEY              04/14/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 13.78                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/10/2021 22000004 13.78                
AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 E ROMNEY REED              4/14/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 13.78                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 6/17/2021 22000063 13.78                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/24/2021 22000036 13.78                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/01/2021 22000020 13.78                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 13.78                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/22/2021 22000038 13.78                
AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 13.78                
AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E JEREMY MNELSON           04/07/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 13.75                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 13.75                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 13.75                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 13.75                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/1/2021 22000023 13.72                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 13.71                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000010 13.71                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 E HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/06/2021 22000022 13.70                
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 13.70                
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               2/9/2021 4/1/2021 22000004 13.70                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/8/2021 22000027 13.70                
AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 E SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 4/22/2021 22000002 13.66                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 13.63                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/15/2021 22000054 13.59                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 13.56                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 13.56                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E THOMAS ELBRECHT          03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 13.55                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/14/2021 22000022 13.54                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/15/2021 22000016 13.54                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/21/2021 22000023 13.54                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/21/2021 22000025 13.54                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             2/8/2021 4/22/2021 22000006 13.50                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0712 E ST JEOR TROY             02/12/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 13.50                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/01/2021 22000035 13.42                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000037 13.42                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/27/2021 22000045 13.41                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/15/2021 22000053 13.37                
AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 E PACHECO VICTOR           04/01/2020 05/06/2021 22000002 13.35                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/16/2021 67707804 13.34                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000016 13.33                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000011 13.32                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/1/2021 22000023 13.32                
AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 E MUELLER KARA             7/23/2020 4/15/2021 22000002 13.25                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000023 13.22                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000024 13.22                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/17/2021 22000029 13.22                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 67686035 13.21                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/28/2021 22000004 13.20                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 E LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000124 13.19                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000011 13.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            9/29/2020 4/15/2021 22000008 13.17                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000025 13.14                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000026 13.14                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000027 13.14                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/22/2021 22000097 13.12                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000031 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/23/2021 22000035 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/24/2021 22000036 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/30/2021 22000039 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/30/2021 22000040 13.10                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/21/2021 22000024 13.10                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/21/2021 22000002 13.10                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/28/2021 22000027 13.10                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              1/7/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 22000041 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 22000043 13.10                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000044 13.10                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 13.09                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000012 13.09                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/13/2021 22000056 13.05                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/05/2021 22000100 13.04                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/12/2021 22000028 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 22000041 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 22000042 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000043 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000044 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000045 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000046 13.04                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/19/2021 22000102 13.04                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/19/2021 22000029 13.04                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/19/2021 22000030 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/26/2021 22000103 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/03/2021 22000104 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/09/2021 22000106 13.04                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 06/10/2021 22000031 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/23/2021 22000107 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/23/2021 22000050 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 6/24/2021 22000051 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 6/30/2021 22000108 13.04                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/8/2021 22000022 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/14/2021 22000096 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/15/2021 22000097 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/21/2021 22000098 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 22000036 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 22000037 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 22000038 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 22000039 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/6/2020 4/21/2021 22000040 13.04                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/28/2021 22000099 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000052 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/21/2021 22000054 13.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/21/2021 22000055 13.04                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9635 E LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 4/1/2021 22000012 13.03                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 06/04/2021 22000060 12.94                
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           2/24/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 12.94                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               2/11/2020 4/7/2021 22000094 12.94                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/14/2021 22000023 12.94                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/14/2021 22000014 12.94                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/14/2021 22000015 12.94                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/21/2021 22000017 12.94                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/22/2021 22000027 12.94                
AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 E JENNINGS ETHAN           04/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 12.93                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/10/2021 22000008 12.89                
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 12.87                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/8/2021 22000008 12.86                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/10/2021 22000004 12.82                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/10/2021 22000005 12.82                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/24/2021 22000007 12.82                
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/24/2021 22000008 12.82                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 12.81                
AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             4/15/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 12.78                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000011 12.77                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000016 12.77                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 22000045 12.77                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/29/2021 22000047 12.77                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/22/2021 22000018 12.72                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/01/2021 22000045 12.72                
AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 E OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 07/01/2021 22000157 12.71                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/15/2021 22000110 12.71                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/27/2021 2252315 12.70                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/13/2021 22000029 12.68                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/13/2021 22000030 12.68                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 06/04/2021 22000031 12.68                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           7/31/2019 4/15/2021 22000028 12.68                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/22/2021 22000032 12.68                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/29/2021 22000033 12.68                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4389 E BUTLER SCOTT             3/4/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 12.65                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000013 12.63                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 12.61                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000016 12.60                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000017 12.60                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000022 12.60                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 4/22/2021 22000009 12.59                
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 12.56                
AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 E LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 12.56                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000010 12.54                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M ANTHONY JMOWER           05/10/2021 05/26/2021 67691505 12.53                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 12.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000027 12.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000028 12.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000029 12.52                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000006 12.52                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000007 12.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000031 12.52                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/1/2021 22000022 12.52                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000008 12.52                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/29/2021 22000009 12.52                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000031 12.52                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000032 12.52                
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 12.52                
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 12.52                
AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 12.52                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000006 12.51                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 12.51                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 12.51                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 12.51                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/29/2021 22000016 12.51                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000080 12.50                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E JOHN SPENCER             5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 12.48                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/23/2021 67713819 12.48                
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5033 E ANNA MEONO               04/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 12.47                
AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000007 12.46                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/06/2021 22000088 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/06/2021 22000084 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000032 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000033 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000034 12.43                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/20/2021 22000036 12.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000017 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000086 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000088 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000089 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 6/17/2021 22000090 12.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 6/24/2021 22000021 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/1/2021 22000079 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/1/2021 22000080 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/1/2021 22000081 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/8/2021 22000083 12.43                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/8/2021 22000002 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/15/2021 22000084 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000081 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000082 12.43                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/22/2021 22000077 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/22/2021 22000030 12.43                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000004 12.43                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000005 12.43                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              6/18/2020 4/22/2021 22000006 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/29/2021 22000086 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          1/3/2017 4/29/2021 22000087 12.43                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/29/2021 22000031 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000094 12.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000027 12.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000029 12.43                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000034 12.43                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000026 12.34                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/29/2021 22000020 12.34                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000020 12.32                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           2/21/2020 4/15/2021 22000058 12.29                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/24/2021 22000006 12.28                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 05/06/2021 22000040 12.27                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 12.27                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/20/2021 22000023 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/20/2021 22000043 12.24                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/04/2021 22000024 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/17/2021 22000049 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/17/2021 22000050 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/17/2021 22000051 12.24                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/15/2021 22000020 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000035 12.24                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/29/2021 22000021 12.24                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000037 12.24                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/09/2021 22000064 12.24                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/1/2021 22000013 12.23                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/10/2021 22000006 12.19                
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E WYATT BRENDA             11/3/2020 6/17/2021 22000002 12.19                
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E BRENDA WYATT             11/3/2020 4/29/2021 22000001 12.19                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/23/2021 22000033 12.15                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 4/1/2021 22000007 12.15                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 4/8/2021 22000008 12.15                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          3/18/2021 4/21/2021 22000001 12.15                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/17/2021 22000014 12.13                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 12.13                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000020 12.10                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000021 12.10                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          3/25/2020 4/7/2021 22000021 12.08                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/17/2021 22000028 12.07                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000015 12.07                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000030 12.07                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 22000046 12.06                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000023 12.06                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/13/2021 2248984 12.05                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        3/29/2021 6/10/2021 22000013 12.05                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000018 12.05                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/17/2021 2258518 12.03                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 12.02                
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          5/10/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 12.01                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000012 12.01                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000013 12.01                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/27/2021 88014346 12.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/25/2021 88075847 12.00                
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        5/24/2021 6/25/2021 88075954 12.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/29/2021 22000027 12.00                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 11.97                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 11.93                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              3/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000009 11.93                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 E YATES CALVIN             2/8/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 11.93                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4416 E DUNLAVY MADISON          8/11/2020 4/1/2021 22000005 11.88                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 11.88                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000019 11.88                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000020 11.88                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 11.88                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/06/2021 22000088 11.81                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/20/2021 22000089 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000008 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000009 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000012 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000013 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/24/2021 22000014 11.81                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/15/2021 22000085 11.81                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/15/2021 22000086 11.81                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             7/8/2017 4/22/2021 22000087 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000091 11.81                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000092 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000093 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000095 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 11.81                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000026 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/15/2021 22000096 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 11.81                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 11.81                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/1/2021 22000134 11.77                
AT7 16580          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6696 E FRANCES ROLBIECKI        3/16/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 11.77                
AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 E ETHAN JENNINGS           04/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 11.76                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000020 11.72                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000032 11.72                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 11.67                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000001 11.65                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000031 11.62                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 E JACOB MJENSEN            2/15/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 11.58                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000078 11.53                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/29/2021 22000083 11.53                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000021 11.43                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 11.43                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            7/5/2020 4/29/2021 22000015 11.43                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 11.43                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 06/04/2021 22000009 11.39                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000019 11.37                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 11.35                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 11.35                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 E JAMES KOLIVER            10/6/2020 4/15/2021 22000001 11.33                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 05/26/2021 67691895 11.32                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            6/5/2021 6/30/2021 67719374 11.32                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 11.32                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000019 11.31                
AT7 14190002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3852 E HICKMAN JAMES B          2/23/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 11.27                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000022 11.21                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000026 11.21                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000016 11.21                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/15/2021 22000018 11.21                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/3/2020 4/29/2021 22000006 11.19                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 05/06/2021 22000018 11.09                
AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 11.09                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 4/1/2021 22000017 11.09                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000010 11.04                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000022 11.04                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2331 E O'HARA GORDON            2/23/2021 4/22/2021 22000004 11.03                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000065 11.03                
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 11.03                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3192 E ROBINSON JEFF            02/15/2020 07/21/2021 22000018 11.01                
AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 E WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 10.94                
AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.94                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            9/16/2020 4/15/2021 22000019 10.92                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 10.92                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 10.92                
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 E TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 10.80                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/10/2021 22000005 10.80                
AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000007 10.79                
AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 M WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 05/12/2021 67679197 10.79                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000009 10.78                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/15/2021 22000012 10.75                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/13/2021 2249010 10.74                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 10.73                
AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000008 10.72                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 2252345 10.72                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/10/2021 2256295 10.72                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/24/2021 2260274 10.72                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/05/2021 33707391 10.70                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/05/2021 33702480 10.70                
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/05/2021 33709899 10.70                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 33728328 10.70                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 33733962 10.70                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/19/2021 33757171 10.70                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 33760343 10.70                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/26/2021 33775782 10.70                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/3/2021 33799199 10.70                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 6/3/2021 33794577 10.70                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 6/3/2021 33800034 10.70                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/3/2021 33799870 10.70                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 6/3/2021 33803409 10.70                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 6/3/2021 33804970 10.70                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           8/25/2014 6/9/2021 33813050 10.70                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/9/2021 33825560 10.70                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/16/2021 33842305 10.70                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            2/3/2021 6/16/2021 33847208 10.70                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            4/18/2021 6/16/2021 33850361 10.70                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           8/25/2014 6/23/2021 33856894 10.70                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/30/2021 33889078 10.70                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 6/30/2021 33885027 10.70                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 4/7/2021 33603142 10.70                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 4/7/2021 33613966 10.70                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        6/15/2020 4/14/2021 33631326 10.70                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              1/13/2021 4/28/2021 33684326 10.70                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               1/13/2020 4/28/2021 33676547 10.70                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/28/2021 33679546 10.70                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/28/2021 33687569 10.70                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/28/2021 33688889 10.70                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/28/2021 33690886 10.70                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/08/2021 33917375 10.70                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 33921847 10.70                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/14/2021 33938968 10.70                
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/21/2021 33949741 10.70                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 33958859 10.70                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 07/21/2021 33960574 10.70                
AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/21/2021 33963368 10.70                
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 33965047 10.70                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 07/28/2021 33973905 10.70                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 07/28/2021 33982437 10.70                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 10.69                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000022 10.68                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/06/2021 22000007 10.68                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 10.65                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.63                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000041 10.62                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000042 10.62                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/24/2021 22000053 10.62                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 E MORTENSEN JUSTIN         1/24/2018 4/1/2021 22000048 10.62                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000038 10.62                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000040 10.62                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000054 10.62                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/22/2021 22000067 10.62                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000005 10.61                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/13/2021 67727422 10.58                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        9/25/1998 4/8/2021 22000106 10.53                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 10.49                
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 10.44                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 10.43                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 10.39                
AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         8/8/1993 4/15/2021 2241349 10.39                
AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 07/15/2021 2265519 10.39                
AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4239 M VAN DORMOLEN NICH        8/29/2019 4/1/2021 2237693 10.37                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 10.37                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/13/2021 22000035 10.35                
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 10.35                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 10.35                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             6/30/2020 4/1/2021 22000053 10.35                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 6/17/2021 22000027 10.34                
AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E MCPHERSON DREW           02/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 10.28                
AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 10.28                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/04/2021 22000086 10.24                
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 10.22                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E LANCE AARON              03/10/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 10.17                
AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 E UESI OLIVIA              02/09/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6461 E RANDY WILKINSON          03/10/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/20/2021 22000055 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 05/20/2021 22000015 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 06/04/2021 22000059 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 E TRAVIS HUTCHINGS         04/27/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 E DOUGALL JOHN             4/11/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 6/17/2021 22000058 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/17/2021 22000021 10.17                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          5/4/2020 6/24/2021 22000022 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          3/2/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000005 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/8/2021 22000049 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/8/2021 22000008 10.17                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 E DANIELSON RHONDA         2/18/2021 4/8/2021 22000006 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000011 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                1/14/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/22/2021 22000013 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             3/24/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             3/24/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000014 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 10.17                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 10.17                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 10.17                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 10.17                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 10.17                
AT7 17080          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3715 E GREG PARRISH             06/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000019 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000020 10.17                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 10.17                
AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 10.17                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/29/2021 22000003 10.17                
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 E TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 10.17                
AT7 13980018       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2588 E DONALD MBLANCHARD        05/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 10.14                
AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 E LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 10.12                
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            9/8/2020 4/8/2021 22000010 10.10                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 10.10                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 4/14/2021 22000132 10.08                
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH5114 E CHRISTENSEN CLIFF        7/29/2019 4/14/2021 22000005 10.08                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000004 10.00                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/8/2021 22000007 9.99                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 E HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/06/2021 22000021 9.98                  
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         03/08/2021 05/12/2021 22000003 9.96                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.92                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.92                  
AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 E EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 6/17/2021 22000002 9.91                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 22000028 9.90                  
AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 E RANDY JOHNSON            06/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000001 9.89                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/28/2021 22000015 9.88                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 9.85                  
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000062 9.84                  
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               1/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000014 9.82                  
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E EMILY HUNSAKER           3/21/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.82                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/14/2021 22000010 9.81                  
AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M MCPHERSON DREW           2/15/2021 6/3/2021 67697598 9.77                  
AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 67739505 9.77                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           3/26/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.69                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 9.69                  
AT7 14480022040    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7995 E ROBINSON ZACHARY         10/18/2020 4/1/2021 22000003 9.66                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.64                  
AT7 12590004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2474 E ROGERS MATTHEW           2/23/2021 4/1/2021 22000009 9.64                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 9.64                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/15/2021 22000007 9.64                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 6/16/2021 22000008 9.63                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/28/2021 22000008 9.62                  
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             4/1/2021 6/10/2021 22000005 9.59                  
AT7 13650001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5950 E EVA SHAD R               2/20/2019 4/1/2021 22000007 9.58                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 6/16/2021 22000006 9.55                  
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             3/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 9.55                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480007008    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6758 E BIRD JOHN A              01/20/2021 05/12/2021 22000003 9.54                  
AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3541 E OXENDINE DAVID E         02/18/2020 05/26/2021 22000013 9.54                  
AT7 14680001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM5007 E BARNSON ALEX             8/13/2020 6/16/2021 22000003 9.54                  
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 E DEHART DOUGLAS           3/9/2021 6/30/2021 22000002 9.54                  
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/14/2021 22000019 9.54                  
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 07/14/2021 22000010 9.54                  
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 07/14/2021 22000007 9.54                  
AT7 10610006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8820 E BOUCHER DAVID J          03/09/2021 07/14/2021 22000001 9.54                  
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/14/2021 22000006 9.54                  
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/28/2021 22000009 9.54                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/12/2021 22000004 9.48                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           3/26/2021 4/15/2021 22000003 9.48                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           3/26/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 9.48                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000008 9.48                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/29/2021 22000010 9.48                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               2/3/2021 6/24/2021 22000016 9.46                  
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            8/7/2020 4/15/2021 22000075 9.45                  
AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 E WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.42                  
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M BRINGHURST SHEILA        3/30/2021 6/3/2021 67697598 9.41                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E MARIA DEL ROCIO E        3/17/2021 4/28/2021 22000002 9.39                  
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E ANTHONY JMOWER           05/10/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.38                  
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 E CORRIE FOWLES            3/20/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.37                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000022 9.33                  
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/12/2021 22000008 9.27                  
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 05/26/2021 22000022 9.27                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/16/2021 22000043 9.27                  
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          4/22/2021 6/16/2021 22000002 9.27                  
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/16/2021 22000003 9.27                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            8/2/2020 6/30/2021 22000044 9.27                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 6/30/2021 22000010 9.27                  
AT7 14480003001    095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP0204 E FREI BEN                 8/15/2019 4/14/2021 22000004 9.27                  
AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4239 E VAN DORMOLEN NICH        8/29/2019 4/14/2021 22000011 9.27                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/14/2021 22000025 9.27                  
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/14/2021 22000017 9.27                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/14/2021 22000007 9.27                  
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 E HERRARA JAVIER           3/5/2021 4/14/2021 22000001 9.27                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 22000139 9.27                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/14/2021 22000046 9.27                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/14/2021 22000020 9.27                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 07/14/2021 22000004 9.27                  
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 07/28/2021 22000003 9.27                  
AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/28/2021 22000005 9.27                  
AT7 13200006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP2370 M NALDER DALLAS            11/10/2020 05/12/2021 67680531 9.24                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/27/2021 67737407 9.24                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           3/26/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.05                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE6724 E DEWITT BRYAN D           07/19/2017 05/03/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8493 E CLARK CAMERON T          07/14/2020 05/03/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          08/01/2018 05/04/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          08/01/2018 05/04/2021 22000036 9.00                  
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/04/2021 22000046 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/06/2021 22000054 9.00                  
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4949 E HUTS MIKE                06/11/2019 05/06/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 E SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/06/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/06/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 05/06/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6474 E KOBI GRAVES              03/15/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E TYLER SWINSLOW           03/27/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E GLENNARAE PERKINS        04/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 E KIMBALL OLSON            04/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13640011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1180 E GARRISON CANNON          04/08/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1812 E BENJAMIN PATRICK         04/09/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/10/2021 22000008 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ6775 E ERIC BENSEN              12/02/2018 05/11/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/12/2021 22000137 9.00                  
AT7 13270          042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG3733 E SHAW JAMES               10/19/2017 05/12/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 22000030 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/13/2021 22000039 9.00                  
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/13/2021 22000044 9.00                  
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/13/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000028 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000029 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/13/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/13/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 E LARSEN MARK B            03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 E CAMERON DANDERSON        04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0982 E JAMES WILLS              04/08/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 E OLSON KIMBALL            04/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E JUSTIN LOW               04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E ANTHONY JLIRA            04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2266 E DEBORAH PETERSEN         04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2307 E CHERIE BUNCE             04/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17750          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E MARK STEPHENSON          03/16/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4388 E HAYDEN LWHITE            04/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/17/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 05/18/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 05/18/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/20/2021 22000045 9.00                  
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/20/2021 22000031 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 E CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 E JOHN DOUGALL             04/11/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 E BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5235 E CECILIA ZAMBRANO         04/26/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12070          042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A7331 E JOHNSON BRIAN            03/15/2017 05/21/2021 22000010 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/21/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 E FOX KYLE R               07/25/2020 05/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/25/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/25/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 22000074 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 22000075 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/26/2021 22000138 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/26/2021 22000040 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ6634 E VANE DAVID H             12/03/2018 05/26/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/26/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/26/2021 22000078 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/26/2021 22000033 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 22000030 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 22000027 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/26/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 05/27/2021 22000040 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/27/2021 22000057 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/27/2021 22000058 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/27/2021 22000057 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 05/27/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 E DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 9.00                  
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/27/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/27/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E ROBERTS STEVE            10/03/2020 05/27/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 10760          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8130 E ADAMS SAMUEL             02/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/27/2021 22000007 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 E PAINTER CODY B           03/24/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4762 E SETH GERBER              04/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5686 E SCOTT CCLEVELAND         05/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 E MORTENSEN JUSTIN         01/24/2018 06/04/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 06/04/2021 22000055 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/04/2021 22000056 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/04/2021 22000046 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/04/2021 22000062 9.00                  
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/04/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/04/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000064 9.00                  
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/04/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 E SAWYER MICHAEL           09/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/04/2021 22000027 9.00                  
AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4126 E LANDON SALVO             09/26/2020 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 11830004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9711 E MITCHELL TROY V          10/08/2020 06/04/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP4164 E TREVOR DJONES            11/20/2020 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 06/04/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/04/2021 22000010 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/04/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14050001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1519 E CASEY DELANO             04/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 E VAKAPUNA MLOMU           04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 E VAKAPUNA MLOMU           04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480022034    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5803 E WILLIAM BENNETT          05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5806 E JUSTIN GORDON            05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E JIM O'BRIEN              05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14820          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7385 E CAROLYN THOMAS           05/11/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E RICHARD KPULLMAN         05/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE7714 E MONROE RYAN L            12/09/2019 06/07/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/07/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E TRAVIS DWALKER           03/19/2021 06/07/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/07/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 06/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          02/03/2021 06/08/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          02/03/2021 06/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/10/2021 22000057 9.00                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7388 E PLEDGER BARBARA          06/26/2019 06/10/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000047 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 06/10/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/10/2021 22000047 9.00                  
AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 E RANDY JOHNSON            06/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM8456 E TRIPP EMALEE             09/02/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 E TAYLOR MELVIN B          09/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 E TAYLOR MELVIN B          09/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14700          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3418 E JORDAN TJONES            09/24/2020 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 06/10/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/10/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 E VANDER WERFF GREG        3/5/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E WALKER TRAVIS D          3/19/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E WALKER TRAVIS D          3/19/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 E REBECCA JENSEN           3/21/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 E REBECCA JENSEN           3/21/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          3/30/2021 6/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               4/7/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               4/7/2021 6/10/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/10/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 E KONNER GABBITAS          5/5/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 E KONNER GABBITAS          5/5/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E JARED CARLSON            5/7/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E PULLMAN RICHARD K        5/12/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 E RILEY DOWNS              5/18/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9975 E JAMES ZHALL              5/23/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            5/24/2021 6/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/11/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/11/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/11/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E PAIGE NMILLER            3/4/2021 6/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         3/18/2021 6/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 6/16/2021 22000078 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/16/2021 22000139 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 6/16/2021 22000140 9.00                  
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             1/19/2016 6/16/2021 22000103 9.00                  
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 6/16/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 14680011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR0156 E AVERETT MICHAEL          3/19/2020 6/16/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/16/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 6/16/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/16/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/16/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/16/2021 22000031 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/16/2021 22000032 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/16/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/16/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6175 E BROOME ROBERT J          5/6/2021 6/16/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         5/9/2021 6/16/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              5/3/2021 6/16/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              5/3/2021 6/16/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/16/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/16/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 E FOX KYLE R               7/25/2020 6/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/17/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/17/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 6/17/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 6/17/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 6/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 6/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E SMITH MATTHEW O          3/1/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        3/17/2021 6/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 E ANDERSON CAMERON         4/7/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 E BRIAN GRIFFIN            4/12/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              4/13/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/17/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             4/12/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                4/22/2021 6/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7255 E THAD THOMPSON            4/10/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 E BRANDON GCLOWARD         4/19/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 E BRANDON GCLOWARD         4/19/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 15610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7323 E MICHAEL DHENDRICK        5/10/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              5/3/2021 6/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E BONIE MMITCHELL          5/18/2021 6/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8790 E JOSE ECABERO             5/20/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11350007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8801 E RONALD SSMITH            3/24/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9243 E KATHRYN FULLER           5/21/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0291 E CARMEN GONZALEZ          3/17/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0522 E DAKOTA SUMMERS           5/26/2021 6/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/18/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 6/22/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             2/8/2019 6/24/2021 22000044 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            1/7/2019 6/24/2021 22000087 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 6/24/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 6/24/2021 22000052 9.00                  
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 E SCHOFF JILLIAN M         4/3/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         4/15/2021 6/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           4/15/2021 6/24/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/24/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        5/4/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             5/3/2021 6/24/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/24/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E SHANE EWARD              5/22/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 E RILEY DOWNS              5/18/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 E JULENE ELGUETA           5/25/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 E SUSAN CHEEVER            5/17/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E THOMAS NIELSEN           5/16/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            5/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            5/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E TUA THO                  5/27/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                5/24/2021 6/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           5/25/2021 6/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2003 E ARMANDO CASTANON         6/1/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E MICHAEL LARSEN           6/3/2021 6/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH7081 E WALDRON BRANDON          8/3/2019 6/25/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 11030002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6555 E PETERSEN TRENT           4/30/2020 6/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR8473 E LEIFSON TREVER T         5/19/2020 6/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 E PACHECO VICTOR           4/1/2020 6/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11830004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9711 E MITCHELL TROY V          10/8/2020 6/25/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/25/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        4/2/2021 6/25/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 E WESTOVER GABRIEL         3/15/2020 6/28/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0021 E M'LISA HONE              5/27/2020 6/28/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          2/3/2021 6/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/7/2018 6/30/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 6/30/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/30/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 6/30/2021 22000038 9.00                  
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         3/8/2021 6/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          3/16/2021 6/30/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            5/14/2021 6/30/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E KIRK HEATON              6/9/2021 6/30/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 4/1/2021 22000068 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              2/4/2015 4/1/2021 22000069 9.00                  
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           5/20/2019 4/1/2021 22000043 9.00                  
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 E NICHOLLS RYAN            2/21/2020 4/1/2021 22000061 9.00                  
AT7 11910002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3081 E PIKYAVIT SIMON D         4/11/2020 4/1/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/1/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9983 E LEATHAM JORDAN           7/14/2020 4/1/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7728 E RELITZ LEWIS D           8/3/2020 4/1/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 E SAWYER MICHAEL           9/12/2020 4/1/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/1/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 E TANNER ANDREW            9/21/2020 4/1/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3138 E RICKS CURTIS W           9/25/2020 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/1/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/9/2020 4/1/2021 22000016 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/1/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/1/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 13270008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5038 E BIRD TRACY J             11/19/2020 4/1/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 4/1/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/1/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 4/1/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/1/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        1/12/2021 4/1/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                1/14/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/1/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 E BRENT CORINNE            1/14/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 4/1/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/1/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             2/5/2021 4/1/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/1/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/1/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/1/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            2/15/2021 4/1/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 E DANIELSON RHONDA         2/18/2021 4/1/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 E DOUGLAS PACEN            2/8/2021 4/1/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               2/9/2021 4/1/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 E ALTHOFF JOSHUA           2/23/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          2/26/2021 4/1/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              3/5/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          3/2/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 E DEHART DOUGLAS           3/9/2021 4/1/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11310          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A6739 E HUFFER THOMAS            3/4/2017 4/2/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 11400          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4265 E SHARKEY JOSEPH           6/15/2019 4/2/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD7706 E STARR ETHAN              3/5/2020 4/2/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8493 E CLARK CAMERON T          7/14/2020 4/2/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/5/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/5/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/5/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/6/2021 22000052 9.00                  
AT7 14340004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE3626 E MCDONALD LISA            11/20/2019 4/7/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E KYLE SPACE               1/26/2021 4/7/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              2/16/2017 4/8/2021 22000038 9.00                  
AT7 12500001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN4159 E LEE BOBBY S              1/7/2019 4/8/2021 22000006 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 4/8/2021 22000053 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/8/2021 22000055 9.00                  
AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 E WESTOVER GABRIEL         3/15/2020 4/8/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/8/2021 22000044 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/8/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7878 E THUNELL ALIANA           8/24/2020 4/8/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/8/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/8/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 E MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 4/8/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/8/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/8/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/8/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/8/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/8/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 E WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 4/8/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 4/8/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 13230001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 4/8/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14260001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2541 E BARTOLD MICHAEL          1/7/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/8/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 E BRENT CORINNE            1/14/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E PACE KYLE S              1/26/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 E WILLIAMS RICHARD         1/26/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 E LINCOLN WILLIAM J        1/27/2021 4/8/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 E LINCOLN WILLIAM J        1/27/2021 4/8/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             2/4/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/8/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             2/14/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              2/20/2021 4/8/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 E TALBOT EMILIE P          3/3/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              3/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              3/5/2021 4/8/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 E FUGAL JODY               3/9/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6126 E HURTADO KAERLIG          3/15/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6313 E LYTLE JUSTIN A           3/16/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6620 E KIESZ PAUL               3/1/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14050013015    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ8907 E CROWLEY CHRISTOPH        10/27/2020 4/8/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11400          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4265 E SHARKEY JOSEPH           6/15/2019 4/12/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          6/2/2020 4/12/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 4/13/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/3/2020 4/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/3/2020 4/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/14/2021 22000135 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/14/2021 22000056 9.00                  
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/14/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/14/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/8/2020 4/14/2021 22000028 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/14/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E MATTHEW OSMITH           3/1/2021 4/14/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/14/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/14/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       042 UT CM 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ3433 E WINSLOW TYLER S          3/11/2018 4/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            5/15/2019 4/15/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX0855 E WILKINSON CHRISTO        6/1/2019 4/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3100 E WILKINSON RANDY          2/16/2020 4/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 E SHUMWAY HUNTER           1/3/2020 4/15/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 E MYERS JEFFREY            4/13/2020 4/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              5/5/2020 4/15/2021 22000077 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/15/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/3/2020 4/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 4/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0166 E DAVID CUNNINGHAM         12/21/2020 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 4/15/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E KADEN HARDY              12/17/2020 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           1/21/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           1/21/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           1/21/2021 4/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             1/29/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000009 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             2/4/2021 4/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 E DOUGLAS PACEN            2/8/2021 4/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               2/9/2021 4/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 E JOSEPH ST PETER          2/3/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          3/9/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 10650          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6704 E KRYSTAL HALL             3/18/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 E MARK BLARSEN             3/18/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 E TRAVIS TIMOTHY           3/20/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 E TRAVIS TIMOTHY           3/20/2021 4/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 E LANCE STEVENS            3/22/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E MARIA DEL ROCIO E        3/17/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7940 E CHAD BUCK                3/23/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E TRASE PENMAN             3/22/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8310 E DAVID MCMILLAN           3/22/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/15/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 E COLBY CGREEN             3/15/2021 4/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          8/1/2018 4/16/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4230 E ROSEWAREN KEITH          6/18/2020 4/16/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 4/16/2021 22000033 9.00                  
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/20/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR5117 E WOODARD BRAD             12/27/2019 4/21/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/21/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/21/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/22/2021 22000050 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            2/7/2019 4/22/2021 22000051 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7397 E WALKER HAYDEN            6/3/2019 4/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/22/2021 22000028 9.00                  
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/22/2021 22000029 9.00                  
AT7 16080002001    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2373 E SMITH STERLING           6/4/2020 4/22/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          9/3/2020 4/22/2021 22000031 9.00                  
AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0705 E ARCHULETA ANTHONY        9/12/2020 4/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/22/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            9/14/2020 4/22/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 4/22/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 E MELLEN JED               9/30/2020 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6158 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        12/1/2020 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/6/2020 4/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 4/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            1/4/2021 4/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 E PIEDRA ROBERTO           1/17/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        1/22/2021 4/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               2/2/2021 4/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/22/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/22/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             1/29/2021 4/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1701 E BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E JOHN MORGAN              2/23/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E MATTHEW OSMITH           3/1/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/22/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 E TALBOT EMILIE P          3/3/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            3/9/2021 4/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           3/16/2021 4/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E JOSEPH RICHARDSON        3/16/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E KERSTIN HANSEN           3/18/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            3/21/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             3/24/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 E LANCE STEVENS            3/22/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E TRASE PENMAN             3/22/2021 4/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 15610012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8568 E CORY KHANCOCK            3/26/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E HALENE INOKE             3/24/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10180          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8816 E DEBORAH CROWTHER         3/30/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E ANDREW DHARRIS           3/30/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11070          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3102 E CARROLL JEREMY           9/21/2020 4/26/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         5/30/2015 4/28/2021 22000136 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/3/2019 4/28/2021 22000058 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            5/12/2020 4/28/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/28/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                3/29/2021 4/28/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              2/16/2017 4/29/2021 22000039 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 4/29/2021 22000030 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           6/9/2020 4/29/2021 22000046 9.00                  
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 4/29/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 4/29/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 4/29/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/29/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        7/2/2020 4/29/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/29/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             7/13/2020 4/29/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             7/27/2020 4/29/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              9/3/2020 4/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          9/21/2020 4/29/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/29/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 4/29/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            9/29/2020 4/29/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 4/29/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           1/27/2021 4/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          2/3/2021 4/29/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         2/4/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            1/1/2021 4/29/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           2/24/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         3/1/2021 4/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        3/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         3/8/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E JOSEPH RICHARDSON        3/16/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              3/10/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/29/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           3/18/2021 4/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E MARK LAUB                3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        3/30/2021 4/29/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 E JILLIAN MSCHOFF          4/3/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E SKYLER NIELSEN           4/2/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E DAVID SSLACK             4/5/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 E OLIVIA UESI              2/9/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11690007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1270 E PAUL SCHULTZ             4/12/2021 4/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/30/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/01/2021 22000060 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/01/2021 22000088 9.00                  
AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 E TOVAR EVELYN             02/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 E TOVAR EVELYN             02/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11910002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3081 E PIKYAVIT SIMON D         04/11/2020 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/01/2021 22000058 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/01/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 E YOUNG PETER              10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 E YOUNG PETER              10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 E PIEDRA ROBERTO           01/17/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 E ST PETER JOSEPH          02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/01/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9369 E BARTELSON COLTON         03/23/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0752 E BENSON ERIC              04/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 E SHUMWAY DARREN           11/01/2020 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4939 E BIRD COLTON              04/23/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E PULLMAN RICHARD K        05/12/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8038 E CHRISTIAN BURKELE        05/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12370001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8816 E EGAN MELANNIE K          05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1048 E LOCKHART BRETT           05/28/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1329 E SPANN MARY               06/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 E HOUGAARD BRIAN W         05/26/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 E OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4538 E NIELSEN TYSON H          06/10/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/02/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 E WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/08/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000107 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E5L4565 E LUSK VINCENT L           12/06/2015 07/09/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 07/09/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/09/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8031 E WIDDISON JACOB           04/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1885 E FUELL BENJAMIN           06/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 E HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 E GUARACHA MEGAN           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 E GUARACHA MEGAN           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13270007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4199 E VICTOR TYSON K           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/14/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR7858 E HANSEN JEFFERY           01/21/2020 07/14/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR7858 E HANSEN JEFFERY           01/21/2020 07/14/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/14/2021 22000036 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 14050013011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5189 E SIMPKISS JORDAN          06/21/2021 07/14/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/15/2021 22000059 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/15/2021 22000055 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000023 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 E LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 E LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 10480007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2730 E GARRETT ROWLEY           04/19/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 E HUTCHINGS TRAVIS         04/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 E RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 E JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15320027       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5515 E CARTER MJOHNSON          06/17/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 E KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 E KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 15320003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6264 E DELMY AVASQUEZ           06/25/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/16/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 13510001       042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E7W2289 E WALKER CHRISTOPH         08/15/2016 07/21/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000007 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 07/22/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/22/2021 22000061 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/22/2021 22000089 9.00                  
AT7 17310007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0012 E MIGUEL PMOYA             05/29/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/22/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000060 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/22/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/22/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/22/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 E MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7010 E BRAYDEN POWERS           05/08/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 E GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 E CHEEVER SUSAN            05/17/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E ERRAZO DAMIEN A          05/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 E RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 E HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 E OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 E WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 E CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5563 E MATTHEW DSMITH           06/22/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 E TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6915 E KATHERINE LEWIS          06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15130          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6918 E DALE PETERSEN            06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8395 E JAMES TINDALL            07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 E STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 E STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH7081 E WALDRON BRANDON          08/03/2019 07/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 12460007       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM5922 E PALMER BRAYDON           05/07/2019 07/27/2021 22000007 9.00                  
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/27/2021 22000109 9.00                  
AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 E HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/28/2021 22000053 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/28/2021 22000039 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/28/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/28/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/29/2021 22000081 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/29/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5160 E TRENT WALKER             04/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/29/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  
AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 E CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 E JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 13500006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8412 E MATTHEW CONDER           07/08/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8630 E TODD ROSS                06/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13230003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8992 E BERGEN RUSSON            05/13/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 14740002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9284 E BENJAMIN LOVE            07/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 07/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000002 9.00                  
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000003 9.00                  
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            4/5/2021 6/9/2021 67702448 8.90                  
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 M ELGUETA JULENE           05/25/2021 07/08/2021 67724997 8.90                  
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/27/2021 2252161 8.67                  
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 4/1/2021 2237784 8.67                  
AT7 16200          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4906 E HERNANDEZ AMY            09/05/2019 05/21/2021 22000033 8.40                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/12/2021 67680535 8.38                  
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/05/2021 67675073 7.70                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/05/2021 67675073 7.70                  
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             4/1/2021 4/28/2021 67669470 7.53                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/30/2021 227003 7.05                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735053 6.77                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        5/19/2021 6/10/2021 2256344 6.66                  
AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 05/20/2021 22000170 5.90                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/20/2021 2250818 5.59                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 2250601 5.24                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/13/2021 2248982 5.13                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/15/2021 2266049 4.96                  
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/04/2021 67698055 4.60                  
AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         5/4/2021 6/24/2021 22000006 3.83                  
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          7/22/2020 4/29/2021 2244977 3.82                  
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/04/2021 22000114 2.95                  
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7065 E HANSEN GARRET L          11/22/1996 6/24/2021 22000011 2.70                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/18/2021 67683015 1.24                  
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             1/12/2021 4/27/2021 22000018 1.24                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/07/2021 67722598 1.20                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 13230003       042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0682 E CHERRY JAY               10/27/2008 6/24/2021 22000123 0.98                  
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 E CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 07/01/2021 22000061 0.90                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/08/2021 22000046 (0.32)                 
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/24/2021 22000016 (2.31)                 
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/7/2018 4/28/2021 22000038 (9.00)                 
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000024 (9.90)                 
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9126 E SMITH II ROBERT          10/26/2020 4/5/2021 22000009 (10.52)               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67640494 (10.58)               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000075 (13.12)               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000077 (14.53)               
AT7 10570009       042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4610 E CROFT TYRELL             10/19/2017 05/27/2021 92376585 (18.00)               
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 07/28/2021 92383803 (20.80)               
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/24/2021 22000015 (24.67)               
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 4/7/2021 22000023 (26.00)               
AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 05/26/2021 92376414 (28.51)               
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 E DAY KELLY M              8/6/2020 4/30/2021 22000031 (32.82)               
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 (33.67)               
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/24/2021 22000017 (35.13)               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000076 (53.13)               
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          1/13/2021 4/29/2021 22000006 (53.70)               
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ8637 C BEDINGFIELD JOHN         5/19/2018 4/30/2021 92373354 (73.15)               
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/7/2018 4/14/2021 92371347 (88.68)               
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR1924 M HEATON MIKE              4/1/2020 6/30/2021 92380365 (105.08)              
AT7 10570009       042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4610 M CROFT TYRELL             10/19/2017 05/27/2021 92376585 (106.12)              
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67661316 (120.00)              
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/28/2021 67641225 (143.97)              
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/28/2021 67635539 (162.79)              
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000078 (189.04)              
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4706 M EVANS MICHAEL            10/01/2020 05/21/2021 92375919 (194.46)              
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67648902 (360.00)              
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            9/18/2019 4/21/2021 22000053 (617.14)              
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 06/08/2021 22000090 (764.90)              
AT7 13770          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7395 M COOK SCOTT L             3/1/2019 6/11/2021 92378214 (830.59)              
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           5/28/1999 4/29/2021 67658171 (908.00)              
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9126 M SMITH II ROBERT          10/26/2020 4/2/2021 92369349 (934.93)              
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ4901 C PLANCARTE MARIO A        11/26/2018 05/17/2021 92375289 (1,196.58)            
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 07/14/2021 92382273 (1,386.15)            
AT7 13270008       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7063 C KNORR SUSAN              09/12/2019 05/11/2021 92374434 (1,416.38)            
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/01/2021 67672993 (1,499.12)            



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Amount

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/12/2021 67635540 (1,735.79)            
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             7/11/2020 6/28/2021 67682947 (1,735.79)            
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ4901 M PLANCARTE MARIO A        11/26/2018 05/17/2021 92375289 (2,491.73)            
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              6/23/2020 6/7/2021 92377746 (7,141.81)            
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ8637 M BEDINGFIELD JOHN         5/19/2018 4/30/2021 92373354 (11,215.43)           
AT7 13240          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4246 M BALLARD RYAN             10/23/2017 6/1/2021 92377071 (14,403.25)           
AT7 13240          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4246 C BALLARD RYAN             10/23/2017 06/01/2021 92377071 (19,550.48)           
AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 M VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 07/01/2021 92380896 (21,697.99)           
AT7 13270008       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7063 M KNORR SUSAN              09/12/2019 05/11/2021 92374434 (26,129.51)           
Total 5113 1,897,646.05    



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 04/02/2021 154010 1,222.00           
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/02/2021 154302 1,094.00           
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/06/2021 155829 498.26                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/06/2021 155841 1,178.00           
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 C MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/07/2021 156712 557.15                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/07/2021 156829 1,352.79           
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FRANCIS FARANI           03/18/2021 04/07/2021 157024 944.41                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FRANCIS FARANI           03/18/2021 04/07/2021 157026 858.59                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 04/12/2021 159103 1,148.00           
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/12/2021 159115 1,004.00           
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 C DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/13/2021 160089 1,320.00           
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 C CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/13/2021 160162 202.56                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 C FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/13/2021 160269 40.19                   
AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 04/16/2021 162477 1,222.00           
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/16/2021 162492 1,094.00           
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/20/2021 164211 1,178.00           
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/21/2021 164660 211.68                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/21/2021 165383 1,007.96           
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 04/26/2021 167532 1,148.00           
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/26/2021 167535 1,004.00           
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/26/2021 167542 58.07                   
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/28/2021 169645 2,085.04           
AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 04/30/2021 170921 1,222.00           
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/30/2021 170938 1,094.00           
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C JOSHUA MORROW            04/18/2021 04/30/2021 171219 1,750.00           
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/04/2021 172697 1,178.00             

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/04/2021 172812 215.16               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/06/2021 174372 1,121.37             

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/06/2021 174396 72.80                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 05/10/2021 176083 1,148.00             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/10/2021 176321 77.98                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/11/2021 177062 396.29               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/11/2021 177284 139.16               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/14/2021 179538 1,750.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 05/14/2021 179581 1,222.00             

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/14/2021 179651 312.56               

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 C AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/14/2021 179655 28,500.00            

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/18/2021 181234 1,178.00             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/18/2021 181440 854.00               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 C MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/24/2021 184617 988.55               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 05/24/2021 184619 1,148.00             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/28/2021 188155 854.00               

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 05/28/2021 188162 1,222.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/28/2021 188230 1,750.00             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/01/2021 188504 212.80               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/01/2021 189022 1,178.00             

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/01/2021 189048 170.14               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/07/2021 193143 1,148.00             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 196010 77.98                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/11/2021 196576 1,750.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 06/11/2021 196590 1,222.00             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/11/2021 196592 854.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 C ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/14/2021 197419 1,908.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 C MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/15/2021 198369 1,178.00             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/15/2021 198374 1,720.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/21/2021 201724 1,148.00             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/25/2021 205183 77.98                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/25/2021 205190 1,750.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 06/25/2021 205201 1,222.00             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/25/2021 205513 854.00               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C TANNER OBRAY             06/11/2021 06/25/2021 205518 1,164.00             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/29/2021 207122 1,474.30             

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 208734 736.98               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 208738 105.61               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/06/2021 210416 1,148.00             

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 C NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/06/2021 210425 53.14                

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 C NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/06/2021 210575 38.96                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 213494 854.00               

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/09/2021 213497 1,222.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/09/2021 214016 1,164.00             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/09/2021 214045 1,750.00             

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 C ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/12/2021 214927 77.98                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/13/2021 215829 100.00               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/13/2021 215830 235.00               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 216641 1,248.00             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/15/2021 217407 163.67               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 C ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/16/2021 218604 2,076.00             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 C LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/19/2021 219130 1,148.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/19/2021 219155 1,540.97             

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/20/2021 220175 89.17                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/21/2021 220600 211.68               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 C BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/23/2021 222640 854.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 C MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/23/2021 222649 1,750.00             

AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 C HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/23/2021 222660 1,222.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 C OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/23/2021 222741 1,164.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/23/2021 222770 1,537.46             

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/23/2021 222788 66.98                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 C STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/28/2021 225419 957.57               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 C ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/30/2021 226945 1,631.11             

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 C HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/30/2021 227003 7.05                  

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 04/01/2021 2237400 433.14                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/01/2021 2237401 116.69                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 04/01/2021 2237402 405.17                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 04/01/2021 2237562 72.94                   
AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 04/01/2021 2237584 95.40                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/01/2021 2237604 27.12                   
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/01/2021 2237677 29.37                   
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH5114 M CHRISTENSEN CLIFF        07/29/2019 04/01/2021 2237685 135.56                
AT7 14480003001    095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP0204 M FREI BEN                 08/15/2019 04/01/2021 2237692 32.52                   
AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4239 M VAN DORMOLEN NICH        08/29/2019 04/01/2021 2237693 10.37                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/01/2021 2237701 160.71                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/01/2021 2237731 122.05                
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 M THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/01/2021 2237741 295.40                
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/01/2021 2237770 58.00                   
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/01/2021 2237783 593.70                
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/01/2021 2237784 8.67                      
AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 04/05/2021 2237938 1,209.80           
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/06/2021 2238151 131.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/06/2021 2238176 97.47                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/06/2021 2238240 102.60                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M CATHERINE ALLEN          03/09/2021 04/06/2021 2238436 356.50                
AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 04/07/2021 2238500 928.46                
AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 04/07/2021 2238663 753.93                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/07/2021 2239062 134.55                
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/08/2021 2239229 277.37                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 04/08/2021 2239426 42.52                   
AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 04/08/2021 2239431 136.00                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 04/08/2021 2239475 1,413.02           
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/08/2021 2239588 742.48                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/08/2021 2239825 33.98                   
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 M HERRARA JAVIER           03/05/2021 04/08/2021 2239857 31.14                   
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/13/2021 2240533 134.55                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/13/2021 2240552 151.20                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/13/2021 2240553 343.27                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/13/2021 2240594 356.50                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/13/2021 2240614 131.40                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/13/2021 2240617 269.10                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/13/2021 2240703 131.40                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/13/2021 2240704 131.40                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/13/2021 2240835 216.54                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/13/2021 2240836 139.50                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/14/2021 2241189 134.55                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/14/2021 2241264 231.50                
AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 04/15/2021 2241349 10.39                   
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/15/2021 2241350 525.03                
AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 04/15/2021 2241351 32.81                   
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/15/2021 2241414 22.90                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/15/2021 2241628 30.36                   
AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 04/19/2021 2241882 1,209.80           
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/20/2021 2242147 134.55                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/20/2021 2242170 151.20                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/20/2021 2242171 136.80                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/20/2021 2242172 151.20                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/20/2021 2242214 1,297.61           



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/20/2021 2242215 809.80                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242237 134.55                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242238 134.55                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242239 134.55                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242240 134.55                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/20/2021 2242241 134.55                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/20/2021 2242358 131.40                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/20/2021 2242451 104.85                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/20/2021 2242452 184.50                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/20/2021 2242453 136.80                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/20/2021 2242457 183.00                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/20/2021 2242458 239.00                
AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 04/21/2021 2242540 928.46                
AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 04/21/2021 2242702 753.93                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/21/2021 2242859 131.40                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 04/22/2021 2243020 178.97                
AT7 11600          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J6994 M SORENSEN THOMAS          05/07/1997 04/22/2021 2243021 24.30                   
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 04/22/2021 2243022 2,404.39           
AT7 13640          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A7P3195 M NORMAN CORY W            04/30/2008 04/22/2021 2243026 261.39                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/22/2021 2243092 505.56                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/22/2021 2243261 27.12                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/22/2021 2243389 179.77                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M MARIA DEL ROCIO E        03/17/2021 04/22/2021 2243473 21.13                   
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/26/2021 2243675 41.40                   
AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 04/27/2021 2243681 2,260.00           
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/27/2021 2243852 134.55                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/27/2021 2243868 136.80                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/27/2021 2243935 362.01                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/27/2021 2244155 139.95                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/27/2021 2244158 282.50                
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 M KINNEY SHAUN             09/22/2020 04/28/2021 2244545 362.01                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/28/2021 2244557 709.68                
AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 04/29/2021 2244571 1,209.80           
AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 04/29/2021 2244647 758.78                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 04/29/2021 2244817 44.55                   
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 04/29/2021 2244836 20.80                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10480008       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EXW9444 M BEAN JOANNE              10/17/2013 04/29/2021 2244838 20.55                   
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/29/2021 2244977 3.82                      
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 M CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 05/04/2021 2245263 336.66               

AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 M VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 05/04/2021 2245279 517.50               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/04/2021 2245398 134.55               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/04/2021 2245485 1,509.20             

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/04/2021 2245486 268.52               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/04/2021 2245603 1,964.86             

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 05/05/2021 2245847 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 05/05/2021 2246011 753.93               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 05/06/2021 2246315 433.14               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 05/06/2021 2246316 529.65               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 05/06/2021 2246317 405.17               

AT7 00503          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J7031 M ARCHIBEQUE ALICE         08/13/1987 05/06/2021 2246318 62.81                

AT7 14760          042 UT CB 01/01/1995 306T4813 WC A4J7034 M ERICSON EDWIN            08/22/1995 05/06/2021 2246319 85.46                

AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/06/2021 2246476 29.95                

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 05/06/2021 2246490 20.80                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 05/06/2021 2246491 47.97                

AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 05/06/2021 2246501 32.52                

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 05/06/2021 2246504 231.40               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/06/2021 2246518 49.26                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/06/2021 2246830 91.35                

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/06/2021 2246855 32.56                

AT7 14480007008    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6758 M BIRD JOHN A              01/20/2021 05/06/2021 2246857 98.62                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/06/2021 2246860 25.33                

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         03/08/2021 05/06/2021 2246874 158.58               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/06/2021 2246875 98.08                

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/06/2021 2246880 38.34                

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/11/2021 2247624 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/11/2021 2247628 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/11/2021 2247629 134.55               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/11/2021 2247632 1,239.70             

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/11/2021 2247633 220.57               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 2248353 136.80               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248381 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248382 134.55               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248383 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 2248384 134.55               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 2248416 425.06               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 2248424 233.49               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 05/13/2021 2248473 1,209.80             

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 05/13/2021 2248550 181.52               

AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 05/13/2021 2248551 252.48               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/13/2021 2248618 22.90                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/13/2021 2248755 24.88                

AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3541 M OXENDINE DAVID E         02/18/2020 05/13/2021 2248892 464.51               

AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 05/13/2021 2248923 91.93                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/13/2021 2248944 29.95                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 2248981 17.07                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/13/2021 2248982 5.13                  

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/13/2021 2248984 12.05                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/13/2021 2249009 293.22               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/13/2021 2249010 10.74                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/18/2021 2249404 265.89               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/18/2021 2249539 134.55               

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/18/2021 2249628 134.55               

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/18/2021 2249629 134.55               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 05/19/2021 2249894 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 05/19/2021 2250056 753.93               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 05/20/2021 2250375 178.97               

AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              08/20/2004 05/20/2021 2250376 20.65                

AT7 13230          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J7027 M SERASSIO DARLA           10/15/1993 05/20/2021 2250377 32.81                

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/20/2021 2250378 2,404.39             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/20/2021 2250448 505.56               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 2250601 5.24                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/20/2021 2250614 27.12                

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/20/2021 2250667 88.68                

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/20/2021 2250747 29.95                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/20/2021 2250818 5.59                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/20/2021 2250852 41.40                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/25/2021 2251147 2,219.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/25/2021 2251209 134.55               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/25/2021 2251356 265.89               

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 05/26/2021 2251597 2,260.00             

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/26/2021 2251799 336.66               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 05/27/2021 2251874 1,209.80             

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 05/27/2021 2251948 758.78               

AT7 10480008       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EXW9444 M BEAN JOANNE              10/17/2013 05/27/2021 2252138 52.61                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/27/2021 2252146 38.61                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/27/2021 2252156 14.23                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/27/2021 2252161 8.67                  

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/27/2021 2252280 275.85               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/27/2021 2252315 12.70                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/27/2021 2252316 42.94                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 2252345 10.72                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6175 M ROBERT JBROOME           05/06/2021 05/27/2021 2252389 2,552.16             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 2252390 2,504.08             

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/02/2021 2252612 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/02/2021 2252721 753.93               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/02/2021 2253018 134.55               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/02/2021 2253032 354.84               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/02/2021 2253219 2,467.73             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/02/2021 2253220 1,164.42             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/02/2021 2253299 2,167.23             

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 06/03/2021 2253862 433.14               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/03/2021 2253863 69.29                

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 06/03/2021 2253864 405.17               

AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 06/03/2021 2254022 43.35                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/03/2021 2254053 21.25                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/03/2021 2254119 57.73                

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/03/2021 2254233 308.38               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/03/2021 2254239 20.00                

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 06/03/2021 2254286 100.43               

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 06/03/2021 2254294 66.68                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/03/2021 2254375 15.52                

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 06/03/2021 2254379 31.95                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/03/2021 2254380 29.71                

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/03/2021 2254383 32.17                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 06/03/2021 2254386 869.11               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/08/2021 2254669 134.55               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/08/2021 2254726 342.72               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/09/2021 2255336 2,273.66             

AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 06/09/2021 2255337 134.55               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 06/10/2021 2255475 1,209.80             

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/10/2021 2255563 669.47               

AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 06/10/2021 2255769 32.52                

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 06/10/2021 2255772 231.40               

AT7 14680001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM5007 M BARNSON ALEX             08/13/2020 06/10/2021 2256259 181.15               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/10/2021 2256295 10.72                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/10/2021 2256341 34.99                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/10/2021 2256343 19.08                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/10/2021 2256344 6.66                  

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/16/2021 2257659 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/16/2021 2257823 753.93               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/17/2021 2258154 178.97               

AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              08/20/2004 06/17/2021 2258155 311.36               

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 06/17/2021 2258156 2,404.39             

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 06/17/2021 2258327 47.97                

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/17/2021 2258497 59.85                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/17/2021 2258518 12.03                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/17/2021 2258527 21.44                

AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 M DEHART DOUGLAS           03/09/2021 06/17/2021 2258547 467.82               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/17/2021 2258575 70.83                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/22/2021 2258951 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/22/2021 2259022 134.55               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/22/2021 2259092 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/22/2021 2259093 104.85               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/22/2021 2259094 162.90               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M TUA THO                  05/27/2021 06/22/2021 2259327 356.50               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 06/23/2021 2259642 900.00               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/23/2021 2259766 134.55               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/23/2021 2259794 136.80               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 06/24/2021 2259839 1,209.80             

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 06/24/2021 2259919 41.68                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 06/24/2021 2259920 758.78               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/24/2021 2259979 528.46               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 06/24/2021 2260091 28.50                

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 06/24/2021 2260169 88.68                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/24/2021 2260231 275.85               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/24/2021 2260274 10.72                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/24/2021 2260284 198.72               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/24/2021 2260312 14.19                

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 06/25/2021 2260367 2,260.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/29/2021 2260596 134.55               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/29/2021 2260683 136.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/29/2021 2260684 136.80               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/29/2021 2260698 354.84               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/29/2021 2260730 217.95               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M KIRK HEATON              06/09/2021 06/29/2021 2260765 285.04               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 06/30/2021 2260806 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 06/30/2021 2260972 753.93               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/30/2021 2261118 134.55               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/01/2021 2261236 433.14               

AT7 11600          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J6994 M SORENSEN THOMAS          05/07/1997 07/01/2021 2261237 23.21                

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/01/2021 2261238 85.22                

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/01/2021 2261239 454.23               

AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 07/01/2021 2261409 74.50                

AT7 11200          042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EVF9163 M HAYES DAVIS              02/13/2013 07/01/2021 2261422 84.84                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/01/2021 2261519 782.38               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/01/2021 2261577 308.38               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/01/2021 2261580 29.95                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262269 560.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262270 1,508.56             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262271 138.70               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/07/2021 2262272 1,309.15             

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/07/2021 2262803 136.80               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/07/2021 2263009 793.49               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/07/2021 2263152 140.60               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263153 112.00               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263154 112.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/07/2021 2263155 227.04               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 07/08/2021 2263243 1,209.80             

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/08/2021 2263387 594.48               

AT7 14760          042 UT CB 01/01/1995 306T4813 WC A4J7034 M ERICSON EDWIN            08/22/1995 07/08/2021 2263388 85.46                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 2263461 423.36               

AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC EZD6207 M SHERWOOD GREG            01/30/2014 07/08/2021 2263595 32.52                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/08/2021 2263651 287.66               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/08/2021 2263847 1,074.60             

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 07/08/2021 2263877 34.94                

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 07/08/2021 2263878 70.65                

AT7 10610006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8820 M DAVID JBOUCHER           03/09/2021 07/08/2021 2263879 72.11                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 07/08/2021 2263880 24.64                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/08/2021 2263911 46.49                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 2263915 40.91                

AT7 14050013011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5189 M JORDAN SIMPKISS          06/21/2021 07/08/2021 2263966 70.67                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/13/2021 2264653 136.80               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 07/14/2021 2264890 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 07/14/2021 2265053 753.93               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/14/2021 2265337 145.80               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 2265359 136.80               

AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 07/15/2021 2265519 10.39                

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 07/15/2021 2265520 2,404.66             

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC A4J7068 M KEEL DALE                07/09/1997 07/15/2021 2265521 14.32                

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/15/2021 2265703 28.50                

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 07/15/2021 2265710 20.80                

AT7 10810001       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C0856 M TERRY JEFFREY L          04/02/2014 07/15/2021 2265722 231.40               

AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 07/15/2021 2266047 24.72                

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/15/2021 2266049 4.96                  

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/20/2021 2266522 134.55               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/20/2021 2266523 134.55               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266638 231.40               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266639 209.06               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/20/2021 2266640 173.56               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/20/2021 2266771 372.46               

AT7 13230004       042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J5660 C CRUMP DANNY R            07/21/2009 07/22/2021 2267233 1,209.80             

AT7 13180          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2112 M BELL GERALD              08/20/2004 07/22/2021 2267305 320.43               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13640          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A7P3195 M NORMAN CORY W            04/30/2008 07/22/2021 2267312 261.39               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/22/2021 2267364 22.90                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 07/22/2021 2267481 48.01                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/22/2021 2267614 81.20                

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/22/2021 2267674 120.78               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/22/2021 2267686 82.45                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/22/2021 2267690 196.84               

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/22/2021 2267692 31.95                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/22/2021 2267716 72.68                

AT7 13660          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU3007 C PENOVICH MICHAEL         07/05/2007 07/27/2021 2267922 2,260.00             

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/27/2021 2268279 102.15               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/27/2021 2268280 125.55               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/27/2021 2268489 373.52               

AT7 12810          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0391 C SKINNER CHARLES B        11/03/2008 07/28/2021 2268609 928.46               

AT7 17310          042 UT CB 01/01/2005 306T4813 WC EZD4860 C SHROPE LOUIS             02/17/2005 07/28/2021 2268775 753.93               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 2268905 125.55               

AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5160 M TRENT WALKER             04/22/2021 07/28/2021 2268921 420.50               

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/29/2021 2269017 380.53               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/29/2021 2269018 116.69               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/29/2021 2269019 130.48               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 07/29/2021 2269020 758.78               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 07/29/2021 2269254 396.85               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/29/2021 2269326 194.65               

AT7 12740          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8905 M RODNEY LELWOOD           03/30/2021 07/29/2021 2269391 40.47                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/29/2021 2269397 24.72                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9307 M BANNING STEPHENS         07/13/2021 07/29/2021 2269440 1,193.67             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 04/27/2021 10262449 908.00                
AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6474 E KOBI GRAVES              03/15/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 27.55                

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E TYLER SWINSLOW           03/27/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 49.25                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E GLENNARAE PERKINS        04/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 E ETHAN JENNINGS           04/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 11.76                

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E STEPHEN HIGBEE           02/15/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 14.54                

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E JEREMY MNELSON           04/07/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 13.75                

AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 E KIMBALL OLSON            04/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13640011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1180 E GARRISON CANNON          04/08/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1812 E BENJAMIN PATRICK         04/09/2021 05/06/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ6775 E ERIC BENSEN              12/02/2018 05/11/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6461 E RANDY WILKINSON          03/10/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 10.17                

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 E TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 19.91                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 E CAMERON DANDERSON        04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0982 E JAMES WILLS              04/08/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E JUSTIN LOW               04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E ANTHONY JLIRA            04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2266 E DEBORAH PETERSEN         04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2307 E CHERIE BUNCE             04/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 16.85                

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 17750          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E MARK STEPHENSON          03/16/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 19.06                

AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4388 E HAYDEN LWHITE            04/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 24.14                

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 E SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 17.66                

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 E JOHN DOUGALL             04/11/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 E BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5033 E ANNA MEONO               04/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 12.47                

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E CHARLIE RWESTBROO        04/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 14.25                

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5235 E CECILIA ZAMBRANO         04/26/2021 05/20/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 32.20                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 E PAINTER CODY B           03/24/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E KEVIN PUMMELL            03/30/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 26.28                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E THOMAS ELBRECHT          03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 13.55                

AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4762 E SETH GERBER              04/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5686 E SCOTT CCLEVELAND         05/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E JENNY COATES             05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 40.46                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E SHAWN HANCOCK            05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 16.94                

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E BURKE AJACKSON           04/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 26.86                

AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 E JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 23.09                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 25.05                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E ANTHONY JMOWER           05/10/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 9.38                  

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E KATE VANOVERBECK         05/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 63.02                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000001 20.50                

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4126 E LANDON SALVO             09/26/2020 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP4164 E TREVOR DJONES            11/20/2020 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14050001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1519 E CASEY DELANO             04/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 E REED ROMNEY              04/14/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 13.78                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 E TRAVIS HUTCHINGS         04/27/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 10.17                

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 E VAKAPUNA MLOMU           04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022034    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5803 E WILLIAM BENNETT          05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5806 E JUSTIN GORDON            05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E JIM O'BRIEN              05/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14820          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7385 E CAROLYN THOMAS           05/11/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E RICHARD KPULLMAN         05/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E TRAVIS DWALKER           03/19/2021 06/07/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 E RANDY JOHNSON            06/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000001 9.89                  

AT7 14700          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3418 E JORDAN TJONES            09/24/2020 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E PAIGE NMILLER            03/04/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 27.56                

AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 E REBECCA JENSEN           03/21/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13870005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0354 E CURTIS BCHILDERS         02/24/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 32.64                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 E KONNER GABBITAS          05/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E JARED CARLSON            05/07/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 16.88                

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 E RILEY DOWNS              05/18/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 E BRET CARGYLE             05/17/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 40.43                

AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9975 E JAMES ZHALL              05/23/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            05/24/2021 06/10/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6175 E BROOME ROBERT J          05/06/2021 06/16/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/16/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 E EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 06/17/2021 22000001 17.96                

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0334 E DAVIS COPPIN             04/04/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 15.87                

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 E BRIAN GRIFFIN            04/12/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E REBEKAH JDESMOND         05/08/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 20.54                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7255 E THAD THOMPSON            04/10/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 E BRANDON GCLOWARD         04/19/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7323 E MICHAEL DHENDRICK        05/10/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E JOHN SPENCER             05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 12.48                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8790 E JOSE ECABERO             05/20/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11350007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8801 E RONALD SSMITH            03/24/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9243 E KATHRYN FULLER           05/21/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0291 E CARMEN GONZALEZ          03/17/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0522 E DAKOTA SUMMERS           05/26/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/17/2021 22000001 9.92                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E TUA THO                  05/27/2021 06/23/2021 22000001 14.07                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 E JULENE ELGUETA           05/25/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 E SUSAN CHEEVER            05/17/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E EDWARD TESEN             05/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 15.87                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E THOMAS NIELSEN           05/16/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2003 E ARMANDO CASTANON         06/01/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E MICHAEL LARSEN           06/03/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2935 E ROSS YANCEY              06/09/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 15.87                

AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 E BRIAN WHOUGAARD          05/26/2021 06/24/2021 22000001 21.76                

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0021 E M'LISA HONE              05/27/2020 06/28/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E KIRK HEATON              06/09/2021 06/30/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3138 E RICKS CURTIS W           09/25/2020 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11690003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5509 E CONDIE KANYON            01/22/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 15.93                   
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 E BRENT CORINNE            01/14/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14660001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0601 E ELTON RILEY              02/10/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 31.82                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 15.93                   
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 12.94                   
AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 E ALTHOFF JOSHUA           02/23/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              03/05/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 E DEHART DOUGLAS           03/09/2021 04/01/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/05/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E KYLE SPACE               01/26/2021 04/07/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E CATHERINE ALLEN          03/09/2021 04/07/2021 22000001 14.07                   
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7891 E CUBIAS CARLOS            01/30/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 28.52                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 20.96                   
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 E VANDER WERFF GREG        03/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 24.78                   
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 E FUGAL JODY               03/09/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/08/2021 22000001 36.92                   
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6126 E HURTADO KAERLIG          03/15/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6313 E LYTLE JUSTIN A           03/16/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6620 E KIESZ PAUL               03/01/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 9.69                      
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/08/2021 22000001 10.43                   
AT7 14050013015    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ8907 E CROWLEY CHRISTOPH        10/27/2020 04/08/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/03/2020 04/13/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E MATTHEW OSMITH           03/01/2021 04/14/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 E HERRARA JAVIER           03/05/2021 04/14/2021 22000001 9.27                      
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 E JAMES KOLIVER            10/06/2020 04/15/2021 22000001 11.33                   
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0166 E DAVID CUNNINGHAM         12/21/2020 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E KADEN HARDY              12/17/2020 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           01/21/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 E JACOB MJENSEN            02/15/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 11.58                   
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 E JOSEPH ST PETER          02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 12.13                   
AT7 16580          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6696 E FRANCES ROLBIECKI        03/16/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 11.77                   
AT7 10650          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6704 E KRYSTAL HALL             03/18/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 E MARK BLARSEN             03/18/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 E TRAVIS TIMOTHY           03/20/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 E CORRIE FOWLES            03/20/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.37                      
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 E LANCE STEVENS            03/22/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E MARIA DEL ROCIO E        03/17/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7940 E CHAD BUCK                03/23/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E TRASE PENMAN             03/22/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8310 E DAVID MCMILLAN           03/22/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 E COLBY CGREEN             03/15/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/15/2021 22000001 51.68                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/21/2021 22000001 12.15                   
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000001 11.65                   
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E JOHN MORGAN              02/23/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         03/08/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 35.24                   
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           03/16/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 17.41                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E JOSEPH RICHARDSON        03/16/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 80.21                   
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E KERSTIN HANSEN           03/18/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             03/24/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E EMILY HUNSAKER           03/21/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.82                      
AT7 15610012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8568 E CORY KHANCOCK            03/26/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E HALENE INOKE             03/24/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 10180          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8816 E DEBORAH CROWTHER         03/30/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E ANDREW DHARRIS           03/30/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/22/2021 22000001 14.20                   
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E BRENDA WYATT             11/03/2020 04/29/2021 22000001 12.19                   
AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 E JAMES CLEVERLEY          02/04/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 20.55                   
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E SHEILA RBRINGHURS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 16.94                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 E JILLIAN MSCHOFF          04/03/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E SKYLER NIELSEN           04/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E DAVID SSLACK             04/05/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 E OLIVIA UESI              02/09/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 11690007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1270 E PAUL SCHULTZ             04/12/2021 04/29/2021 22000001 9.00                      
AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9369 E BARTELSON COLTON         03/23/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0752 E BENSON ERIC              04/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 33.31                

AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 E SHUMWAY DARREN           11/01/2020 07/01/2021 22000001 15.75                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4939 E BIRD COLTON              04/23/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12960001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6718 E CURTIS CONNOR            05/10/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 28.47                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8038 E CHRISTIAN BURKELE        05/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12230001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8164 E KING MATTHEW             05/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 19.50                

AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 E GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 22.63                

AT7 12370001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8816 E EGAN MELANNIE K          05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1048 E LOCKHART BRETT           05/28/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1329 E SPANN MARY               06/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 E LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 161.84               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2244 E FERNANDEZ ANTONIO        05/31/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 16.94                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 E OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4538 E NIELSEN TYSON H          06/10/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 E WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000001 9.42                  

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0712 E ST JEOR TROY             02/12/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 13.50                

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8031 E WIDDISON JACOB           04/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 19.02                

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1885 E FUELL BENJAMIN           06/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 34.00                

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 E HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 E GUARACHA MEGAN           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13270007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4199 E VICTOR TYSON K           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12230001041    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4425 E FINLAYSON KATIE          06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 15.81                

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 10610006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8820 E BOUCHER DAVID J          03/09/2021 07/14/2021 22000001 9.54                  

AT7 14050013011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5189 E SIMPKISS JORDAN          06/21/2021 07/14/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 E LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10480007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2730 E GARRETT ROWLEY           04/19/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13020008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7646 E LANCE CARPENTER          04/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 16.29                

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 E RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13980018       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2588 E DONALD MBLANCHARD        05/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 10.14                

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 E JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15320027       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5515 E CARTER MJOHNSON          06/17/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 E KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15320003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6264 E DELMY AVASQUEZ           06/25/2021 07/15/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 17310007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0012 E MIGUEL PMOYA             05/29/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1698 E BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 72.86                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ4704 E RAQUEL ALEJANDRE         12/07/2020 07/22/2021 22000001 31.36                

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7010 E BRAYDEN POWERS           05/08/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 34.50                

AT7 17080          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3715 E GREG PARRISH             06/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 10.17                

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 10.37                

AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 E CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5563 E MATTHEW DSMITH           06/22/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 967.43               

AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6599 E CHRISTIANJBRYANT         06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 31.92                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 E TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6915 E KATHERINE LEWIS          06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15130          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6918 E DALE PETERSEN            06/28/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8395 E JAMES TINDALL            07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 E STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5160 E TRENT WALKER             04/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 13.78                

AT7 13650005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4373 E ZACK STILSON             06/17/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 17.71                

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 E LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 10.12                

AT7 13500006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8412 E MATTHEW CONDER           07/08/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8630 E TODD ROSS                06/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13230003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8992 E BERGEN RUSSON            05/13/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 14740002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9284 E BENJAMIN LOVE            07/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000001 9.00                  

AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 E PACHECO VICTOR           04/01/2020 05/06/2021 22000002 13.35                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 83.31                

AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 E FOWLES CORRIE            03/20/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 14.20                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 16.37                

AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 12.87                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 E UESI OLIVIA              02/09/2021 05/06/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 E LARSEN MARK B            03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 E JENNINGS ETHAN           04/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 12.93                

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 E TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 10.80                

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 12.43                

AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 E OLSON KIMBALL            04/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000002 17.73                

AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 E CLEVERLEY JAMES          02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 13.78                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 23.43                

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 11.09                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 36.38                

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 E SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 15.94                

AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 E FOX KYLE R               07/25/2020 05/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 12.56                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 25.31                

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 E BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 18.48                

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 E JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 16.94                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 22.02                

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 E VAKAPUNA MLOMU           04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/04/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/07/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 E RANDY JOHNSON            06/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11560003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM8456 E TRIPP EMALEE             09/02/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 E VANDER WERFF GREG        03/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E WALKER TRAVIS D          03/19/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 E REBECCA JENSEN           03/21/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 E ROMNEY REED              04/14/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 13.78                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 E DOUGALL JOHN             04/11/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 E KONNER GABBITAS          05/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 14.01                

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E PULLMAN RICHARD K        05/12/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/10/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E PAIGE NMILLER            03/04/2021 06/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 06/16/2021 22000002 9.27                  

AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 06/17/2021 22000002 12.19                

AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 E EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 06/17/2021 22000002 9.91                  

AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 E ALTHOFF JOSHUA           02/23/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 16.74                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 E ANDERSON CAMERON         04/07/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E REBEKAH JDESMOND         05/08/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 19.08                

AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 E BRANDON GCLOWARD         04/19/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/17/2021 22000002 9.64                  

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 E SCHOFF JILLIAN M         04/03/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 24.79                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 16.55                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 77.36                

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 E RILEY DOWNS              05/18/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 E BRET CARGYLE             05/17/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 15.94                

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            05/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E TUA THO                  05/27/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5185 E DEHART DOUGLAS           03/09/2021 06/30/2021 22000002 9.54                  

AT7 13270008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5038 E BIRD TRACY J             11/19/2020 04/01/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 04/01/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8876 E COOLEY KYLER             02/09/2021 04/01/2021 22000002 58.78                   
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/01/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/05/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/05/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14340004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE3626 E MCDONALD LISA            11/20/2019 04/07/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 E BRENT CORINNE            01/14/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E PACE KYLE S              01/26/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 19.80                   
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 E TALBOT EMILIE P          03/03/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              03/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 04/08/2021 22000002 26.21                   
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/08/2021 22000002 12.43                   
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/03/2020 04/13/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/14/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 E MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 04/15/2021 22000002 13.25                   
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           01/21/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 E YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 11.93                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 13.75                   
AT7 14190002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3852 E HICKMAN JAMES B          02/23/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 11.27                   
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 E FUGAL JODY               03/09/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 44.09                   
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 E HERRARA JAVIER           03/05/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 15.87                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 10.17                   
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 E TRAVIS TIMOTHY           03/20/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 04/15/2021 22000002 9.05                      
AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4230 E ROSEWAREN KEITH          06/18/2020 04/16/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR5117 E WOODARD BRAD             12/27/2019 04/21/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/21/2021 22000002 13.10                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 E JAMES KOLIVER            10/06/2020 04/22/2021 22000002 29.84                   
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 10.17                   
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 E PIEDRA ROBERTO           01/17/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 E SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 04/22/2021 22000002 13.66                   
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 E JACOB MJENSEN            02/15/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 21.72                   
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E MATTHEW OSMITH           03/01/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           03/16/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 14.66                   
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 E LANCE STEVENS            03/22/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E TRASE PENMAN             03/22/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E ANDREW DHARRIS           03/30/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 14.20                   
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000002 26.86                   
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E MARIA DEL ROCIO E        03/17/2021 04/28/2021 22000002 9.39                      
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6771 E BECK COLTON              12/03/2020 04/29/2021 22000002 55.49                   
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000002 16.17                   
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         03/08/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E JOSEPH RICHARDSON        03/16/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 16.23                   
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             03/24/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 10.17                   
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 10.10                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000002 9.00                      
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 E ST PETER JOSEPH          02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 E SHUMWAY DARREN           11/01/2020 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 22.21                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 14.25                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.92                  

AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 E HOUGAARD BRIAN W         05/26/2021 07/01/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 E ELGUETA JULENE           05/25/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 14.70                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 13.92                

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 E LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 12.56                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 E GUARACHA MEGAN           06/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 E GREEN COLBY C            03/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 59.28                

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 E LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 E GRIFFIN BRIAN            04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 113.67               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 E HUTCHINGS TRAVIS         04/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 251.89               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 14.10                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 E KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 10.28                

AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 E GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 E CHEEVER SUSAN            05/17/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 E RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 E HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 19.46                

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 E OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 E WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 22.25                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 19.71                

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 E STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/22/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 30.95                

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 15.29                

AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 E CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 E JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 E TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000002 10.17                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000002 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 14.81                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 24.20                

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/06/2021 22000003 20.02                

AT7 14480007008    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6758 E BIRD JOHN A              01/20/2021 05/12/2021 22000003 9.54                  

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         03/08/2021 05/12/2021 22000003 9.96                  

AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 E MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 23.94                

AT7 13460003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4025 E JAGER ALEXANDRA          08/08/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 22.75                

AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 E PACE KYLE S              01/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 16.08                

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 E LINDSEY JOSHUA J         12/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000003 74.94                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 47.56                

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 16.37                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000003 18.52                

AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 05/18/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 16.85                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 23.18                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 E RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 26.69                

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 E MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/20/2021 22000003 10.44                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 10.35                

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 E YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 41.39                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 24.92                

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/27/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000003 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 E BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 10.22                

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 36.18                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 14.34                

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 14.89                

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000003 10.35                

AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 E SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000003 26.95                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 28.83                

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 E WALKER TRAVIS D          03/19/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 14.70                

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 20.43                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 29.12                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/10/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/11/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14680001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM5007 E BARNSON ALEX             08/13/2020 06/16/2021 22000003 9.54                  

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/16/2021 22000003 9.27                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 06/16/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 E FOX KYLE R               07/25/2020 06/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 E HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 06/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 E SMITH MATTHEW O          03/01/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 10.73                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 15.75                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 12.01                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 91.19                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 26.86                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 25.16                

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 E LAYNE LEONARD            05/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/24/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 11030002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6555 E PETERSEN TRENT           04/30/2020 06/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR8473 E LEIFSON TREVER T         05/19/2020 06/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 E PACHECO VICTOR           04/01/2020 06/25/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/30/2021 22000003 18.38                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7728 E RELITZ LEWIS D           08/03/2020 04/01/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14480022040    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7995 E ROBINSON ZACHARY         10/18/2020 04/01/2021 22000003 9.66                      
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/01/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 E DOUGLAS PACEN            02/08/2021 04/01/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 34.89                   
AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 E WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 20.96                   
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 23.18                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 10.17                   
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 E BURGON TARA              03/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4389 E BUTLER SCOTT             03/04/2021 04/08/2021 22000003 12.65                   
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 04/12/2021 22000003 37.03                   
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/14/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 12810003       042 UT CM 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ3433 E WINSLOW TYLER S          03/11/2018 04/15/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E STEVE ROBERTS            10/03/2020 04/15/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 E BONNIE TOLBERT           01/21/2021 04/15/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 04/15/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 04/15/2021 22000003 9.48                      
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 E CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 04/16/2021 22000003 17.52                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/21/2021 22000003 14.54                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 E MELLEN JED               09/30/2020 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6158 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        12/01/2020 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 111.55                
AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1701 E BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 E TALBOT EMILIE P          03/03/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 10.17                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000003 19.83                   
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 E MATTHEW OSMITH           03/16/2021 04/22/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 21.76                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 E ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 47.66                   
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E JESSE KRINKE             03/24/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 10.17                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 10.17                   
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/29/2021 22000003 26.86                   
AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 E YOUNG PETER              10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 E PIEDRA ROBERTO           01/17/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 E DESMOND REBEKAH J        05/08/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 20.54                

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 E PULLMAN RICHARD K        05/12/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 16.94                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000003 10.17                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 E WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 07/09/2021 22000003 64.36                

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 E WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 30.11                

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 E CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 10.17                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 10.17                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 E MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 21.99                

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 E LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 14.34                

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 E GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 E PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 E DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.94                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 29.23                

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 12.52                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 E MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.17                

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 10.63                

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 E BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000003 23.87                

AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 E HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 07/28/2021 22000003 9.27                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 E WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/29/2021 22000003 10.17                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000003 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 30.99                

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 E LANCE AARON              03/10/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 10.17                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000004 17.64                

AT7 13270          042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG3733 E SHAW JAMES               10/19/2017 05/12/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/12/2021 22000004 9.48                  

AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 E WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 10.94                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 19.18                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 E HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000004 12.52                

AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 05/18/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 E CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 16.37                

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/20/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/26/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 E ROBERTS STEVE            10/03/2020 05/27/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 10760          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8130 E ADAMS SAMUEL             02/04/2021 05/27/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000004 23.26                

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 E JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 E MCPHERSON DREW           02/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 10.28                

AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 E MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 E NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/04/2021 22000004 33.95                

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          02/03/2021 06/08/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 13.75                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 E MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 10.39                

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 E LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 13.78                

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/10/2021 22000004 12.82                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/11/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/16/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 06/16/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 16.76                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 52.48                

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 21.98                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 49.23                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/17/2021 22000004 26.21                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/24/2021 22000004 19.08                

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/24/2021 22000004 26.86                

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 E CHAVEZ CHRISTOFE         03/08/2021 06/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 11910002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3081 E PIKYAVIT SIMON D         04/11/2020 04/01/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9983 E LEATHAM JORDAN           07/14/2020 04/01/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000004 19.71                   
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000004 10.00                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000004 19.26                   
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               02/09/2021 04/01/2021 22000004 13.70                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/01/2021 22000004 15.02                   
AT7 14260001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2541 E BARTOLD MICHAEL          01/07/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 22.21                   
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 E LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/08/2021 22000004 21.10                   
AT7 14480003001    095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP0204 E FREI BEN                 08/15/2019 04/14/2021 22000004 9.27                      
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3100 E WILKINSON RANDY          02/16/2020 04/15/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 18.34                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 64.93                   
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 E DOUGLAS PACEN            02/08/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 9.48                      
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/15/2021 22000004 9.69                      
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 E MELLEN JED               09/30/2020 04/22/2021 22000004 19.29                   
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2331 E O'HARA GORDON            02/23/2021 04/22/2021 22000004 11.03                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/22/2021 22000004 16.94                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/22/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/22/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000004 12.43                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E RICHARD ASPENCE          03/18/2021 04/28/2021 22000004 13.20                   
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 04/29/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/29/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000004 9.00                      
AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 E YOUNG PETER              10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 56.37                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 53.53                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 12.81                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 163.15               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000004 10.17                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/09/2021 22000004 21.19                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 31.43                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 21.46                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 133.69               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/09/2021 22000004 13.75                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 E LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 07/14/2021 22000004 9.27                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 E TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 E CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 E KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000004 10.17                

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 26.86                

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 E O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 12.52                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E ERRAZO DAMIEN A          05/25/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 10.17                

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 E BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/22/2021 22000004 65.64                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 E ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 E HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 10.17                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000004 21.39                

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 E WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 07/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/30/2021 22000004 9.00                  

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/06/2021 22000005 21.15                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 15.80                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 11.93                

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/13/2021 22000005 13.78                

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/20/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000005 10.61                

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 13.70                

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000005 16.37                

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 987.08               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 06/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          02/03/2021 06/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 E BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 10.80                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 9.59                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/10/2021 22000005 12.82                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/11/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/16/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 23.39                

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 9.55                  

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 19.67                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 12.78                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 11.35                

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/24/2021 22000005 26.86                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4416 E DUNLAVY MADISON          08/11/2020 04/01/2021 22000005 11.88                   
AT7 14500003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP0705 E HINOJOS SYLVIA G         11/04/2020 04/01/2021 22000005 24.33                   
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 04/01/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 04/01/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000005 10.17                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 E DANIELSON RHONDA         02/18/2021 04/01/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               02/09/2021 04/01/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/01/2021 22000005 21.76                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/08/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 13230001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 04/08/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/08/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 E LINCOLN WILLIAM J        01/27/2021 04/08/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH5114 E CHRISTENSEN CLIFF        07/29/2019 04/14/2021 22000005 10.08                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 E SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 04/15/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/15/2021 22000005 140.29                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000005 181.81                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000005 16.44                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/15/2021 22000005 19.30                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/15/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000005 20.02                   
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/22/2021 22000005 21.10                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/22/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000005 12.43                   
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9242 E PENMAN TRASE             02/08/2021 04/23/2021 22000005 25.89                   
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 04/29/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/29/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/29/2021 22000005 21.43                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/29/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000005 9.00                      
AT7 11910002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3081 E PIKYAVIT SIMON D         04/11/2020 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 16.94                

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 E PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 12.27                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 E DAY DALLAS W             04/13/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 30.12                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/01/2021 22000005 10.17                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/08/2021 22000005 45.04                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/09/2021 22000005 28.40                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 40.58                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 21.76                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000005 10.17                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 16.94                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 72.73                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 10.17                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/15/2021 22000005 10.17                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 E TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 12.52                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000005 19.80                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/28/2021 22000005 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 E JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/28/2021 22000005 9.27                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 9.00                  

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 10.49                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 133.25               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 E KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 10.17                

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 E COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 11.03                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000005 62.95                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 E SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 05/06/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 21.10                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 25.36                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000006 10.17                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000006 12.51                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/20/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000006 12.52                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/27/2021 22000006 641.99               

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 06/03/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/04/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/04/2021 22000006 14.34                

AT7 11490019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6223 E BURGESS RICHARD C        04/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 E TAYLOR MELVIN B          09/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/10/2021 22000006 12.19                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000006 83.17                

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 E EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 06/16/2021 22000006 9.55                  

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/16/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/16/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 E COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 06/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/17/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/18/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 06/24/2021 22000006 17.24                

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/24/2021 22000006 19.08                

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 E PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 06/24/2021 22000006 16.37                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/24/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/24/2021 22000006 12.28                

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 E VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/24/2021 22000006 3.83                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH7081 E WALDRON BRANDON          08/03/2019 06/25/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 E JOHNSON MICHAEL          02/03/2021 06/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 E TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 04/01/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 E WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 04/01/2021 22000006 16.64                   
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 04/01/2021 22000006 22.54                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/01/2021 22000006 77.66                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/01/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/01/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/01/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8493 E CLARK CAMERON T          07/14/2020 04/02/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 12500001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN4159 E LEE BOBBY S              01/07/2019 04/08/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 E MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 04/08/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/08/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 04/08/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 E LINCOLN WILLIAM J        01/27/2021 04/08/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 E DANIELSON RHONDA         02/18/2021 04/08/2021 22000006 10.17                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/08/2021 22000006 31.55                   
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 04/15/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/15/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 E CURTIS GUY               02/09/2021 04/15/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/21/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14640020       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7397 E WALKER HAYDEN            06/03/2019 04/22/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 04/22/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000006 79.04                   
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 04/22/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/22/2021 22000006 16.34                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/22/2021 22000006 13.50                   
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000006 12.43                   
AT7 11070          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3102 E CARROLL JEREMY           09/21/2020 04/26/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 27.97                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 04/29/2021 22000006 11.19                   
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 (53.70)                 



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 4,853.00           
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 27.17                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 34.69                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000006 9.00                      
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 18.61                

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 19.67                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000006 16.97                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 16.48                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 10.17                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/09/2021 22000006 9.64                  

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 E MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/14/2021 22000006 9.54                  

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 E EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/15/2021 22000006 29.34                

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 E MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 44.54                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 24.79                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 E BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 21.84                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/15/2021 22000006 10.17                

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 14.05                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 E SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 24.15                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 E DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 12.02                

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 21.46                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 E MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 20.88                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/22/2021 22000006 22.81                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 9.00                  

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 40.18                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 E FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 13.56                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 34.71                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000006 113.52               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8493 E CLARK CAMERON T          07/14/2020 05/03/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4949 E HUTS MIKE                06/11/2019 05/06/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000007 10.79                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/06/2021 22000007 10.68                

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 E CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 270.59               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 16.44                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 30.82                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/06/2021 22000007 16.08                

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 21.76                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 38.08                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000007 16.02                

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000007 12.52                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 22000007 89.81                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 E NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/27/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 11830004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9711 E MITCHELL TROY V          10/08/2020 06/04/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/10/2021 22000007 359.71               

AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 E TAYLOR MELVIN B          09/17/2020 06/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/10/2021 22000007 23.25                

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/10/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000007 77.19                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 E TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 06/17/2021 22000007 21.76                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000007 33.79                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000007 135.18               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/24/2021 22000007 12.82                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/24/2021 22000007 39.42                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/25/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13650001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5950 E EVA SHAD R               02/20/2019 04/01/2021 22000007 9.58                      
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 04/01/2021 22000007 12.15                   
AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 E SAWYER MICHAEL           09/12/2020 04/01/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/01/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/01/2021 22000007 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/08/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 E WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 04/08/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/08/2021 22000007 9.99                      
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0802 E RITTER JUSTIN            02/17/2021 04/08/2021 22000007 26.86                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/14/2021 22000007 9.27                      
AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 E PIERCE BRADY             07/28/2011 04/20/2021 22000007 76.68                   
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/21/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0705 E ARCHULETA ANTHONY        09/12/2020 04/22/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 E MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 04/22/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/22/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000007 94.02                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/22/2021 22000007 29.60                   
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000007 26.86                   
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 04/29/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 13.10                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 21.76                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 10.17                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 17.56                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000007 9.00                      
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/01/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/02/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 E HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 51.03                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 15.64                

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 14.34                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/09/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 E INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 07/14/2021 22000007 9.54                  

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 E HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/15/2021 22000007 9.64                  

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 E MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 15.20                

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 21.46                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 19.47                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/22/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMH7081 E WALDRON BRANDON          08/03/2019 07/23/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 12460007       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM5922 E PALMER BRAYDON           05/07/2019 07/27/2021 22000007 9.00                  

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/29/2021 22000007 12.46                

AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000008 10.72                

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/06/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 34.89                

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000008 14.25                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/10/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/12/2021 22000008 9.27                  

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 E FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 47.52                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 27.12                

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 31.34                

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000008 12.51                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 16.21                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 14.59                

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/27/2021 22000008 15.94                

AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 E SAWYER MICHAEL           09/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000008 11.81                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000008 12.89                

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 E OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 06/16/2021 22000008 9.63                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/17/2021 22000008 45.22                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000008 42.17                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/22/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/24/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/24/2021 22000008 12.82                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/24/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 11830004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9711 E MITCHELL TROY V          10/08/2020 06/25/2021 22000008 9.00                  

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/25/2021 22000008 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C4713 E DRUMM JONATHAN           04/11/2014 04/01/2021 22000008 33.78                   
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1980 E RISENHOOVER STEVE        09/21/2020 04/01/2021 22000008 15.15                   
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 04/01/2021 22000008 19.71                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/01/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 04/08/2021 22000008 12.15                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/08/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/08/2021 22000008 12.86                   
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/08/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/08/2021 22000008 10.17                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX0855 E WILKINSON CHRISTO        06/01/2019 04/15/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 04/15/2021 22000008 13.17                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/15/2021 22000008 26.21                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/22/2021 22000008 30.60                   
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/22/2021 22000008 12.52                   
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/22/2021 22000008 9.48                      
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/29/2021 22000008 47.97                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/29/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000008 9.00                      
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 29.12                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000008 165.92               
AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/09/2021 22000008 72.78                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/09/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 E FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 E ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 11.97                
AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 E ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 07/21/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 11.43                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/22/2021 22000008 19.89                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 E NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/28/2021 22000008 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/28/2021 22000008 9.62                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 E NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 27.29                
AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 E SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 16.94                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000008 10.17                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/06/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 E BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/06/2021 22000009 20.68                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/06/2021 22000009 19.80                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/06/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 13200006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP2370 E NALDER DALLAS            11/10/2020 05/13/2021 22000009 14.07                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 10.65                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/13/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 123.50               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000009 12.51                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ6634 E VANE DAVID H             12/03/2018 05/26/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 11.43                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 95.77                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/27/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 E SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/04/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000009 11.81                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 E ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 06/04/2021 22000009 11.39                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 06/10/2021 22000009 16.08                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000009 11.93                
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/17/2021 22000009 10.78                
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 06/17/2021 22000009 15.94                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/24/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/30/2021 22000009 14.04                
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/01/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/01/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 12590004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2474 E ROGERS MATTHEW           02/23/2021 04/01/2021 22000009 9.64                      
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9126 E SMITH II ROBERT          10/26/2020 04/05/2021 22000009 (10.52)                 
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 04/08/2021 22000009 19.71                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/08/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/08/2021 22000009 103.95                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 04/22/2021 22000009 12.59                   
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/22/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/28/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 04/29/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/29/2021 22000009 12.52                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000009 9.00                      
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 15.48                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 29.12                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000009 22.77                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000009 14.07                
AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 E BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/15/2021 22000009 229.73               
AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 E CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 07/15/2021 22000009 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000009 17.60                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 E CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/22/2021 22000009 14.34                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/28/2021 22000009 9.54                  
AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 40.58                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 20.88                
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000009 13.71                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/13/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/13/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/13/2021 22000010 23.67                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/20/2021 22000010 35.57                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 19.84                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 E KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000010 12.51                
AT7 12070          042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A7331 E JOHNSON BRIAN            03/15/2017 05/21/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/25/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000010 14.67                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000010 12.54                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/04/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 15610011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6661 E LEE JESSICA              07/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000010 35.09                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000010 11.04                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/30/2021 22000010 9.27                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/30/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/30/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD7706 E STARR ETHAN              03/05/2020 04/02/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 14680007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7878 E THUNELL ALIANA           08/24/2020 04/08/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            09/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000010 10.10                   
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/08/2021 22000010 43.03                   
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/14/2021 22000010 9.81                      
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 E MYERS JEFFREY            04/13/2020 04/15/2021 22000010 40.60                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/15/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/15/2021 22000010 16.94                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 04/29/2021 22000010 25.20                   
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/29/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/29/2021 22000010 19.09                   
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 E EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/29/2021 22000010 9.48                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/29/2021 22000010 9.00                      
AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 E TOVAR EVELYN             02/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 E ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 19.13                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 43.64                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000010 10.17                
AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/02/2021 22000010 29.12                
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/09/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 E SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 07/14/2021 22000010 9.54                  
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 E WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000010 16.85                
AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/29/2021 22000010 9.00                  
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 E THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/29/2021 22000010 13.71                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/05/2021 22000011 71.22                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000011 26.86                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000011 17.05                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000011 12.77                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000011 13.17                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000011 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/20/2021 22000011 13.32                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/25/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/27/2021 22000011 21.09                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 188.82               
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000011 20.23                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/04/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 13.09                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/10/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14680011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR0156 E AVERETT MICHAEL          03/19/2020 06/16/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7065 E HANSEN GARRET L          11/22/1996 06/24/2021 22000011 2.70                  
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            09/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000011 52.64                   
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/08/2021 22000011 9.00                      
AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4239 E VAN DORMOLEN NICH        08/29/2019 04/14/2021 22000011 9.27                      
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/14/2021 22000011 9.00                      
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 E MYERS JEFFREY            04/13/2020 04/15/2021 22000011 9.00                      
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/15/2021 22000011 9.00                      
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/15/2021 22000011 37.51                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/15/2021 22000011 10.17                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/22/2021 22000011 18.88                   
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/29/2021 22000011 9.00                      
AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 E TOVAR EVELYN             02/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 E HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 16.23                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 11.32                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 67.31                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 11.35                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/01/2021 22000011 693.23               
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000011 19.74                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 13.78                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000011 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000011 26.99                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/05/2021 22000012 274.73               
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000012 26.86                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000012 16.53                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/20/2021 22000012 34.85                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 E KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/27/2021 22000012 26.51                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/27/2021 22000012 19.84                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/27/2021 22000012 29.74                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/03/2021 22000012 305.37               
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 06/04/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/04/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/04/2021 22000012 32.60                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/10/2021 22000012 13.09                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000012 11.81                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/30/2021 22000012 21.16                
AT7 80002          042 UT CB 01/01/1997 306T4813 WC EGC3872 E GRILL LEONARD            07/31/1997 04/01/2021 22000012 39.79                   
AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 E ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 04/01/2021 22000012 22.15                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9635 E LAMBSON KAYLIE           12/16/2020 04/01/2021 22000012 13.03                   
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/01/2021 22000012 9.00                      
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            09/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000012 52.64                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/15/2021 22000012 10.75                   
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/22/2021 22000012 41.12                   
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/22/2021 22000012 26.91                   
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/22/2021 22000012 83.03                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/22/2021 22000012 9.00                      
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/29/2021 22000012 9.00                      
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/29/2021 22000012 39.15                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 10.17                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 132.45               
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/01/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000012 17.06                
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/09/2021 22000012 30.47                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/15/2021 22000012 66.00                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 E HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/15/2021 22000012 12.01                
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 134.09               
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/22/2021 22000012 15.60                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 68.85                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 73.71                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 E SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 20.19                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/06/2021 22000013 26.86                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 22000013 60.11                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 (33.67)               
AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 E ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 05/13/2021 22000013 41.36                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000013 12.63                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000013 169.28               
AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3541 E OXENDINE DAVID E         02/18/2020 05/26/2021 22000013 9.54                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/27/2021 22000013 79.69                
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/27/2021 22000013 116.22               
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/27/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/04/2021 22000013 44.77                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/04/2021 22000013 16.44                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/10/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/10/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/10/2021 22000013 12.05                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000013 11.81                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/01/2021 22000013 12.23                   
AT7 11310          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A6739 E HUFFER THOMAS            03/04/2017 04/02/2021 22000013 9.00                      
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 E NIEMANN CHRIS            09/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000013 19.35                   
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/15/2021 22000013 9.00                      
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/22/2021 22000013 9.00                      
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/22/2021 22000013 10.17                   
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/28/2021 22000013 9.00                      
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/29/2021 22000013 9.00                      
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/29/2021 22000013 258.71                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000013 16.76                
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/01/2021 22000013 276.35               
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 21.76                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/09/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR7858 E HANSEN JEFFERY           01/21/2020 07/14/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000013 29.12                
AT7 13510001       042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E7W2289 E WALKER CHRISTOPH         08/15/2016 07/21/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 E TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000013 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/29/2021 22000013 12.01                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 22000014 227.28               
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 10.69                
AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 E STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/13/2021 22000014 13.63                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/18/2021 22000014 33.67                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 E SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000014 13.91                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000014 14.63                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/27/2021 22000014 16.53                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7388 E PLEDGER BARBARA          06/26/2019 06/10/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 E SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000014 17.26                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/10/2021 22000014 69.24                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/10/2021 22000014 43.64                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/10/2021 22000014 21.79                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 06/17/2021 22000014 15.11                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/17/2021 22000014 12.13                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/24/2021 22000014 19.84                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/24/2021 22000014 11.81                
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 E KINNEY SHAUN             09/22/2020 04/08/2021 22000014 13.80                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000014 9.82                      
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/14/2021 22000014 12.94                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/22/2021 22000014 86.57                   
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/29/2021 22000014 9.00                      
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/29/2021 22000014 28.47                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/29/2021 22000014 9.00                      
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/30/2021 22000014 9.00                      
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000014 10.17                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 18.77                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR7858 E HANSEN JEFFERY           01/21/2020 07/14/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000014 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000014 19.46                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000015 125.42               
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 11.67                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 23.30                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000015 28.47                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/20/2021 22000015 15.52                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 05/20/2021 22000015 16.17                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 05/20/2021 22000015 10.17                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 E PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/10/2021 22000015 36.16                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/17/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/17/2021 22000015 97.82                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/24/2021 22000015 (24.67)               
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/24/2021 22000015 30.69                
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/01/2021 22000015 9.00                      
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/08/2021 22000015 9.00                      
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000015 12.07                   
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/14/2021 22000015 12.94                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 04/29/2021 22000015 11.43                   
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 E KINNEY SHAUN             09/22/2020 04/29/2021 22000015 14.14                   
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 11.81                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 11.88                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000015 41.68                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/09/2021 22000015 26.86                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/09/2021 22000015 15.52                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/09/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000015 53.03                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/22/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 E BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/28/2021 22000015 9.88                  
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/29/2021 22000015 9.00                  
AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/29/2021 22000015 79.69                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/06/2021 22000016 26.22                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/06/2021 22000016 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 15.20                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 24.20                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 156.76               
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000016 38.21                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/27/2021 22000016 21.24                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000016 337.73               
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000016 12.77                
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE7714 E MONROE RYAN L            12/09/2019 06/07/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 E DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 06/10/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 E MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 06/17/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/24/2021 22000016 (2.31)                 
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/24/2021 22000016 19.84                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/24/2021 22000016 9.46                  
AT7 14480008014    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/01/2021 22000016 9.00                      
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000016 11.21                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4258 E BEEBE BRANDON            02/21/2020 04/15/2021 22000016 16.94                   
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/15/2021 22000016 15.94                   
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/15/2021 22000016 13.54                   
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 E PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 04/22/2021 22000016 21.76                   
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/29/2021 22000016 9.00                      
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 11.81                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 10.92                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/01/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000016 13.33                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/15/2021 22000016 12.60                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000016 9.00                  
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/29/2021 22000016 12.51                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 E CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 15.29                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 E BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 14.81                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/13/2021 22000017 13.78                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/20/2021 22000017 23.30                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 E LAJEUNESSE MATTHE        03/30/2021 05/21/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 E PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 05/27/2021 22000017 21.76                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000017 12.43                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/10/2021 22000017 987.08               
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/24/2021 22000017 (35.13)               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 04/01/2021 22000017 11.09                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/01/2021 22000017 9.00                      
AT7 11400          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4265 E SHARKEY JOSEPH           06/15/2019 04/02/2021 22000017 9.00                      
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/08/2021 22000017 20.78                   
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/14/2021 22000017 9.27                      
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/20/2021 22000017 9.00                      
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/21/2021 22000017 12.94                   
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/29/2021 22000017 9.00                      
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/29/2021 22000017 14.73                   
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 19.84                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 11.81                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 18.09                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/01/2021 22000017 10.92                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000017 9.00                  
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/15/2021 22000017 42.35                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000017 25.60                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000017 12.60                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 E MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/29/2021 22000017 31.87                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 05/06/2021 22000018 11.09                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 05/27/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/27/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/03/2021 22000018 234.46               
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/04/2021 22000018 160.79               
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000018 28.47                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/01/2021 22000018 56.52                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 04/01/2021 22000018 21.46                   
AT7 11400          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX4265 E SHARKEY JOSEPH           06/15/2019 04/12/2021 22000018 9.00                      
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/15/2021 22000018 11.21                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000018 370.80                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/22/2021 22000018 12.72                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/22/2021 22000018 9.00                      
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/27/2021 22000018 1.24                      
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000018 33.67                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/09/2021 22000018 21.76                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/15/2021 22000018 12.05                
AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/16/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3192 E ROBINSON JEFF            02/15/2020 07/21/2021 22000018 11.01                
AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 E MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 07/22/2021 22000018 20.02                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 11.81                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 9.85                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000018 15.85                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/06/2021 22000019 11.37                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/13/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/17/2021 22000019 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/03/2021 22000019 14.04                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/03/2021 22000019 397.28               
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/10/2021 22000019 30.55                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 06/17/2021 22000019 53.03                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/17/2021 22000019 987.72               
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               04/29/2020 04/01/2021 22000019 30.02                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 04/08/2021 22000019 26.51                   
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/14/2021 22000019 9.54                      
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/15/2021 22000019 1,233.17           
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 04/15/2021 22000019 10.92                   
AT7 16080002001    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2373 E SMITH STERLING           06/04/2020 04/22/2021 22000019 9.00                      
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000019 62.06                   
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 04/29/2021 22000019 9.00                      
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/29/2021 22000019 15.94                   
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/29/2021 22000019 20.53                   
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/01/2021 22000019 14.40                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000019 11.31                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 11.81                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 13.56                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000019 21.76                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000019 11.88                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000019 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 E MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 05/13/2021 22000020 14.91                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000020 11.72                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000020 12.10                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/10/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000020 12.32                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/16/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/17/2021 22000020 15.86                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/01/2021 22000020 260.32                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/01/2021 22000020 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 E WESTOVER GABRIEL         03/15/2020 04/08/2021 22000020 9.00                      
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/14/2021 22000020 9.00                      
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/15/2021 22000020 9.00                      
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/15/2021 22000020 27.21                   
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/15/2021 22000020 12.24                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/28/2021 22000020 14.14                   
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 04/29/2021 22000020 9.00                      
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/29/2021 22000020 12.34                   
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/01/2021 22000020 13.78                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 E ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 07/02/2021 22000020 44.13                
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/09/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/14/2021 22000020 9.27                  
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 11.81                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 9.00                  
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/22/2021 22000020 12.61                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000020 11.88                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000020 10.17                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 E HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/06/2021 22000021 9.98                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/06/2021 22000021 49.45                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/13/2021 22000021 79.01                
AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 E SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 05/20/2021 22000021 23.28                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 E BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/20/2021 22000021 12.10                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000021 11.43                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/10/2021 22000021 15.84                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/17/2021 22000021 10.17                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/17/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/24/2021 22000021 12.43                
AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 E WESTOVER GABRIEL         03/15/2020 06/28/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/07/2021 22000021 12.08                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/08/2021 22000021 9.00                      
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/14/2021 22000021 13.88                   
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/29/2021 22000021 12.24                   
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/29/2021 22000021 36.38                   
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 E RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 04/29/2021 22000021 9.00                      
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/29/2021 22000021 15.49                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000021 9.00                      
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/22/2021 22000021 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 11.88                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 14.76                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000021 52.47                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 E HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/06/2021 22000022 13.70                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/06/2021 22000022 13.78                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000022 10.68                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000022 9.33                  
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000022 11.21                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 E AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 05/26/2021 22000022 9.27                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 E ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/27/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7907 E MITCHELL ROBERT A        08/21/2020 06/17/2021 22000022 31.58                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 E GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/17/2021 22000022 107.03               
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/17/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/24/2021 22000022 10.17                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/24/2021 22000022 26.24                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/01/2021 22000022 12.52                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/08/2021 22000022 13.04                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/14/2021 22000022 13.54                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/15/2021 22000022 9.00                      
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/29/2021 22000022 9.00                      
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 E RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/22/2021 22000022 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000022 11.04                
AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/29/2021 22000022 12.60                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 E HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 05/06/2021 22000023 21.76                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 E REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/13/2021 22000023 65.24                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000023 35.57                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/13/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/20/2021 22000023 12.24                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/20/2021 22000023 13.22                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/24/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/01/2021 22000023 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/01/2021 22000023 13.72                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/01/2021 22000023 13.32                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/07/2021 22000023 (26.00)                 
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/14/2021 22000023 12.94                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/21/2021 22000023 13.54                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/22/2021 22000023 9.00                      
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000023 101.87               
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 E BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 07/09/2021 22000023 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000023 9.00                  
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/29/2021 22000023 12.06                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000024 45.15                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000024 13.22                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/04/2021 22000024 12.24                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/04/2021 22000024 40.24                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/08/2021 22000024 17.84                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000024 17.75                   
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/12/2021 22000024 9.00                      
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/13/2021 22000024 9.00                      
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/21/2021 22000024 13.10                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/22/2021 22000024 31.64                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/22/2021 22000024 9.00                      
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/01/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000024 (9.90)                 
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/29/2021 22000024 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/13/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000025 614.12               
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/27/2021 22000025 15.29                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/16/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/24/2021 22000025 19.84                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/08/2021 22000025 14.34                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000025 13.14                   
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/14/2021 22000025 9.27                      
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/21/2021 22000025 13.54                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/22/2021 22000025 320.54                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/29/2021 22000025 16.94                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000025 23.40                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/15/2021 22000025 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000026 19.08                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/20/2021 22000026 12.34                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/27/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 06/10/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/10/2021 22000026 11.21                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/24/2021 22000026 41.53                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/01/2021 22000026 28.43                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000026 13.14                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/14/2021 22000026 9.00                      
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/22/2021 22000026 38.92                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/22/2021 22000026 26.68                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/28/2021 22000026 9.00                      
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 E LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 07/01/2021 22000026 34.52                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000026 11.81                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000026 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000027 12.52                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 22000027 9.00                  
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/04/2021 22000027 9.00                  
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/17/2021 22000027 10.34                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/24/2021 22000027 19.84                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/08/2021 22000027 13.70                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/08/2021 22000027 13.14                   
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/14/2021 22000027 14.07                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/15/2021 22000027 45.72                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/22/2021 22000027 12.94                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 04/28/2021 22000027 13.10                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/29/2021 22000027 12.00                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000027 12.43                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/12/2021 22000028 13.04                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000028 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000028 12.52                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 22000028 28.28                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/17/2021 22000028 12.07                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/08/2021 22000028 19.71                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/14/2021 22000028 9.00                      
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 04/15/2021 22000028 12.68                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/22/2021 22000028 9.00                      
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/22/2021 22000028 26.49                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/29/2021 22000028 22.26                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/01/2021 22000028 19.84                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 22000028 9.90                  
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/06/2021 22000029 25.95                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/13/2021 22000029 12.68                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000029 9.00                  
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/13/2021 22000029 18.74                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/19/2021 22000029 13.04                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/20/2021 22000029 12.52                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/27/2021 22000029 43.54                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/04/2021 22000029 24.71                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/17/2021 22000029 13.22                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/15/2021 22000029 14.32                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/21/2021 22000029 85.65                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/22/2021 22000029 9.00                      
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000029 19.84                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000029 12.43                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 22000030 9.00                  
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/13/2021 22000030 12.68                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000030 13.78                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 05/19/2021 22000030 13.04                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 22000030 9.00                  
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000030 18.74                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/04/2021 22000030 289.49               
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/10/2021 22000030 26.15                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/01/2021 22000030 25.40                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/21/2021 22000030 58.19                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/22/2021 22000030 12.43                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/29/2021 22000030 9.00                      
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000030 12.07                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/15/2021 22000030 19.84                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/15/2021 22000030 160.79               
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/13/2021 22000031 13.10                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/13/2021 22000031 51.31                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 E KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/20/2021 22000031 9.00                  
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000031 17.84                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000031 12.52                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 06/04/2021 22000031 12.68                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/10/2021 22000031 31.63                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 06/10/2021 22000031 13.04                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/16/2021 22000031 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/08/2021 22000031 637.50                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/22/2021 22000031 9.00                      
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/29/2021 22000031 12.43                   
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 E DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 04/30/2021 22000031 (32.82)                 
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 22000031 11.62                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000031 12.52                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/29/2021 22000031 19.84                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000032 12.43                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/13/2021 22000032 16.94                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/20/2021 22000032 13.78                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 32.95                
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 E DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 9.00                  
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/27/2021 22000032 1,233.17             
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/04/2021 22000032 17.84                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/16/2021 22000032 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/08/2021 22000032 14.25                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/09/2021 22000032 11.72                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/22/2021 22000032 12.68                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000032 12.52                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/29/2021 22000032 19.84                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000033 12.43                
AT7 16200          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4906 E HERNANDEZ AMY            09/05/2019 05/21/2021 22000033 8.40                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/26/2021 22000033 9.00                  
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000033 49.83                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/04/2021 22000033 26.77                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/23/2021 22000033 12.15                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/24/2021 22000033 22.26                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/24/2021 22000033 67.75                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/16/2021 22000033 9.00                      
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/22/2021 22000033 29.44                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 E RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/29/2021 22000033 12.68                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000033 19.65                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/06/2021 22000034 12.43                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000034 53.03                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/04/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/16/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/23/2021 22000034 14.43                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/24/2021 22000034 21.76                
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          08/01/2018 04/16/2021 22000034 9.00                      
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000034 22.87                   
AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 E ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/15/2021 22000034 15.73                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000034 9.00                  
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/29/2021 22000034 12.43                
AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE6724 E DEWITT BRYAN D           07/19/2017 05/03/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          08/01/2018 05/04/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/06/2021 22000035 23.54                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/13/2021 22000035 10.35                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/09/2021 22000035 13.87                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/16/2021 22000035 9.00                  
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/17/2021 22000035 16.94                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/23/2021 22000035 13.10                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/14/2021 22000035 17.07                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000035 12.24                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/01/2021 22000035 13.42                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000035 36.38                
AT7 15530003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FDN4639 E MOLINA ALFRED D          08/01/2018 05/04/2021 22000036 9.00                  
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/20/2021 22000036 12.43                
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/27/2021 22000036 18.65                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/24/2021 22000036 13.78                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/24/2021 22000036 26.49                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/24/2021 22000036 13.10                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 22000036 13.04                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/22/2021 22000036 26.51                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/09/2021 22000036 17.84                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/14/2021 22000036 9.00                  
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 06/03/2021 22000037 166.49               
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 E CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 06/24/2021 22000037 18.65                
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/30/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/30/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 22000037 13.04                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000037 12.24                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E5L4565 E LUSK VINCENT L           12/06/2015 07/09/2021 22000037 9.00                  
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/09/2021 22000037 16.00                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 E THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/22/2021 22000037 23.83                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/22/2021 22000037 13.42                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/30/2021 22000038 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 04/08/2021 22000038 9.00                      
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 04/15/2021 22000038 18.84                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 22000038 13.04                   
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 04/28/2021 22000038 (9.00)                    
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000038 10.62                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/22/2021 22000038 13.78                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/13/2021 22000039 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/30/2021 22000039 13.10                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 22000039 13.04                   
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 04/23/2021 22000039 51.53                   
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 04/29/2021 22000039 9.00                      



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000039 23.30                   
AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 E PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/28/2021 22000039 9.00                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 05/06/2021 22000040 12.27                
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/26/2021 22000040 9.00                  
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 05/27/2021 22000040 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/30/2021 22000040 13.10                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 22000040 13.04                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/29/2021 22000040 10.62                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000041 10.62                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 22000041 13.04                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/04/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 E HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 06/30/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 22000041 13.10                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 E DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 07/22/2021 22000041 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/06/2021 22000042 10.62                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 22000042 13.04                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/15/2021 22000042 49.49                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/01/2021 22000042 18.80                   
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/09/2021 22000042 18.82                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000043 13.04                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/20/2021 22000043 12.24                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/16/2021 22000043 9.27                  
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/01/2021 22000043 9.00                      
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/01/2021 22000043 40.43                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/07/2021 22000043 16.03                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 04/15/2021 22000043 15.73                   
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 22000043 13.10                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/13/2021 22000044 9.00                  
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/13/2021 22000044 19.04                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000044 13.04                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/20/2021 22000044 25.20                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 05/27/2021 22000044 489.91               
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 06/24/2021 22000044 9.00                  
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/30/2021 22000044 9.27                  
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4247 E SHELLEY AUSTIN           02/21/2020 04/08/2021 22000044 16.81                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/08/2021 22000044 9.00                      
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/22/2021 22000044 22.77                   
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/15/2021 22000044 13.10                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000045 13.04                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/20/2021 22000045 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/27/2021 22000045 13.41                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 06/17/2021 22000045 31.88                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/15/2021 22000045 29.40                   
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/29/2021 22000045 68.40                   
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/01/2021 22000045 12.72                
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 22000045 12.77                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/04/2021 22000046 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/13/2021 22000046 13.04                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/02/2021 22000046 357.73               
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/04/2021 22000046 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/29/2021 22000046 9.00                      
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 E NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/08/2021 22000046 (0.32)                 
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/14/2021 22000046 9.27                  
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/28/2021 22000046 12.06                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/13/2021 22000047 29.24                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/04/2021 22000047 7,332.99             
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000047 9.00                  
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/10/2021 22000047 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/10/2021 22000047 101.79               
AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/29/2021 22000047 12.77                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 E VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/30/2021 22000047 157.62               
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/26/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/04/2021 22000048 23.67                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 E SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/16/2021 22000048 9.00                  
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 E MORTENSEN JUSTIN         01/24/2018 04/01/2021 22000048 10.62                   
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/01/2021 22000048 45.90                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/09/2021 22000048 26.47                
AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 E MORTENSEN JUSTIN         01/24/2018 06/04/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/07/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/17/2021 22000049 12.24                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/08/2021 22000049 10.17                   
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/08/2021 22000049 26.86                   
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 E CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 07/15/2021 22000049 16.94                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/22/2021 22000049 9.00                  
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/17/2021 22000050 12.24                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/23/2021 22000050 13.04                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/08/2021 22000050 122.08                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/22/2021 22000050 9.00                      
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/17/2021 22000051 12.24                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/24/2021 22000051 13.04                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/15/2021 22000051 26.86                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/22/2021 22000051 9.00                      
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000052 26.86                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/24/2021 22000052 9.00                  
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/06/2021 22000052 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/29/2021 22000052 34.40                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/01/2021 22000052 13.04                
AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 E VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 05/05/2021 22000053 53.30                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/06/2021 22000053 16.71                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/06/2021 22000053 21.76                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/24/2021 22000053 10.62                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/01/2021 22000053 19.50                   
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/01/2021 22000053 10.35                   
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/08/2021 22000053 9.00                      
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/21/2021 22000053 (617.14)              
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/15/2021 22000053 13.37                
AT7 11620          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNE5850 E HAMMACK RANDY            11/30/2019 07/28/2021 22000053 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/06/2021 22000054 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/01/2021 22000054 18.59                   
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/15/2021 22000054 26.65                   
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/15/2021 22000054 13.59                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000054 10.62                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/21/2021 22000054 13.04                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/29/2021 22000054 46.59                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/20/2021 22000055 10.17                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 06/04/2021 22000055 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/08/2021 22000055 9.00                      
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/15/2021 22000055 15.15                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/15/2021 22000055 9.00                  
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 07/21/2021 22000055 13.04                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/13/2021 22000056 13.05                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/04/2021 22000056 9.00                  
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/01/2021 22000056 15.83                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 04/08/2021 22000056 34.35                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/14/2021 22000056 9.00                      
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/27/2021 22000057 9.00                  



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/27/2021 22000057 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/10/2021 22000057 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/15/2021 22000057 34.89                   
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/15/2021 22000057 26.86                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/27/2021 22000058 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/17/2021 22000058 10.17                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/15/2021 22000058 12.29                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/28/2021 22000058 9.00                      
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/01/2021 22000058 9.00                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 06/04/2021 22000059 10.17                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/17/2021 22000059 18.12                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/15/2021 22000059 19.04                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/29/2021 22000059 24.20                   
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/15/2021 22000059 9.00                  
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 E CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 05/05/2021 22000060 159.39               
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/13/2021 22000060 77.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 E ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 06/04/2021 22000060 12.94                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/29/2021 22000060 23.30                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/01/2021 22000060 9.00                  
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/22/2021 22000060 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/20/2021 22000061 23.30                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/27/2021 22000061 15.94                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 E NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 04/01/2021 22000061 9.00                      
AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 E CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 07/01/2021 22000061 0.90                  
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/22/2021 22000061 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/04/2021 22000062 9.00                  
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 04/22/2021 22000062 25.20                   
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/09/2021 22000062 9.84                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/17/2021 22000063 13.78                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 04/22/2021 22000063 21.96                   
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 06/04/2021 22000064 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/09/2021 22000064 12.24                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/01/2021 22000065 11.03                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/09/2021 22000065 26.86                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7017 E BROWN CHRIS J            11/19/1996 05/06/2021 22000066 3,601.90             
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 E WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/08/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/14/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 E BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/22/2021 22000066 9.00                  
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/22/2021 22000067 10.62                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 04/01/2021 22000068 9.00                      
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 04/01/2021 22000069 9.00                      
AT7 13370005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX9272 E COTE JOSEPH C            07/04/2019 04/08/2021 22000069 21.76                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 04/01/2021 22000070 26.86                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/13/2021 22000071 26.86                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 22000072 45.44                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/20/2021 22000073 103.95               
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/01/2021 22000073 100.23                
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 22000074 9.00                  
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/08/2021 22000074 20.56                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 22000075 9.00                  
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/15/2021 22000075 9.45                      
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000075 (13.12)               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/04/2021 22000076 47.52                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/22/2021 22000076 260.46                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000076 (53.13)               
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/04/2021 22000077 307.29               
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000077 9.00                      
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/22/2021 22000077 12.43                   
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000077 (14.53)               
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/26/2021 22000078 9.00                  
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/16/2021 22000078 9.00                  
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000078 11.53                   
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 E LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/07/2021 22000078 (189.04)              
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/27/2021 22000079 15.86                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/01/2021 22000079 12.43                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000079 67.74                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/09/2021 22000079 49.45                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/24/2021 22000080 20.08                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/01/2021 22000080 12.43                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000080 12.50                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/22/2021 22000080 29.84                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/01/2021 22000081 12.43                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000081 12.43                   
AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/29/2021 22000081 9.00                  
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 E MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/29/2021 22000081 20.08                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/01/2021 22000082 21.76                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/15/2021 22000082 12.43                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/08/2021 22000083 12.43                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/29/2021 22000083 11.53                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/06/2021 22000084 12.43                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/15/2021 22000084 12.43                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/27/2021 22000085 13.78                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/15/2021 22000085 11.81                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/22/2021 22000085 940.85                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/04/2021 22000086 10.24                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000086 12.43                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/15/2021 22000086 11.81                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/29/2021 22000086 12.43                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000087 14.59                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/24/2021 22000087 9.00                  
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/22/2021 22000087 11.81                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/29/2021 22000087 12.43                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/06/2021 22000088 12.43                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/06/2021 22000088 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000088 12.43                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/01/2021 22000088 9.00                  
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/20/2021 22000089 15.86                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 E KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/20/2021 22000089 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/10/2021 22000089 12.43                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 E MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/22/2021 22000089 9.00                  
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 E NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 06/08/2021 22000090 (764.90)              
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/17/2021 22000090 12.43                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000091 11.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000092 11.81                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/01/2021 22000093 15.74                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000093 11.81                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/07/2021 22000094 12.94                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000094 12.43                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/08/2021 22000095 24.77                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/01/2021 22000095 11.81                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/14/2021 22000096 13.04                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/15/2021 22000096 11.81                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/15/2021 22000097 13.04                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 E GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/22/2021 22000097 13.12                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/06/2021 22000098 19.71                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/21/2021 22000098 13.04                   
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/19/2021 22000099 89.81                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/28/2021 22000099 13.04                   
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/05/2021 22000100 13.04                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/04/2021 22000100 15.72                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/13/2021 22000101 23.69                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/04/2021 22000101 381.97               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/19/2021 22000102 13.04                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/10/2021 22000102 33.79                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/26/2021 22000103 13.04                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/16/2021 22000103 9.00                  
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/03/2021 22000104 13.04                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000104 301.19               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/04/2021 22000105 28.66                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000105 28.70                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/09/2021 22000106 13.04                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 04/08/2021 22000106 10.53                   
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000106 21.86                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/23/2021 22000107 13.04                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 04/15/2021 22000107 25.32                   
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 22000107 9.00                  
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/30/2021 22000108 13.04                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 E PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/09/2021 22000108 25.32                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 22000108 19.31                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/09/2021 22000109 799.14               
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/27/2021 22000109 9.00                  
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/15/2021 22000110 12.71                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 04/01/2021 22000113 15.14                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/04/2021 22000114 2.95                  
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/24/2021 22000115 44.01                
AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 E BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/04/2021 22000116 61.38                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 E HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/24/2021 22000116 25.32                
AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 E MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/20/2021 22000123 22.89                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 E LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/03/2021 22000123 31.81                
AT7 13230003       042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0682 E CHERRY JAY               10/27/2008 06/24/2021 22000123 0.98                  
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 E LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/10/2021 22000124 13.19                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 04/14/2021 22000132 10.08                   
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/13/2021 22000133 26.86                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/20/2021 22000134 20.36                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/01/2021 22000134 11.77                   
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/26/2021 22000135 300.25               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/14/2021 22000135 9.00                      
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/04/2021 22000136 18.47                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/28/2021 22000136 9.00                      
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/12/2021 22000137 9.00                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/10/2021 22000137 18.47                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/26/2021 22000138 9.00                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/24/2021 22000138 21.17                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/16/2021 22000139 9.00                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 22000139 9.27                  
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/16/2021 22000140 9.00                  
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/15/2021 22000140 21.17                
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/15/2021 22000141 18.47                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/29/2021 22000141 17.91                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 E CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/29/2021 22000142 258.47               
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/29/2021 22000142 18.47                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 04/01/2021 22000145 46.97                   
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 04/01/2021 22000146 120.31                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 05/20/2021 22000147 84.29                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 06/10/2021 22000148 65.71                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/09/2021 22000149 46.97                
AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 E WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/15/2021 22000150 113.39               
AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 E OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 07/01/2021 22000157 12.71                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 04/01/2021 22000162 19.20                   
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 04/22/2021 22000163 19.20                   
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/27/2021 22000164 19.20                
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 E JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 06/24/2021 22000165 19.20                
AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 05/20/2021 22000170 5.90                  

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/01/2021 22000174 17.76                   
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/22/2021 22000175 17.76                   
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/04/2021 22000176 17.76                

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 E BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 07/01/2021 22000177 17.76                

AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 E JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 05/27/2021 22000214 124.52               

AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 E JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 06/17/2021 22000215 125.26               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/01/2021 22000260 61.86                   
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/01/2021 22000261 186.14                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/08/2021 22000262 20.19                   
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/29/2021 22000263 428.41                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 04/08/2021 22000264 40.29                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/29/2021 22000264 212.95                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/04/2021 22000265 40.60                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/27/2021 22000265 76.19                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/20/2021 22000266 40.60                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/04/2021 22000266 244.08               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/04/2021 22000267 20.19                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/01/2021 22000267 40.60                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000268 3,208.49             

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 E HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/22/2021 22000268 30.74                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000269 3,118.07             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/10/2021 22000270 717.15               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/09/2021 22000271 82.62                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/09/2021 22000272 37.65                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W4470 E ROBINSON LYNNETTE        07/14/2015 04/08/2021 22000319 22.63                   
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 E BRADSHAW TOM G           07/13/2009 04/01/2021 22000333 113.43                
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 E BRADSHAW TOM G           07/13/2009 04/15/2021 22000334 46.97                   
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 04/07/2021 33602576 21.40                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 04/07/2021 33603142 10.70                   
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/07/2021 33603847 74.90                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/07/2021 33604825 42.80                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/07/2021 33605764 130.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/07/2021 33605765 171.20                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/07/2021 33606162 53.50                   
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/07/2021 33606345 139.10                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/07/2021 33606611 21.40                   
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 04/07/2021 33609213 32.10                   
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/07/2021 33609711 235.40                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/07/2021 33610287 107.00                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/07/2021 33610312 42.80                   
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/07/2021 33610940 225.00                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/07/2021 33610941 32.10                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/07/2021 33611358 85.60                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 E PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/07/2021 33611596 130.00                
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/07/2021 33611597 85.60                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 E MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/07/2021 33612293 95.00                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/07/2021 33612294 21.40                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/07/2021 33612721 160.50                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/07/2021 33612739 85.60                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/07/2021 33613001 96.30                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/07/2021 33613951 74.90                   
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 04/07/2021 33613966 10.70                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/07/2021 33615265 85.60                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/07/2021 33615432 181.90                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/07/2021 33615501 107.00                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/07/2021 33616547 21.40                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/07/2021 33616766 53.50                   
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/07/2021 33617600 42.80                   
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/07/2021 33617772 64.20                   
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/07/2021 33617815 130.00                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/07/2021 33617816 42.80                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 04/07/2021 33618635 32.10                   
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 04/07/2021 33618725 107.00                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 E ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/07/2021 33618832 130.00                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/07/2021 33618833 117.70                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/07/2021 33619296 85.60                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/07/2021 33619297 160.50                
AT7 14480022033    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 04/07/2021 33619441 53.50                   
AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/07/2021 33619561 21.40                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/07/2021 33621222 85.60                   
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/07/2021 33621607 256.80                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/07/2021 33622713 235.40                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 04/14/2021 33624907 42.80                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/14/2021 33625160 42.80                   
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 04/14/2021 33626158 74.90                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 04/14/2021 33626684 85.60                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 M TAYLOR JEFF              02/19/2019 04/14/2021 33626729 74.90                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/14/2021 33626749 171.20                
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/14/2021 33627407 21.40                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/14/2021 33628405 32.10                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/14/2021 33629269 42.80                   
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/14/2021 33629655 42.80                   
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/14/2021 33630095 128.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/14/2021 33631281 45.00                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/14/2021 33631282 149.80                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/14/2021 33631326 10.70                   
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/14/2021 33632410 675.00                
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 04/14/2021 33632599 21.40                   
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/14/2021 33633083 74.90                   
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 04/14/2021 33633256 53.50                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/14/2021 33633257 53.50                   
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 04/14/2021 33633452 74.90                   
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 E BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/14/2021 33633610 130.00                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/14/2021 33633611 85.60                   
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/14/2021 33633629 128.40                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/14/2021 33634211 21.40                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/14/2021 33634597 21.40                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/14/2021 33635191 130.00                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/14/2021 33635192 85.60                   
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 04/14/2021 33635224 171.20                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 E KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/14/2021 33635777 95.00                   
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/14/2021 33635778 107.00                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/14/2021 33635792 21.40                   
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 04/14/2021 33636704 53.50                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/14/2021 33636721 21.40                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/14/2021 33636834 64.20                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/14/2021 33636941 53.50                   
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 04/14/2021 33636957 32.10                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/14/2021 33638190 42.80                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/14/2021 33638312 540.00                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/14/2021 33639279 53.50                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/14/2021 33640010 21.40                   
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/14/2021 33640293 95.00                   
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/14/2021 33640294 64.20                   
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/14/2021 33640433 21.40                   
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/14/2021 33640942 21.40                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 04/14/2021 33641234 42.80                   
AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 04/14/2021 33641314 107.00                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/14/2021 33641417 160.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/14/2021 33641572 139.10                
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/14/2021 33641672 32.10                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/14/2021 33641881 42.80                   
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 04/14/2021 33642034 117.70                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 E HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/14/2021 33643609 130.00                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/14/2021 33643610 160.50                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/14/2021 33643879 130.00                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/14/2021 33643880 53.50                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/14/2021 33645380 130.00                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/14/2021 33645381 321.00                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/14/2021 33645911 130.00                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/14/2021 33645912 256.80                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 04/21/2021 33648349 53.50                   
AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 E HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 04/21/2021 33649611 2,960.00           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 E TAYLOR JEFF              02/19/2019 04/21/2021 33650153 2,750.00           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5666 E TAYLOR JEFF              02/19/2019 04/21/2021 33650154 850.00                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/21/2021 33654549 130.00                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/21/2021 33654550 42.80                   
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/21/2021 33654593 42.80                   
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 04/21/2021 33656410 117.70                
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/21/2021 33656765 32.10                   
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 04/21/2021 33658344 74.90                   
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/21/2021 33659144 130.00                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/21/2021 33659145 96.30                   
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 04/21/2021 33659782 42.80                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 E CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 04/21/2021 33659796 95.00                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/21/2021 33659913 95.00                   
AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 04/21/2021 33660046 181.90                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/21/2021 33660971 32.10                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/21/2021 33661197 95.00                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/21/2021 33661198 21.40                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/21/2021 33661331 74.90                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/21/2021 33662998 107.00                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/21/2021 33663828 130.00                
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/21/2021 33663829 139.10                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 04/21/2021 33664079 95.00                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 04/21/2021 33664080 74.90                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/21/2021 33664695 42.80                   
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 04/21/2021 33664830 130.00                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 04/21/2021 33664831 117.70                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/21/2021 33664932 130.00                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/21/2021 33664933 181.90                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/21/2021 33666233 42.80                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/21/2021 33666988 130.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/21/2021 33666989 21.40                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/21/2021 33667517 130.00                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/21/2021 33667518 53.50                   
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/21/2021 33667840 53.50                   
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/21/2021 33668686 192.60                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/21/2021 33668761 130.00                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/21/2021 33668762 235.40                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/21/2021 33668763 246.10                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/28/2021 33671881 64.20                   
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 04/28/2021 33672479 107.00                
AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 04/28/2021 33673326 128.40                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/28/2021 33673381 32.10                   
AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 04/28/2021 33673997 32.10                   
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/28/2021 33676158 21.40                   
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/28/2021 33676547 10.70                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/28/2021 33677638 64.20                   
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/28/2021 33677675 85.60                   
AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 04/28/2021 33678901 74.90                   
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/28/2021 33679546 10.70                   
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 04/28/2021 33679752 107.00                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/28/2021 33679926 117.70                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/28/2021 33680473 235.40                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/28/2021 33680819 95.00                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/28/2021 33681402 42.80                   
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/28/2021 33681580 160.50                
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/28/2021 33681978 64.20                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/28/2021 33683014 21.40                   
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 E JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/28/2021 33683912 95.00                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/28/2021 33683913 21.40                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/28/2021 33684115 21.40                   
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/28/2021 33684265 74.90                   
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/28/2021 33684326 10.70                   
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/28/2021 33685157 130.00                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/28/2021 33685158 42.80                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/28/2021 33685352 117.70                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/28/2021 33686145 139.10                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/28/2021 33686177 96.30                   
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/28/2021 33686575 181.90                
AT7 10480007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2814 E PAPPAS PHILLIP           01/06/2021 04/28/2021 33686831 1,875.00           
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/28/2021 33686958 107.00                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/28/2021 33687086 64.20                   
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 33687349 139.10                
AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 04/28/2021 33687484 64.20                   
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/28/2021 33687569 10.70                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/28/2021 33688889 10.70                   
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/28/2021 33689101 107.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/28/2021 33689595 107.00                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/28/2021 33690055 139.10                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/28/2021 33690312 42.80                   
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/28/2021 33690854 160.50                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/28/2021 33690885 21.40                   
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/28/2021 33690886 10.70                   
AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 M TIMOTHY COLLINS          03/27/2021 04/28/2021 33691660 32.10                   
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E KEITH LOFLEY             03/17/2021 04/28/2021 33691703 130.00                
AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M KEITH LOFLEY             03/17/2021 04/28/2021 33691704 395.90                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/28/2021 33691933 32.10                   
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/28/2021 33691988 130.00                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/28/2021 33691989 246.10                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 M CODY BPAINTER            03/24/2021 04/28/2021 33692713 139.10                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/05/2021 33693951 130.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/05/2021 33693952 64.20                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/05/2021 33694613 130.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/05/2021 33694614 288.90               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/05/2021 33694776 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/05/2021 33695663 21.40                

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/05/2021 33697168 128.40               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/05/2021 33698086 42.80                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/05/2021 33699301 42.80                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 05/05/2021 33699463 42.80                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/05/2021 33699714 107.00               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/05/2021 33702480 10.70                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/05/2021 33702642 32.10                

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 05/05/2021 33702848 321.00               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/05/2021 33703005 85.60                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/05/2021 33703023 96.30                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/05/2021 33703572 107.00               

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/05/2021 33705036 32.10                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33705284 130.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33705285 139.10               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/05/2021 33705882 42.80                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/05/2021 33705974 53.50                

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33707215 64.20                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/05/2021 33707234 53.50                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/05/2021 33707337 32.10                

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/05/2021 33707391 10.70                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/05/2021 33708220 42.80                

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 E MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/05/2021 33709077 95.00                

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/05/2021 33709078 21.40                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/05/2021 33709230 21.40                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33709594 32.10                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/05/2021 33709899 10.70                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/05/2021 33709988 85.60                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33710110 130.00               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/05/2021 33710111 53.50                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 33710183 96.30                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 33710383 32.10                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/05/2021 33710503 85.60                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/05/2021 33710596 21.40                

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/05/2021 33711793 85.60                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/05/2021 33711998 42.80                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/05/2021 33712465 74.90                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33712883 74.90                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33713113 130.00               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 33713114 21.40                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/05/2021 33713632 64.20                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33713674 130.00               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 33713675 139.10               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/05/2021 33713676 160.50               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/05/2021 33714297 21.40                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/05/2021 33714451 85.60                

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/05/2021 33714635 21.40                

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/05/2021 33714636 360.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/05/2021 33715991 130.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/05/2021 33715992 235.40               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/12/2021 33717644 130.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/12/2021 33717645 160.50               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/12/2021 33717655 42.80                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 33718379 130.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 33718380 74.90                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/12/2021 33718543 260.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/12/2021 33718544 53.50                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/12/2021 33719483 32.10                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/12/2021 33720414 74.90                

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/12/2021 33721416 139.10               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/12/2021 33722009 85.60                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 33723230 95.00                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 33723231 32.10                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/12/2021 33723647 42.80                

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/12/2021 33724780 21.40                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725772 84.10                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725773 353.10               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/12/2021 33725774 737.00               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/12/2021 33725948 21.40                

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/12/2021 33726377 96.30                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/12/2021 33726543 74.90                

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/12/2021 33726886 149.80               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 E BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/12/2021 33726903 130.00               

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/12/2021 33726904 181.90               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 33727482 21.40                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33727814 85.60                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 E LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 33728327 95.00                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 33728328 10.70                

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/12/2021 33728864 96.30                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33729111 53.50                

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/12/2021 33729700 42.80                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729787 95.00                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729788 21.40                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/12/2021 33729881 85.60                

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/12/2021 33730732 32.10                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 33730944 64.20                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33731048 130.00               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/12/2021 33731049 139.10               

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/12/2021 33731104 74.90                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/12/2021 33731882 42.80                

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 33732719 21.40                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/12/2021 33732873 42.80                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/12/2021 33733249 53.50                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733441 95.00                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733442 74.90                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733777 260.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 33733778 32.10                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 33733962 10.70                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 E THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 33734085 130.00               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/12/2021 33734086 128.40               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 33734175 95.00                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 33734176 21.40                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 33735518 130.00               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 33735519 85.60                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/12/2021 33735927 32.10                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 33736345 96.30                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 33736584 85.60                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/12/2021 33737071 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 33737100 96.30                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/12/2021 33737678 74.90                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 33737816 130.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/12/2021 33737817 85.60                

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/12/2021 33737973 53.50                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 33738913 42.80                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/12/2021 33740285 256.80               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/12/2021 33740965 53.50                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/19/2021 33741920 224.70               

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/19/2021 33741931 53.50                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 33742589 42.80                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/19/2021 33742724 160.50               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/19/2021 33743582 85.60                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 E GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 33744450 130.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 33744451 42.80                

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/19/2021 33744992 96.30                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/19/2021 33746664 42.80                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/19/2021 33748383 64.20                

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/19/2021 33749517 139.10               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/19/2021 33749962 130.00               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/19/2021 33749963 32.10                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/19/2021 33750114 32.10                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/19/2021 33750450 32.10                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/19/2021 33750945 53.50                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33751257 53.50                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/19/2021 33751780 96.30                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/19/2021 33752296 21.40                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33752499 96.30                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/19/2021 33753035 53.50                

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 05/19/2021 33753050 171.20               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 E ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753150 95.00                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753151 64.20                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 E HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/19/2021 33753250 130.00               

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/19/2021 33754244 128.40               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/19/2021 33754266 171.20               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/19/2021 33754380 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 E CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 33755170 95.00                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 33755171 107.00               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/19/2021 33755895 96.30                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 E LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/19/2021 33756025 95.00                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/19/2021 33756358 42.80                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/19/2021 33756595 21.40                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 05/19/2021 33756675 21.40                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/19/2021 33756766 74.90                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 33756835 85.60                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 33756990 21.40                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 33757100 96.30                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/19/2021 33757171 10.70                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/19/2021 33758373 21.40                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/19/2021 33758768 95.00                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/19/2021 33759344 21.40                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/19/2021 33759782 74.90                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 33759806 32.10                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 E CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/19/2021 33759807 130.00               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/19/2021 33759808 96.30                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 33760343 10.70                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 E ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 33760468 130.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 33760469 107.00               

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/19/2021 33760617 107.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 33761394 130.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 33761395 85.60                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762223 21.40                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762824 130.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 33762825 171.20               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M NICHOLAS JWILKINS        05/04/2021 05/19/2021 33763975 214.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 E NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 33765459 130.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 33765460 74.90                

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 05/26/2021 33765990 256.80               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 E COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 33766145 130.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/26/2021 33766146 96.30                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/26/2021 33766305 520.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/26/2021 33766306 85.60                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 05/26/2021 33767174 32.10                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 05/26/2021 33768009 42.80                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/26/2021 33768069 181.90               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/26/2021 33770249 32.10                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/26/2021 33771974 21.40                

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/26/2021 33773480 74.90                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/26/2021 33773958 32.10                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/26/2021 33774455 107.00               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33774767 95.00                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33774768 64.20                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/26/2021 33775782 10.70                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33775975 96.30                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/26/2021 33776509 203.30               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/26/2021 33777459 64.20                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/26/2021 33777656 21.40                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33777747 130.00               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/26/2021 33777748 64.20                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 33779638 85.60                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 05/26/2021 33779894 42.80                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 33780278 21.40                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 33780370 192.60               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/26/2021 33780441 64.20                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/26/2021 33781567 32.10                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 33782516 21.40                

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/26/2021 33782882 85.60                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/26/2021 33783406 32.10                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 33783515 53.50                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/26/2021 33784332 64.20                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785056 21.40                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785484 95.00                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/26/2021 33785485 64.20                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M NICHOLAS JWILKINS        05/04/2021 05/26/2021 33786190 53.50                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 33787497 130.00               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 33787498 256.80               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/03/2021 33789165 21.40                

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/03/2021 33789727 64.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/03/2021 33789903 139.10               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/03/2021 33791752 32.10                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/03/2021 33793916 85.60                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/03/2021 33794577 10.70                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/03/2021 33795555 30.00                

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/03/2021 33797038 21.40                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/03/2021 33797944 96.30                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/03/2021 33799199 10.70                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/03/2021 33799870 10.70                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/03/2021 33799962 42.80                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/03/2021 33800034 10.70                

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/03/2021 33800750 128.40               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 E NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/03/2021 33800918 225.00               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/03/2021 33800919 21.40                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/03/2021 33801027 171.20               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/03/2021 33802519 21.40                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 06/03/2021 33803039 85.60                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/03/2021 33803254 21.40                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/03/2021 33803409 10.70                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/03/2021 33804970 10.70                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 E HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/03/2021 33805441 130.00               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/03/2021 33805442 139.10               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 E LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/03/2021 33806248 130.00               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/03/2021 33806249 128.40               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/03/2021 33806355 21.40                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/03/2021 33807839 107.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/03/2021 33808783 130.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/03/2021 33808784 85.60                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/03/2021 33809546 130.00               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/03/2021 33809547 74.90                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/03/2021 33810970 130.00               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/03/2021 33810971 385.20               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/03/2021 33811229 130.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/03/2021 33811230 353.10               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E DOUGLAS JIVERSON         05/19/2021 06/03/2021 33811690 130.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M DOUGLAS JIVERSON         05/19/2021 06/03/2021 33811691 235.40               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/09/2021 33812516 32.10                

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/09/2021 33812983 21.40                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/09/2021 33813050 10.70                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/09/2021 33813129 64.20                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/09/2021 33813292 95.00                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/09/2021 33813293 64.20                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/09/2021 33814179 21.40                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 06/09/2021 33814964 21.40                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/09/2021 33817409 192.60               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/09/2021 33819556 84.10                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/09/2021 33819557 353.10               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/09/2021 33819558 1,082.00             

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/09/2021 33820060 74.90                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/09/2021 33820203 53.50                

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 06/09/2021 33820484 96.30                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 06/09/2021 33820500 42.80                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/09/2021 33820967 128.40               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 E CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/09/2021 33820968 2,960.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/09/2021 33821242 64.20                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/09/2021 33821704 21.40                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/09/2021 33822172 64.20                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/09/2021 33822353 53.50                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/09/2021 33822799 260.00               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/09/2021 33822800 171.20               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/09/2021 33822874 42.80                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/09/2021 33823827 32.10                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/09/2021 33823927 64.20                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/09/2021 33825301 42.80                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/09/2021 33825560 10.70                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/09/2021 33825730 64.20                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/09/2021 33825862 96.30                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/09/2021 33825937 32.10                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/09/2021 33825990 95.00                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/09/2021 33825991 139.10               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/09/2021 33826135 64.20                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/09/2021 33826136 2,955.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/09/2021 33826288 21.40                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/09/2021 33827248 42.80                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/09/2021 33827555 32.10                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/09/2021 33827999 21.40                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/09/2021 33828350 85.60                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/09/2021 33828769 32.10                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/09/2021 33828863 96.30                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/09/2021 33829592 149.80               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/09/2021 33830227 130.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/09/2021 33830228 214.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/09/2021 33830587 85.60                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/09/2021 33831076 74.90                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/09/2021 33831770 21.40                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/09/2021 33832668 64.20                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 33832840 130.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 33832841 285.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 33832842 321.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33833281 42.80                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/09/2021 33833651 235.40               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834131 130.00               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 E CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834132 75.00                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834133 30.00                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 33834134 353.10               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 E PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/09/2021 33834847 130.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/16/2021 33835702 74.90                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/16/2021 33836256 117.70               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/16/2021 33836399 42.80                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/16/2021 33837094 21.40                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 06/16/2021 33837743 42.80                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/16/2021 33839584 21.40                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/16/2021 33840144 42.80                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/16/2021 33840954 171.20               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/16/2021 33842192 224.70               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/16/2021 33842305 10.70                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/16/2021 33843150 21.40                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/16/2021 33844123 130.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/16/2021 33844124 192.60               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 E DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/16/2021 33844530 130.00               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/16/2021 33844531 42.80                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/16/2021 33844604 21.40                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/16/2021 33844662 64.20                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/16/2021 33847048 21.40                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/16/2021 33847208 10.70                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/16/2021 33847377 107.00               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/16/2021 33848354 21.40                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/16/2021 33848624 85.60                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/16/2021 33849016 21.40                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/16/2021 33849325 130.00               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/16/2021 33849326 32.10                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/16/2021 33850361 10.70                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/16/2021 33850849 42.80                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/16/2021 33851611 21.40                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/16/2021 33852139 74.90                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/16/2021 33852792 130.00               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/16/2021 33852793 32.10                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/16/2021 33852910 107.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 E IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/16/2021 33853163 130.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/16/2021 33853164 74.90                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/16/2021 33853357 21.40                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/16/2021 33853592 96.30                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/16/2021 33855071 192.60               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/16/2021 33855072 130.00               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/16/2021 33855073 395.90               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 E SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/16/2021 33855313 130.00               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/16/2021 33855314 203.30               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/16/2021 33855376 85.60                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/23/2021 33856292 21.40                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/23/2021 33856894 10.70                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/23/2021 33857087 130.00               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/23/2021 33857088 64.20                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/23/2021 33857946 128.40               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/23/2021 33858744 32.10                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/23/2021 33860783 53.50                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 E NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/23/2021 33864734 95.00                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/23/2021 33865161 32.10                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/23/2021 33866203 74.90                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/23/2021 33866282 32.10                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/23/2021 33867184 149.80               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/23/2021 33868576 64.20                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/23/2021 33868809 64.20                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/23/2021 33869055 42.80                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/23/2021 33869192 130.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/23/2021 33869193 171.20               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/23/2021 33869315 260.00               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/23/2021 33869316 42.80                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 E HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/23/2021 33869482 95.00                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/23/2021 33869483 32.10                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/23/2021 33870652 95.00                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/23/2021 33870653 32.10                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/23/2021 33871052 149.80               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/23/2021 33872503 130.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/23/2021 33872504 53.50                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 E MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/23/2021 33873416 95.00                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/23/2021 33873417 117.70               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 E WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/23/2021 33873867 130.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/23/2021 33873868 192.60               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/23/2021 33874484 21.40                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/23/2021 33875200 32.10                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 33875317 130.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 33875318 75.00                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 33875319 74.90                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/23/2021 33875576 42.80                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/23/2021 33875750 32.10                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/23/2021 33877131 130.00               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/23/2021 33877132 42.80                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/23/2021 33877393 96.30                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/23/2021 33877489 310.30               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               05/27/2021 06/23/2021 33878383 267.50               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M DAVID FILLMORE           05/31/2021 06/23/2021 33878511 107.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/23/2021 33878583 246.10               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/23/2021 33878764 128.40               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/30/2021 33879941 53.50                

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/30/2021 33880416 53.50                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/30/2021 33880499 53.50                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/30/2021 33880723 32.10                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 06/30/2021 33881624 64.20                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 E JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/30/2021 33884421 130.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/30/2021 33884422 21.40                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/30/2021 33884702 96.30                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 06/30/2021 33884822 128.40               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/30/2021 33885027 10.70                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/30/2021 33885888 64.20                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 06/30/2021 33887571 64.20                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/30/2021 33888626 42.80                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/30/2021 33889078 10.70                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 E SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/30/2021 33889235 130.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/30/2021 33889236 181.90               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/30/2021 33889675 149.80               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/30/2021 33889758 53.50                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/30/2021 33890616 21.40                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/30/2021 33892032 53.50                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/30/2021 33892158 21.40                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 06/30/2021 33892203 21.40                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/30/2021 33892257 42.80                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/30/2021 33892372 95.00                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/30/2021 33892373 42.80                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/30/2021 33892487 42.80                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/30/2021 33892609 74.90                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 E ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 06/30/2021 33893457 95.00                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/30/2021 33893708 32.10                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/30/2021 33894347 21.40                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/30/2021 33894348 85.60                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/30/2021 33894643 53.50                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/30/2021 33895343 64.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 E SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/30/2021 33895841 130.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/30/2021 33895842 96.30                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 E ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/30/2021 33897058 95.00                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/30/2021 33897059 96.30                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 E STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/30/2021 33897737 130.00               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/30/2021 33897738 42.80                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/30/2021 33897845 60.00                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/30/2021 33897846 85.60                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/30/2021 33898245 74.90                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/30/2021 33898457 30.00                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/30/2021 33898458 42.80                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 33899286 64.20                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/30/2021 33899287 128.40               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/30/2021 33899467 42.80                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 E ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/30/2021 33899523 130.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/30/2021 33899524 74.90                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               05/27/2021 06/30/2021 33900040 53.50                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M DAVID FILLMORE           05/31/2021 06/30/2021 33900131 160.50               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/30/2021 33900189 42.80                

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/30/2021 33900358 203.30               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             06/11/2021 06/30/2021 33901237 120.00               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             06/11/2021 06/30/2021 33901238 139.10               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E MARY BATEMAN             06/11/2021 06/30/2021 33901370 260.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M MARY BATEMAN             06/11/2021 06/30/2021 33901371 663.40               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/08/2021 33903573 85.60                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 33903900 64.20                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/08/2021 33904711 53.50                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 E DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/08/2021 33905503 130.00               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/08/2021 33905504 64.20                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/08/2021 33905553 53.50                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/08/2021 33907812 95.00                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/08/2021 33907813 21.40                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/08/2021 33907936 64.20                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/08/2021 33908112 107.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/08/2021 33908912 74.90                

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/08/2021 33910131 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/08/2021 33910132 4,495.00             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/08/2021 33910267 117.70               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/08/2021 33910511 203.30               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/08/2021 33910527 21.40                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/08/2021 33910532 53.50                

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 07/08/2021 33911940 139.10               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/08/2021 33912616 42.80                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/08/2021 33913300 203.30               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/08/2021 33913380 32.10                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/08/2021 33914856 107.00               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/08/2021 33914951 53.50                

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33915169 260.00               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33915170 53.50                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/08/2021 33916350 32.10                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 33916981 42.80                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/08/2021 33917375 10.70                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/08/2021 33917934 95.00                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/08/2021 33919525 42.80                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/08/2021 33920166 74.90                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 33920267 130.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 33920268 64.20                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/08/2021 33920497 32.10                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/08/2021 33920884 42.80                

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 E COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 33921693 95.00                

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 33921694 139.10               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 33921847 10.70                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 33921909 64.20                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/08/2021 33922160 53.50                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 33922337 64.20                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 33922417 139.10               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/08/2021 33922458 64.20                

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 E LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 33922578 130.00               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 33922579 85.60                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 E OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923093 130.00               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923094 171.20               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/08/2021 33923182 96.30                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 33923962 130.00               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M NICOLE HADLOCK           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 33923963 342.40               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/08/2021 33924452 171.20               

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 M NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 07/08/2021 33924966 21.40                

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 33925099 117.70               

AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 M NORR MICHAEL R           03/05/2021 07/08/2021 33925106 21.40                

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/14/2021 33926731 107.00               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 E BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/14/2021 33926732 2,855.00             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/14/2021 33926822 21.40                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 E BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 33927041 95.00                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 33927042 42.80                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/14/2021 33928568 21.40                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/14/2021 33930577 149.80               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/14/2021 33930820 42.80                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/14/2021 33930945 192.60               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/14/2021 33931122 32.10                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/14/2021 33933281 107.00               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/14/2021 33933530 21.40                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/14/2021 33934550 21.40                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 07/14/2021 33934570 525.00               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/14/2021 33936285 32.10                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/14/2021 33937808 53.50                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/14/2021 33937862 32.10                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/14/2021 33937931 95.00                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/14/2021 33937932 128.40               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/14/2021 33938100 130.00               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/14/2021 33938101 139.10               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/14/2021 33938968 10.70                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 E MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 33939787 95.00                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/14/2021 33939788 21.40                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/14/2021 33940138 21.40                

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 07/14/2021 33940227 2,955.00             

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/14/2021 33941728 64.20                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 07/14/2021 33942192 64.20                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/14/2021 33942743 42.80                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942840 95.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942841 45.00                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 33942842 64.20                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 33944070 130.00               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 33944071 96.30                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 33944210 96.30                

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/14/2021 33944835 85.60                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945246 21.40                

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 E BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945326 130.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 33945327 117.70               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/14/2021 33945875 53.50                

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/14/2021 33946154 42.80                

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 M NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 07/14/2021 33946509 107.00               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 E HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 33946620 130.00               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 33946621 267.50               

AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 M NORR MICHAEL R           03/05/2021 07/14/2021 33946624 85.60                

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 E PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 33947430 130.00               

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 33947431 203.30               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/14/2021 33948232 130.00               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/14/2021 33948233 288.90               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/14/2021 33948343 130.00               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/14/2021 33948344 107.00               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/21/2021 33949283 21.40                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/21/2021 33949741 10.70                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/21/2021 33949892 42.80                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/21/2021 33951178 85.60                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/21/2021 33951209 85.60                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/21/2021 33952745 21.40                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 E HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/21/2021 33952988 130.00               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/21/2021 33952989 42.80                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 07/21/2021 33953097 53.50                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/21/2021 33953240 53.50                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/21/2021 33953902 30.00                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/21/2021 33954525 330.00               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/21/2021 33954887 53.50                

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/21/2021 33955183 32.10                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 07/21/2021 33955199 21.40                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/21/2021 33955704 42.80                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/21/2021 33956027 21.40                

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/21/2021 33956755 149.80               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/21/2021 33956860 42.80                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/21/2021 33957421 85.60                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/21/2021 33957485 21.40                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 E COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958576 130.00               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958577 21.40                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 E WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/21/2021 33958678 95.00                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/21/2021 33958708 64.20                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/21/2021 33958755 21.40                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958825 95.00                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 33958826 74.90                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 33958859 10.70                

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/21/2021 33959063 42.80                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/21/2021 33959657 21.40                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/21/2021 33959842 53.50                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 07/21/2021 33960574 10.70                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 33961080 130.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 33961081 107.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/21/2021 33961452 107.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/21/2021 33961970 128.40               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/21/2021 33962832 53.50                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 E JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 33962912 130.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 33962913 96.30                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 33963096 53.50                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/21/2021 33963368 10.70                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 33963980 64.20                

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/21/2021 33963981 171.20               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/21/2021 33964099 53.50                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/21/2021 33964335 160.50               

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/21/2021 33964336 690.00               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 33964994 45.00                

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 33965047 10.70                

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/21/2021 33965470 117.70               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/21/2021 33965682 64.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/21/2021 33966430 160.50               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 33966908 64.20                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 E TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 33966993 130.00               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 33966994 181.90               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 33967585 321.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33967626 75.00                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33967627 203.30               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 E LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33968284 130.00               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/21/2021 33968285 235.40               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 07/28/2021 33969936 42.80                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 07/28/2021 33970040 21.40                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/28/2021 33970285 32.10                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV3457 M DALTON DEREK             02/08/2019 07/28/2021 33971703 64.20                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/28/2021 33973538 21.40                

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/28/2021 33973789 21.40                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 E MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/28/2021 33973891 7,450.00             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 07/28/2021 33973905 10.70                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 33974071 21.40                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 33974072 5,995.00             

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/28/2021 33974840 21.40                

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/28/2021 33975961 85.60                

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 07/28/2021 33977249 96.30                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/28/2021 33978225 42.80                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/28/2021 33978896 21.40                

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 07/28/2021 33980347 85.60                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/28/2021 33980402 42.80                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/28/2021 33980462 32.10                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 E CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/28/2021 33980499 95.00                

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/28/2021 33981417 85.60                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/28/2021 33981634 107.00               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 07/28/2021 33982437 10.70                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 E MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 33983029 130.00               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 33983030 96.30                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/28/2021 33983446 21.40                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/28/2021 33984016 64.20                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/28/2021 33984957 42.80                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 33985050 21.40                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/28/2021 33985239 42.80                

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/28/2021 33985548 32.10                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 E EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 33986250 130.00               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 33986251 256.80               

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/28/2021 33986252 96.30                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/28/2021 33986376 21.40                

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/28/2021 33986957 64.20                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 33987333 139.10               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 33987404 74.90                

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 E HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 33987868 130.00               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 33987869 53.50                

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/28/2021 33988086 117.70               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 33988399 42.80                

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/28/2021 33988817 21.40                

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 E ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/28/2021 33989230 130.00               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/28/2021 33989231 42.80                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 33989299 96.30                

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/28/2021 33989653 107.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 E ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989676 130.00               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989677 45.00                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7813 M ANDY SCRNICH             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33989678 246.10               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 33990124 107.00               

AT7 14050003005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8310 M BRENT MITCHELL           07/07/2021 07/28/2021 33990922 288.90               

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 M GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/28/2021 33991233 214.00               

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8295 M CHAD PETERSEN            07/07/2021 07/28/2021 33991295 235.40               

AT7 13980001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9068 E JODI THOMPSON            07/12/2021 07/28/2021 33991423 130.00               

AT7 13980001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9068 M JODI THOMPSON            07/12/2021 07/28/2021 33991424 224.70               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/28/2021 67635539 (162.79)              

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/12/2021 67635540 (1,735.79)            

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67640494 (10.58)               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/28/2021 67641225 (143.97)              

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/02/2021 67648822 219.50                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/05/2021 67648900 1,252.00           
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67648902 (360.00)              

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/05/2021 67648902 360.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/05/2021 67648903 120.00                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 C MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 04/05/2021 67648911 408.88                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 C LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/05/2021 67648912 1,576.00           
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 C JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/06/2021 67649803 1,908.00           
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/06/2021 67649805 136.36                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 C HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/06/2021 67649809 451.44                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/06/2021 67649810 408.88                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/06/2021 67649811 1,908.00           
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 C BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/06/2021 67649813 458.55                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 E SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/06/2021 67650428 16.20                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/06/2021 67650444 96.29                   
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/07/2021 67650523 1,031.90           
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 04/07/2021 67650529 881.17                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/07/2021 67651592 136.05                
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 04/07/2021 67651592 105.93                
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 04/07/2021 67651605 460.00                
AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0802 M RITTER JUSTIN            02/17/2021 04/07/2021 67651790 105.23                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/07/2021 67652039 706.05                
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 M MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 04/07/2021 67652330 2,471.38           
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/07/2021 67652556 105.23                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/07/2021 67652576 44,227.50        
AT7 13370005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX9272 M COTE JOSEPH C            07/04/2019 04/07/2021 67652591 70.91                   
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/07/2021 67652598 114.30                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/07/2021 67652638 100.68                
AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7891 M CARLOS CUBIAS            01/30/2021 04/07/2021 67652639 232.94                
AT7 12230005022    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0385 M NIEMANN CHRIS            09/08/2020 04/07/2021 67652640 653.96                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4247 M SHELLEY AUSTIN           02/21/2020 04/07/2021 67652655 85.09                   
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/07/2021 67652655 175.01                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 M MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 04/07/2021 67652656 105.93                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/07/2021 67652658 180.16                
AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 04/07/2021 67652660 48.77                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/07/2021 67652663 599.00                
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M LARRY WZOLMAN            03/26/2021 04/07/2021 67652707 124.71                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M AMY EVANS                03/29/2021 04/07/2021 67652707 258.55                
AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W4470 M ROBINSON LYNNETTE        07/14/2015 04/07/2021 67652716 164.54                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/07/2021 67652716 207.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/07/2021 67652716 131.70                
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 04/07/2021 67652716 131.70                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/07/2021 67652718 306.51                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M COLE STAKER              06/18/2020 04/07/2021 67652719 1,044.90           
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/07/2021 67652720 163.38                
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 M LINCOLN WILLIAM J        01/27/2021 04/07/2021 67652721 742.00                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/07/2021 67652722 357.13                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/07/2021 67652723 246.20                
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 04/07/2021 67652724 236.50                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/07/2021 67652725 1,354.43           
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/07/2021 67652726 279.50                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/07/2021 67652727 105.23                
AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 M WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 04/07/2021 67652730 1,739.51           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 04/07/2021 67652731 1,783.96           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/07/2021 67652731 82.65                   
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 04/07/2021 67652731 166.70                
AT7 16080002003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2506 M KINNEY SHAUN             09/22/2020 04/07/2021 67652731 337.73                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/07/2021 67652731 239.70                
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 04/07/2021 67652731 82.65                   
AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0793 M DANIELSON RHONDA         02/18/2021 04/07/2021 67652732 82.65                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/07/2021 67652732 82.65                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4389 M BUTLER SCOTT             03/04/2021 04/07/2021 67652732 256.72                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 M GREG VANDER WERFF        03/05/2021 04/07/2021 67652732 1,110.08           
AT7 14260001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2541 M BARTOLD MICHAEL          01/07/2021 04/07/2021 67652768 95.68                   
AT7 14680005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0549 M WHITE WILLIAM            12/24/2020 04/07/2021 67652769 549.84                
AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 M MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 04/07/2021 67652770 1,508.67           
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 04/07/2021 67652771 798.32                
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 M JODY FUGAL               03/09/2021 04/07/2021 67652772 33.28                   
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/07/2021 67652773 49.92                   
AT7 13230006001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD9407 M WESTOVER GABRIEL         03/15/2020 04/07/2021 67652773 49.53                   
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/07/2021 67652773 213.72                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/07/2021 67652773 98.60                   
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/07/2021 67652773 88.62                   
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/07/2021 67652773 1,985.10           
AT7 14680007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7878 M THUNELL ALIANA           08/24/2020 04/07/2021 67652774 250.09                
AT7 11910006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5685 M BRENT CORINNE            01/14/2021 04/07/2021 67652774 122.12                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 M KYLE SPACE               01/26/2021 04/07/2021 67652774 158.34                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 M LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/07/2021 67652774 216.08                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/07/2021 67652775 118.56                
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/07/2021 67652776 113.10                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/07/2021 67652778 987.41                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/07/2021 67652779 169.89                
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6126 M KAERLIG HURTADO          03/15/2021 04/07/2021 67652780 127.26                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FRANCIS FARANI           03/18/2021 04/07/2021 67652781 259.28                
AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2039 M LIMB SKYLER              02/20/2021 04/07/2021 67652782 81.20                   
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4119 M BURGON TARA              03/05/2021 04/07/2021 67652783 177.24                
AT7 16110310       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6313 M JUSTIN ALYTLE            03/16/2021 04/07/2021 67652784 251.23                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6620 M PAUL KIESZ               03/01/2021 04/07/2021 67652785 169.68                
AT7 14050013015    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ8907 M CHRISTOPHLCROWLEY        10/27/2020 04/07/2021 67652786 128.52                
AT7 13230001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 04/07/2021 67652788 88.62                   
AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 04/07/2021 67652789 88.62                   
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 M TALBOT EMILIE P          03/03/2021 04/07/2021 67652789 169.68                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 04/07/2021 67652790 1,274.15           
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/07/2021 67652790 727.58                
AT7 16110440       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/07/2021 67652790 737.93                
AT7 16110611       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6712 M LINCOLN WILLIAM J        01/27/2021 04/07/2021 67652790 7,155.44           
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/07/2021 67652790 255.32                
AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 04/07/2021 67652852 458.48                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/08/2021 67652981 466.58                
AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 04/09/2021 67653538 1,140.00           
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/09/2021 67653540 534.00                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 C HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/09/2021 67653548 92.66                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 C HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/09/2021 67653549 483.58                
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/09/2021 67654094 137.80                
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 M GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 04/09/2021 67654096 588.23                
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2818 M BARBATA KEVIN I          09/24/2020 04/09/2021 67654098 158.34                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 C KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/12/2021 67654170 558.00                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/12/2021 67654171 960.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/12/2021 67654182 536.00                
AT7 14890          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX0732 C LOVELAND JEAN            06/02/2019 04/13/2021 67654854 4,981.00           
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/13/2021 67654862 1,000.00           
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/13/2021 67654863 911.84                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/13/2021 67654864 210.44                
AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 04/14/2021 67655676 1,494.00           
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/14/2021 67655680 786.00                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/14/2021 67655681 1,090.33           
AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 04/14/2021 67656337 256.00                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/14/2021 67656730 372.63                
AT7 12380          042 UT CB 01/01/2009 306T3656 WC A4J4807 M BRADSHAW TOM G           07/13/2009 04/14/2021 67656929 70.90                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/14/2021 67656929 163.38                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/14/2021 67656930 48.72                   
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/14/2021 67656930 102.82                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/14/2021 67657007 224.21                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/14/2021 67657262 177.30                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67657386 163.80                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3100 M WILKINSON RANDY          02/16/2020 04/14/2021 67657387 124.88                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/14/2021 67657387 124.88                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/14/2021 67657387 124.88                
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/14/2021 67657416 81.82                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/14/2021 67657431 544.00                
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 04/14/2021 67657627 714.08                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/14/2021 67657629 1,526.34           
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/14/2021 67657632 154.02                
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/14/2021 67657682 1,041.55           
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67657859 90.62                   
AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 04/14/2021 67657863 105.23                
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/14/2021 67657863 105.23                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/14/2021 67657909 114.30                
AT7 12230002007    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4923 M HERRARA JAVIER           03/05/2021 04/14/2021 67657936 101.81                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/14/2021 67657951 169.68                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/14/2021 67657956 272.00                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/14/2021 67657962 228.60                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 04/14/2021 67658002 289.19                
AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 04/14/2021 67658006 183.50                
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/14/2021 67658006 125.95                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 04/14/2021 67658014 88.74                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E0C4713 E DRUMM JONATHAN           04/11/2014 04/14/2021 67658014 280.00                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4258 M BEEBE BRANDON            02/21/2020 04/14/2021 67658014 88.74                   



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/14/2021 67658014 680.09                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/14/2021 67658014 88.74                   
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67658014 3,028.25           
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/14/2021 67658014 42.36                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/14/2021 67658016 84.29                   
AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 M MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 04/14/2021 67658017 47.25                   
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/14/2021 67658018 187.20                
AT7 16580          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6696 M FRANCES ROLBIECKI        03/16/2021 04/14/2021 67658019 92.30                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/14/2021 67658020 158.18                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 M JACOB MJENSEN            02/15/2021 04/14/2021 67658021 86.11                   
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/14/2021 67658022 837.56                
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 04/14/2021 67658023 122.62                
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/14/2021 67658024 31.49                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/14/2021 67658025 123.01                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 M JAMES KOLIVER            10/06/2020 04/14/2021 67658026 164.01                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/14/2021 67658027 1,020.00           
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/14/2021 67658028 745.55                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/14/2021 67658029 80.66                   
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/14/2021 67658030 44.33                   
AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 04/14/2021 67658031 598.60                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 M YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 04/14/2021 67658032 205.88                
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/14/2021 67658033 123.20                
AT7 14190002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3852 M HICKMAN JAMES B          02/23/2021 04/14/2021 67658033 61.60                   
AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0166 M DAVID CUNNINGHAM         12/21/2020 04/14/2021 67658034 60.84                   
AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M KADEN HARDY              12/17/2020 04/14/2021 67658034 172.64                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 M TRAVIS TIMOTHY           03/20/2021 04/14/2021 67658034 175.76                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 M COLBY CGREEN             03/15/2021 04/14/2021 67658034 95.68                   
AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 04/14/2021 67658035 105.93                
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/14/2021 67658036 246.32                
AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 04/14/2021 67658037 68.64                   
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/14/2021 67658038 85.58                   
AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 M GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 04/14/2021 67658042 657.44                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67658042 82.65                   
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 04/14/2021 67658043 293.70                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/14/2021 67658044 82.65                   
AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 04/14/2021 67658045 135.09                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/14/2021 67658059 105.23                
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 M BONNIE TOLBERT           01/21/2021 04/14/2021 67658080 1,353.31           
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4799 M FUGAL JODY               03/09/2021 04/14/2021 67658081 592.38                
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/14/2021 67658082 2,683.53           
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67658082 362.18                
AT7 10650          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6704 M KRYSTAL HALL             03/18/2021 04/14/2021 67658084 120.24                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7477 M TRAVIS TIMOTHY           03/20/2021 04/14/2021 67658084 127.26                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/14/2021 67658086 1,985.10           
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/14/2021 67658087 112.52                
AT7 10650          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7233 M BONNIE TOLBERT           01/21/2021 04/14/2021 67658087 92.80                   
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/14/2021 67658088 88.62                   
AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 M JOSEPH ST PETER          02/03/2021 04/14/2021 67658089 78.30                   
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8310 M DAVID MCMILLAN           03/22/2021 04/14/2021 67658089 187.56                
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 M MYERS JEFFREY            04/13/2020 04/14/2021 67658090 32.44                   
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 M LANCE STEVENS            03/22/2021 04/14/2021 67658091 127.26                
AT7 13080          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR3235 M MYERS JEFFREY            04/13/2020 04/14/2021 67658092 26.88                   
AT7 10330          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0876 M DOUGLAS PACEN            02/08/2021 04/14/2021 67658093 118.16                
AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 M MARK BLARSEN             03/18/2021 04/14/2021 67658093 169.68                
AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 M CORRIE FOWLES            03/20/2021 04/14/2021 67658094 174.68                
AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M MARIA DEL ROCIO E        03/17/2021 04/14/2021 67658095 169.68                
AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7940 M CHAD BUCK                03/23/2021 04/14/2021 67658096 127.26                
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M TRASE PENMAN             03/22/2021 04/14/2021 67658097 169.68                
AT7 15320004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2050 M CURTIS GUY               02/09/2021 04/14/2021 67658098 1,685.66           
AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 M STEVE ROBERTS            10/03/2020 04/14/2021 67658099 91.00                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 M SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 04/14/2021 67658100 312.15                
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/14/2021 67658100 1,685.66           
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/14/2021 67658101 288.23                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 04/14/2021 67658171 908.00                
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 04/29/2021 67658171 (908.00)              
AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 04/15/2021 67658804 1,271.39           
AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            02/04/2020 04/15/2021 67658804 528.00                
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 M CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 04/15/2021 67658833 105.93                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 C KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/16/2021 67658950 141.00                
AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 C THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/16/2021 67658955 6,614.19           
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/16/2021 67658959 281.40                
AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 04/16/2021 67658960 601.55                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/16/2021 67659548 1,977.05           
AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 04/16/2021 67659548 1,562.27           
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/19/2021 67659688 1,252.00           
AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 M PIERCE BRADY             07/28/2011 04/19/2021 67660330 1,136.00           
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 C JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/20/2021 67660441 1,635.44           
AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 04/20/2021 67660446 192.61                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 C SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/20/2021 67660447 1,771.67           
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 M CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/20/2021 67661196 39,713.26        
AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0704 M DECARLO MONICA           09/12/2020 04/20/2021 67661226 33.80                   
AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 04/21/2021 67661315 1,031.90           
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67661316 (120.00)              

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 04/21/2021 67661316 120.00                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/21/2021 67661317 534.00                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/21/2021 67662534 7,917.66           
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 04/21/2021 67662615 164.58                
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/21/2021 67662638 15.31                   
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/21/2021 67662747 261.72                
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/21/2021 67662748 105.23                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/21/2021 67663007 114.30                
AT7 16080002001    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2373 M SMITH STERLING           06/04/2020 04/21/2021 67663098 124.32                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/21/2021 67663098 248.56                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M JOHN MORGAN              02/23/2021 04/21/2021 67663099 81.20                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/21/2021 67663099 124.88                
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M JESSE KRINKE             03/24/2021 04/21/2021 67663099 81.20                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/21/2021 67663100 140.94                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/21/2021 67663100 119.84                
AT7 13060006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0948 M MARVIDIKIS SCOTT         12/30/2020 04/21/2021 67663315 188.77                
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/21/2021 67663404 102.85                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/21/2021 67663530 2,130.83           
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/21/2021 67663530 1,463.57           
AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 M PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 04/21/2021 67663531 70.91                   
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/21/2021 67663532 406.46                
AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1701 M BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 04/21/2021 67663535 1,315.97           
AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 04/21/2021 67663548 70.90                   
AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 04/21/2021 67663590 108.84                
AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 M SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 04/21/2021 67663598 155.38                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/21/2021 67663602 46.40                   
AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 04/21/2021 67663603 162.16                
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/21/2021 67663604 788.45                
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/21/2021 67663607 52.50                   
AT7 16140005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1826 M PAYNE MICHAEL E          03/25/2020 04/21/2021 67663631 1,700.18           
AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/21/2021 67663664 86.85                   
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/21/2021 67663672 1,766.00           
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/21/2021 67663673 301.26                
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/21/2021 67663674 233.76                
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 M MELLEN JED               09/30/2020 04/21/2021 67663674 342.95                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/21/2021 67663674 88.74                   
AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 04/21/2021 67663676 131.34                
AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 04/21/2021 67663678 93.60                   
AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 04/21/2021 67663679 105.23                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/21/2021 67663680 460.35                
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/21/2021 67663681 367.20                
AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2331 M O'HARA GORDON            02/23/2021 04/21/2021 67663682 42.50                   
AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 04/21/2021 67663683 5,458.87           
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7390 M JAMES KOLIVER            10/06/2020 04/21/2021 67663684 1,466.46           
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/21/2021 67663685 17,695.71        
AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 04/21/2021 67663686 241.57                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/21/2021 67663687 1,191.15           
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 04/21/2021 67663687 664.20                
AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 04/21/2021 67663688 157.60                
AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 04/21/2021 67663689 105.23                
AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 04/21/2021 67663690 972.00                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/21/2021 67663690 760.29                
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         03/08/2021 04/21/2021 67663691 1,846.37           
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 04/21/2021 67663692 19.18                   
AT7 10750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0705 M ARCHULETA ANTHONY        09/12/2020 04/21/2021 67663693 172.64                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/21/2021 67663694 41.27                   
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M ANDREW DHARRIS           03/30/2021 04/21/2021 67663695 41.27                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/21/2021 67663696 329.40                
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/21/2021 67663697 378.52                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/21/2021 67663697 543.30                
AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 04/21/2021 67663699 252.94                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 M PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 04/21/2021 67663699 82.65                   
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/21/2021 67663699 82.65                   
AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          03/09/2021 04/21/2021 67663699 82.65                   
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/21/2021 67663739 330.37                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6158 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        12/01/2020 04/21/2021 67663740 950.91                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 04/21/2021 67663741 153.75                
AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 04/21/2021 67663741 53.94                   
AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7758 M MELLEN JED               09/30/2020 04/21/2021 67663741 116.00                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/21/2021 67663741 2,125.43           
AT7 10180          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8816 M DEBORAH CROWTHER         03/30/2021 04/21/2021 67663741 164.15                
AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M ANDREW DHARRIS           03/30/2021 04/21/2021 67663742 164.72                
AT7 14640020       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7397 M WALKER HAYDEN            06/03/2019 04/21/2021 67663743 15.08                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/21/2021 67663743 15.08                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/21/2021 67663743 70.18                   
AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2818 M BARBATA KEVIN I          09/24/2020 04/21/2021 67663744 253.46                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/21/2021 67663745 177.24                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M JOSEPH RICHARDSON        03/16/2021 04/21/2021 67663745 127.26                
AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M KERSTIN HANSEN           03/18/2021 04/21/2021 67663746 127.26                
AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M EMILY HUNSAKER           03/21/2021 04/21/2021 67663746 171.15                
AT7 15610012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8568 M CORY KHANCOCK            03/26/2021 04/21/2021 67663746 127.26                
AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M HALENE INOKE             03/24/2021 04/21/2021 67663746 127.26                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/21/2021 67663747 127.26                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3759 M TALBOT EMILIE P          03/03/2021 04/21/2021 67663748 88.62                   
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6182 M MATTHEW OSMITH           03/16/2021 04/21/2021 67663748 410.96                
AT7 11830001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7746 M LANCE STEVENS            03/22/2021 04/21/2021 67663748 88.62                   
AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M TRASE PENMAN             03/22/2021 04/21/2021 67663749 118.16                
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 04/21/2021 67663750 335.99                
AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 04/21/2021 67663751 9,114.26           
AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 M MATTHEW OSMITH           03/01/2021 04/21/2021 67663752 175.76                
AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 04/21/2021 67663753 13,432.71        
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/21/2021 67663753 568.51                
AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 M PIEDRA ROBERTO           01/17/2021 04/21/2021 67663754 895.47                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0238 M JACOB MJENSEN            02/15/2021 04/21/2021 67663755 1,130.43           
AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 04/21/2021 67663833 458.48                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 04/22/2021 67663980 632.15                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3711 E DAVIS LON                09/29/2020 04/22/2021 67664576 208.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 E THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 04/22/2021 67664654 142.20                
AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 04/22/2021 67664655 84.10                   
AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9242 M PENMAN TRASE             02/08/2021 04/22/2021 67664656 163.38                
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 E KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/22/2021 67664657 19.71                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 C KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/26/2021 67665445 558.00                
AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 04/26/2021 67665446 960.00                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/26/2021 67665452 536.00                
AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 E HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 04/26/2021 67666168 16.20                   
AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 04/27/2021 67666256 1,494.00           
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/27/2021 67666260 1,000.00           
AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 C ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 04/27/2021 67666262 1,228.83           
AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C SARAH HAYES              03/18/2021 04/27/2021 67666263 70.16                   
AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4628 M NICHOLLS RYAN            02/21/2020 04/27/2021 67667065 3,200.00           
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/28/2021 67667189 408.88                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/28/2021 67667190 1,090.33           
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 04/28/2021 67667781 59.74                   
AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 04/28/2021 67668049 168.53                
AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67668354 70.91                   
AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M CHRISTOPH MARQUEZ        03/29/2021 04/28/2021 67668543 105.23                
AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 04/28/2021 67668803 114.30                
AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 04/28/2021 67668893 124.88                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/28/2021 67668893 124.88                
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M AARON LANCE              03/10/2021 04/28/2021 67668894 81.20                   
AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 M OLIVIA UESI              02/09/2021 04/28/2021 67668894 204.96                
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/28/2021 67668895 24.96                   
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 04/28/2021 67668896 37.44                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67668896 21.46                   
AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 04/28/2021 67668996 484.00                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669113 2,671.10           
AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 M MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 04/28/2021 67669114 681.29                
AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 04/28/2021 67669115 19,717.20        
AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 04/28/2021 67669281 330.00                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/28/2021 67669308 3,932.29           
AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 04/28/2021 67669356 228.60                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/28/2021 67669361 41,213.71        
AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 M JAMES CLEVERLEY          02/04/2021 04/28/2021 67669384 171.07                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14710          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8595 M EVANS AMY                03/29/2021 04/28/2021 67669449 86.85                   
AT7 12110003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ3521 M AVERETT ASHLEY           06/02/2020 04/28/2021 67669460 912.60                
AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 04/28/2021 67669460 118.90                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 04/28/2021 67669460 88.74                   
AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 04/28/2021 67669460 250.10                
AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M SHEILA RBRINGHURS        03/30/2021 04/28/2021 67669461 88.74                   
AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 04/28/2021 67669462 84.29                   
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/28/2021 67669465 241.02                
AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 M BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/28/2021 67669466 102.82                
AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 04/28/2021 67669467 509.28                
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/28/2021 67669468 162.95                
AT7 12810007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 04/28/2021 67669469 117.45                
AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M KERRY CARVER             04/01/2021 04/28/2021 67669470 7.53                      
AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 04/28/2021 67669471 198.90                
AT7 12460001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 M BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 04/28/2021 67669472 154.23                
AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M BRENDA WYATT             11/03/2020 04/28/2021 67669473 106.34                
AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 04/28/2021 67669474 612.00                
AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 04/28/2021 67669474 987.15                
AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 04/28/2021 67669476 1,802.00           
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 04/28/2021 67669477 190.76                
AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 04/28/2021 67669477 523.05                
AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 04/28/2021 67669477 336.13                
AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M JOSHUA JLINDSEY          12/21/2020 04/28/2021 67669478 56.39                   
AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 04/28/2021 67669479 297.18                
AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4592 M CHRISTOFE CHAVEZ         03/08/2021 04/28/2021 67669480 266.92                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669481 724.00                
AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669482 70.91                   
AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 04/28/2021 67669483 383.79                
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 04/28/2021 67669483 149.88                
AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 04/28/2021 67669484 326.29                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M JOSEPH RICHARDSON        03/16/2021 04/28/2021 67669486 1,857.20           
AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9349 M OLSEN JEFFERY S          12/16/2020 04/28/2021 67669487 1,413.76           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 04/28/2021 67669488 1,787.24           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9409 M MATTHEW LAJEUNESS        03/30/2021 04/28/2021 67669488 82.65                   
AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669489 82.65                   
AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M JESSE KRINKE             03/24/2021 04/28/2021 67669489 165.30                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 E NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669502 30.71                   
AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 E JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 04/28/2021 67669503 47.95                   
AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 04/28/2021 67669521 6,312.59           
AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 04/28/2021 67669521 187.85                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/28/2021 67669522 213.72                
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/28/2021 67669522 116.00                
AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6771 M BECK COLTON              12/03/2020 04/28/2021 67669523 72.42                   
AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 04/28/2021 67669525 324.80                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/28/2021 67669525 33.28                   
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/28/2021 67669525 335.24                
AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M SKYLER NIELSEN           04/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669525 17.98                   
AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 04/28/2021 67669526 1,821.64           
AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7436 M ELIZA GREGORY            03/21/2021 04/28/2021 67669527 3,436.89           
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/28/2021 67669528 118.16                
AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M MARK LAUB                03/30/2021 04/28/2021 67669529 88.62                   
AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 M JILLIAN MSCHOFF          04/03/2021 04/28/2021 67669530 127.26                
AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M DAVID SSLACK             04/05/2021 04/28/2021 67669530 167.28                
AT7 11690007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1270 M PAUL SCHULTZ             04/12/2021 04/28/2021 67669532 198.91                
AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 04/28/2021 67669533 150.12                
AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 04/28/2021 67669535 364.50                
AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 04/28/2021 67669536 443.45                
AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 04/28/2021 67669536 784.12                
AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 04/28/2021 67669536 927.37                
AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 04/28/2021 67669536 7,493.99           
AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 04/28/2021 67669538 288.23                
AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 04/28/2021 67669538 576.46                
AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 04/28/2021 67669539 216.17                
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 04/28/2021 67669539 1,614.87           
AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 04/29/2021 67670385 121.55                
AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 E STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 04/30/2021 67671223 20.40                   
AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/03/2021 67671305 1,252.00             

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/03/2021 67671312 202.05               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/03/2021 67671451 23.10                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/03/2021 67672048 47.62                

AT7 16080003003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8393 E COLLINS TIMOTHY          03/27/2021 05/03/2021 67672050 33.50                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 E FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/03/2021 67672051 27.26                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480022027    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ3036 C BUFTON SHAUN             02/15/2018 05/04/2021 67672116 8,892.00             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 C MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/04/2021 67672118 261.70               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/04/2021 67672119 102.89               

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 C OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/05/2021 67672987 42,500.00            

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/05/2021 67672988 1,031.90             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/05/2021 67672993 1,499.12             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/01/2021 67672993 (1,499.12)            

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/05/2021 67672995 694.40               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/05/2021 67672996 909.90               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 C CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/05/2021 67672997 1,224.31             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 C ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/05/2021 67672999 1,908.00             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 C MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/05/2021 67673001 2,316.88             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/05/2021 67673878 367.20               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M STEPHEN HIGBEE           02/15/2021 05/05/2021 67673908 184.50               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6474 M KOBI GRAVES              03/15/2021 05/05/2021 67674047 128.52               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/05/2021 67674060 119.78               

AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/05/2021 67674156 315.69               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/05/2021 67674404 342.90               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674405 693.00               

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674458 62.69                

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M WESLEY PETERSON          03/29/2021 05/05/2021 67674459 370.93               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67674492 206.08               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/05/2021 67674493 124.88               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 67674699 5,863.56             

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/05/2021 67674700 6,778.92             

AT7 15610020       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5648 M CLAYSON BLAKE L          01/13/2021 05/05/2021 67674707 18,408.35            

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1812 M BENJAMIN PATRICK         04/09/2021 05/05/2021 67674749 1,761.58             

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 67674908 90.62                

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/05/2021 67674913 176.14               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/05/2021 67674949 114.30               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/05/2021 67674988 70.90                

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1930 M HENN MICHELE             07/27/2020 05/05/2021 67674988 70.91                

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 05/05/2021 67674995 114.30               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 05/05/2021 67675039 76.50                

AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 05/05/2021 67675056 272.13               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 05/05/2021 67675057 131.70               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675057 336.17               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/05/2021 67675057 244.17               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/05/2021 67675057 261.90               

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 M SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/05/2021 67675059 127.77               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 223.90               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 131.34               

AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 M ETHAN JENNINGS           04/03/2021 05/05/2021 67675059 43.14                

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M JEREMY MNELSON           04/07/2021 05/05/2021 67675061 158.18               

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/05/2021 67675062 102.82               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 M CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/05/2021 67675063 1,352.37             

AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/05/2021 67675064 93.60                

AT7 12460012       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7292 M BELL RYAN K              12/03/2020 05/05/2021 67675065 1,069.14             

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/05/2021 67675066 78.80                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675067 49.73                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/05/2021 67675068 228.00               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/05/2021 67675069 2,846.29             

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M TYLER SWINSLOW           03/27/2021 05/05/2021 67675070 71.76                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/05/2021 67675071 163.38               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 21.50                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 173.18               

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7511 M FOWLES CORRIE            03/20/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 41.27                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 56.20                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/05/2021 67675072 120.67               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/05/2021 67675073 7.70                  

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/05/2021 67675073 7.70                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/05/2021 67675077 542.43               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 05/05/2021 67675077 146.85               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 369.72               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7247 M LANCE AARON              03/10/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                

AT7 17770          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0912 M UESI OLIVIA              02/09/2021 05/05/2021 67675078 82.65                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ6602 M HOPKINSON ALESHA         04/13/2018 05/05/2021 67675112 439.45               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/05/2021 67675112 169.68               

AT7 13980012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7295 M HANSEN KERSTIN           03/18/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 88.62                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 88.62                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M GLENNARAE PERKINS        04/02/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 127.26               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 M KIMBALL OLSON            04/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675113 127.26               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 05/05/2021 67675114 88.62                

AT7 13640011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1180 M GARRISON CANNON          04/08/2021 05/05/2021 67675114 256.33               

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 05/05/2021 67675115 88.62                

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 05/05/2021 67675116 118.16               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3547 M SHUMWAY HUNTER           01/03/2020 05/05/2021 67675117 675.94               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/05/2021 67675117 1,142.72             

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7017 M BROWN CHRIS J            11/19/1996 05/05/2021 67675118 34,303.94            

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/05/2021 67675118 1,506.65             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675118 10,347.16            

AT7 13500005       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ5497 M PACHECO VICTOR           04/01/2020 05/05/2021 67675119 386.37               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 05/05/2021 67675120 5,320.16             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/05/2021 67675120 1,530.90             

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 05/05/2021 67675214 458.48               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/06/2021 67675344 529.00               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M NOLAN TANNER             04/12/2021 05/06/2021 67675416 74.36                

AT7 13350          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU5348 M PIERCE BRADY             07/28/2011 05/06/2021 67675962 1,356.00             

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 05/07/2021 67676068 1,140.00             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/07/2021 67676069 59.20                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/07/2021 67676070 534.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/10/2021 67676790 1,124.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/10/2021 67676792 960.00               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/10/2021 67676798 903.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/10/2021 67676799 536.00               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 C LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/10/2021 67676800 1,908.00             

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/10/2021 67676801 108.36               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/10/2021 67676942 517.44               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/10/2021 67677413 282.20               

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 05/11/2021 67677483 1,494.00             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/11/2021 67677484 120.00               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/11/2021 67677485 480.00               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/11/2021 67677490 1,000.00             

AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 M MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 05/11/2021 67677491 502.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 C CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/11/2021 67677492 122.47               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 M NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/12/2021 67678298 284.48               

AT7 10210          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6108 M WILLIAMS RICHARD         01/26/2021 05/12/2021 67679197 10.79                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/12/2021 67679286 231.75               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/12/2021 67679381 23.51                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/12/2021 67679398 105.23               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67679430 291.46               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67679479 70.90                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/12/2021 67679480 502.85               

AT7 12810007       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ6005 M STAKER COLE              06/18/2020 05/12/2021 67679568 154.22               

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0691 M TANNER GILES             04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67679569 186.23               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/12/2021 67679815 468.00               

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/12/2021 67679866 62.69                

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 67679895 306.15               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67679896 163.80               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/12/2021 67679897 124.88               

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/12/2021 67679898 81.20                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 M ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/12/2021 67679923 1,627.55             

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/12/2021 67679930 81.82                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/12/2021 67680119 2,710.66             

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SETH WSMITH              04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680125 132.41               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 05/12/2021 67680126 533.12               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/12/2021 67680126 360.39               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/12/2021 67680221 105.23               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680440 212.00               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680450 191.65               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/12/2021 67680460 1,790.15             

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/12/2021 67680516 44.93                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680516 47.15                

AT7 16110413       042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU7587 M REVEIRA JOSEPH           09/18/2007 05/12/2021 67680517 169.37               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 170.49               

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 99.65                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 05/12/2021 67680517 88.74                

AT7 13650004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3002 M KRUKIEWICZ CORILY        01/12/2021 05/12/2021 67680517 53.10                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680517 50.25                

AT7 15610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9905 M JENNINGS ETHAN           04/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680518 112.69               

AT7 13460003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM4025 M JAGER ALEXANDRA          08/08/2020 05/12/2021 67680519 230.27               

AT7 14890          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1653 M MUELLER KARA             07/23/2020 05/12/2021 67680520 1,051.21             

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ0776 M LINDSEY JOSHUA J         12/21/2020 05/12/2021 67680521 4,640.07             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12940015       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9534 M ROYLANCE TY L            12/17/2020 05/12/2021 67680522 2,277.24             

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0049 M CARTER CULLEN H          09/09/2020 05/12/2021 67680523 1,185.73             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680523 614.19               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680524 70.91                

AT7 14010          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC A3C4275 M JENSEN GARY              01/13/2021 05/12/2021 67680525 70.91                

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 05/12/2021 67680526 245.24               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 67680527 1,259.15             

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/12/2021 67680528 135.00               

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/12/2021 67680528 190.76               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680529 246.32               

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680530 70.91                

AT7 13200006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP2370 M NALDER DALLAS            11/10/2020 05/12/2021 67680531 9.24                  

AT7 13650004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6054 M PACE KYLE S              01/26/2021 05/12/2021 67680532 56.20                

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680533 224.82               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/12/2021 67680534 74.94                

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 05/12/2021 67680534 149.88               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/12/2021 67680535 8.38                  

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680539 1,032.35             

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6461 M RANDY WILKINSON          03/10/2021 05/12/2021 67680539 82.65                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67680566 309.72               

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 05/12/2021 67680567 116.00               

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 M AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 05/12/2021 67680567 33.28                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/12/2021 67680567 259.28               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU1496 M FRIEDMAN TODD            01/04/2021 05/12/2021 67680568 128.52               

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M JUSTIN LOW               04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67680568 169.68               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/12/2021 67680569 2,337.40             

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/12/2021 67680570 21.46                

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680570 122.38               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM6477 M MONSEN DARIN             08/20/2020 05/12/2021 67680571 525.40               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680571 1,985.45             

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 05/12/2021 67680572 88.62                

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7740 M HUNSAKER EMILY           03/21/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 217.14               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 M CAMERON DANDERSON        04/07/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 189.66               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0982 M JAMES WILLS              04/08/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 127.26               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16690011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1126 M OLSON KIMBALL            04/05/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 88.62                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2266 M DEBORAH PETERSEN         04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 203.10               

AT7 14480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2307 M CHERIE BUNCE             04/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680573 127.26               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M ANTHONY JLIRA            04/15/2021 05/12/2021 67680574 169.68               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 05/12/2021 67680575 271.86               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680575 170.76               

AT7 17750          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M MARK STEPHENSON          03/16/2021 05/12/2021 67680576 169.68               

AT7 11170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4388 M HAYDEN LWHITE            04/26/2021 05/12/2021 67680577 169.89               

AT7 13880          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7193 M LARSEN MARK B            03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680578 28.47                

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 05/12/2021 67680579 2,634.54             

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/12/2021 67680580 303.57               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/12/2021 67680580 332.85               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/12/2021 67680582 3,760.70             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1191 M BALDWIN ANGIE            07/05/2020 05/12/2021 67680583 517.02               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/12/2021 67680584 604.92               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 05/12/2021 67680658 908.00               

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 E OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 05/13/2021 67681359 784.00               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 E CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/13/2021 67681359 416.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 05/13/2021 67681359 1,960.99             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 05/13/2021 67681359 493.15               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/17/2021 67682255 1,252.00             

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/17/2021 67682263 164.80               

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 C NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/17/2021 67682264 5,373.70             

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E KARLY NORWOOD            08/01/2019 05/17/2021 67682946 26.10                

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 05/17/2021 67682947 1,735.79             

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/28/2021 67682947 (1,735.79)            

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/18/2021 67683015 1.24                  

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 C GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 05/18/2021 67683017 17,800.00            

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/18/2021 67683019 242.02               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 05/18/2021 67683020 334.88               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 05/19/2021 67683976 1,031.90             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 C SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 67683981 545.12               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 05/19/2021 67683983 694.40               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 C ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/19/2021 67683984 1,635.44             

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67684666 41.57                

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67684876 234.90               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 05/19/2021 67685053 82.66                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 05/19/2021 67685053 70.90                

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 05/19/2021 67685397 114.30               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 05/19/2021 67685398 378.00               

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/19/2021 67685446 62.69                

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67685483 81.20                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 M JOHN DOUGALL             04/11/2021 05/19/2021 67685484 124.88               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8924 M PORTER BENJAMIN          11/17/2020 05/19/2021 67685485 14.50                

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 67685579 423.50               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67685583 42,582.52            

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 E BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/19/2021 67685617 16.70                

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/19/2021 67685683 200.00               

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M CHARLIE RWESTBROO        04/30/2021 05/19/2021 67685685 175.01               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 67685745 145.38               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/19/2021 67685746 1,241.47             

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/19/2021 67685774 42.43                

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 M BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/19/2021 67685922 394.68               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 05/19/2021 67685924 228.60               

AT7 12230003013    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9419 M CLEVERLEY JAMES          02/04/2021 05/19/2021 67685951 70.90                

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8245 M SABRINA JENSEN           03/16/2021 05/19/2021 67685951 231.05               

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 M KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 05/19/2021 67685972 118.16               

AT7 14640018       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX5157 M KUDLA ELLEN              10/16/2019 05/19/2021 67685972 46.40                

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 05/19/2021 67685973 162.16               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 05/19/2021 67685974 47.62                

AT7 11490          042 UT CB 01/01/1993 306T4813 WC A4J6454 M SHELTON JACQUE A         08/08/1993 05/19/2021 67685975 137.76               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/19/2021 67686028 352.35               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/19/2021 67686028 912.60               

AT7 15610016       042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EKT6413 M MONEY STEVEN             08/11/2010 05/19/2021 67686029 105.23               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 M BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686030 218.03               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR5389 M BATES CORY               04/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686031 218.03               

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686032 146.89               

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M DREW MCPHERSON           02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686033 254.84               

AT7 14480022034    042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FAE5939 M KOHLER TALON             07/08/2017 05/19/2021 67686034 93.60                

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 05/19/2021 67686035 13.21                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/19/2021 67686036 37.26                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686037 120.19               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 05/19/2021 67686038 67.05                

AT7 15610001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7317 M BRADLEY PAM              09/03/2020 05/19/2021 67686038 67.05                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/19/2021 67686038 648.00               

AT7 14190013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5033 M ANNA MEONO               04/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686039 114.40               

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 05/19/2021 67686040 56.39                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/19/2021 67686042 79.84                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686043 376.65               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6179 M CHRISTENSEN BRIAN        12/02/2020 05/19/2021 67686044 187.20               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686045 187.65               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67686046 261.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686047 1,859.80             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 05/19/2021 67686048 82.65                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 05/19/2021 67686048 82.65                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686048 8,057.10             

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 05/19/2021 67686049 376.35               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/19/2021 67686049 1,819.09             

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7709 M KRINKE JESSE             03/24/2021 05/19/2021 67686049 82.65                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 05/19/2021 67686053 119.41               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/19/2021 67686080 1,282.83             

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 05/19/2021 67686081 66.56                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686081 1,014.00             

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 05/19/2021 67686081 232.00               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/19/2021 67686082 194.46               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5235 M CECILIA ZAMBRANO         04/26/2021 05/19/2021 67686082 127.26               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 05/19/2021 67686083 88.62                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M JUD DCALLAWAY            04/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686084 132.12               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 88.62                

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 299.54               

AT7 16690004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1716 M MORGAN MCDANIEL          04/13/2021 05/19/2021 67686086 415.45               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 05/19/2021 67686087 169.50               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 05/19/2021 67686088 288.23               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 05/19/2021 67686089 1,572.01             

AT7 13980004       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0288 M SODJA JUSTIN             09/12/2020 05/19/2021 67686091 436.56               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 05/19/2021 67686162 458.48               

AT7 16200          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP4906 M HERNANDEZ AMY            09/05/2019 05/20/2021 67686970 279.90               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 05/21/2021 67687031 534.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687035 366.88               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687036 1,712.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 E CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 05/21/2021 67687793 23.60                

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 05/21/2021 67687810 251.40               

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 05/21/2021 67687818 65.61                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 05/24/2021 67687889 1,124.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 05/24/2021 67687890 960.00               

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 05/24/2021 67687892 162.78               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/24/2021 67687893 265.59               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/24/2021 67687894 387.03               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 C COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/24/2021 67687895 1,418.97             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/24/2021 67687896 536.00               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 C LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 05/24/2021 67687897 1,090.33             

AT7 12290          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9183 E NIELSON JAKE             02/08/2021 05/24/2021 67688736 137.80               

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 05/25/2021 67688812 1,494.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/25/2021 67688813 1,000.00             

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 C HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 67689672 70.16                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 67690413 446.86               

AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 M JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 05/26/2021 67690725 102.82               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 05/26/2021 67690833 102.82               

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/26/2021 67690838 105.93               

AT7 12360004       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR0465 M KESLER BRODY G           12/17/2019 05/26/2021 67690839 105.23               

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M BURKE AJACKSON           04/22/2021 05/26/2021 67690932 105.23               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M KATE VANOVERBECK         05/04/2021 05/26/2021 67690932 224.21               

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691246 62.69                

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 05/26/2021 67691258 145.97               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 05/26/2021 67691261 9,510.86             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/26/2021 67691280 124.88               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 67691281 124.88               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691282 124.88               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 05/26/2021 67691283 22.62                

AT7 12460002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3818 M DAY KELLY M              08/06/2020 05/26/2021 67691283 37.96                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 05/26/2021 67691284 63.96                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M JENNY COATES             05/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691294 65.00                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2057 M ARMSTRONG KIMBERL        06/09/2020 05/26/2021 67691299 752.50               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 67691385 214.20               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M ANTHONY JMOWER           05/10/2021 05/26/2021 67691505 12.53                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M TAYLOR ROBERTSON         05/09/2021 05/26/2021 67691509 110.25               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691566 1,041.55             

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691716 1,003.65             

AT7 14450          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4198 M BENJAMIN WESTON          04/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691727 140.43               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/26/2021 67691739 416.86               

AT7 14580011       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV5260 M PAULSON DUANE            10/07/2020 05/26/2021 67691740 70.91                

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 05/26/2021 67691754 70.90                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691769 16,815.12            

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 05/26/2021 67691801 102.82               

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 05/26/2021 67691880 584.26               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M SHAWN HANCOCK            05/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691881 88.74                

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 05/26/2021 67691882 1,519.50             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691882 117.45               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 05/26/2021 67691882 133.30               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691883 96.70                

AT7 12960007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6157 M JACOB ANDREW             05/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691883 275.40               

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 05/26/2021 67691885 70.91                

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 05/26/2021 67691887 642.60               

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 M MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691888 1,632.63             

AT7 12460006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7762 M MICHAEL JOHNSON          02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691889 295.26               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691890 565.13               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691891 181.09               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691892 23,132.51            

AT7 14190012       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0342 M YATES CALVIN             02/08/2021 05/26/2021 67691893 2,279.24             

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 05/26/2021 67691895 11.32                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691896 79.84                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M KEVIN PUMMELL            03/30/2021 05/26/2021 67691897 137.50               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 05/26/2021 67691898 251.10               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691899 114.30               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691900 370.50               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 05/26/2021 67691901 162.79               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691902 264.20               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/26/2021 67691903 274.60               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691906 1,534.30             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 05/26/2021 67691907 393.44               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M THOMAS ELBRECHT          03/02/2021 05/26/2021 67691908 320.34               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DACE DUTHIE              05/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691908 340.87               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 05/26/2021 67691946 1,415.29             

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 05/26/2021 67691947 88.62                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 05/26/2021 67691947 128.52               

AT7 10310008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8583 M ZOLMAN LARRY W           03/26/2021 05/26/2021 67691949 161.82               

AT7 14260001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3589 M KITCH LINDA              11/17/2020 05/26/2021 67691950 814.90               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 05/26/2021 67691951 441.00               

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 M LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 05/26/2021 67691952 88.62                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1197 M PAINTER CODY B           03/24/2021 05/26/2021 67691953 88.62                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M TRAVIS WCLARK            04/20/2021 05/26/2021 67691954 118.16               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M RYAN CALL                04/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691955 128.52               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5686 M SCOTT CCLEVELAND         05/04/2021 05/26/2021 67691956 352.41               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691958 88.62                

AT7 17310002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4762 M SETH GERBER              04/29/2021 05/26/2021 67691959 81.20                

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6751 M EDWARDS ELICIA           01/27/2021 05/26/2021 67691960 375.30               

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 05/26/2021 67691962 216.17               

AT7 10760          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8130 M ADAMS SAMUEL             02/04/2021 05/26/2021 67691963 267.45               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 05/26/2021 67691964 7,713.28             

AT7 12290          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9212 M ROBERTS STEVE            10/03/2020 05/26/2021 67691965 1,311.63             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 05/26/2021 67691966 264.55               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 05/26/2021 67691966 483.88               

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 05/26/2021 67691966 1,229.02             

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 05/26/2021 67691966 17,882.75            

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3282 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         03/01/2021 05/26/2021 67691966 5,667.24             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/26/2021 67691968 1,493.42             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 05/27/2021 67692187 1,154.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/01/2021 67693612 1,252.00             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 06/01/2021 67693627 660.00               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/01/2021 67693628 738.00               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/01/2021 67694329 2,125.08             

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 06/01/2021 67694364 125.80               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/02/2021 67694455 1,031.90             

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 C THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/02/2021 67694462 1,362.88             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/02/2021 67694463 632.15               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 E BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/02/2021 67694464 124.88               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/02/2021 67694465 938.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 C JENNIFER BEVAN           05/18/2021 06/02/2021 67694466 681.44               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C DOUGLAS JIVERSON         05/19/2021 06/02/2021 67694467 1,908.00             

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/02/2021 67694607 105.17               

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 06/02/2021 67695000 26.30                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/02/2021 67695033 502.20               

AT7 10750004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1688 M MURDOCK RICHARD          11/08/2020 06/02/2021 67695039 2,832.98             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR2866 M HENDERSON MARK R         01/02/2020 06/02/2021 67695057 172.64               

AT7 14260008       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4834 E MICHAEL RNORR            03/05/2021 06/02/2021 67695086 38.00                

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/03/2021 67695195 458.48               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/03/2021 67696143 2,792.89             

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/03/2021 67696266 267.80               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/03/2021 67696479 83.22                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/03/2021 67696582 693.68               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/03/2021 67696641 310.63               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/03/2021 67696971 203.53               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/03/2021 67697005 124.88               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 06/03/2021 67697006 162.76               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/03/2021 67697007 135.50               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/03/2021 67697009 63.82                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/03/2021 67697205 88.64                

AT7 11040          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4776 M MCCARTY NICKOLE          03/02/2021 06/03/2021 67697206 2,970.29             

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/03/2021 67697207 1,809.16             

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 06/03/2021 67697209 44.93                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/03/2021 67697285 96.32                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/03/2021 67697440 90.62                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/03/2021 67697485 1,222.17             

AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 M REED ROMNEY              04/14/2021 06/03/2021 67697529 70.90                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 M MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/03/2021 67697546 1,014.00             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/03/2021 67697547 190.61               

AT7 10480020       042 UT CB 01/01/2013 306T3656 WC EZD1209 M BRYSON CAMILLA           11/18/2013 06/03/2021 67697591 239.65               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/03/2021 67697591 2,290.86             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/03/2021 67697591 493.40               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 M HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/03/2021 67697594 1,383.04             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/03/2021 67697595 141.82               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/03/2021 67697596 679.50               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/03/2021 67697597 105.23               

AT7 12690008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2932 M MCPHERSON DREW           02/15/2021 06/03/2021 67697598 9.77                  

AT7 10640          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9355 M BRINGHURST SHEILA        03/30/2021 06/03/2021 67697598 9.41                  

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 06/03/2021 67697599 122.62               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/03/2021 67697600 126.77               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/03/2021 67697601 196.20               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/03/2021 67697602 1,700.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/03/2021 67697602 1,360.00             

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/03/2021 67697604 1,065.00             

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 06/03/2021 67697605 150.00               

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 06/03/2021 67697606 404.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/03/2021 67697607 20,990.70            

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/03/2021 67697608 252.81               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/03/2021 67697608 239.52               

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/03/2021 67697609 125.55               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/03/2021 67697610 130.50               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/03/2021 67697611 59.92                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/03/2021 67697612 189.26               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/03/2021 67697613 90.24                

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/03/2021 67697614 145.48               

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/03/2021 67697615 105.23               

AT7 13980004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4978 M CARTER GARRETT           10/06/2020 06/03/2021 67697616 32,710.62            

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FHY9767 M ROBINSON ZACH            11/01/2018 06/03/2021 67697618 359.81               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 M TRAVIS HUTCHINGS         04/27/2021 06/03/2021 67697619 82.65                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2960 M ADAMSON MELISSA          02/26/2021 06/03/2021 67697657 212.86               

AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ0088 M MORTENSEN JUSTIN         01/24/2018 06/03/2021 67697658 66.04                

AT7 10570002       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FKN4631 M OVA DALE                 12/19/2018 06/03/2021 67697658 87.78                

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/03/2021 67697658 112.00               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/03/2021 67697658 67.08                

AT7 16140004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2267 M SAWYER MICHAEL           09/12/2020 06/03/2021 67697658 979.55               

AT7 16110411       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2586 M LAPRAY ROSS G            09/14/2020 06/03/2021 67697658 87.78                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/03/2021 67697658 116.00               

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4126 M LANDON SALVO             09/26/2020 06/03/2021 67697661 205.33               

AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP4164 M TREVOR DJONES            11/20/2020 06/03/2021 67697661 134.09               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/03/2021 67697662 26.10                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/03/2021 67697662 14.50                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13230006       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1418 M SNELL ROBERT             12/31/2020 06/03/2021 67697664 549.50               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/03/2021 67697665 322.98               

AT7 14480022034    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5803 M WILLIAM BENNETT          05/04/2021 06/03/2021 67697665 127.26               

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5806 M JUSTIN GORDON            05/04/2021 06/03/2021 67697665 127.26               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 06/03/2021 67697665 127.26               

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M JIM O'BRIEN              05/04/2021 06/03/2021 67697665 127.26               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/03/2021 67697666 118.16               

AT7 14050001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1519 M CASEY DELANO             04/12/2021 06/03/2021 67697667 101.36               

AT7 17310003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5739 M VAKAPUNA MLOMU           04/22/2021 06/03/2021 67697667 287.84               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/03/2021 67697668 118.16               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/03/2021 67697669 118.16               

AT7 14820          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7385 M CAROLYN THOMAS           05/11/2021 06/03/2021 67697670 187.77               

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M RICHARD KPULLMAN         05/12/2021 06/03/2021 67697671 344.84               

AT7 11340          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9894 M NIELSEN SKYLER           04/02/2021 06/03/2021 67697673 108.16               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/03/2021 67697674 288.23               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/03/2021 67697674 944.99               

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 06/03/2021 67697744 1,140.00             

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/04/2021 67698045 534.00               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/04/2021 67698054 1,712.00             

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 C JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/04/2021 67698055 4.60                  

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 C COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 06/07/2021 67698654 321.13               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/07/2021 67698655 960.00               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 C MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 06/07/2021 67698664 152.73               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/07/2021 67698665 536.00               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 C KURT LCANDALOT           05/19/2021 06/07/2021 67698666 301.14               

AT7 13190          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2504 M NELSON RUTH ANN          01/03/2017 06/07/2021 67699396 2,832.98             

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 06/08/2021 67699523 1,494.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/08/2021 67699530 1,000.00             

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 C HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 06/09/2021 67700309 5,000.00             

AT7 16080002005    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU8888 M SILVA JOSE               10/17/2020 06/09/2021 67700963 1,263.18             

AT7 15610011       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6661 M LEE JESSICA              07/04/2020 06/09/2021 67701203 308.91               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/09/2021 67701337 166.95               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/09/2021 67701341 83.22                

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/09/2021 67701381 815.54               

AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 06/09/2021 67701422 105.23               

AT7 13870005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0354 M CURTIS BCHILDERS         02/24/2021 06/09/2021 67701514 145.94               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/09/2021 67701829 70.90                

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/09/2021 67701857 2,437.51             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/09/2021 67701859 155.35               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/09/2021 67701860 37.96                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7915 M DROESBEKE JARED          02/03/2021 06/09/2021 67701860 124.88               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4451 M VANDER WERFF GREG        03/05/2021 06/09/2021 67701861 132.86               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/09/2021 67701877 65.00                

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKN5056 M LYNCH KEVIN S            01/04/2019 06/09/2021 67701882 139.50               

AT7 10480003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7319 M REBECCA JENSEN           03/21/2021 06/09/2021 67702053 3,706.25             

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/09/2021 67702055 177.82               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/09/2021 67702315 9,011.77             

AT7 12230003014    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3570 M ROMNEY REED              04/14/2021 06/09/2021 67702348 70.90                

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 M BRET CARGYLE             05/17/2021 06/09/2021 67702348 190.58               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 06/09/2021 67702350 175.76               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/09/2021 67702366 169.68               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/09/2021 67702373 507.20               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D2222 M PENMAN TRASE R           08/25/2014 06/09/2021 67702427 260.09               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/09/2021 67702427 262.57               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/09/2021 67702428 6,529.84             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/09/2021 67702429 1,592.71             

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/09/2021 67702429 5,492.88             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 M HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/09/2021 67702430 155.03               

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/09/2021 67702430 1,322.71             

AT7 14340006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP9027 M SMITH GARY               12/16/2020 06/09/2021 67702431 275.40               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 06/09/2021 67702432 826.20               

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/09/2021 67702433 1,003.00             

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/09/2021 67702434 166.24               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/09/2021 67702435 254.70               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/09/2021 67702436 44.33                

AT7 14480022033    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9566 M THALMAN BRAD             07/12/2020 06/09/2021 67702437 1,065.00             

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 06/09/2021 67702438 1,665.72             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/09/2021 67702439 201.52               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 06/09/2021 67702440 239.35               

AT7 11560003       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM8456 M TRIPP EMALEE             09/02/2020 06/09/2021 67702441 91.00                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/09/2021 67702443 130.50               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/09/2021 67702444 158.18               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/09/2021 67702445 5,456.48             

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/09/2021 67702446 40.15                

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ5816 M HATCH REBEKAH            03/09/2021 06/09/2021 67702447 56.20                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 06/09/2021 67702448 8.90                  

AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU1857 M MATTSON JUSTIN           12/28/2020 06/09/2021 67702450 149.88               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/09/2021 67702454 718.92               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3032 M MORGAN JOHN              02/23/2021 06/09/2021 67702455 1,492.83             

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3869 M DOUGALL JOHN             04/11/2021 06/09/2021 67702455 82.65                

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M JARED CARLSON            05/07/2021 06/09/2021 67702490 164.58               

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 M WALKER TRAVIS D          03/19/2021 06/09/2021 67702491 1,059.74             

AT7 10900003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7184 M WALKER TRAVIS D          03/19/2021 06/09/2021 67702492 95.68                

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7388 M PLEDGER BARBARA          06/26/2019 06/09/2021 67702493 135.15               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX2555 M SCOTT CHRISTINE          09/04/2019 06/09/2021 67702493 256.40               

AT7 14480011018    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ0484 M THOMPSON PAUL G          06/02/2020 06/09/2021 67702493 66.04                

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/09/2021 67702493 171.00               

AT7 14930004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2108 M TAYLOR MELVIN B          09/17/2020 06/09/2021 67702493 199.58               

AT7 14140001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9700 M BOYER MARRAE             01/29/2021 06/09/2021 67702493 169.68               

AT7 14700          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV3418 M JORDAN TJONES            09/24/2020 06/09/2021 67702494 116.00               

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/09/2021 67702494 65.00                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/09/2021 67702495 351.91               

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/09/2021 67702496 113.10               

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 06/09/2021 67702497 779.90               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M PAIGE NMILLER            03/04/2021 06/09/2021 67702498 1,649.48             

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 06/09/2021 67702499 30,557.04            

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/09/2021 67702500 88.62                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 67702501 321.92               

AT7 10610001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9975 M JAMES ZHALL              05/23/2021 06/09/2021 67702502 111.28               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 M LAYNE LEONARD            05/24/2021 06/09/2021 67702502 248.02               

AT7 13020009       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8406 M RANDY JOHNSON            06/04/2020 06/09/2021 67702503 215.88               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/09/2021 67702503 118.16               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/09/2021 67702503 118.16               

AT7 11710001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6698 M KONNER GABBITAS          05/05/2021 06/09/2021 67702503 390.50               

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M PULLMAN RICHARD K        05/12/2021 06/09/2021 67702504 181.38               

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 M RILEY DOWNS              05/18/2021 06/09/2021 67702505 169.68               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/09/2021 67702506 5,137.73             

AT7 11860          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1478 M LOW JUSTIN               04/07/2021 06/09/2021 67702507 1,546.39             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/09/2021 67702508 1,685.66             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 06/09/2021 67702583 908.00               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/10/2021 67702707 1,154.00             

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 06/11/2021 67704204 601.10               

AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            02/04/2020 06/11/2021 67704204 416.00               

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 06/11/2021 67704205 784.00               

AT7 11640005       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ4676 E HATCH MICHAEL J          03/28/2018 06/11/2021 67704206 80.00                

AT7 14850          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FSS3765 E NORWOOD KARLY            08/01/2019 06/11/2021 67704291 15.70                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/14/2021 67704375 1,252.00             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/14/2021 67704386 738.00               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 E DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/14/2021 67704988 26.50                

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/14/2021 67705073 1,649.70             

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/15/2021 67705135 280.03               

AT7 10550          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6695 M LOFLEY KEITH             03/17/2021 06/15/2021 67705144 305.31               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/15/2021 67705145 938.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/15/2021 67705146 1,908.00             

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/16/2021 67705977 1,031.90             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/16/2021 67705982 445.39               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/16/2021 67705984 1,860.00             

AT7 10480008       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1785 M FOX KYLE R               07/25/2020 06/16/2021 67707097 91.00                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1125 M GREGORY ELIZA            09/16/2020 06/16/2021 67707236 6,898.36             

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/16/2021 67707244 105.93               

AT7 12160          042 UT CB 01/01/2010 306T3656 WC EMM9305 M JOHNSON KELLY R          12/30/2010 06/16/2021 67707257 100.05               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/16/2021 67707300 163.20               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/16/2021 67707341 1,475.09             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 06/16/2021 67707357 346.76               

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/16/2021 67707756 258.75               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/16/2021 67707802 249.76               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 06/16/2021 67707803 124.88               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/16/2021 67707804 13.34                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/16/2021 67707821 130.00               

AT7 11350007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8801 M RONALD SSMITH            03/24/2021 06/16/2021 67708012 5,882.34             

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 06/16/2021 67708013 100.22               

AT7 13660002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU4373 M HARDY KADEN              12/17/2020 06/16/2021 67708254 965.66               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708286 102.82               

AT7 12230004019    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0334 M DAVIS COPPIN             04/04/2021 06/16/2021 67708287 101.81               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14190008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2693 M TANNER ANDREW            09/21/2020 06/16/2021 67708306 70.91                

AT7 11490022003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7722 M MOSHER HALEY             12/06/2020 06/16/2021 67708307 48.10                

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/16/2021 67708311 114.30               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/16/2021 67708335 70.90                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/16/2021 67708364 282.09               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/16/2021 67708371 820.18               

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 06/16/2021 67708372 229.92               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 06/16/2021 67708372 88.74                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/16/2021 67708372 42.36                

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 M REBEKAH JDESMOND         05/08/2021 06/16/2021 67708374 411.60               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             05/18/2021 06/16/2021 67708374 53.80                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/16/2021 67708375 187.20               

AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 M EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 06/16/2021 67708377 396.64               

AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 06/16/2021 67708378 106.34               

AT7 11520          095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0763 M EVAN TYRRELL             12/29/2020 06/16/2021 67708379 63.94                

AT7 12460011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8115 M SPENCE RICHARD A         03/18/2021 06/16/2021 67708379 125.23               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/16/2021 67708380 1,055.15             

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/16/2021 67708381 164.52               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/16/2021 67708382 324.00               

AT7 14780          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2768 M ALTHOFF JOSHUA           02/23/2021 06/16/2021 67708383 544.36               

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/16/2021 67708384 57.60                

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 M BRIAN GRIFFIN            04/12/2021 06/16/2021 67708385 164.58               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/16/2021 67708386 228.60               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/16/2021 67708387 966.50               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708388 25.00                

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM7907 M MITCHELL ROBERT A        08/21/2020 06/16/2021 67708389 86.37                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/16/2021 67708390 205.92               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708393 1,966.60             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/16/2021 67708394 724.19               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/16/2021 67708394 82.65                

AT7 10600          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0892 M JENSEN STEWART           12/29/2020 06/16/2021 67708418 49.92                

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 06/16/2021 67708419 714.89               

AT7 12370004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8475 M COLLETTE WOODROW         02/04/2021 06/16/2021 67708419 171.00               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708421 111.36               

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7255 M THAD THOMPSON            04/10/2021 06/16/2021 67708421 52.20                

AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 M BRANDON GCLOWARD         04/19/2021 06/16/2021 67708422 52.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/16/2021 67708423 88.62                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 88.62                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0756 M ANDERSON CAMERON         04/07/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 39.87                

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 88.62                

AT7 15610003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7318 M BRANDON GCLOWARD         04/19/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 88.62                

AT7 15610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7323 M MICHAEL DHENDRICK        05/10/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 88.62                

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0291 M CARMEN GONZALEZ          03/17/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 203.10               

AT7 14480022044    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0522 M DAKOTA SUMMERS           05/26/2021 06/16/2021 67708424 284.71               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708425 118.16               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M BONIE MMITCHELL          05/18/2021 06/16/2021 67708426 221.19               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 06/16/2021 67708428 129.00               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8790 M JOSE ECABERO             05/20/2021 06/16/2021 67708429 88.62                

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 06/16/2021 67708430 151.05               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/16/2021 67708431 118.16               

AT7 14480007011    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9243 M KATHRYN FULLER           05/21/2021 06/16/2021 67708432 270.80               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/16/2021 67708433 960.88               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/16/2021 67708434 12,161.47            

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/16/2021 67708434 749.67               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/16/2021 67708434 309.72               

AT7 10110          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3197 M SMITH MATTHEW O          03/01/2021 06/16/2021 67708435 3,231.41             

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/16/2021 67708435 597.72               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/16/2021 67708437 3,863.99             

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/16/2021 67708504 458.48               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 C WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 06/17/2021 67708647 10,540.00            

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 C TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/17/2021 67708654 681.44               

AT7 12510          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM8786 E AVONDET JEREMY           05/20/2019 06/17/2021 67709121 736.00               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2031 E GALE BRIAN               01/04/2021 06/17/2021 67709121 672.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 06/18/2021 67709272 534.00               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 C LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/18/2021 67709280 154.85               

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 06/21/2021 67709962 960.00               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 C NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/21/2021 67709970 229.70               

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 06/22/2021 67710746 1,494.00             

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 06/22/2021 67710747 360.00               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/22/2021 67710749 1,000.00             

AT7 10750007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9191 C LAUB MARK                03/30/2021 06/22/2021 67710750 82.46                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 C DAVID FILLMORE           05/31/2021 06/22/2021 67710751 1,422.12             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 C CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/23/2021 67711614 23.60                

AT7 11200002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9382 M CARVER KERRY             04/01/2021 06/23/2021 67711615 39.20                

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 C SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/23/2021 67711616 1,908.00             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/23/2021 67711801 415.05               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/23/2021 67712745 127.80               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/23/2021 67712746 460.00               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/23/2021 67712817 15.31                

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 06/23/2021 67712839 70.90                

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/23/2021 67712906 21.00                

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 06/23/2021 67712922 105.23               

AT7 13390          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7165 M VANOVERBECK KATE         05/04/2021 06/23/2021 67712922 210.46               

AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 M BRIAN WHOUGAARD          05/26/2021 06/23/2021 67712922 70.91                

AT7 17030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8897 M PETERSON WESLEY          03/29/2021 06/23/2021 67713195 62.69                

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/23/2021 67713200 336.07               

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 06/23/2021 67713208 77.14                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/23/2021 67713231 249.76               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M THOMAS NIELSEN           05/16/2021 06/23/2021 67713232 124.88               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M TUA THO                  05/27/2021 06/23/2021 67713232 124.88               

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2003 M ARMANDO CASTANON         06/01/2021 06/23/2021 67713448 207.62               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 06/23/2021 67713572 326.40               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/2004 306T4813 WC A4J2029 M HANSGEN BRYAN            10/12/2004 06/23/2021 67713607 105.23               

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1989 306T4813 WC A4J7066 M JENSEN MICHAEL           04/25/1989 06/23/2021 67713638 70.90                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M DAMIEN AERRAZO           05/25/2021 06/23/2021 67713644 1,286.06             

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9740 M BRET CARGYLE             05/17/2021 06/23/2021 67713679 102.82               

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M EDWARD TESEN             05/24/2021 06/23/2021 67713679 101.81               

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2935 M ROSS YANCEY              06/09/2021 06/23/2021 67713679 101.81               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 06/23/2021 67713694 40.56                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/23/2021 67713757 2,305.00             

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/23/2021 67713758 336.17               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/23/2021 67713758 2,528.45             

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A9E6171 M CLEMENT DEAN R           03/03/2008 06/23/2021 67713760 70.91                

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/23/2021 67713761 93.60                

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 06/23/2021 67713762 274.48               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 06/23/2021 67713763 254.70               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/23/2021 67713764 105.23               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/23/2021 67713765 114.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/23/2021 67713766 399.20               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/23/2021 67713766 319.36               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/23/2021 67713767 369.12               

AT7 14480020024    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8604 M INOKE HALENE             03/24/2021 06/23/2021 67713768 18.45                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/23/2021 67713769 688.95               

AT7 13230003       042 UT CB 01/01/2008 306T3656 WC A5V0682 M CHERRY JAY               10/27/2008 06/23/2021 67713770 171.36               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/23/2021 67713771 162.79               

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/23/2021 67713772 1,735.79             

AT7 14640019       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1241 M ALLEN BRAD R             07/11/2020 06/23/2021 67713773 143.97               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/23/2021 67713774 70.91                

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 06/23/2021 67713775 59.92                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/23/2021 67713776 283.89               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/23/2021 67713777 180.48               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/23/2021 67713778 320.84               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 06/23/2021 67713779 1,183.20             

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 06/23/2021 67713780 82.65                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 06/23/2021 67713781 82.65                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 06/23/2021 67713784 43.94                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 06/23/2021 67713814 1,279.57             

AT7 11110          042 UT CB 01/01/1996 306T4813 WC A4J7065 M HANSEN GARRET L          11/22/1996 06/23/2021 67713816 168.00               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/23/2021 67713816 259.28               

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9820 M SCHOFF JILLIAN M         04/03/2021 06/23/2021 67713818 88.62                

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/23/2021 67713819 2,337.40             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/23/2021 67713819 12.48                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/23/2021 67713820 70.18                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 67713820 16.24                

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 M JULENE ELGUETA           05/25/2021 06/23/2021 67713821 167.28               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0759 M LAYNE LEONARD            05/24/2021 06/23/2021 67713822 184.72               

AT7 11030007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9599 M RILEY DOWNS              05/18/2021 06/23/2021 67713823 180.22               

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 M SUSAN CHEEVER            05/17/2021 06/23/2021 67713823 223.04               

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M MICHAEL LARSEN           06/03/2021 06/23/2021 67713824 169.89               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/23/2021 67713825 1,984.25             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 06/23/2021 67713826 1,250.54             

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/23/2021 67713826 1,623.71             

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/23/2021 67713826 551.06               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 06/24/2021 67714016 1,154.00             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12600002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7989 M NATHAN BTAYLOR           05/15/2021 06/25/2021 67714699 185.00               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 C LES VOVARD               06/08/2021 06/25/2021 67714700 300.88               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 06/25/2021 67715223 1,014.93             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 06/28/2021 67715362 1,252.00             

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 C CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/28/2021 67715369 1,139.49             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 06/28/2021 67715371 135.30               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/28/2021 67715373 738.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C MARY BATEMAN             06/11/2021 06/28/2021 67715374 990.02               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/29/2021 67716180 938.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 06/29/2021 67716181 1,908.00             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 E TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/29/2021 67716994 19.90                

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 06/30/2021 67717087 1,031.90             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 06/30/2021 67717095 134.12               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 67717096 1,860.00             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 06/30/2021 67717292 415.05               

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M EDWARD TESEN             05/24/2021 06/30/2021 67718111 175.05               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/30/2021 67718343 9,920.16             

AT7 13160001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV1705 M BUTLER BRETT             09/10/2020 06/30/2021 67718344 70.90                

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 06/30/2021 67718730 1,971.85             

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/30/2021 67718739 5,860.50             

AT7 15530004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 06/30/2021 67718762 2,437.51             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 06/30/2021 67718766 93.66                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/30/2021 67718767 81.20                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M BRADY KUAN               05/27/2021 06/30/2021 67718767 198.33               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/30/2021 67718767 81.20                

AT7 16080003002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV7298 M YOUNG PETER              10/06/2020 06/30/2021 67718768 161.28               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0752 M ERIC BENSON              04/02/2021 06/30/2021 67718768 162.40               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M THOMAS NIELSEN           05/16/2021 06/30/2021 67718768 124.88               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/30/2021 67718769 15.66                

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/30/2021 67718786 130.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 M SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 06/30/2021 67718983 88.64                

AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 M BRANDON WILSON           06/18/2021 06/30/2021 67718984 14.09                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/30/2021 67718987 1,550.17             

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 M JACKIE DOZIER            04/25/2021 06/30/2021 67719032 171.66               

AT7 12060          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9369 M COLTON BARTELSON         03/23/2021 06/30/2021 67719043 1,088.30             

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/30/2021 67719068 459.00               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14250          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1048 M BRETT LOCKHART           05/28/2021 06/30/2021 67719275 199.68               

AT7 13840010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3748 M BRIAN WHOUGAARD          05/26/2021 06/30/2021 67719276 199.68               

AT7 12230001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8164 M MATTHEW KING             05/13/2021 06/30/2021 67719288 155.57               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/30/2021 67719292 184.74               

AT7 17310005       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLM6917 M LAKE WALTER D            05/15/2019 06/30/2021 67719303 141.82               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719306 84.42                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 06/30/2021 67719307 47.62                

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 06/30/2021 67719312 488.70               

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 06/30/2021 67719344 114.75               

AT7 14740003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8220 M PENMAN TRASE             03/22/2021 06/30/2021 67719345 76.50                

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M KIRK HEATON              06/09/2021 06/30/2021 67719353 166.29               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719360 48.25                

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719361 88.74                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/30/2021 67719361 718.50               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/30/2021 67719361 212.96               

AT7 14480007008    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3436 M ALDER STEVE              01/07/2021 06/30/2021 67719362 337.73               

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6832 M REBEKAH JDESMOND         05/08/2021 06/30/2021 67719362 75.43                

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             05/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719362 88.74                

AT7 12170          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2244 M ANTONIO FERNANDEZ        05/31/2021 06/30/2021 67719362 88.74                

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719363 241.02               

AT7 12960001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6718 M CONNOR CURTIS            05/10/2021 06/30/2021 67719364 1,370.24             

AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 M THOMAS GURR              04/12/2021 06/30/2021 67719365 117.01               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719366 280.80               

AT7 13270          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7016 M BIRD TRACY               07/25/1998 06/30/2021 67719367 105.23               

AT7 14580          042 UT CB 01/01/1990 306T4813 WC A4J7033 M OAKS EDWIN               08/08/1990 06/30/2021 67719368 70.91                

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719369 64.12                

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M JOHN SPENCER             05/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719370 129.29               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 06/30/2021 67719371 73.13                

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 06/30/2021 67719372 142.50               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 06/30/2021 67719373 1,379.20             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M TROY ST. JEOR            06/05/2021 06/30/2021 67719374 11.32                

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 06/30/2021 67719375 79.84                

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 06/30/2021 67719375 79.84                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 06/30/2021 67719376 184.56               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 06/30/2021 67719377 130.50               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719379 21.28                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 M DARREN SHUMWAY           11/01/2020 06/30/2021 67719380 25.00                

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 06/30/2021 67719381 94.63                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 06/30/2021 67719382 180.48               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6588 M ROBERTSON TAYLOR         05/09/2021 06/30/2021 67719383 117.45               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4939 M COLTON BIRD              04/23/2021 06/30/2021 67719384 1,523.11             

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 M STEVEN LEE               06/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719385 3,207.77             

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 06/30/2021 67719386 1,101.39             

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719386 268.26               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M ADAM WEBB                05/24/2021 06/30/2021 67719386 165.30               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 06/30/2021 67719387 82.65                

AT7 13090          042 UT CB 01/01/2014 306T3656 WC E1D0033 M CLEMENT DEAN             07/14/2014 06/30/2021 67719405 169.68               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 06/30/2021 67719405 255.05               

AT7 16080001002    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7904 M HENDERSON PRESTON        02/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719405 296.92               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M SHANE EWARD              05/22/2021 06/30/2021 67719405 166.46               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 67719405 169.68               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M PAIGE NMILLER            03/04/2021 06/30/2021 67719406 403.00               

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/30/2021 67719406 348.67               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8038 M BURKELEY RCHRISTI        05/13/2021 06/30/2021 67719406 124.56               

AT7 12370001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8816 M MELANNIE KEGAN           05/18/2021 06/30/2021 67719406 116.00               

AT7 13980019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719408 88.62                

AT7 12940016       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2987 M ST PETER JOSEPH          02/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719409 64.65                

AT7 15610014       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1329 M MARY SPANN               06/02/2021 06/30/2021 67719409 127.26               

AT7 11830001       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSS4122 M DARREN SHUMWAY           11/01/2020 06/30/2021 67719410 118.16               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M TANNER OBRAY             06/11/2021 06/30/2021 67719411 419.36               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4538 M TYSON HNIELSEN           06/10/2021 06/30/2021 67719412 169.68               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 06/30/2021 67719413 118.16               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M LES VOVARD               06/08/2021 06/30/2021 67719413 177.29               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 06/30/2021 67719414 88.62                

AT7 17310003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7417 M PULLMAN RICHARD K        05/12/2021 06/30/2021 67719415 118.16               

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M MICHAEL LARSEN           06/03/2021 06/30/2021 67719416 88.62                

AT7 10190          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4391 M TOVAR EVELYN             02/12/2020 06/30/2021 67719417 804.64               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 06/30/2021 67719417 300.00               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 06/30/2021 67719419 13,702.00            

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 67719420 47.97                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M MATTHEW EVANS            06/01/2021 06/30/2021 67719421 1,019.14             

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 06/30/2021 67719422 737.23               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 06/30/2021 67719422 449.04               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 06/30/2021 67719422 671.04               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5103 M PIEDRA ROBERTO           01/17/2021 06/30/2021 67719424 95.68                

AT7 16110000       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1993 M DALLAS WDAY              04/13/2021 06/30/2021 67719424 840.64               

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M JARED CARLSON            05/07/2021 06/30/2021 67719424 1,184.82             

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 06/30/2021 67719425 576.26               

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 06/30/2021 67719505 458.48               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 C WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/01/2021 67719649 2,613.92             

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/01/2021 67719655 343.28               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/01/2021 67719656 277.76               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 C WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/01/2021 67719657 136.33               

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/01/2021 67720328 65.00                

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 07/02/2021 67720402 1,140.00             

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/02/2021 67720404 534.00               

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 07/02/2021 67720410 110.00               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 M CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/02/2021 67721051 1,112.30             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/06/2021 67721134 960.00               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/06/2021 67721140 52.42                

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6711 M RICHARDSON JOSEPH        03/16/2021 07/06/2021 67721141 110.00               

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLF8616 M LOUBET ANTHONY           02/27/2019 07/06/2021 67721771 999.32               

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 07/07/2021 67721843 1,494.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/07/2021 67721850 1,000.00             

AT7 12310          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC ENP4640 M NEDESKY DAVID            03/23/2011 07/07/2021 67722598 1.20                  

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P8598 E WARR BYRON               04/23/2015 07/07/2021 67722598 560.00               

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J8127 C DALLEY RAWLAND           05/28/1999 07/08/2021 67722707 908.00               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/08/2021 67722711 1,154.00             

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67723852 139.40               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67723853 156.81               

AT7 13900          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3306 M BERRYHILL LORRAIN        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 67723947 70.91                

AT7 13070002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6894 M MOWER ANTHONY J          05/10/2021 07/08/2021 67723948 70.91                

AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/08/2021 67724054 70.91                

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/08/2021 67724054 105.23               

AT7 11490021       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP1340 M WYATT BRENDA             11/03/2020 07/08/2021 67724383 769.09               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6667 M BURROWS JAMES M          05/04/2020 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 81.20                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67724437 249.76               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 124.88               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M HIRAM WHEELER            05/23/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 204.96               

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M ROSS COOPER              06/07/2021 07/08/2021 67724438 124.88               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/08/2021 67724439 204.96               

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 67724457 60.00                

AT7 13980005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD4243 M MAYBERRY SHANE           02/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724463 17.68                

AT7 14660002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8031 M JACOB WIDDISON           04/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724697 1,075.29             

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724854 356.50               

AT7 10810          042 UT CB 01/01/1998 306T4813 WC A4J7023 M PATTERSON WILLIAM        09/25/1998 07/08/2021 67724866 105.23               

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7315 M CURRIE TRENT             01/29/2021 07/08/2021 67724878 70.91                

AT7 12230001041    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4425 M KATIE FINLAYSON          06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67724927 100.87               

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724936 191.65               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/08/2021 67724971 115.80               

AT7 13270007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4199 M TYSON KVICTOR            06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67724980 2,020.72             

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 67724982 343.63               

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 M EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/08/2021 67724983 259.34               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 M JEREMY TNEEDLES          05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724983 132.57               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67724984 158.18               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8556 M WINSLOW TYLER S          03/27/2021 07/08/2021 67724985 1,485.36             

AT7 14480002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ9135 M BUNCE CHERIE             07/13/2020 07/08/2021 67724986 105.23               

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/08/2021 67724987 55,602.84            

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 67724988 851.15               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/08/2021 67724989 151.28               

AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0745 M HEALEY STEVEN R          02/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724989 321.65               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67724990 72.66                

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724991 114.00               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/08/2021 67724992 2,846.29             

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724992 1,013.42             

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/08/2021 67724993 79.84                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67724994 123.04               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/08/2021 67724995 207.90               

AT7 14190012       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU6257 M MILLER DARIN             01/12/2021 07/08/2021 67724996 77.89                

AT7 14480010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9860 M ELGUETA JULENE           05/25/2021 07/08/2021 67724997 8.90                  

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/08/2021 67724998 189.26               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/08/2021 67724999 90.24                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/08/2021 67725000 42.43                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 67725001 40.54                

AT7 12900          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1544 M LEE STEVEN               06/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725002 118.64               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 82.65                

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1104 M WEBB ADAM                05/24/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 82.65                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67725003 345.99               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0712 M TROY ST JEOR             02/12/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 316.78               

AT7 16080001001    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3489 M BOGENSCHUTZ NATHA        03/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 687.14               

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 82.65                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/08/2021 67725004 82.65                

AT7 10800          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU9223 M ANDERSON RYAN            01/01/2021 07/08/2021 67725024 196.03               

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M TYLER JGILES             06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725025 966.39               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/08/2021 67725026 340.45               

AT7 11030003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 232.90               

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 509.60               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725026 225.55               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/08/2021 67725027 15.66                

AT7 11830009       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6901 M CARLSON JARED            05/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725028 14.50                

AT7 15750          042 UT CB 01/01/2007 306T3656 WC CAU6403 M NEWSOME PAUL             08/06/2007 07/08/2021 67725029 918.00               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725030 1,993.35             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/08/2021 67725030 317.33               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/08/2021 67725031 2,222.49             

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1885 M BENJAMIN FUELL           06/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725032 127.26               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E5L4565 M LUSK VINCENT L           12/06/2015 07/08/2021 67725033 127.26               

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/08/2021 67725034 88.62                

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M MASON BRIGGS             05/30/2021 07/08/2021 67725035 127.26               

AT7 16140003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/08/2021 67725036 118.16               

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 M JOHNA HOWARD             10/30/2020 07/08/2021 67725036 169.68               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4008 M MEGAN GUARACHA           06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725037 332.03               

AT7 16110413       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2261 M LIRA ANTHONY J           04/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725038 787.44               

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 M CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/08/2021 67725039 622.66               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/08/2021 67725040 288.02               

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/08/2021 67725040 5,669.37             

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 716.19               

AT7 13980007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 954.72               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/08/2021 67725040 11,083.02            



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M TYLER JGILES             06/15/2021 07/08/2021 67725041 95.68                

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/08/2021 67725373 325.60               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/12/2021 67725924 1,252.00             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/12/2021 67725938 738.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/12/2021 67725939 297.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/12/2021 67725940 1,386.00             

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 C KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/12/2021 67725941 976.00               

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/13/2021 67726689 938.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 C IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/13/2021 67726690 1,908.00             

AT7 14050007       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC ESS4780 E KEETCH SHELLIE B         03/25/2012 07/13/2021 67727379 304.00               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/13/2021 67727422 10.58                

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/14/2021 67727538 1,031.90             

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/14/2021 67727540 1,860.00             

AT7 11740          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FNR1570 E HATHAWAY ANTHONY         12/30/2019 07/14/2021 67728212 320.00               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 E MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/14/2021 67728212 837.51               

AT7 14780          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3680 E QUIRK KENNETH            02/04/2020 07/14/2021 67728212 850.89               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/14/2021 67728482 101.79               

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/14/2021 67728482 100.22               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 67728626 83.22                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67728686 30.12                

AT7 11860          042 UT CB 01/01/2011 306T3656 WC EPU2290 M WOOD SAMUEL J            06/16/2011 07/14/2021 67728709 346.76               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67728709 346.76               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 67728760 310.63               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4377 M HUTCHINGS TRAVIS         04/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729051 124.88               

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/14/2021 67729051 124.88               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729052 14.50                

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729070 65.00                

AT7 13060002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ2145 M MAYNES KELLY A           02/24/2021 07/14/2021 67729080 74.30                

AT7 16000          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1299 M GRIFFIN BRIAN            04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729227 2,097.02             

AT7 10480007       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2730 M GARRETT ROWLEY           04/19/2021 07/14/2021 67729233 1,567.36             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0694 M HIGBEE STEPHEN           02/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729486 70.90                

AT7 14640020       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7491 M FEZY JARED               02/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729495 110.56               

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/14/2021 67729500 93.60                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729509 120.15               

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3464 M HEATON KIRK              06/09/2021 07/14/2021 67729516 115.80               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ6849 M HAYES SARAH              03/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729524 577.35               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 12940          042 UT CB 01/01/1991 306T4813 WC A4J6991 M ANDREASON J. BLAI        07/09/1991 07/14/2021 67729526 88.74                

AT7 10640          042 UT CB 01/01/2016 306T3656 WC E5L7571 M BATES LAURIE             01/19/2016 07/14/2021 67729526 50.07                

AT7 16110114       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2824 M CHRISTENSEN BRETT        06/15/2020 07/14/2021 67729526 88.74                

AT7 16690019       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9843 M PERKINS GLENNARAE        04/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729526 291.88               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 M BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67729526 54.78                

AT7 13020007       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0311 M EDWARDS TANNER J         09/12/2020 07/14/2021 67729527 351.60               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729527 88.74                

AT7 14930003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8926 M GREEN COLBY C            03/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729529 3,538.48             

AT7 15940          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRU0338 M BROWN TAMERA             12/23/2020 07/14/2021 67729530 475.76               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/14/2021 67729531 79.84                

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729532 61.52                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729533 175.76               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/14/2021 67729534 114.30               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ3387 M NGUYEN LE                03/02/2021 07/14/2021 67729535 130.50               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4391 M MILLER PAIGE N           03/04/2021 07/14/2021 67729537 282.06               

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/14/2021 67729538 99.00                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1299 M KUAN BRADY               05/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729539 82.65                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 165.30               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 82.65                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/14/2021 67729540 82.65                

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/14/2021 67729544 43.94                

AT7 13020008       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7646 M LANCE CARPENTER          04/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729564 648.00               

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729565 95.68                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729566 663.60               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 M LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/14/2021 67729567 890.85               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 115.42               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 343.88               

AT7 14480007012    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9028 M ROBINSON ZAC             10/21/2020 07/14/2021 67729568 66.56                

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729568 259.28               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729568 1,446.49             

AT7 16690019       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0259 M WOOD MADISON             02/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 259.28               

AT7 17870          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ7845 M ROCIO ESPITIA MAR        03/17/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 53.94                

AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 M KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729569 274.24               

AT7 12600004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9274 M WARD SHANE E             05/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729571 14.50                

AT7 14640024       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3561 M GILES TYLER J            06/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729572 14.50                

AT7 14480011018    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6014 M KATHLEEN THOMPSON        06/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729572 34.22                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8238 M BEVAN JENNIFER           05/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729573 1,141.36             

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/14/2021 67729574 977.50               

AT7 13980018       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2588 M DONALD MBLANCHARD        05/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729575 127.26               

AT7 16690025       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5038 M CALL RYAN                04/22/2021 07/14/2021 67729576 88.62                

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/14/2021 67729576 88.62                

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/14/2021 67729577 88.62                

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 177.24               

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 88.62                

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 M BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/14/2021 67729579 213.80               

AT7 14680011       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5494 M JOSH FAULKNER            06/18/2021 07/14/2021 67729580 281.25               

AT7 15320027       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5515 M CARTER MJOHNSON          06/17/2021 07/14/2021 67729581 127.26               

AT7 15320003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6264 M DELMY AVASQUEZ           06/25/2021 07/14/2021 67729581 251.81               

AT7 11690013       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2121 M LARSEN MICHAEL           06/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729583 88.62                

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 M RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/14/2021 67729584 1,213.07             

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/14/2021 67729585 21,589.72            

AT7 14680010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2587 M TANNER NOLAN             04/12/2021 07/14/2021 67729586 890.85               

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2951 M CALLAWAY JUD D           04/14/2021 07/14/2021 67729586 524.30               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9437 M LUCAS MCTAGGART          03/31/2021 07/14/2021 67729587 95.68                

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 07/14/2021 67729661 458.48               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/15/2021 67729781 134.13               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 C WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/15/2021 67729782 272.56               

AT7 14050001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5707 M WILKINSON NICHOLA        05/04/2021 07/15/2021 67729783 27.32                

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 C ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/15/2021 67729784 1,908.00             

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 C LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/15/2021 67729785 646.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/16/2021 67730549 534.00               

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 C GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/16/2021 67730559 2,016.00             

AT7 11460          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD1532 C HONE BRENT               02/11/2020 07/19/2021 67731376 960.00               

AT7 11770          042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC A3C1892 C STEELE DENNIS            09/15/2018 07/20/2021 67732152 1,494.00             

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 C NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/20/2021 67732153 1,000.00             

AT7 14480022042    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPD3192 M ROBINSON JEFF            02/15/2020 07/20/2021 67732870 133.55               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/21/2021 67732952 1,153.60             

AT7 14580010       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV9107 M MANNING AMMON            01/07/2019 07/21/2021 67733155 415.05               

AT7 12230002007    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0416 M TESEN EDWARD             05/24/2021 07/21/2021 67733902 352.35               

AT7 11450          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR7119 M PHILLIPS JOHN            05/12/2020 07/21/2021 67734096 70.90                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 67734096 70.91                

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ4704 M RAQUEL ALEJANDRE         12/07/2020 07/21/2021 67734177 137.87               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 10610005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6088 M JACKSON BURKE A          04/22/2021 07/21/2021 67734178 105.23               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 67734411 74.85                

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FKV5695 M GARFIELD EARL            02/07/2019 07/21/2021 67734503 124.88               

AT7 16080001002    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP7392 M TAYLOR DARRAN            09/29/2020 07/21/2021 67734504 81.20                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0728 M NIELSEN THOMAS           05/16/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 81.20                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 M TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67734504 124.88               

AT7 16080001003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU3688 M PARK ADAM                01/14/2021 07/21/2021 67734505 104.00               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/21/2021 67734505 5,038.62             

AT7 10480002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4789 M WILSON BRANDON           06/18/2021 07/21/2021 67734707 1,205.63             

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67734935 152.10               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67734975 140.41               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CB 01/01/1999 306T4813 WC A4J7037 M HAMILTON CLARENCE        10/01/1999 07/21/2021 67734977 84.15                

AT7 11690005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR6237 M GUNN KRISTI              05/05/2020 07/21/2021 67734981 137.25               

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/21/2021 67735011 468.45               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735033 431.25               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735034 1,334.50             

AT7 14480022030    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM9200 M THORPE BRITTNEY          09/03/2020 07/21/2021 67735035 198.29               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735035 912.60               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735035 174.30               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735035 131.70               

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/21/2021 67735036 284.36               

AT7 14790001       095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FSJ1698 M BRENNAN HALLIDAY         12/21/2020 07/21/2021 67735037 2,284.63             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735038 436.05               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735039 1,701.08             

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735040 298.11               

AT7 14640024       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7752 M SABEY CHRIS C            02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735041 280.80               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/21/2021 67735042 122.62               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735043 301.08               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735044 145.32               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735045 79.20                

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735046 1,065.00             

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/21/2021 67735047 3,985.63             

AT7 14030          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3854 M DOZIER JACKIE            04/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735048 20.56                

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735049 175.76               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 13660002004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1413 M ERRAZO DAMIEN A          05/25/2021 07/21/2021 67735050 175.76               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735051 234.90               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735053 6.77                  

AT7 15530004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6644 M NYMAN JOANN              10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735054 94.63                

AT7 15320001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3931 M CLARK TRAVIS W           04/20/2021 07/21/2021 67735055 90.24                

AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 M CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735056 52.78                

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/21/2021 67735057 694.51               

AT7 14190013       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6752 M MAGLEBY TIFFANY          09/23/2020 07/21/2021 67735057 367.20               

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735057 681.35               

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/21/2021 67735063 1,749.16             

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735064 82.65                

AT7 17080          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3715 M GREG PARRISH             06/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735064 82.65                

AT7 16080001003    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7468 M DUTHIE DACE              05/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735065 212.69               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 M MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735065 1,877.02             

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1308 M MICHLE POULOS            06/01/2021 07/21/2021 67735066 82.65                

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ1480 M WALDRON BRANDON          02/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735095 449.14               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735095 11,118.67            

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735096 201.05               

AT7 10430          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8751 M GURR THOMAS              04/12/2021 07/21/2021 67735097 71.76                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735098 150.35               

AT7 11640002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS7010 M BRAYDEN POWERS           05/08/2021 07/21/2021 67735099 649.81               

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A5947 M DAVIS GLENN              02/16/2017 07/21/2021 67735100 116.00               

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 M STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 171.00               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 M HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 259.28               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 116.00               

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0297 M BUFTON BEAU              09/12/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 66.56                

AT7 13980007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5718 M COATES JENNY             05/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735100 267.80               

AT7 15130          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FTA3044 M HOWARD JOHNA             10/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735100 169.68               

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 M STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735101 159.50               

AT7 14680010       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP5868 M MCINNES MITCHELL         11/24/2020 07/21/2021 67735102 112.52               

AT7 12790          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1521 M RYAN DVANWEERD           06/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 14.50                

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8395 M JAMES TINDALL            07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 18.56                

AT7 14480022042    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8399 M STACI PETTRO             07/06/2021 07/21/2021 67735103 18.56                

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 M ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735104 169.68               

AT7 14480011023    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS6142 M O'BRIEN JIM              05/04/2021 07/21/2021 67735105 175.94               

AT7 15610004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5563 M MATTHEW DSMITH           06/22/2021 07/21/2021 67735105 167.28               



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735106 88.62                

AT7 14050002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8458 M MITCHELL BONIE M         05/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735107 149.52               

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 88.62                

AT7 16110561       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4450 M BRYNLEE LOTT             06/16/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 259.89               

AT7 16110510       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6599 M CHRISTIANJBRYANT         06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735108 249.45               

AT7 14500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4277 M OVARD LES V              06/08/2021 07/21/2021 67735109 88.62                

AT7 11030001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9895 M CHEEVER SUSAN            05/17/2021 07/21/2021 67735110 88.62                

AT7 14480001       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6915 M KATHERINE LEWIS          06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735110 169.68               

AT7 15130          095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6918 M DALE PETERSEN            06/28/2021 07/21/2021 67735111 169.68               

AT7 12230004019    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU7894 M COOK DARIN               02/03/2021 07/21/2021 67735112 855.45               

AT7 14680007       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ8183 M FARANI FRANCIS           03/18/2021 07/21/2021 67735114 255.32               

AT7 13640004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ8038 M RUNOLFSON GABRIEL        07/02/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 487.40               

AT7 12110002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6925 M CROUSE AMBER             10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 741.10               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6956 M SPRAGG CURTIS A          10/13/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 1,047.47             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 M DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/21/2021 67735115 680.75               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2073 M MCDANIEL DAVID L         04/15/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 631.13               

AT7 17750          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS3108 M STEPHENSON MARK          03/16/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 1,221.71             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/21/2021 67735115 1,431.33             

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0004 M SLACK DAVID S            04/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735116 759.70               

AT7 13640003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2510 M BRIGGS MASON             05/30/2021 07/21/2021 67735116 263.89               

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 M JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/21/2021 67735118 144.12               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/21/2021 67735119 1,798.03             

AT7 13500003       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM1044 C CARDENAS CARMEN          07/22/2020 07/22/2021 67735322 1,154.00             

AT7 14480007011    042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3723 C JONES LAURIE             10/03/2019 07/26/2021 67736722 1,252.00             

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 C JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/26/2021 67736730 738.00               

AT7 16690001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3450 C BATEMAN MARY             06/11/2021 07/26/2021 67736731 990.02               

AT7 15610004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ6063 C HUNTER JED W             06/30/2020 07/27/2021 67737407 9.24                  

AT7 10540          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4142 C SMITH SETH W             04/15/2021 07/27/2021 67737411 938.00               

AT7 11520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5885 C GREG NELSON              06/23/2021 07/27/2021 67737412 191.99               

AT7 11490015       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMX3174 C CAMUNEZ DAVID            09/18/2019 07/28/2021 67738066 1,031.90             

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP6047 C DAVIS GLENN              11/30/2020 07/28/2021 67738070 47.82                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 C EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67738071 1,860.00             

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS0753 M NELSON JEREMY M          04/07/2021 07/28/2021 67738994 383.77               

AT7 13500004       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FNR4855 M MAY ELAINE               01/13/2020 07/28/2021 67739102 460.00               

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG6523 M HUMPHRIES JANAE          11/28/2017 07/28/2021 67739106 83.22                

AT7 14740003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA3397 M OBRAY TANNER             06/11/2021 07/28/2021 67739164 1,616.75             



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 67739191 354.05               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/28/2021 67739495 117.00               

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 M LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/28/2021 67739505 9.77                  

AT7 16410          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM3702 M MCDONALD CHAD            08/07/2020 07/28/2021 67739550 77.14                

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS4277 M ELBRECHT THOMAS          03/02/2021 07/28/2021 67739572 81.20                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8630 M TODD ROSS                06/14/2021 07/28/2021 67739573 175.76               

AT7 14190007       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E2P3959 M COBB CALVIN              02/04/2015 07/28/2021 67739592 152.32               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67739665 413.10               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/28/2021 67740015 1,651.38             

AT7 13650005       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4373 M ZACK STILSON             06/17/2021 07/28/2021 67740026 92.30                

AT7 15320023       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8030 M JOHNSON KAREN            05/14/2021 07/28/2021 67740058 120.15               

AT7 13660003       042 UT CB 01/01/2015 306T3656 WC E3W2365 M CHUCHRAN JARED A         05/30/2015 07/28/2021 67740077 293.55               

AT7 16690004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8764 M CANDALOT KURT L          05/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740077 340.26               

AT7 15520          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6034 M TIMOTHY HANNIFIN         06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67740077 2,111.21             

AT7 16110211       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8422 M NEEDLES JEREMY T         05/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740078 130.25               

AT7 13160002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8436 M SPENCER JOHN             05/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740078 88.74                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/28/2021 67740079 219.08               

AT7 14390002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4201 M HADLOCK NICOLE           06/15/2021 07/28/2021 67740080 176.14               

AT7 12690002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS2485 M MORROW JOSHUA            04/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740081 100.22               

AT7 16140003       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7200 M RICKS CURTIS W           07/31/2019 07/28/2021 67740082 122.62               

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67740083 79.20                

AT7 13580          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU2531 M NAKAI RITA               01/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740084 196.05               

AT7 14580006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV2656 M HARRISON JOSEPH          09/21/2020 07/28/2021 67740085 159.68               

AT7 14580010       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS1511 M PUMMELL KEVIN            03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740086 123.04               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA1906 M ST. JEOR TROY            06/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740087 95.68                

AT7 11560003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8588 M CREEK KELSIE             02/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740088 114.30               

AT7 15750004       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA5183 M CODY JFORBES             06/18/2021 07/28/2021 67740089 373.52               

AT7 12810003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9417 M MARQUEZ CHRISTOPH        03/29/2021 07/28/2021 67740090 132.71               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740091 299.20               

AT7 11030003       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ9109 M HARRIS ANDREW D          03/30/2021 07/28/2021 67740092 132.42               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ0221 M LATHEN WESLEY            02/15/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 967.38               

AT7 16080001005    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSJ4797 M ALLEN CATHERINE          02/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 570.50               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/28/2021 67740095 205.00               

AT7 16080001001    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA2182 M FILLMORE DAVID           05/31/2021 07/28/2021 67740096 104.96               

AT7 17950          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4034 M KEVIN STEWART            06/10/2021 07/28/2021 67740096 82.65                

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0864 M THO TUA                  05/27/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4069 M WHEELER HIRAM            05/23/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                

AT7 16080002005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA4810 M COOPER ROSS              06/07/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 225.08               

AT7 16080001005    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA6900 M TERRY PRICE              06/25/2021 07/28/2021 67740097 82.65                

AT7 11200004       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA0846 M EVANS MATTHEW            06/01/2021 07/28/2021 67740118 259.28               

AT7 14480022030    095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5851 M HANCOCK SHAWN            05/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740120 113.10               

AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FRP3300 M HOBBS WILLIAM            11/13/2020 07/28/2021 67740121 508.00               

AT7 13230003       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8992 M BERGEN RUSSON            05/13/2021 07/28/2021 67740123 49.92                

AT7 14740002       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA9284 M BENJAMIN LOVE            07/05/2021 07/28/2021 67740124 169.68               

AT7 13500006       095 UT CM 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8412 M MATTHEW CONDER           07/08/2021 07/28/2021 67740125 238.84               

AT7 16110440       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU5506 M ELLSWORTH MICHAEL        01/22/2021 07/28/2021 67740126 1,779.81             

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS8679 M IVERSON DOUGLAS J        05/19/2021 07/28/2021 67740126 11,139.62            

AT7 11830011       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2052 C COX STEVEN W             01/03/2017 07/28/2021 67740215 458.48               

AT7 15610015003    042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA7023 C ZACHARY KADAMS           06/30/2021 07/29/2021 67740356 1,908.00             

AT7 14190017       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTA8041 C LISA LIDDELL             07/02/2021 07/29/2021 67740357 507.56               

AT7 13060001       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS5137 M WESTBROOK CHARLIE        04/30/2021 07/29/2021 67740829 12,646.34            

AT7 13030          042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQM2193 M VANBEEKUM RON            08/02/2020 07/29/2021 67740836 13,208.82            

AT7 10970          042 UT CB 01/01/1987 306T4813 WC A4J6803 C IVIE GERRY               07/02/1987 07/30/2021 67740895 1,140.00             

AT7 15610015001    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ2637 C STONE CALLAN M           06/09/2020 07/30/2021 67740896 534.00               

AT7 16110211       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FTK0277 C LIONEL RGRACIA           07/16/2021 07/30/2021 67740904 2,006.00             

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/26/2021 88011090 336.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/27/2021 88012689 144.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 05/27/2021 88014346 12.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/01/2021 88019209 24.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/02/2021 88023376 48.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/07/2021 88031995 24.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E SIONE FWOLFGRAMM         05/24/2021 06/07/2021 88032698 84.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/08/2021 88035717 324.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/09/2021 88037964 36.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/09/2021 88039765 24.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/10/2021 88041836 132.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/11/2021 88044982 24.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/14/2021 88048104 48.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/14/2021 88048202 24.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/15/2021 88052481 36.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/24/2021 88053833 36.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/17/2021 88057268 24.00                



Client Code Organization 
Code

Adjusting 
Office

State Claim 
Designator

Policy 
Effective 

Date

Policy 
Number

Line Claim 
Number

Payment 
Type

Claimant Name Loss Date Charge Date Check 
Number

Check Amount

CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements
Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 - By Check Number

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/24/2021 88062112 24.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/25/2021 88075847 12.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/25/2021 88075954 12.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/28/2021 88078919 24.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 06/28/2021 88079051 24.00                

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 06/30/2021 88086173 144.00               

AT7 11640006       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV0946 E MOSS JORDAN              09/03/2020 07/01/2021 88087819 48.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/01/2021 88087954 24.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/02/2021 88091322 24.00                

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FSS9523 E WOLFGRAMM SIONE F        05/24/2021 07/08/2021 88100222 48.00                

AT7 14480008014    042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV6493 E BRYANT NATHAN            10/09/2020 04/09/2021 88898302 360.00                
AT7 17310002       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV9126 M SMITH II ROBERT          10/26/2020 04/02/2021 92369349 (934.93)              
AT7 13980019       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ1240 M HOPKINS EDWARD           11/07/2018 04/14/2021 92371347 (88.68)                 
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ8637 C BEDINGFIELD JOHN         05/19/2018 04/30/2021 92373354 (73.15)                 
AT7 13750003       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FCJ8637 M BEDINGFIELD JOHN         05/19/2018 04/30/2021 92373354 (11,215.43)       
AT7 13270008       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7063 C KNORR SUSAN              09/12/2019 05/11/2021 92374434 (1,416.38)            

AT7 13270008       042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FMP7063 M KNORR SUSAN              09/12/2019 05/11/2021 92374434 (26,129.51)           

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ4901 C PLANCARTE MARIO A        11/26/2018 05/17/2021 92375289 (1,196.58)            

AT7 16110510       042 UT CB 01/01/2018 306T3656 WC FJZ4901 M PLANCARTE MARIO A        11/26/2018 05/17/2021 92375289 (2,491.73)            

AT7 16080003004    095 UT CM 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FQV4706 M EVANS MICHAEL            10/01/2020 05/21/2021 92375919 (194.46)              

AT7 14500002       042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6273 M MOLLING MARC H           12/20/2012 05/26/2021 92376414 (28.51)               

AT7 10570009       042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4610 E CROFT TYRELL             10/19/2017 05/27/2021 92376585 (18.00)               

AT7 10570009       042 UT CM 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4610 M CROFT TYRELL             10/19/2017 05/27/2021 92376585 (106.12)              

AT7 13240          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4246 C BALLARD RYAN             10/23/2017 06/01/2021 92377071 (19,550.48)           

AT7 13240          042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC FBG4246 M BALLARD RYAN             10/23/2017 06/01/2021 92377071 (14,403.25)           

AT7 11030005       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPZ4616 M RITTER JOSH              06/23/2020 06/07/2021 92377746 (7,141.81)            

AT7 13770          042 UT CB 01/01/2019 306T3656 WC FLX7395 M COOK SCOTT L             03/01/2019 06/11/2021 92378214 (830.59)              

AT7 14680008       042 UT CB 01/01/2020 306T3656 WC FPR1924 M HEATON MIKE              04/01/2020 06/30/2021 92380365 (105.08)              

AT7 14050001       042 UT CB 01/01/2017 306T3656 WC E9A2530 M VERNON JARED L           01/09/2017 07/01/2021 92380896 (21,697.99)           

AT7 14880          042 UT CB 01/01/2021 306T3656 WC FRU8038 M JOHNSON RYAN             02/04/2021 07/14/2021 92382273 (1,386.15)            

AT7 14480022040    042 UT CB 01/01/2012 306T3656 WC EVF6215 M RANDALL JASON L          12/18/2012 07/28/2021 92383803 (20.80)               

Total 5113 1,897,646.05    



Check# Date Payee Amount
10931 4/23/2021 JONATHAN D WEIMER 308.00       
10943 5/18/2021 STERLING D SMEDLEY 284.00       
10924 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 284.00       
10922 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 284.00       
10982 6/25/2021 RANDY  SORENSON 273.99       
10981 6/25/2021 RANDY  SORENSON 263.99       
10974 6/25/2021 MARK R KATTER 213.98       
10934 4/23/2021 JUDY K DESMOND 203.99       
10993 7/9/2021 TYLER P NEMCEK 203.98       
10972 6/25/2021 CARL E TRIMMING 198.00       
10951 5/18/2021 VALERIE H DAVIS 188.00       
10975 6/25/2021 BURKE R WILLIAMS 177.00       
10947 5/18/2021 MARLENE E CLARK 164.00       
10938 4/23/2021 PEPPER S TIALINO 164.00       
10939 4/23/2021 PEPPER S TIALINO 163.99       
10950 5/18/2021 JASON A WATTERSON 160.00       
10986 6/25/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 152.00       
10985 6/25/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 152.00       
10984 6/25/2021 BETTY JO  LOVELAND 152.00       
10978 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 152.00       
10966 6/4/2021 JON L WEXELS 152.00       
10953 5/18/2021 ZACHARY W HARDMAN 152.00       
10952 5/18/2021 BEVERLY R BROWN 152.00       
10946 5/18/2021 RYAN  HARVEY 152.00       
10945 5/18/2021 RYAN  HARVEY 152.00       
10937 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 152.00       
10936 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 152.00       
10925 4/23/2021 MARK A HERVAT 152.00       
10994 7/9/2021 JERRAN L CARTER 147.98       
10932 4/23/2021 ROGER E BAKER 146.00       
10957 5/19/2021 LAYNCE R BARTRUFF 139.35       
10973 6/25/2021 DON O NELSON 137.00       
10941 4/23/2021 RICHARD E WILCOX 131.90       
10955 5/18/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 129.72       
10959 6/4/2021 JAMES DREW BULOW 128.42       
10948 5/18/2021 SCOTT  D BOLANDER 122.00       
10944 5/18/2021 SANDY L MEDINA 122.00       
10942 4/23/2021 RICHARD E WILCOX 114.90       
10940 4/23/2021 JERRAN L CARTER 111.95       
10968 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 110.50       
10990 7/9/2021 JAMIE E GRANDPRE 110.00       
10976 6/25/2021 CHERI L WAWRZYNIAK 110.00       

Vision Disbursements by Check Amount
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021



Check# Date Payee Amount

Vision Disbursements by Check Amount
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021

10962 6/4/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 110.00       
10961 6/4/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 110.00       
10960 6/4/2021 NICOL DAVIS WELLS 110.00       
10956 5/18/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 110.00       
10954 5/18/2021 NICOL DAVIS WELLS 110.00       
10933 4/23/2021 MYRON  MICKELSEN 110.00       
10929 4/23/2021 STEPHANIE  MIKESELL 110.00       
10928 4/23/2021 STEPHANIE  MIKESELL 110.00       
10989 7/9/2021 DAVID A RIET 104.00       
10964 6/4/2021 ANDREA M ESCOBAR 102.00       
10979 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 92.00          
10995 7/9/2021 JODY  PETTET 84.00          
10965 6/4/2021 MARK R KATTER 84.00          
10949 5/18/2021 JASON A WATTERSON 84.00          
10923 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 84.00          
10958 5/19/2021 MARTY G MARSING 80.00          
10991 7/9/2021 MARK R KATTER 60.01          
10992 7/9/2021 TERESA G ALLDREDGE 42.00          
10988 6/25/2021 ANN R COLE 42.00          
10987 6/25/2021 DAVID A RIET 42.00          
10983 6/25/2021 MELISSA  BROWN 42.00          
10980 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 42.00          
10977 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 42.00          
10971 6/25/2021 DANNA  ALVEY 42.00          
10970 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00          
10969 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00          
10967 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00          
10963 6/4/2021 ANDREA M ESCOBAR 42.00          
10935 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 42.00          
10930 4/23/2021 WAHID A SUJUDI 42.00          
10927 4/23/2021 BRIAN J ROTH 42.00          
10926 4/23/2021 BRIAN J ROTH 42.00          
Total 74        9,404.65 



Check# Date Payee Amount
10922 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 284.00         
10923 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 84.00           
10924 4/23/2021 MILES JEFFREY ROWLEY 284.00         
10925 4/23/2021 MARK A HERVAT 152.00         
10926 4/23/2021 BRIAN J ROTH 42.00           
10927 4/23/2021 BRIAN J ROTH 42.00           
10928 4/23/2021 STEPHANIE  MIKESELL 110.00         
10929 4/23/2021 STEPHANIE  MIKESELL 110.00         
10930 4/23/2021 WAHID A SUJUDI 42.00           
10931 4/23/2021 JONATHAN D WEIMER 308.00         
10932 4/23/2021 ROGER E BAKER 146.00         
10933 4/23/2021 MYRON  MICKELSEN 110.00         
10934 4/23/2021 JUDY K DESMOND 203.99         
10935 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 42.00           
10936 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 152.00         
10937 4/23/2021 DANIEL THOMAS CALLAHAN 152.00         
10938 4/23/2021 PEPPER S TIALINO 164.00         
10939 4/23/2021 PEPPER S TIALINO 163.99         
10940 4/23/2021 JERRAN L CARTER 111.95         
10941 4/23/2021 RICHARD E WILCOX 131.90         
10942 4/23/2021 RICHARD E WILCOX 114.90         
10943 5/18/2021 STERLING D SMEDLEY 284.00         
10944 5/18/2021 SANDY L MEDINA 122.00         
10945 5/18/2021 RYAN  HARVEY 152.00         
10946 5/18/2021 RYAN  HARVEY 152.00         
10947 5/18/2021 MARLENE E CLARK 164.00         
10948 5/18/2021 SCOTT  D BOLANDER 122.00         
10949 5/18/2021 JASON A WATTERSON 84.00           
10950 5/18/2021 JASON A WATTERSON 160.00         
10951 5/18/2021 VALERIE H DAVIS 188.00         
10952 5/18/2021 BEVERLY R BROWN 152.00         
10953 5/18/2021 ZACHARY W HARDMAN 152.00         
10954 5/18/2021 NICOL DAVIS WELLS 110.00         
10955 5/18/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 129.72         
10956 5/18/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 110.00         
10957 5/19/2021 LAYNCE R BARTRUFF 139.35         
10958 5/19/2021 MARTY G MARSING 80.00           
10959 6/4/2021 JAMES DREW BULOW 128.42         
10960 6/4/2021 NICOL DAVIS WELLS 110.00         
10961 6/4/2021 JENNIFER H COLOVICH 110.00         
10962 6/4/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 110.00         
10963 6/4/2021 ANDREA M ESCOBAR 42.00           

Vision Disbursements by Check Number
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021



Check# Date Payee Amount

Vision Disbursements by Check Number
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021

10964 6/4/2021 ANDREA M ESCOBAR 102.00         
10965 6/4/2021 MARK R KATTER 84.00           
10966 6/4/2021 JON L WEXELS 152.00         
10967 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00           
10968 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 110.50         
10969 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00           
10970 6/4/2021 JODY L MATAVAO 42.00           
10971 6/25/2021 DANNA  ALVEY 42.00           
10972 6/25/2021 CARL E TRIMMING 198.00         
10973 6/25/2021 DON O NELSON 137.00         
10974 6/25/2021 MARK R KATTER 213.98         
10975 6/25/2021 BURKE R WILLIAMS 177.00         
10976 6/25/2021 CHERI L WAWRZYNIAK 110.00         
10977 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 42.00           
10978 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 152.00         
10979 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 92.00           
10980 6/25/2021 ROBERT S BENSON 42.00           
10981 6/25/2021 RANDY  SORENSON 263.99         
10982 6/25/2021 RANDY  SORENSON 273.99         
10983 6/25/2021 MELISSA  BROWN 42.00           
10984 6/25/2021 BETTY JO  LOVELAND 152.00         
10985 6/25/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 152.00         
10986 6/25/2021 RONALD D KIRBY 152.00         
10987 6/25/2021 DAVID A RIET 42.00           
10988 6/25/2021 ANN R COLE 42.00           
10989 7/9/2021 DAVID A RIET 104.00         
10990 7/9/2021 JAMIE E GRANDPRE 110.00         
10991 7/9/2021 MARK R KATTER 60.01           
10992 7/9/2021 TERESA G ALLDREDGE 42.00           
10993 7/9/2021 TYLER P NEMCEK 203.98         
10994 7/9/2021 JERRAN L CARTER 147.98         
10995 7/9/2021 JODY  PETTET 84.00           
Total 74 9,404.65      



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Escrow Disbursements by Check Amount Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:05PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 8

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/21/2021 443573 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 12,720.65 M

07/21 07/19/2021 513440 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 10,620.91 M

05/21 05/24/2021 471362 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 8,008.21 M

Grand Totals: 31,349.77

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

22000000 20,926.86 52,276.63- 31,349.77-

24200000 52,276.63 .00 52,276.63

42-690000 .00 20,926.86- 20,926.86-

Grand Totals: 73,203.49 73,203.49- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



UTAH LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TRUST Check Register - Escrow Disbursements by Check Number Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/1/21 - 7/31/21 Aug 05, 2021  03:05PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Bank.Bank Number = 8

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

04/21 04/21/2021 443573 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 12,720.65 M

05/21 05/24/2021 471362 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 8,008.21 M

07/21 07/19/2021 513440 1005 CNA Surety 22000000 10,620.91 M

Grand Totals: 31,349.77

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

22000000 20,926.86 52,276.63- 31,349.77-

24200000 52,276.63 .00 52,276.63

42-690000 .00 20,926.86- 20,926.86-

Grand Totals: 73,203.49 73,203.49- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total 0 -                      

Wire Disbursements by Amount
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021



GL CODE DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total 0 -                   

Wire Disbursements by Date
Apr 2021 to Jul 2021


	Agenda, August 26, 2021
	Minutes, May 13, 2021
	Internet Use Policy
	Trust Leadership Foundation
	Performance
	Exhibit 1:  Financial Snapshot
	Exhibit 2:  Member Composition
	Exhibit 3:  Market Penetration
	Exhibit 4:  Membership Growth
	Exhibit 5:  Claim Frequency
	Exhibit 6:  Claim Count
	Exhibit 7:  Claim Severity
	Exhibit 8:  Online Training
	Exhibit 9:  Loss Prevention
	Exhibit 10:  Investments
	Yield Curve
	Treasury and Money Markets
	Investment Holdings Security, Ladder
	Management Fee Savings
	Statement of Account

	Exhibit 11:  Financials
	Exhibit 12:  Claims Performance Overview

	Disbursement Summary & Appendix
	Admin Disbursements by Account
	Admin Disbursements by Ck#
	Payroll 1 Disbursements by Amount
	Payroll 1 Disbursements by Ck#
	Payroll 2 Disbursements by Amount
	Payroll 2 Disbursements by Date
	CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements by Amount
	CSS General Liability & Auto Liability Disbursements by Ck#
	CSS Property/Auto Disbursements by Amount
	CSS Property/Auto Disbursements by Ck#
	CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements by Amount
	CSS Worker's Compensation Disbursements by Ck#
	Vision Disbursements by Amount
	Vision Disbursements by Ck#
	Escrow Disbursements by Amount
	Escrow Disbursements by Ck#
	PTIF Disbursements by Amount
	PTIF Disbursements by Date


